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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

To

All Shareholders

Bangladesh Bank

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Dear Sir(s),
Annual Report for the year ended December 31, 2014

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report, together with the Audited Financial Statements of BRAC Bank
Limited as on December 31, 2014 for your kind information and record.

Yours sincerely

el

Rais Uddin Ahmad
Company Secretary
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FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENT

Our public interactions frequently include spoken or written forward-looking statements. Statements of this type are
based on hypothesis, ballpark figure. Statements with such considerations and future prospects are included in this
document, and may be included in other filings with Securities and Exchange Commission, or in other communications.
Forward-looking statements may include comments with respect to the Bank’s objectives, strategies to achieve those
objectives, expected financial results (including those in the area of risk management), and the outlook for the Bank’s
businesses. Such statements are typically identified by words or phrases such as “believe,” “expect,” “anticipate,”
“intent,” “estimate,” “plan,” “may increase,” “may fluctuate,” and similar expressions of future or conditional verbs,
such as “will,” “should,” “would” and “could.”
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Forward-looking statements involve numerous assumptions, inherent risks and uncertainties, both general and specific,
and the risk that predictions and other forward-looking statements will not prove to be accurate. Do not unduly rely on
forward-looking statements, as a number of important factors, many of which are beyond our control, could cause
actual results to differ materially from the estimates and intentions expressed in such forward-looking statements.
These factors include, but are not limited to: volatility of Interest rate, instability of capital market, changes of CRR
and SLR of the Banks, changes of lending rate, changes of corporate tax, change in national political and economic
conditions, changing government policy issues; changes in the demand for BRAC Bank Limited’s products; ups and
downs in international prices of essentials which influence the foreign exchange market, changes in economic conditions
generally or technology spending in particular; changes in the competitive markets of the country, changes in global
capital markets activity, judicial and regulatory proceedings. The Bank’s ability to attract and retain key executives,
risk management of lending portfolio often requires stresses which are based on sophisticated mathematical tools
and cannot solely be dependent on existing MIS. The level of technology in banking industry is yet to acquire that
sophistication.

All the terms mentioned above in forward looking statements may be altered at any point of time. The Bank won’t be
accountable to update the amended information in the annual report, which may be effected with a future progression.
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NOTICE OF THE
SIXTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Sixteenth Annual General Meeting (AGM) of BRAC Bank Limited will be held on 23 April,
2015 at 10:00 a.m. at BRAC Centre for Development Management (B-CDM), Khagan, Savar to transact the following
business:

AGENDA

AGM-16-01-2015: To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2014 and the Auditors’ and Directors’ Report;

AGM-16-02-2015: To declare dividend for the year ended December 31, 2014;
AGM-16-03-2015: To elect /re-elect Directors;

AGM-16-04-2015: To appoint auditors of the Company for the year 2015 and to fix their remuneration;
All the shareholders of the Company are requested to make it convenient to attend the meeting.

By the order of the Board

el

Rais Uddin Ahmad March 31, 2015

Company Secretary

NOTES:
a) The “Record Date” is March 30, 2015.

b) The shareholders whose name would appear in the Register of Members of the company on the record date shall
be entitled for the dividend.

c) A member eligible to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on
his/her behalf. Proxy form must be affixed with the revenue stamp of Taka 20.00 and submitted to the Registered
Office of the company not later than 72 hours before the time fixed for the Annual General Meeting.

d) Shareholders and proxies are requested to record their entry at the AGM well in time. No entry will be recorded
after 10:30 a.m.
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CORPORATE VISION

Building a profitable and socially responsible financial institution focused on Market and Business with growth potential,
thereby assisting BRAC and stakeholders to build a “just, enlightened, healthy, democratic and poverty free Bangladesh”.

CORPORATE MISSION

e Sustained growth in ‘Small & Medium Enterprise” sector
*  Continuous low-cost deposit growth with controlled growth in retail assets

e Corporate Assets to be funded through self-liability mobilization. Growth in assets through syndications and
investment in faster growing sectors

J Continuous endeavor to increase non-funded income
*  Keep our debt charges at 2% to maintain a steady profitable growth

* Achieve efficient synergies between the bank’s branches, SME unit offices and BRAC field offices for delivery of
remittance and Bank’s other products and services

J Manage various lines of business in a fully controlled environment with no compromise on service quality

. Keep a diverse, far flung team fully motivated and driven towards materializing the bank’s vision into reality

CORE VALUES

*  Value the fact that we are a member of the BRAC family

J Creating an honest, open and enabling environment

J Have a strong customer focus and build relationships based on integrity, superior service and mutual benefit
J Strive for profit & sound growth

e  Work as team to serve the best interest of our owners

J Be relentless in the pursuit of business innovation and improvement

e  Value and respect people and make decisions based on merit

J Base recognition and reward on performance

. To be responsible, trustworthy and law-abiding in all that we do
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CORPORATE CHRONICLE &

INFORMATION

Registered Office:

1, Gulshan Avenue,Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212

Company Registration Number:

C-37782(2082) of 1999

Inauguration of Banking operations:

4™ July, 2001

First SME unit Office:

15t January, 2002

First installation of ATM Booth:

3" April, 2005

Signing with Infosys and 3i InfoTech for changing Bank’s IT
platform:

1st August, 2006

Opening of 24x7 Phone Banking opening :

9t September, 2006

Initial Public offering of shares:

2006

Listing with CSE:

24" January, 2007

Listing with DSE:

28" January, 2007

Commencement of share trading in DSE and CSE:

31t January, 2007

Credit card service launching:

06" February, 2007

remittance delivery point

2500

Introduction of Probashi Banking :

14™ April, 2007

Launching of Travel Related Services(TRS):

20" November, 2007
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PDB collection via mobile banking;: 15" October, 2009

Launching of Probashi Biniyog: 4% May, 2010
Off-shore banking launched: 215t June, 2010
Co-branded ATM booth launching with Rupali Bank Limited: 25th September, 2010
Launching of Planet Card: 23 October, 2010
e-Commerce launching for online shopping facility: 8" December, 2010

M/s Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants,

Al BTMC Bhaban (7th & 8th Floor) 7-9 Karwan
Bazar C/A, Dhaka 1215
M/s. B. Chakrborty & Co.
. Chartered Accountants,
Tax Advisor

House # 16 (3rd floor), Road # 12, Block # F
Niketon, Gulshan 1, Dhaka-1212.
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Annual Report

Dear Shareholders,

It is my great pleasure to welcome you all to
the 16th Annual General Meeting of BRAC
Bank Limited. At the outset, | would like
to express our gratitude to you all for your
continuous trust, support and patronage of
BRAC Bank Limited. On behalf of the Board of
Directors, it is my privilege to present to you
the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2014.

In 2014, we saw a few disruptions in economic
activity associated with political unrest. This
was not the kind of environment in which
investors would be inclined to make long-
term commitments. Against the backdrop of
a contracting domestic economy and tepid
global recovery, the growth of the Bangladesh
banking sector was under pressure. Despite
these unfavorable conditions in the banking
industry, BRAC Bank was determined to
continue to strengthen its business and
reaffirm its footing.

We live in a time of unprecedented change. In
business, we experience a greater number of
challenges as well as opportunities of a more
unpredictable and complicated kind. This
calls for a focus on sustainable banking. The
goal of sustainability together with the triple-
bottom-line of social equity, economic and
environmental factors is encapsulated in the
phrase, "People, Planet and Profit" (3P) . Our
vision is to touch the lives of a billion people
with sustainable banking.

BRAC Bank is engaged in building a viable
future for the financial industry along with
twenty-four of the world's leading sustainable
banks, which together comprise the Global
Alliance for Banking on Values (GABV). In
keeping with its goal of developing human
capital, the Bank is also involved in creating
an alternative banking and finance system
where social impact has the same importance
as financial return. It focuses on meeting real
human needs - jobs, education, housing,
environment, security - through the banking
system in an economically sustainable
manner. BRAC Bank is the sole member
of GABV in Bangladesh and also a pioneer
in adding value to build a sustainable,
environment-friendly bank.

“Green banking’ considers all the social
and ecological factors with the aim of

protecting the environment and conserving
natural resources. BRAC Bank has taken several
significant initiatives, such as e-statements,
online banking, online bill payments, e-business,
SMS banking, to provide green banking to its
customers with satisfactory service levels.

In 2014 BRAC Bank was awarded the 'Sustainable
Marketing Excellence Award' as part of Global
Brand Excellence Awards of CMO Asia, the most
prestigious brands award in Asia. The award puts
BRAC Bank in global spotlight and strengthens
our conviction that Bangladesh can build a strong
brand on a par with international brands.

Since competition in the financial services sector
is generally based on undifferentiated products,
service quality becomes a key competitive weapon.
Moreover, banks that succeed in providing a
quality service can have a distinct marketing edge
over competitors since improved levels of service
quality are related to higher revenues, increased
cross-sell ratios, higher customer retention and
expanded market share. BRAC Bank has taken
measures to ensure excellent customer service
throughout our delivery channel. In this connection,
we have formed a Board subcommittee to monitor
service quality.

Your Bank always prioritizes its CSR programs
that help people and the planetin line with the 3P
philosophy. As part of larger BRAC family, social
work is embedded in the DNA of this Bank. Your
Bank has contributed to social welfare as part of
its mission to serve the community. BRAC Bank
organized a marathon, ‘BRAC Bank Daur 2014-
Kolyaner Pothochola’ ,in which a total of 2,000
employees of the Bank took part and raised funds
of more than BDT 1.2 million through a marathon
for the underprivileged. The Bank matched the
amount and doubled it to BDT 2.45 million from
its CSR Fund. The Bank donated BDT 1 million to
Bangladesh Protibondhi Foundation, which works
for the welfare of disabled and disadvantaged
children through educational, healthcare and
vocational support. Earlier this winter, a portion
of the Fund was utilized to distribute blankets
to the cold affected people in three Northern
districts. Some 3,500 blankets, 6,000 sweaters
and 17,000 articles of clothing were distributed
among the underprivileged people.

The previously neglected Small and Medium
Enterprises (SME) sector plays a significant role
in generating growth and creating employment in



a country. The traditional Banks were not keen to provide
any loan to this sector. At a time when it was almost
impossible for the SME entrepreneurs to get loans from
the banking sector in Bangladesh, BRAC Bank stepped
forward to help those unprivileged, unbanked SME
entrepreneurs and continues to provide financial support
to them to this day. We feel proud when we see that our
ideas of thirteen years ago, are today being followed by
others in developing SME businesses in Bangladesh.

By way of illustration, in 2014, BRAC Bank disbursed SME
loans of BDT 44,663 million, 19% more than the previous
year. During the year, approximately 15,654 new SME
borrowers were added to the portfolio. Total SME deposits
reached an all-time high of BDT 26,745 million. To date
we have served 4,49,065 SME borrowers by lending BDT
2,82,292 million through our 524 customer touch points.
Now we have 69 SME service centers and 458 unit offices
to serve the SME enterprises.

Against the backdrop of a challenging environment, we
are happy to announce that the performance of your
Bank remained healthy in comparison to peer banks.
Your Bank’s net profit in 2014 stands at BDT 2,092
million. Operating profit for the Bank crossed BDT 6,774
million, rising by 10.93% from BDT 6,107 million in 2013,
indicating that core income remained robust.

During the year, we achieved revenue growth of 7.59%
and total asset growth of 13.84%. Revenue growth was
driven both by an increase in net interest income and
other income.

In 2014, our net interest income grew by 10.96%, total
balance sheet increased by BDT 24,880 million, deposits
increased from BDT 1,27,892 million to BDT 1,48,464
million. The net asset value increased by BDT 5,873
million which is 49.43% higher than the previous year.
Last year, it was BDT 26.81 per share.

In 2014, the Earnings per Share (EPS) of the bank stood at
BDT 3.19 which was 2.47 the previous year. The Net Asset
Value (NAV) of the bank stood at BDT 25.03 per share.
In 2014 our consolidated EPS stood at BDT 3.13, while
it was BDT 2.51 last year. Our consolidated NAV stood at
BDT 27.19 compared to BDT 29.38 in 2013.

As per regulatory requirements, in order to expand the
bank’s business in years to come, we need to meet the
capital requirement. At present, we need to have 10% risk
weighted assets. We are pleased to inform you that your
Bank’s current capital adequacy ratio is very high: our Tier-I
capital is BDT 16,006 million and Tier-Il capital is BDT
3,712 million. The Bank has complied with the standards
laid down for the standardized approach for credit risk
and the basic indicator approach for operational risk

under Basel-Il as directed by Bangladesh Bank. Last year
we increased our core capital by issuing Rights Shares
BDT 4,433 million.

It is pertinent to mention here that, as per Bangladesh
Bank guidelines for implementing BASEL-l, we shall need
to have a capital adequacy ratio of 12.5% by 2019. Our
present risk-weighted capital adequacy ratio is 14.71%

In 2014, the stock market went through a difficult time.
Many of the investors had to make provision in their profit
and loss accounts due to the low market price of their
stock. Against this trend, the share price of BRAC Bank
Limited is still higher than peer banks. As of 31 December
2014, the BRAC Bank share price was 37.2 with an
upward trend.

Your Bank has had a dividend policy that balances the
dual objectives of appropriately rewarding shareholders
through dividends and retaining capital in order to
maintain a healthy capital adequacy ratio. Consistent
with this policy and in recognition of the overall results,
we are delighted to inform you that in spite of the adverse
situation the Board of Directors recommended a 20%
cash dividend.

Mobile banking is an alternative delivery channel for
providing banking facilities to the remote unbanked and
banked people. As a contribution to financial inclusion,
in 2011 BRAC Bank formed bKash Limited, a subsidiary
of BRAC Bank, started as a joint venture between BRAC
Bank Limited, Bangladesh and Money in Motion LLC,
USA. In April 2013, International Finance Corporation
(IFC), a member of the World Bank Group, became an
equity partner and, in April 2014, Bill & Melinda Gates
Foundation became an investor in the company. In 2014,
bKash made BDT 188.54 million profit. With 1,56,86,447
customers, it is the leader in the mobile banking industry
in Bangladesh.

BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited, an Exchange Company
incorporated in England and Wales, is a subsidiary of
BRAC Bank Limited, Bangladesh. The Company provides
mainly remittance services to the large Bangladeshi
communities living outside Bangladesh. Aside from this,
the Company caters to the investment needs of the NRBs
through its parent organization BRAC Bank Limited.

BRAC IT Services Limited, BITs, is a proud member of
the eminent BRAC family and is one of the largest IT-
based service providers in Bangladesh. It has more than
350 talented, highly qualified, efficient and innovative
employees who are committed to helping its clients
to achieve operational efficiency by transforming their
existing operations, using our highly valued solutions and
services.
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BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited is one of
the leading stock brokers in the country. BRAC
EPL Stock Brokerage Limited is a member
of both of the country's stock exchanges.
Presently there are 7 branches.

BRAC EPL Investments Limited (BEIL)
delivers a whole range of investment banking
services, including traditional merchant
banking activities. It has already established
itself as one of the top portfolio managers,
serving more than 4,600 clients throughout
the country from seven locations. BEIL has
earned considerable respect and reputation
in managing public offerings efficiently. All
public issues, initial and rights, managed by
BEIL have received an encouraging market
response. BEIL takes pride in jointly bringing
the first public issue to the Bangladesh
capital market under the newly-introduced
Book Building Method.

Your Bank has always pursued a balanced
and comprehensive Human Resources policy.
We are committed to upholding our human
capital in order to attain sustainable higher
growth. In keeping with this, in the course
of 2014, the Bank imparted training to the
employees to update their knowledge and
enhance their skills and competency levels.
In 2014, a total of 5,142 full-time employees
received 2,53,400 hours of training which
averages out at 49 hours per employee.

The Bank is fully committed to adopting the
best corporate governance practices with the
aim of enhancing the stakeholders value by
pursuing ethical practices in the conduct of
its business and maintaining high standards
of disclosure and transparency. The Bank
has adopted best practices and standards of
governance which are monitored by various
Board committees. The Board, executives and
other staff members have well-defined roles
in working to achieve the corporate goals and
enhance shareholders’ value.

The prospects for 2015 depend on a return
to political stability and the likely stepping-
up of economic reforms. Business in 2015
is expected to be spurred on by the revival
of investment, a boost to investment and
consumer sentiment, continuing gains in
employment and incomes and firming of
exports. We would like to greet 2015 with

three challenges: driving profit growth, business
growth in SMEs and non-funded income growth
through trade.

In conclusion, | am grateful to all the regulatory
agencies of the Government, in particular,
Bangladesh Bank, the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission, Registrar of Joint
Stock Companies and Firms, Dhaka and
Chittagong Stock Exchanges, Central Depository
Bangladesh Ltd. for all their continued support. |
should also like to take this opportunity to thank
the members of the Board of Directors for their
valuable guidance and support.

We also wish to record our appreciation for the
unwavering trust and support of our customers.
We congratulate the employees of the bank for
an impressive performance in 2014. These men
and women are the strength of your bank.

Finally, | thank you all, our shareholders and
depositors, once again for placing your trust and
confidence in us and for your patronage and
interest in the Bank.

We will continue to work together to achieve
our ambition of a sustainable and environment-
friendly bank for the people of Bangladesh.

i

Sir Fazle Hasan Abed, KCMG
Chairman
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Annual Report

MANAGING DIRECTOR &
CEO’S MESSAGE

Dear Shareholders,

On the occasion of the 16th Annual General
Meeting of BRAC Bank Limited, we feel privileged
to be able to report the year 2014 as another
exciting year for BRAC Bank Limited.

Our relentless focus on emerging opportunities
has enabled the bank to step forward with a
positive growth in a challenging environment.
We are consistently innovating and adding
value through technology-led delivery channels
supported by a wide range of product offerings.
Our efforts to reach grassroots level for financial
inclusion is another endeavor of your bank.

2014 was yet another year of success for BRAC
Bank Limited. During the year, we continued to
retain growth in every sector. Your Bank is the
undisputed leader in SME Banking in Bangladesh
with a strong Retail and Wholesale Banking
presence.

We believe in the 3P philosophy of People, Planet
and Profit. We prefer long term CSR programs that
have sustainable impact on our surroundings.
We are making outstanding progress in achieving
the primary goal of financing inclusion. Your bank
has been able to further reinforce this not only in
Bangladesh but globally as well.

To expand the unexplored SME Market, we are
continuously improving efficiency standards and
launching new products. Being the pioneer in
Bangladesh in propelling the SME sector, we are
continuing to make every effort to take banking
services to a larger number of Small and Medium
Enterprises. Following our footsteps, other banks
now consider SME sector as a bankable sector.
All banks are now coming forward to finance in
SME sectors.

BRAC Bank’s SME business went through a restructuring process last year. We are observing
improvement in the behavior of the loan given during this period. We see the PAR going down
by about 424 bps, while NPL by 247 bps. Due to this restructuring, disbursement of small loan
slowed down a little but despite this, SME Banking disbursed BDT 5,488 million - the highest ever
disbursement volume of SME Business in a single month without any deferrals. The SME Business
portfolio has also grown by BDT 2,177 million in a single month and this is also the highest ever.
These achievements speak of potential. From 2015 onwards we have to regain the tempo and



recoup its share of business in the total portfolio of the
Bank.

In 2014, BRAC Bank has disbursed BDT 41,663 million
SME + Corp loan among 32,328 SME entrepreneurs
with 88% being collateral free. Last year we opened 30
SME Unit Office. Now we have 458 SME Unit offices. Our
SME division maintains a portfolio of BDT 49,651 million
(SME + Corp Medium) Entrepreneurs with 83,083 Small
and Medium entrepreneurs. Last year we disbursed BDT
41,663 million to 32,328 SME clients.

In the past year, your bank continued to maintain
remarkable business growth to extend our horizon in
line with our vision. In 2014, despite the challenges in
the economic arena, the bank grew its assets by 4.12%
and deposit by 16.09%. The Bank earned BDT 13,616
million operating income in 2014 which is 7.59% higher
than previous year. Our net income stood at BDT 2092
million which is 49.71% higher from the previous year. In
2014, our EPS stood BDT 3.19 and in 2013 it was BDT
2.47. Growth rate is 29.15%. Our total assets growth rate
is 13.84%. We are very confident that our profits will
continue to increase in the years to come. In 2014 NAV
stood at BDT 25.03 per share where it was BDT 26.81 in
2013.

As part of our countrywide expansion, we have opened 9
Branches and that takes our network to 97 and our SME
Unit Offices stands 458. We are now well positioned to
cover every corner of the country with easy access to
banking services. Our network is also largely boosted by
bKash. With more than 10 million customers and 90,000
agents, bKash now has presence in every village of the
country.

Due to overall market situation, Retail asset also had
marginal growth but we have seen some positives during
the year. In 2014, Retail Banking division created new
record of loan disbursement after a long interval. The
disbursement volume of BDT 1,125 million which has
exceeded previous all records. We have seen significant
increase in retail deposit and improvement in share of
CASA in the total deposit.

Corporate Banking continued its march in 2014 but
because of overall market condition asset growth has
occurred mainly in the OBU book by 20%. We have seen
cash management growing its deposit by 26%. It also

negotiated the largest international syndicated loan, USD
70 million, for any Bank in Bangladesh. The loan has
been provided by The Netherlands Development Finance
Company FMO which also acted as the Mandated Lead
Arranger.

Internet Banking has seen threats to the online banking
security environment. In view of this, we introduced two
factor authentication (2FA) hardware and software token
which will provide maximum security to our customers.
With the device, our Internet Banking is now at par with
international standards.

2014 was also another rewarding year for BRAC Bank. Your
bank was awarded with ‘Sustainable Marketing Excellence
Award’ from CMO Asia. The prestigious international
accolade was given in recognition to commitment and
dedication of each BRAC Bank Limited team member who
made a difference.

You will be happy to know that last year we continued to
address the NPAs with responsibilities allocated across
the management. In 2014, we have reorganized our
recovery process to expedite the collection of bad loan.
Our aggressive focus on recovery of bad loan over the year
enabled us to reduce the NPA volumes sustainability and
curtail the NPL ration from 6.49% to 5.72%.

In 2014, we stressed on bringing cost efficiency,
managing asset and liability more efficiently and bringing
efficiency in the Balance Sheet. This will help us to remain
sustainable and resilient. Our focus will remain on these
in the coming years as well.

In the last one year process re-engineering team came
up with the overhaul of service delivery and process in
front and back office. Improvement in the process will
help us not only in enhancing BRAC Bank Limited’s image
and reducing cost, but also in acquiring and retaining the
customer base. This will also help us in improving Service

Quality.

Risk Management, one of the key financial safe guards
of your bank that navigates to scrutinize systemic risk,
strategic risk, reputational risk, liquidity risk, legal risk,
fraud controls and threat monitoring which the accord
combines under the title of residual risk. Your Bank has
expertise in risk intelligence to evolve internal and external
larceny in every corner of the bank’s network around the
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country.

Green banking is a new initiative throughout
the world. The leading bankers and
entrepreneurs have come forward to save
mankind from environmental disasters. In
the context of Bangladesh, we have initiated
green banking through the paperless
e-statements that leads to faster customer
service and maintain uninterrupted banking
from anywhere. “Save paper save trees”,
conserve energy, pay your bills online, Internet
banking & SMS banking are also part of this
aim to encourage a green environment for our
people, planet & profit.

Your Bank is constantly developing the
service facilities for our valuable clients.
We are continuing to improve our service
quality initiatives encompassing all customer
touch-points namely branches, ATMs, phone
banking, internet banking, e-mail services
as well as back office support functions
impacting customer service through a
dedicated team. The bank plans to use this
platform to drive systemic changes and
process re-engineering using technology and
service quality initiatives to further enhance
customer experience and business value.

Your bank is committed to adopting good
corporate governance practices. In line
with this, we adopted a Code of Corporate
Governance to safeguard the interest of
shareholders and all other stakeholders. We
believe that good corporate governance is
much more than complying with legal and
regulatory requirement. Good corporate
governance facilitates effective management,
control of business ethics and value
optimization for all stakeholders.

Profitable and growing, BRAC Bank and 24
banks in the Global Alliance for Banking on
Values (GABV) are independent, licensed
financial institutions with combined assets
of approximately $100 billion. Together they
touch the lives of more than 20 million people
in 30 countries. Collectively they represent
a significant constituency with a powerful
voice. They share a commitment to build a
more sustainable future for unserved people,
communities and the environment, and have
developed effective ways to deliver it. BRAC

Bank proudly participates in regular events to
share views and experience relating to different
financial activities. This year the bank was also
invited to discuss how a new financial system
will provide economic, social and environmental
benefits for all.

In 2015 our focus shall be: book more quality
assets, improve service quality, advance
knowledge base to give our customers better
financial solution than the competition, improve
cost income ratio, acquire more low cost deposits
etc.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank
all our customers who have supported the bank
over the last 13 years. As Bangladesh’s largest
SME bank, the results we have achieved would
not have been possible without your support.

We are also thankful to Bangladesh Bank,
the Securities and Exchange Commission, the
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms,
and two Stock Exchanges, viz., Dhaka Stock
Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange
Limited, Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. for
their continued support.

Finally, we thank you all once again for placing
your trust and confidence on us. We are
convinced, with your support and collaboration,
we will strive to make 2015 a greater success for
your Bank.

Syed Mahbubur Rahman
Managing Director & CEO
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors of BRAC Bank Limited is pleased
to present the annual Directors’ Report 2014. This report
comprehensively outlines the performance of the bank
for the year ended December 31, 2014. The Board of
Directors has reviewed the financial statements to ensure
effective financial control, transparency and accuracy of
financial data and financial reporting of the bank. The
report will briefly summarize the local and global economic
performance and then present the detailed analysis of
the bank’s performance for the year 2014.

Despite a promising set up in the initial stages of 2014,
the global economy struggled to gain momentum largely
because of a weakerthan-expected global activity
throughout the year. High-income countries continued to
come to grips with the legacies of the global financial crisis
and in contrast, emerging economies were less dynamic
than in the past. The World Bank reported a 2.6% growth
for the global economy this year, rising marginally from
2.5% documented in 2013.

The global scenario has been driven by a number of key
forces: starting from soft commodity prices, persistently
low interest rates but increasingly divergent monetary
policies across major economies and ending with
weakened world trade. In response to an acute decline
of the oil price since mid-2014, asymmetric economic
activities embarked upon the commercial exchange
structures. As a result, as much as it supported global
activity and helped offset some of the headwinds to
growth in oil-importing developing economies, growth
dampened for a number of oil-exporting countries with
significant regional repercussions.

However, ominous signs are there for the global economy
to rise moderately to 3.0% in the upcoming year of 2015.
High-income countries are likely to experience growth of
2.2% with the prospect of gradually recovering labour
markets, ebbing fiscal consolidation, and lowering
financing costs. The domestic windstorms that acted as
resistance for growth in 2014 for developing countries will
ease down. Therefore growth is anticipated to gradually
accelerate to 4.8% in 2015 for the developing countries.

In 2014, Bangladesh has made considerable strides
forward in contrast to a challanging year of 2013. Lack

of political disturbances have not only restored consumer
confidence but also helped enhance investment climate
that was evident from the higher imports of capital
machinery and decent term loan disbursements.

The economy also benefited from a lot of other factors
including global commodity price decline. Declining
commodity prices worldwide and a tight monetary policy
helped in reducing inflation that came down to 6.11% in
December 2014 from 7.35% in December 2013. Being a
net importer of oil, Bangladesh had a major improvement
in their Petroleum Industry from the falling worldwide
oil prices in 2014 and is expected to reap multi-layered
benefits in the year ahead. However, consumers are yet
to benefit from this as retail prices have not been revised
downwards. Nevertheless, the government is benefiting
on the fiscal side and additional benefits are accruing to
the external sector.

The external sector appeared fairly stable. Foreign
exchange reserves increased to USD 22.3 bn in 2014 from
USD 18.1 bn in 2013. Central bank continued to purchase
US Dollars to stabilize the local currency throughout the
year except towards the end when it momentarily became
anetseller. Imports grew 15.5% in 2014, indicating higher
business confidence, while exports grew 4.5%. The slower
growth in exports was a result of some consolidation in
the garments industry. Remittance grew around 8% in
2014. Bangladesh is on course for a potentially proficient
year as it looked promising towards the end of 2014. The
government had predicted a Real GDP Growth of 7.3%
for FY 2014-15. However, some political unrest at the
beginning of the year has dampened the outlook slightly
that was initially envisaged. The number will have to be
revised downwards as IMF has already reduced their
estimate to 6.0% growth.

In the upcoming year of 2015, the global economic
growth is forecasted to increase marginally by 3.1%. In the
developed countries, fiscal tightening will continue but the
pace of it is expected to slow down in due course.

Among the developed economies, the US is expected
to make progress in 2015 especially after the erratic
fluctuations their market went through in the previous
year. However, only a slight raise is expected in Western
Europe as the region is yet to regain its pre-recession
peak. In contrast, the developing countries are expected
to face greater degree of growth. East Asia will remain
the fastest-growing region and is expected to see stable
growth of 6.1%.
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Bangladesh economy is poised to achieve a respectable
growth rate in the region between 6.5% and 6.8% in 2015
if political stability prevails. To strike a balance between
moderate inflation and growth, the Bangladesh Bank will
pursue a monetary policy with the following targets:

¢ Increase in Gross Domestic Investment to 31% of GDP
¢ Decline in inflation to 6.5%
¢ Growth in private sector credit to 15.5%

e Current account surplus equal to 1.5% of GDP

From a macroeconomic perspective, the major challenges
for Bangladesh are lack of private investment, slow
implementation of ADP and revenue shortfall. Though the
concrete measures to address the challenges are yet not
clear, the projected pickup would depend on the creditand
financial policy reforms that would target environmentally
sustainable growth and poverty eradication.

The financial sector of Bangladesh could not recoup
as was expected because of a slow recovery in 2014
from prolonged disruptions, aided by political and
macroeconomic instability. Credit and risk management
outlook has largely been unsatisfactory in the banking
sector due to deterioration of asset quality in the
State-owned Commercial Banks (SCB). Poor lending
decisions and change in loan classification standards
played a significant role for this adversity. However, the
implementation of the new provisions, as instructed by
Bangladesh Bank in recent years, has the propensity to
prevent excessive risk-taking by the commercial banks
in terms of lending. In effect, bank’s exposure to stock
markets had to be reduced. BRAC Bank Ltd. did well to
use this to their advantage and got along competitively in
the industry. Growth in profits for the bank resulted from
a strong focus on enhancing asset quality, cost efficiency
and collection efforts in the year 2014. Experiencing
yet another successful year, the bank remains in a
strong position financially. With the mission of building a
profitable, sustainable and socially responsible financial
institution, BRAC Bank Ltd will continue to focus on
marketing and business growth - thereby, assisting
its stakeholders to build a “just, enlightened, healthy,
democratic and poverty free Bangladesh”.
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In the face of a slow sluggish market in 2014, BRAC Bank
Ltd turned its attention not only to improve its asset quality
but also to enrich its services to clients that eventually
led to an increase in net interest income and non funded
income. The bank has been measurably efficient in 2014
in terms of collection and monitoring.

Operating Profit
6,774
6,107
4,969 5,071 5,290
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Despite the challenges, through its efficient management
and continued effort of dedicated staffs, the bank has
made an operating profit of BDT 6,774 M.

Net Interest Income 7,602 6,851 11%

Income From Investment 2502 2672 6%
Other Operatinglncome 3512 3132 12%
OperatingExpense 6812 6500 4%
[ R o581 2884  A1%
Copital Market Provision 30 48 38%
NetProftBefore Taxes 4164 3476 31%
Provsion ForTaxes | 202 1778 1%
Proﬁt Afte rTaxes ............................ 2 092 ......... 13 97 ........... 50% ......

BRAC Bank’s net profit after tax in 2014 was BDT 2,092
M - featuring an increase of 50% over the previous year.



Profit After Tax (BDT'M)
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In spite of a 7% drop in interest income, the bank’s net
interest income rose by 11% because of a lower interest
expense that decreased by 18.5% in 2014 in contrast to
last year. Net interest income was affected not only by the
maturity and re-pricing structure of assets and liabilities,
but also by their composition. In effect, the bank’s profit
swelled due to an efficient utilization and management
of funds. In 2014, intensity was thickened as far as trade
banking, write-off recovery as well as the quality of service
rendered was concerned, that resulted in an increase in
non-funded income by 12%.

Net Interest Income —&— Non-Funded Income (BDT'M)
7,602
6,658 6,851
5,064 Does
O O A/e
<&
0"’"’2\9’8 4 2;’63 3132 3,512
2,331 ' ’
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Operating expenses grew by 4% this year as opposed
to last year. Considerable investments were made in
the strategic growth initiatives that include higher rents,
taxes, insurance and staff training along with the costs
associated with the launching of 9 new branches and
installation of the 41 new ATMs. Furthermore, number of
employees for the bank in 2014 summed up to 6,886,
increasing by 262 over last year.

The benefit in 2014 reflected in the net reduction of
provisions of 11%, largely driven by favorable collection
and quality of asset selection.

Total assets of the bank added up to BDT 204,593 M in
2014 from BDT 179,713 M in 2013, registering a 14%
growth. In spite of the fact that the year under review was
a year of consolidation, loans and advances grew by 4%
compared to last year.

BRAC BANK LIMITED
Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2014

BDT'M
2014 2013
Taka Taka

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 17,089 17,161
Cash in hand 7,558 8,525
(Including foreign currency)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its 9,531 8,636
agent Bank(s)
(Including foreign currency)
Balz?nc(.e with other Banks and Financial 24,579 9,208
Institutions
Inside Bangladesh 23,483 8,917
Outside Bangladesh 1,096 291
Investments 23,899 21,299
Government 20,559 19,365
Others 3,339 1,934
Loans and advances 121,941 117,111
Loans, cash credit, overdrafts etc. 121,358 116,280
Bills purchased & discounted 582 831
lee'd assets ||?clud|ng premises, 2,893 2,450
furniture and fixtures
Other assets 14,193 12,484
Non-banking assets - -
Total Property and Assets 204,593 179,713
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial
institutions & agents LR et
Borrowings from Central Bank 2,387 1,438
Convertible Subordinate Bonds 3,000 3,000
Money at Call and Short notice 1,220 2,848
Deposits and other accounts 148,464 127,892
Current accounts & other accounts 52,502 42,216
Bills payable 1,035 992
Savings deposits 25,820 20,833
Fixed deposits 68,678 63,666
Other deposits 429 184
Other liabilities 24,290 20,951
Total Liabilities 186,837 167,830
Capital and Shareholders' Equity
Paid up share capital 7,093 4,443
Share premium 3,623 1,406
Statutory reserve 3,470 3,282
Revaluation reserve 693 745
Surp_lus in prof_lt and loss account/ 2878 2,018
Retained Earnings
Total shareholders' equity 17,756 11,883
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 204,593 179,713
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Loans & Advances [J Total Assets (BDT'M)

204,593
177496 179,713
118,454 i 121,941
) 117,11 )
95,167 111,875
84,303 ‘ \
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

SME sector is the main concentration area for the bank
financing of the total loans and advances. Major portfolio
of BRAC Bank Ltd. belongs to the commercial sector. The
credit portfolio is demonstrated below:

Sector wise Loan Portfolio

29 Agriculture, fishing, foresty and
° dairy firm

15%
25% B Industry (jute, textile, garments,
chemicals, cements etc)
B Working capital financing
12%
2, [— W Export credit

1% B Commercial credit

W Small and cottage industries
43%

Miscellaneous

Geographical credit concentration is demonstrated in the
following pie-chart to exhibit the area of concentration of
loans and advances. It can be deduced that about 25%
of the total loan portfolio is concentrated outside Dhaka.

Credit Concentration
19,1% 3% 1%
3%

B Dhaka Division
Chittagong Division
15%
B Khulna Division
B Syihet Division
M Barisal Division
B Rajshahi Division

Rangpur Division

Total cash and cash equivalents, plus placement in other
banks have escalated by BDT 15,300 M.
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Investment Mix
74% Treasury Bonds
M Treasury Bills
0O Prize Bonds

O Ordinary Shares

Capital Market Investment
8% m Cap

W Preference Shares

8% M Bonds
0% .
6% B Encumbured Securities

0% 4%

The bank’s investments during the year 2014 were mostly
in Government securities, which stood at BDT 20,559 M
as of December 31, 2014 as opposed to BDT 19,365 M
in the previous year.

Out of the total investments, 78% was concentrated in
Government Securities to maintain comfortable CRR and
SLR ratio of the bank.

Deposits (BDT'M)
148,464
134,686 127,892
103,797
88,158
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Total liabilities as of December 31, 2014 amounted to
BDT 186,837 M, increasing by 11% compared to 2013.

The bank experienced a rise in their customer deposits by
a margin of 16% in 2014 with a total of BDT 148,464 M
contrary to the previous year.

At present, as much as half of the bank’s deposits
comprise of term deposits. The rest 54% belonged to
current and savings deposits. The total deposit mix
demonstrated below.

Deposit Mix

1%

Current Deposits
B Savings Deposits
46%
B STD

B Term Deposits

B Other Deposits

6%




The shareholders’ equity bolstered in 2014 by 49%
compared to the previous year, chiefly because of the
issuance of right shares realized in 2014. Furthermore,
the increase in the statutory reserve to BDT 189 M along
with the bank’s net profit for the year 2014 contributed to
this overwhelming growth.

Within the sponsors, BRAC maintained its 44.64%
shareholding position. Shareholding by institutions
and general public fell slightly to 44.47% from 45.30%
respectively in 2014.

Shareholders’ Equity (BDT'M)
17,756
11,883
9,412 9,676 10,299 I
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

International Finance Corporation and Mutual Funds
retained their shareholding positions at 5.36% and 6.37%
respectively. The shareholding position of the bank as of
December 31, 2014 is exhibited below:

Shareholding Position

43.47% - 44.64%

BRAC

M International Finance
Corporation

O Others
B Non Resident Bangladeshi
B Mutual Funds

M [nstitutions & General Public

6.37% 0.15% 0.01% 5.36%

A lion’s share of BRAC Bank’s fund derives from its
customers’ deposit accounts; bulk of which is utilized
in loans and advances as can be distinguished from the
charts below.

Sources Of Funds

5%
12% Borrowings

1%
L/
4%~

W Subordinate bonds
m Deposits

W Paid up capital

B Reserve & surplus

W Other liabilities

73%

Aportion of itis keptinthe form of cash and cash equivalents
to maintain CRR and SLR ratios, which currently stands at
19% of the total customer deposits of the bank.

Utilization Of Funds

1% 7%
0

\

20% Cash & cash equivalents

< 12%

M Investments

M [oans & advances

M Fixed assets

60% M Other assets

The bank maintained a capital adequacy ratio of 14.7%
compared to the current regulatory requirement of 10.0%.
At the end of 2014, the ratio of core capital and total
capital to Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) were 11.9% and
14.7% respectively.

CapitabCore 7 385 8311 8796 10,051 16,006
(Tier I)*
Capital -
Supplement 4619 4551 4,101 4,274 3,712
(Tier l)**

Total Capital 12,005 12,862 12,896 14,325 19,718
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Capital Adequacy Ratio
P R/ 14.7%
12.1% 11.6% 11.4% 1M
—9 o
V A4 <7
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

* Core Capital (Tier 1) includes paid-up capital, share
premium account, statutory reserve and retained
earnings.

** Supplementary Capital (Tier Il) includes general
provision (on unclassified loans and off balance sheet
items), preference share, subordinated debt and
exchange equalization fund.

The bank’s cost of fund has been lower over the last few
years by efficient management of deposits.

Cost of Fund
8.7%
0
8.5% 8.4%
8.1%
7.4%
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

As can be observed from the following charts, the bank
recorded a sharp ascent to 1.1% from last year in terms
of Return on Assets (ROA). Return on Equity (ROE) also
increased to 14.1% this year in contrast to 2013.
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Return On Assets (ROA)
1.6%

1.4%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Return On Equity (ROE)
19.0% 18.7%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Earnings per share rose from BDT 2.47 to BDT 3.19 this
year as opposed to 2013 - considerably a good progress,
considering the difficulties the industry endured in 2014.

EPS
5.18
4.62
3.19
2.47
. I l
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

The revenue per employee increased to BDT 1.98 M in
2014 from the previous year.



Revenue Per Employee (BDT'M)

1.91 1.98
1.55
: I Il49 I l

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Operating cost per employee remained static at BDT 0.99
M in the year 2014.

Operating Cost Per Employee (BDT'M)

0.99 0.99
0.78 0.78
: I I

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

In 2014, BRAC Bank Ltd was able to cut back on the cost
to income ratio by 1.5% due to a drive in cost reduction
through efficiency and efficacy. This ratio demonstrates
the effectiveness of the marginal revenue generation by
the bank.

Cost To Income Ratio

52.1%

51.7%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Operating Cost as a Percentage
of FUM

Operating cost as a percentage of FUM dipped to 2.5% in
2014 from 2.7% incurred last year. The resulting effect
was due to the growth in FUM in 2014.

Operating Cost as a % of FUM
2.7% 2.7%
2.6%
2.5%
2.3%
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

NFI as a Percentage of
Operating Cost

Even with a higher operating cost, the bank experienced a
climb in their non-funded income in 2014 as a percentage
of operating cost from 2013, resulting from an increased
effort on the collection measures.

NFI as a % of Operating Cost
57.7%
51.0% 49.7% 47.8% 51.3%
)/\,\L . ‘X
N
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Contribution to the National
Exchequer

BRAC Bank Ltd. has contributed to the national economy
in collecting Government Revenue and depositing to
Government Exchequer according to prescribed laws
prevailing in the country. Bank authority deducts tax, VAT
and excise duty at the time of making payments for goods
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and services. Besides these, the bank also pays income
tax on its earnings.

BDT'M
‘Deposit to Government Exchequer 2014 2013
‘Tax Paid on Bank's Income 1216 1,699
‘TaxCollectat Source 1111 1,248
T — P P
T S o

Shareholders’ Value and Market
Price Information

With its competent and visionary Board of Directors, quality
human capital and advanced technology, BRAC Bank is
always trying to increase the value of its shareholders.
Bank management is constantly striving to improve the
value of the shareholders as well as increase its earning
base assets that will generate income in the future.

BRAC Bank emerged as a socially responsible and a
committed bank that will create a positive impression in
the minds of investors to be one of the leading banks in
the industry. Reported market price of BRAC Bank’s share
in Dhaka Stock Exchange is BDT 37.20 on close of the last
business day in 2014.

Share Price
85.63
45.70
34.80 32.60 87.20
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

During the year 2014, 15 (fifteen) no. of Board Meetings of
the Board of Directors and 06 (six) no. of Audit Committee
of the Board were held.
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According to the Bangladesh Bank’'s BRPD Circular No.
06 dated July 05, 2006 and in order to improve the risk
management and corporate governance as well as to
safeguard the interest of investors, depositors, creditors,
shareholders; the Bank was rated by Credit Rating Agency
of Bangladesh Limited (CRAB) for the year ended 31
December 2013.

We are pleased to inform that Credit Rating Agency
of Bangladesh Limited (CRAB) has affirmed “AA3”
(Pronounced Double A three) rating in the Long Term and
“ST-2” rating in the Short Term to BRAC Bank Limited
based on audited financials up to 31st December 2013
and other relevant information.

Commercial Banks rated in this category is adjudged
to be very strong banks, characterized by very good
financials, healthy and sustainable franchises and a
first rate-operating environment. Rating in this category
is characterized with commendable position in terms
of liquidity, internal fund generation and access to
alternative sources of fund. The credit rating of BRAC
Bank based on financial statements for the year ended 31
December, 2014 is under process and will be published
in due course.

Board of Directors is continuously making the effort
to uphold and protect the interest of all categories of
shareholders and ensure stable growth of the Bank. In
order to maintain a consistent trend of dividend payments,
the Board recommended 20% cash dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2014, subject to the approval of the
16th Annual General Meeting.

During the years of operation, the Bank has grown
extensively with the increases in the size of investments.
The risk-weighted asset of the Bank is also increasing every
year as a result of the increases in loans and advances.
Therefore to support the business growth of the bank in
years to come as well as to meet the capital adequacy
for regulatory requirement, the Board of Directors and the
Shareholders of BRAC Bank Ltd have decided to raise its
paid-up capital by BDT 2,216,522,880 by issuing Right



Shares of 221,652,288 and ordinary shares of BDT 20
each including a premium of BDT 10/- per share at the
ratio of 2:1 i.e. 1 (one) Right Share for 2 (two) existing
shares held. These funds, in turn, have been utilized to
increase core capital of the bank.

Retirement and Re-election of
Directors

Pursuant to the Articles of Association and the Companies
Act 1994 the following Directors will retire from the
Board of BRAC Bank Limited in the 16th Annual General
Meeting. Subsequently, they are eligible for re-election of
re-appointment to the Board of Directors.

1. Sir Fazle Hasan Abed, KCMG
2. Dr. Hafiz G. A. Siddiki

The existing Auditors, Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants (National Office, BTMC Bhaban,
8th Level, 7-9 Karwan bazaar, Dhaka-1215), has
completed their third consecutive years as auditors’
of BRAC Bank Limited. According to Bangladesh Bank
guideline, one auditor cannot be appointed for more than
three consecutive years. Therefore we are required to
change exiting auditors of BRAC Bank Limited from the
financial year 2015. As a result, they are not eligible for re-
appointmentfortheyear2015and hence we have collected
expression of willingness to work as Auditor of BRAC Bank

Limited for the year 2015 from four eligible Accounting
Firms. The Board of Directors has recommended M/S. A.
Qasem &Co. Chartered Accountants, a member Firm of
Ernst& Young to appoint as auditors of the bank for the
year 2015. The appointment of auditor will be confirmed
in 16th AGM.

We express our gratitude for your confidence on us. Your
relentless support derived the growth and development of
our business. Our heartiest gratefulness is for employees
of BRAC Bank Ltd. for their commitment, devotion
and hard work as they are core to our success. | also
take this opportunity to convey our appreciation to our
shareholders, clients, government agencies, regulatory
bodies and everyone else for their continuous support
and faith in our Bank. Thank you all for being with us. With
your constant support and assistance, we are certain
to overcome all the hurdles we come across and move
forward with great confidence.

i

Sir Fazle Hasan Abed, KCMG
Chairman

ANNUAL REPORT
2014



AfIBAPI AR

AT ARERPIER AR 008 T FA® TR
IR I ARG ARBEe @6 05 A+ |
Ao o> SO 008 T VT /R IR
WNEe IRMFOR IR 9 &1 @R | IR
TR ([T, TR201, AXE TNT 8 TR@A AP
RSB AP FREG | AT A TS 3
QT TWST NTTTIT HfHY AR QA &=
EZ| 9T °R 08 A FE IR RSIWIOR
Nt R 9 &_1 AR |

038 R JIBI ARMEM [A3 I J& MRS
TR TG N AP &P LS S T
A TS 1 (IS e | TS [0 Tr1aet (e
THAST T R SERCER 4GB AWTS @A |
TN TR AR TIBEIE Q9 IR &R
AN AT (@S T ST @R | K] IR
AR TP 000 T [&Ffe TSI oG
RMReA .6 XSIT| 08 A N G O o=@
R I AT .Y IR |

fIorIen I e, I AT PR 8 5l -
e SifS orgfo [Ty aRT oelke 2@k 098 AR
P oSS | IR TSR TN GIeAl (O JE&Ts
Sy Qgifor s Ififone Riay oG 9T
TROTNRA TNAST PG Fpell S| Rugfd
e LA AeF e T IR FeAlN e
AR | SR I T FAld (Ot IRNIPIRP (& FEPD
(O 2 201 A, TR Sy Sneefere aifSfEs s
T |

o, 03¢ A K LSS © o1 o SEE
e = P AfSIFTO! AR | T TR (TIBEAND R
oI TR @ @ I [ T W | AP DR
LS 3 LIS (I ZW ~BIR TR @R | 0098

e IS RIS TSI (@ 7] = o]fax

ANNUAL REPORT
2014

2 HfSIFTOl B IRMRA q I CIBER SIFo1.ZM
M | TN AR T 2, 006 M SFIied [RE[
TN oR]fE TR 8. X1 |

029 FER QAT 098 A JLATCR NLNO©
S wfs TBR | ISP @ B
AT AP g f2eea SR RfSEnI-E< w3
AR | FeAa TINOF T Il 3 FY @i el
Ao e Rgafba e snesm |

R (o3 fgaenoR Py Ry aidQifsx #foss
3BT SfRe | PO AT S YA Z PO
AT PRMRA T T 008 AR fSORER JAreiod
TR @& ACT L. MO, 029 e ToRE TR
R focdd 4.96 XoKRA| ] TR GeAld @I AN
IR 2 RAeR SiAifoR Ty 3FQed fod |
2098 W AN ©FER TR0 IR o fJB
TR T RO AR G ficg I35
A QS TB 9 AN &I 9 T JRC!
Ao [i[e P AR ATSIT @ I A T I |
P LB I 7R ASIGRT 1 B MR oI @
GIATN (OER 7RPod IR @I JR&T ™6 1 | 51K
A3 TP 9 AR ASA g IR M ATeS AT
4 I 0= |

AT U T oM a@R | ["ERE JgR ALY
3098 M 3.9 Aol MRS TA@ iz | 000
A AR AR e ob > Rferga IS TeAr | gty 1
3o TS IR I A1 BIST &N I 4RE @G
W TP TAK T AWRO (@Wfped | IR CIE
e g 1 36 [ReroT 3T AT JRF T
F0S "M | 2098 AN AN ([FCGER DG .6 *IS1T 1
T RN agl o 3@ | TF ANE IS [/Eo®
8.¢ XOIN | I B oG T Bet W P
e g GRf3e<a| 008 WS QG AW oG
E®R@ b 012 | 058 A I e LIS SNEPBT
arem fod T R I I I TFRAS IR IS
TR AN LIS | 098-d¢ L IREI Th AIF
9.9 XORER N1 JPf5 TS S e sweia=
Al AR PRl | P IR BF© @ N0 8



AT TSRO V& 9 AHNA 9K I
- o1 fAa 2131 Tl fc@@z | orre Teoed eRifad IR
THAAR R I T IR ARINIT 3OS ofad
R PG b *ORH R A o[ @ iz |

TN 03¢ A (AfE THASE G ©.> oM T
T TSHT F3T TR | TS PIFEAD TS S
47 o TR IE A T 0 | YO IR N
AR 03¢ A T IR | FE SSRICR IS
A e=far @A (S R, PR NAD AT FHE
I R T RS | TEDE Tl ISBEAR
ofa SR @ oM@ I GRAN B | A b
TRER FO IFINA AP RO IR 932 9 TR
G.> OIRER M fFfoTe e 2@ I LR 31 2R |
TS oI FfSMA YR 00¢ A IRATCCIR
TS b.¢ O AP b.b FOI oRfa AT IR
I AR IR VR | TRATY AR o 3 efad
N SIIATS ASHIY LA 1P IS TFPTR GfB
AT S AT FAR:

o @B s RS fSfSHR 0 o1 e Jaeaa
o FHIS b.¢ MBI N ST

o (RIII UCS 7 6 .¢ oI S Jfa w1
o BeIfo R Tgs fEfSFIR ».¢ Fo1 T

@RI RISEeR areR, AT T Fhiba (afSH)
I I 3 07T RS oSS M ALASP FBIT
QR IACCR S BIES: | Q BIEASRSE @RAIRKeA
GIMR MEF F1- I QAW AITHFR 1| oA T
T fAET TR ALY 3 AR JfoT AHRI 3o I
TH AR RS GFR e TIod 3 A R |

3038 A AT 3 HNBF ANADE AFfSMeto!
7O I To® 1 RN IW<Y QAR ALF A0
TERY I (| GRS (T JIPBEAD Fo™

&R (SHOB FAB) TSI IR FIEP ACS ALY
8 3 [IYHA Y7 IEEESR foed | A RKoac
FaeRlaor 8 AT AP JE RS ogfs [T
q ST IYR Tl AP | DR AT
IWIBEAS AT [P Ao 1836 (efSa)
AR FA AP FRLPBEAR *MCF Aol e
AOFET 20T (A @G R 97 T B V@B
oS PR [T NADI 2 TG |

I [P BT JEOR TEBS [ IR I
ity efSEIPTOPTFN © E ot | SHIOH FAMAD Jfao
T BFQIRI, o I {1 (+95 afsiicf) 3
QT M AGDT ASS PR 098 HA BRI FATHIR
ofa o HE @AM | ARS IRf> Foed I2J AfoTN
IR TS [T B A AR5 = IR |
AT, GIM 3 ANGPSIR WIkG b AP
AV T OTAR S [ PP T NG S [t
3 MR 2B 3R TR FIR | PR TWIOR
T FREATCSNER B TSP, EAfPs, T,
NTOIFP 3 ARIS LA TGS M FIA |

2038 e G Mo ITNEI JU P& [P
ffRGT By OB FICGO IGI 3°R— IE@T [{<G
IR, TPORR T Iac3 PR I @R |
TR TeRFOE B Jarel 8 AV RRYS (Fd FHS)
@ o @R | 008 A FRE [T AT AR 3

RTaeR @ T Plog BRiIaE |

TP BICEA: ATRPT MGS JIE P T3 (IFOA 3 TR
WO AGEDBR NLE b,448 Rfcga B aonEibe
JAIT AT TR |

ANNUAL REPORT
2014



ARBTA Fare)] (et Brer)
Y,498
b,004
80> 6,09 o
030 03d 0V 029 028

2038 A B ~RCIER R P [ B Frw!
@R 2,003 RicRa BRI I & IE G ¢0%
Q|

{5 a1 o 9,50 R 3%
ﬁﬁmﬂmm ................... anz ........... a\bq; .............. e
e srvnzaﬁ\m .............. N caa ........... oaoz ............. a;/ ........
@W@ﬁ\m\bBSQ ........... \N% .............. e
T 2 s zw:r e R
agaawaﬁmaoosw A
Bmvﬁﬁﬁm .................. : aea ........... Oa% ............. .

B eI 2,043 2,44 29%
MW@W .................. Q ON ........... bOM .............. .

331 “iRS! e (R BReTE)
R,0
S.b08 d,4bd
d,9%9
YdR
030 0D 0 029 028

T A A% o M3 [THTPT [T FIRACT LR
faB AT 33% J@ IR | 038 A FAHT W db .6
MSIZM (R | oM 8 TTRl-9F ST SIRPTO

ANNUAL REPORT
2014

3 ATl 9 UG TGS ANIINLER T Qb
AT A SIS 2@ | SRR FRFT I 3
RGP BRI YT I AR | 098 A GO
[P, ARG-oTF TP 3 Tgo ORI FEI PR
(DY NS FHIS 2T 9L I T AL IMRES Y
3% @ I |

B FBIRBG 3T —o— TI-TISS 35T (R Brer)
4,003
e b,b6d
6,008 SCe8
—— & o—2
9,653
3,508 9,99
2,99 A
3030 209> 2033 2039 3038

TS IR YA 9 IR AIBIANTS (SNRMBL) 53 8%
I AR | @RS oG AT ST ST
BT, 3PS 3 IBTHe AT PIIFN | IBIGl TR
> 5 Iga =11 3 8> B o Wfbax by T3 [RiSan
TA© AR | 08 HA LGP I FRAT W T I
CR @6 bbby |

AT 92 I (e Brerw) O o6 w>m
08,609
249,95% 245,439
294,963
ddbr,8¢8 339,93 d,»8d
OB 233,46
8,909 ‘ \
020 0D 0 029 2028

OB AT MY 3 WIS T 18 HeTHEL d0%
36 g 7] TRMRA |

2009 A WREI @6 T AT foed 5,495,909
ffeTa BReT | BB T 28% oG T 098 A TR
ST UITTY R,08,6»9 AT BIRAT| 99K @3 0008
A ot GFAFIEI I5F TAS AT 3 WA &L IBEI
G 8% o_fa TORA|

B AT 3 WMGSIER AP AL IAIT3 ATS TS
7S TPHER I | T [ [ANBE 2 CIEETs
AT ST A5 |



IR JNF fARNBS (FIIB PIBEIS:
[ 6
9> 5o , 208 Ao aa Ko
ffersa Bret . 1, 59T, I 3 [T TI- %
208 2029 ~ .
Bret BreT 6% B g (715, 75, CPIE, IO,
fiesb 307f7)- 56%
R SRR B I T4 QYIV- 9%
™ 24,0 29,9%d R
Fom g 4,66t b 636 23 I— W TR WS AT- %
REFR R 3% W G 4 89%
AT [P 3 D BILPHZ JIEAST 2,69 SXCOLIC)
REPE TR B 93 TBIFF- 3%
89%
KIS AN 3 A ASHINAZ WA 38,64» »,:0b RE4- 6%
AT TSI 29,860 b4
AT TR 5,006 ws | @A R BB fGSMNFHIA (FfED FIOTIGIT T
Fe1 8 1B B o RfFemEg R0bad oy @ T AT 3 TSGR NLASP [0 e F& |
RPN 20,66» 35,906 AT < AR 0% N
I ©,00% 5,98 BING| @5§|\"g\0 I
YT 3 SHGSIEP 232,28d 234,93 .
AT, P (OB, 3SR GIPD 20017 333,961 33Y,30 o 0% 5% D%
TIPS 37O [eA 6bR bod % W 5T ST 46%
T, AMRRENDR 7B 77om ) 2,860 6 BB IS~ 56 %
TS o7 38,959 33,808 B e RS- 9%
;T IRES oM = = B (65 R8T~ 5%
YK YRR TB 7™ 308,69 95,499 0SB B o
ARl 8 FALS B 3P ST 8%
A R ST~ %
T TN, I AfSH 8 I R e e
AT Ferg
T NF QAR AT FAR 3,909 3,89
FASIBIA ARNSEHD IS 9,000 9,000 008 A IRE@I [ f@ ATS  AIRN
o1 9 B B o >.230 wer  MRPORBE 9 9 SO, 008 IR 9 NI
L SR EIR IR s R AT 0,66 NfeTIa BT, A& I17 TR [/ o
bS8 T T 62,60 B0 | 3»,9u¢ BT | K@ 9B JoIR e 8 anasiar
RIS O M| FPeTS IGY AU @B RSROR ab% ¢eT e
lﬂ%&ﬂ%@ﬂﬁﬁa W0 0,09 W m I
S fSoenfen b, bqbr bO,LLY ) ) )
AT FSeNTSD 83» b8
RS R
T 38,350 20,563
@B Sy, bod 254,00 [EAL TR sax
T 3 R (TR 330 u G Rer- 8%
RIS TR FAT 9,059 8,889 i
ferpI=™T TR A - - 0 2183 35~ 0%
IR N 9,530 2,80 O RIS CTI- 0%
DIEEH e e SRR B AN IR RN~ %
fFeTeEr fFors Y9 a8¢
T 8 WS M Tga/ KBS S b 3,09 W /3R TR 0%
R TORER (5 3530 34,96 3N, bbro N 35- L%
B Y 3 CTIR SIRe 3930 208,659 29»,999 ©%* 0w 8% W SPITS RIS - %

ANNUAL REPORT
2014



o> SO 2008 IREI @B T B d,bw,boq
fRferaa BT T 2099 MR AT 2d% @ |

fSenfaBs (& .5reT)
38b,8b8
298,bbb 59,552
209,459
b, 36t
3030 203 3033 2039 2038

AW [ ®H P, P 3FISIEFE 3 (SPID
3¢,900 ffersa BT Jfa i |

038 A P [P ARPER TP AN STz
3,8b,8b8 eIl BRAT 1 A& IR B du% [N |

IS IR @b fTenfanba o bl fSenfan |
TS 8% Bolfo 3 AP TeNfEd| IMEI @B
fSenfeb fag<e:

5ellS QMNIFo- ©0%

B 7% AFFo- 59%

B DBRE- v%

B @A AFAS- 8%

N AN ANNO— %

FeTS 2008 A IGNE ARG TRIK RIS G I
QTRER 3T 2009 AT YA 8>% Jfa =M |
AP 008 A I[P QA6 Jarer Jad =waentd
SBIRBR FRITH Jfa I WO dbrd fRfereia BreT 1 @
N TR ofa SoE S ARG |

PIDRIO [ JIF 88 .08 % TR AP AIFA
& @R | [Kfeg foda 8 A=RT J[fea MfcwIN=
CTIIRA T 098 A 8¢ .90% (AR AN I B
88.849% |

ANNUAL REPORT
2014

CTIREERER 3¢ (. Brer)
94,46Y
dd,bbo
5,853 ERCLIC) 30,39
020 0D 0 029 08
SHRISHIA PRI PACTR 3 [NTEIA FIGH JAFE
6.9Y% 3 Yu.99% (TR & @R | 9> fSoT, 08

IR IR CRRERIIRR AIF (AN :

CTIREISE ST

- 88.98%

B DRI PRATST

O Sy

B 2R AT

B NS5 TS

B 23 8 T @

0.36% 0.03%

6.99%

I [T ARG Heger ok o I
S AR T [NA T AT [T 3 TGS IS
[ |

SfRER Tew

&%
3% AT AT %
%
S B TRIEED I5- 5%
8% &

§ TS~ 9%

B RIS A~ 8%
B 7% 3 TH3- ¢%

B N5 AT~ 9%

9%

IR SISO 8 AR SPovaR 5% A
T A P SRS ROT AN | IS a9
AT R AP (1B HIEL % |



17 3 I~ 0%

B R 0%

B YT 3 ATTSIGDI- LO %

B [&55 7om- 0%

B IFN 7-9%

fArge afoda f[ARs Jawa FfigoR agers 0%
A3 IS P JER AGAMO IR®R 58.49% | 008
el I Jfe [T 7o IR Jeixe ot 90.5% 3
@B JALd foed 98.4% |

FNEBTE-@IR
AL q9,9b% b0 b,Ad5 20,061 dY,004
(Brar=-3)
BT~
TS 8,.50»  8,66d 8,500 8,98 9,43
(Brr=-R)
@B JeAL 32,006  dPYR dudL 38,93¢  d»,4db
FALER FBIR APNS
38.9%
d3.9% 3D.b% 5.8% bM
—0 N
~ Y v
020 0D 0 029 028

*GPIR PIMFBIA (BIRIIK-S) S8 AR ARKCNES JeALd,
CTIIR NN QRS , FHIEHIR [eTS 3 RGNS ST |

** NGOG PP (BIIF-2) S& I [T
AN (SAPIAPIEG AT 3 AT ST b ARG,
ANIEINIT CTIR, RN AT 3 IHGS SEIARETI
PG|

fSoNfoha mF IFPAR T K970 IRF IgE@ IR
52 [FAZM IR |

A [
b.q%
b.6%
b.8%
b .0%
q.8%
020 0D 0 029 08

RIS 516 @ @1 Y BT I SH1o16 (A=[84) (Fed
[P &I IWRIA AT 3.0% o I IRE |
BT oI 32MB3 (ARSR) 009 AT JAY 28.0%
I ez |

RBrt oI aoiB

D.Y%

020 0d 0 029 028

B! ot 3536

d3».0% db.9%

020 0> 0 029 028

ANNUAL REPORT
2014




36

9 IR O SfS M IE®R@ ©.95 BRI A 0090 A 08 A T&! &S FAfIBIANTS I 0 . 2> fAfeizgw Brerg
foet 2.8 BIFT| IGHE@ T WS R | PRV 008 3 e |

A [1eF iy e SHfoIFFoT AoTFT FRE |
38 oS RBA™ I
0.9d 0.9d
TR ofS T O ©.CT5
¢.db 0.48
8.9
9.3
.89

D.9b

. 020 0D 0 029 08
020 02 0D 029 L0 .

ARl VR AJATS

2038 M I JOR ACH 7o J<FENR Jh

..................................................................................................................... T [T [ANBT 76 § I TGS S .6 %30 $AG
TN AR | A TP IR NI AT TS

T8 offS AT &R I A M@ G 098 A >.00  FANIOT ok T |

fafers 2R |

T JER TGS
-5 ofS T
62.5%
. 5o 6>.49%
s.6¢ >.8% |||
.99
2030 305> 2093 2059 308 e — _— - .

ANNUAL REPORT
2014




IPITIAN-IT Mo I RO
AfIBTAAITS

IPITAN-4 oif TITR IFITIN- IR o< IR RO
HIBTAIITS 5T 098 A R.4% QAR 6% I W A |

FTIN- 9 O IR ROTR AN TS 57
2.9% R.4%
.b%
R.C%
9%
020 0D 0 029 028

TS AIBANTS [ AG3 009 A AR AIBIANTS
AT OFA AT RO T T 098 A
AfIRRES A *_fa I PR | AT A AGDT

GIRAR A IBT 7L IR |
ARBIANITS TR oS I ROTI IHITAR
¢4.9%
6>.0% 8%.4% L 6>.9%
Ay A2 ‘A'<
X
020 0 0 029 08

e R AfHD MRS APNR JE [T Al NBS
TRPIRR G AR 3 WP o2 ney I
THE ST AL TN @R | P15 3 G FeAs
AICNEI AT [N FSFF DI, TD 8 WM BF
IR IR AR | 9 FUI3 P O AR 39 AR
AT IR |

ffer BreT

TIPS @M Tl 008 029

NaF GRS D, ERCHYY
sfJenfEs B ’
T B AR 2,99 3,38
T RENG 29 8ot 8W0
(o3B)
RN 8F 206 29>

B 7F 3 I B @S, 7% Ja] M 3
TN oS AW FE [P FM SR R
QSREGR Jes TRESE P18 PR TR | [P GO
TR @SR ol TEed 3 AASfed oM Jfao
AEB W SRS AR I T |

PR [P ANGP WG 3 G5 HPGG ID [1eP T
[T g TN M 2AfSvI Ko R
IR I IR TR | 08 AR 19 FHMIGK AL
TS BT BT IFEE P BRI AfS CRIRI Jels

fact ©4.30 BRAT|

CTIR T
be.vo
86.90
©8.5:0 92,50 ALRC
2030 2093 2093 2039 2038

ANNUAL REPORT
2014




2038 A ARBAT @G >¢ B @6 AST 8 @IS
S TR o B o1 agfde =31

¢ AR, 00 SR SRS LA FILR KIS
AREAR FE 0L AT IR I [P 3 BNl
ARBTATT P T R 9 Ridames,
FRETPIA 3 TR RITRER 11 IH7 93 SO, 000
CTY 233 IR TH (@G5 @B A&l TR AT
G (Faral) 73 e [ QB @R |

TIAIE IR A0 & (FIOD @MDL I@sT T LA
ffits (FaaR) 020 A 9> Soma o<
RAfFo oW-To1s 3 TP AW s e [

PR 999’ @b 9 I @T®m (B-I) @MBe
=T IR

® YR AfAfEne WieF R @i @MBe @ A S ¢
AfETA T[T RO [REEN A 27 TR L[ oA
TWST Y, 7§ 3 BR PR 3 oYW @A
ARBTAI AR TR | B FBIR©E @B /IR
L AT TS, TASTIAT TRIIA AR 3 TRRIEH [Jeg
oo opfS (FCa JRE PN IRYE I@R| 9D
fSoRa 098 (¥ /B IW/ER A Ko 3R fef3
IR PT IR (FO6 [@ABL-97 T8 AFTHT IR
e a5 I N eI 2 |

@R fHfotiie efa fafbo T 8 W @fdf eI
QTSRO T IHY AT ([T G0 TA/BRS (AR |
TSN [TOACT TR IS AAE AT (@G 9D
fSo1Ea, 008 IR F VBT IBRF Tl 0% I™
AN PR IR T dG O MR FS AV K |

ANNUAL REPORT
2014

LT G R QA TR W1 oM THBR | W=
RiSae! FHMy exjfa TBR | JRER AFs TR AT
Ao 8 MNEE qAsfo M M JfF fSFfofs e
A3 2fS I I M| FOAR TN IRIBEAS
WA ofa WS INE 3 (75 F97% [[ETs =S
R Y Feadd (o I ARBIEe @16 8 PP

PR CTIR] (ST B RB CTIIR REG HIeAES
FAMH R,5,633,b0 BT Jfa TR as [AaE |
A > 1R AGPAS wfie el B craiw Reikies of5
MWB AR AR @B :39,063,300B R B 1
2 9L >0 BRR TR oS sRfSaR crcs
e &< 2 0 BT | [REI JH JeAsd Jfa FI© 4
53R (I N R |

BRSO SHIGIER 3 PFIA SRA 2>»8 TP
@S SHFBIAIT db TN AEF KT O IR [T
ARG AR Q@S QAR AR AT FARA | ST
AT RIS AT e IR Tl @5
RS |

d. MWK THH I AW, (FPAN(S
2. T. TS (&, 9. G

I T AABCo Awe Ror @ S GiE as
RN BIBRS SHRPIGDA (24 P, RBas 534,
TNSA-br, 9-» IIRSTA I, BIRPI-d1D¢) IFBIAT ©
IR TG PRE@ | AT [ TRGARN P
@I AfSDF IFBIAT © BRI (@ @I I [[XAFS
fROT TS TS MM M | FOAR 036 AR JHE WP
ARG (s AR<TS 390 R B A6 A=
OGS 03¢ A FE AP ARG [T =Ko
PG T 8 5 @115 A A T T T3feAg

AR FRMR | I ([AMG ANPD WIS 3M-9J HT
TN GO 9. I WS @RS BIBRS WRPIGBAE



03¢ A PR NP [ANBER [T RO o=
N FRE | > N AT LRI HOR A G 5O
|

AR 39 Y IR T T oS FowoT P
MR | AR T[S FITO! oG TG 3 AP
THlo e Tofe TR R | P JRE@A A
THEIT-THIANE ABIE FOHO! TAR| A I
AfSHF(S, QAT 3 FOR ~RPEI VN AHGR
AHEAI FeA Bl ¥ ROTA I IR®@| 4HIM
AT fSBTR TR I T[S TITOT 3 AN
ofs g 3 I TR ek | AR AR AR Tl
TR 4N<_M | AP RARKIRE AL 3 FIIO
fies affic s SRt 95 oot

i

W TS IS AR, (@IS
EIIH

ANNUAL REPORT
2014



OUR PERFORMANCE

Amount in BDT (Million)

2014 2013 2012 2011 | 2010 |

Financial Position

Cash & bank balances 41,668 26,370 24,064 14,863 12,789
Investments 23,899 21,299 25,373 14,199 12,856
Money at call and short notice - - - 480 -
Loans & advances 121,941 117,111 111,875 95,167 84,303
Fixed assets 2,893 2,450 2,591 2,349 1,749
Other assets 14,193 12,484 13,293 10,294 6,757
Total Assets 204,593 179,713 177,196 137,352 118,454
Borrowings 9,863 13,140 7,721 5,119 4,833
Money at call and short notice 1,220 2,848 1,990 - 550
Subordinated debt 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Total Deposits 148,464 127,892 134,686 103,797 88,158
Other liabilities 24,290 20,951 19,500 15,761 12,502
Equity 17,756 11,883 10,299 9,676 9,412
Total Liability & Shareholders equity 204,593 179,713 177,196 137,352 118,454
Credit deposit ratio 82% 92% 83% 92% 96%
AD Ratio - BB Prescribed 72.13% 77.80% 74.59% 84.80% 80.90%
Net assets value per share 25.03 26.81 26.72 30.12 35.16
Total contingent liabilities & commitments 37,713 28,225 18,147 22,394 23,151
Profitability

Operating Income 13,616 12,655 11,052 10,242 9,540
Operating Expenses 6,842 6,549 5,762 5,171 4,571
Operating Profit (before provision) 6,774 6,107 5,290 5,071 4,969
Provision for loans and others 2,611 2,931 3,230 1,985 2,053
Profit before tax 4,164 3,176 2,060 3,086 2,916
Provision for tax 2,072 1,778 1,448 1,305 1,251
Profit after tax 2,092 1,397 612 1,781 1,664
Return on investment (ROI) (%) 7.13% 5.70% 3.15% 10.17% 11.95%
Return on assets (ROA) (%) 1.09% 0.78% 0.39% 1.39% 1.56%
Return on equity (ROE) (%) 14.11% 12.60% 6.13% 18.66% 18.95%
Cost of deposit (%) 5.73% 7.09% 7.89% 7.25% 6.51%
Weighted average earning per share 3.19 2.47 1.38 4.62 5.18
Net income per share 3.19 2.47 1.38 4.62 5.18

* Weighted average earning per share & net income per share is stated in BDT actual.
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Amount in BDT (Million)

2014 2013 2012 2011 | 2010 |
Equity measures
Authorized capital 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 4,800
Paid-up capital 7,093 4,433 3,855 3,212 2,677
Capital - Core (Tier 1) 16,006 10,051 8,796 8,311 7,386
Capital - Supplementary (Tier II) 3,712 4,274 4,101 4,551 4,619
Total Capital 19,718 14,325 12,896 12,862 12,005
Capital surplus/ (deficit) 6,315 1,662 1,602 1,760 2,060
Share premium 3,623 1,406 1,406 1,406 1,406
Statutory reserve 3,470 3,282 2,934 2,536 1,921
Retained earnings 2,878 2,018 1,546 2,008 1,687
Capital adequacy ratio (%) 14.71% 11.31% 11.44% 11.60% 12.07%
Management Efficiency
Net Revenue per Employee 1.98 1.91 1.49 1.55 1.33
Operating Profit per Employee 0.98 0.92 0.71 0.77 0.69
Cost to income ratio (%) 50.25% 51.75% 52.14% 50.49% 47.92%
Net Profit before tax per employee 0.60 0.48 0.28 0.47 0.41
Asset Quality
Total loans & advances 121,941 117,111 111,875 95,167 84,303
Classified loans 6,980 7,601 7,637 5,240 4,930
Classified loans to total loans and advances 5.72% 6.49% 6.83% 5.51% 5.85%
Provision for Unclassified loan 1,208 1,246 1,108 1,458 1,361
Provision for Classified loan 5,973 5,886 5,517 3,536 2,996
Provision Adequacy Ratio 1.30 1.21 1.02 1.17 1.12
Share information
Market Price per share (DSE) 37.20 32.60 34.80 45.70 85.63
Dividend 20% 20% 15% 20% 30%
Bonus - 10% 15% 20% 20%
Cash 20% 10% 0% 0% 10%
Net Asset Value per share (NAV) 25.03 26.81 26.72 30.12 35.16
Distribution network
Number of branches 97 88 86 81 79
Human Capital (nos) 6,886 6,624 7,403 6,619 7,151
Number of ATM 374 333 319 293 230
No. of Unit Offices Housed in SME SC/KB 68 69 69 70 68
No. of SME Unit Offices 458 315 309 315 344
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DISCLOSURES ON

RISK BASED CAPITAL (BASEL 1)

Overview

These disclosures have been made in accordance with the
Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular # 35 dated December
29, 2010 titled as the “Guidelines on Risk Based
Capital Adequacy” for Banks in line with Basel Il. These
quantitative and qualitative disclosures are intended to
complement the Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR)
under Pillar I and Supervisory Review Process (SRP) under
Pillar Il of Basel Il. These disclosures are intended for the
market participants to assess key information about the
bank’s various risk exposures and to provide a consistent
and understandable disclosure framework as per the
regulatory requirement.

The Basel Il disclosures presented in this document are
related to BRAC Bank Limited (BBL) for the year ended
December 31, 2014. The Basel Il framework consists of
the following three-mutually reinforcing pillars:

a. Pillar I: This prescribes minimum capital
requirements for Credit Risk, Market Risk and
Operational Risk. Wherein Standardized Approach
for calculating Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) is
followed against Credit Risk and Market Risk with
Basic Indicator Approach is being followed for
calculating RWA against Operational Risk.

b. Pillar Il: This prescribes the Supervisory Review
Process through which overall capital adequacy in
relation to the risk profile is to be assessed. Internal
Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) is an
integral part of it. Additionally, Stress Testing provides
a test of the bank’s resilience to adversities.

c. Pillar IlIl: This depicts Market Discipline and
comprises a set of disclosures on the capital
adequacy and risk management framework of the
Bank.

The aim of Market Discipline in the Basel Il framework
is to establish transparent and disciplined financial
market so that stakeholders can assess the position of
a bank regarding holding of assets and to identify the
risks relating to the assets and capital adequacy to meet
probable loss of assets.

1.1 Qualitative Disclosure

The principal activities of the bank are banking and
related activities such as accepting deposits, personal
banking, trade financing, SME, Retail & Corporate credit,
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lease financing, project financing, issuing debit & credit
cards, SMS banking, internet banking, phone banking,
call center, remittance facilities, dealing in government
securities etc. The Bank obtained the Off-shore Banking
Unit permission from Bangladesh Bank in 2010 and
commenced operation. BRAC Bank Limited has associated
companies namely BRAC Asset Management Company
Limited and BRAC Impact Ventures Limited and the five
subsidiaries that are within the scope of application and
inclusive of this disclosure. The subsidiaries are BRAC
EPL Investments Limited, BRAC EPSL Stock Brokerage
Limited, b-Kash Limited, BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited
(SWMTL), UK and BRAC IT Services Limited.

According to BRPD Circular-12, 24, 35 (dated March 29,
2010, August 03,2010 & December 29, 2010 respectively)
and BRPD circular letter no-08, dated July 23, 2012,
investments in subsidiaries have been consolidated for the
purpose of assessing capital adequacy, the ratio of which
is calculated both on Consolidated and Solo basis. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard 27:
Consolidated financial statements and accounting for
investments in subsidiaries.

1.2 Quantitative Disclosure

The assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses of the
subsidiaries are combined with BRAC Bank Limited’s
consolidated audited financial statement as of year
ended December 31, 2014 which ensures the elimination
of inter-company transactions, balances and intra-group
gains on transactions between group companies.

2.1 Qualitative Disclosure

As per the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, Tier-1 Capital
of BRAC Bank Limited consists of (i) Fully Paid-up Capital,
(ii) Non-repayable Share Premium Account, (iii) Statutory
Reserve, (iv) Retained Earnings and (v) Minority Interest
in Subsidiaries.

Tier-2 Capital consists of (i) General Provision against
unclassified loans & off-balance sheet exposure, 50%
of Asset revaluation reserve, 50% of Revaluation gain/
loss on investment (HFT) and 10% of Revaluation reserve
for equity instruments. BRAC Bank Limited also issued
subordinated bond as approved by Bangladesh Bank.



Out of the total eligible capital base of the bank,
approximately 81.17% is been covered by Tier 1 Core
Capital and 18.83% Tier 2. Whereby, in Tier 1 Capital, 44%
is Paid-up Capital with 22% is Statutory Reserve, 23%
is Share Premium with remaining 11% being Retained
Earnings.

And in the Tier 2 capital 42.18% is General Provision with
9.33% being Asset Revaluation Reserve and 48.48% is
Subordinated Debt.

Subordinated debt 49%

General Provision 42%

Retained Earnings, 11%

5 . Assats revaluation reserve
Fully paid up Capital, 43% up to 9%
. Statutory reserve, 22%

Non-repayable
Share Premium Account, 23%

2.2 Quantitative Disclosure

Tier - 1 (Core Capital)

Fully paid up capital/ Capital deposited with BB
Statutory reserve

Non-repayable share premium account

General reserve

Retained Earnings

Minority interest in subsidiaries

Share money deposit

Non-cumulative irredeemable preference shares
Dividend equalization accounts

Sub-total

7,092,873,210.00
3,470,350,331.80
4,781,671,714.96
3,226,959,720.85
1,322,557,204.34

23,715,983.12

19,918,128,165.06

7,092,873,210.00
3,470,350,331.80
3,622,522,880.00
2,877,644,858.87

17,063,391,280.67

Book value of Goodwill

Shortfall in provision required against classified assets irrespec-
tive of any relaxation allowed

Deficit on account of revaluation of investment in AFS category

Any increase in equity capital resulting from a securitization trans-
action

Other if any
Sub-total

1,442,245,491.24

1,057,387,674.54
2,499,633,165.78

1,057,387,674.54
1,057,387,674.54
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Tier - Il (Supplementary Capital)

General Provision 1,565,990,589.52 1,565,990,589.52
Asset revaluation reserve 346,502,407.79 346,502,407.79
Preference Share - -
Perpetual Subordinated debt 1,800,000,000.00 1,800,000,000.00
Sub-total 3,712,492,997.31 3,712,492,997.31

Tier-1ll (Eligible for Market Risk only)
Short term Subordinated Debt s
Total Supplementary Capital 3,712,492,997.31 3,712,492,997.31

3.1 Qualitative Disclosure

BRAC Bank Limited with its focused strategy on risk taking collaterals against loans. BRAC Bank Limited also

management has always been consistent in maintaining  gtrives to extend its relationship with corporate clients

capital adequacy ratio above the regulatory requirements.
P quacy g yrea having good credit ratings. While computing the capital

BRAC Bank Limited has been successfully managing

h , BRAC Bank Limited h lied Standardized
the incremental growth of the Risk Weighted Assets by charge anx timited has appiie andardize
ensuring diversification of the portfolio in SME, Retail and  APproach for Credit Risk and Market Risk and Basic

Corporate segments. However, RWA is also managed by Indicator Approach for Operational Risk.

3.2 Quantitative Disclosure

(Amount in Taka)

Capital requirement for Credit Risk (10% of RWA) 11,398,089,446 11,116,387,798
Capital requirement for Market Risk 400,380,054 400,380,054
Capital requirement for Operational Risk 2,144,955,085 1,886,768,176
Total Capital Requirement 13,943,424,586 13,403,536,028

(Captal AdequacyRato
On core Capital (Against a standard of minimum 5%) 12.49% 11.94%
On actual Capital (Against a standard of minimum 10%) 15.15% 14.71%
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4.1 Qualitative Disclosure

Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk of financial losses
resulting from the failure by a client or counterparty to meet
its contractual obligations to the Bank. Credit risk arises
from the Bank’s dealings with or lending to corporate,
individuals, and other banks or financial institutions.

Corporate Credit Policy: BRAC Bank Limited is managing
its Credit Risk through a Board directed and approved
Corporate Credit Policy in line with the Bangladesh
Bank Core Risk Management Guidelines, which outlined
robust processes and procedures to ensure the quality
of its assets portfolio. The Credit Policy also contains
the general principles to govern the implementation of
detailed lending procedures and risk grading systems of
the borrowers. And, as such, it specifically addresses the
areas of (a) Loan Originating; (b) Credit Approval; (c) Credit
Administration; (d) Risk Management; and (e) Monitoring,
Collection and Recovery activities.

Credit Risk Management: At BRAC Bank Limited, a holistic
approach towards risk management is taken, where
socioeconomicand environmentalimpacts of the decisions
made are emphasized upon. This particular practice is
the hallmark of BRAC Bank's credit risk management
objective. In the last couple of years, it has been focusing
on adopting environmental risk management programs
through the assistance, guidance, and/or requirements
provided by IFC/ Shore Cap as well as regulatory
guidelines. Bringing in social and environmental risk
assessment into the credit approval process contributes
to the wellbeing of the society. Moreover, as the lion
share of the total revenue of BRAC Bank Limited comes

particularly through SME lending, so the future prospect
of the Bank depends on quality of its asset portfolio. Thus
efficient management of the Loans and Advances is of

paramount importance for the bank.

There are differentiated and dedicated credit models for
SME Banking, Retail Banking and Wholesales Banking
to ensure the quality asset growth of the bank while
implementing the risk mitigation strategies for each
portfolio. There is a distributed collection model that
consistently follows up with the borrowers for the timely
repayments. A wing named ‘Special Asset Management
(SAM)’ deals with nonperforming assets through amicable
settlement, execution of decrees and arrangements of
auctions to sell the mortgaged properties. SAM is also
engaged to monitor Early Alert Accounts. At BRAC Bank
Limited, we are very keen to identify, measure, monitor
and control credit risk and ensure that adequate capital
against these risks are maintained, at the same time
they are satisfactorily compensated against the risk of
potential losses. Definition of Past due and Impaired
Credit: Bank’s provision for loans and advances is created
based on the period of arrears by following Bangladesh
Bank BRPD Circulars No. 16 of December 06, 1998, 09
of May 14, 2001, 09 and 10 of August 20, 2005, 05 of
June 05, 2006, 8 of August 07, 2007, 10 of September
18, 2007, 05 of April 29, 2008, 32 of October 12, 2010,
14 of September 23, 2012, 15 of September 23, 2012,
19 of December 27, 2012 and 05 of May 29, 2013
respectively. This is also reviewed by the management as
and when requisite.

(Amount in Taka)

Capital charge for Credit Risk
On- Balance sheet

Off- Balance sheet

113,980,894,460.63 111,163,877,980.96
102,817,907,370 100,000,890,890
11,162,987,091 11,162,987,091
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4.2. Quantitative Disclosure

a. Total Gross Credit Risk Exposure Broken down by Major Types of Credit Exposure

Overdrafts

Demand Loans

Term Loans

Lease Receivables

Small and Medium Enterprise
Credit Card

Staff Loans

Sub Total

Bill Purchased and Discounted

(Amount in Taka)
5,998,787,685
29,727,032,520
34,564,192,744
208,864,579
47,624,640,310
2,690,916,088
543,974,633

121,358,408,559

582,144,574

b. Geographical Distribution, Broken down in Significant Areas by Major Types of Credit Exposures

Dhaka Division
Chittagong Division
Khulna Division
Sylhet Division
Barisal Division
Rajshahi Division
Rangpur Division

(Amount in Taka)
90,744,669,629
18,379,553,058

3,511,258,628

1,627,176,741
1,678,368,825
4,343,213,015
1,656,313,238

Staff Loans 0%

Overdrafts 5%

Credit Card 2%

SME 39% Demand Loans 25%

Term Loans 29%

Lease
Receivables 0%

Rangpur
Rajshahi
Barishal
Sylhet
Khulna
Chittagong

Dhaka 74%

80

c. Industry or Counterparty Type Distribution of Exposure Broken down by Major Types of Credit Exposure

Government
Private

Agriculture, Fishing, forestry and
dairy farm

Industry (Jute, Textile, Garments,
Chemical, Cement etc.)

Working Capital Financing
Export Credit

Commercial Credit

Small and Cottage industries

Miscellaneous

% ANNUAL REPORT
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(Amount in Taka)

2,296,012,532

18,467,672,749
15,192,062,574
591,538,890
52,417,379,555
1,945,569,690
31,030,317,144

43%

Industry

(Jute, Textile ....)
Export Credit
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Commercial Credit
Miscellaneous

Working Capital Financing
Small & Cottage Industries




d. Residual Contractual Maturity Breakdown of the Whole Portfolio, Broken down by Major Types of Credit

Exposure
(Amount in Taka)
Repayable on Demand 11,687,131,282 Mo e Repayable
More than 1 month to 3 months 20,188,462,640 0% 0%
More than 3 months to 1 year 32,380,381,405 mntth: t 3 months
More than 1 year to 5 years 44,991,291,469 P b e
More than 5 years 12,693,286,336 .

More than
3 months to 1 year
27%

e. By Major Industry or Counterparty Type: Amount of impaired loans and past due loans with provisions

(Amount in Taka)

Unclassified (Standard and Special Mention Account (SMA))

All unclassified loans (except SME financing,
Consumer financing, BHs/ MBs/ SDs,

Housing Finance and loans for professional) 53,627,861,273 53,627,861,273 1% 536,278,613
SME Financing 43,474,863,102 43,474,863,102 0.25% 108,687,158
Loans to BHs/MBs/SDs against shares etc 1,909,900,054 1,909,900,054 2% 38,198,001
Housing Finance and Loans for Professional 7,881,274,365  7,881,274,365 2% 157,625,487
Loans for professionals to Set up business
(LP) 175,773,136 175,773,136 2% 3,515,463
Consumer Finance 7,133,939,597  7,133,939,597 5% 356,696,980
Short Term Agricultural & Micro Credit 212,582,103 212,582,103 2.50% 5,314,552
Sub Total 1,206,316,254
~ (Classified-SpecificProvision
Sub-standard (Short Term Agricultural Credit) 783,470 783,470 5% 39,173
Sub-standard 1,428,707,237 937,301,051 20% 187,460,210
Doubtful 1,000,810,613 733,856,398 50% 366,928,199
Bad/ Loss 4,550,083,550 3,744,584,813 100% 3,744,584,813
Sub Total 4,299,012,395
Required Provision for Loans and Advances 5,505,328,649

Excess/ (Short) provision at December31,
2014 1,676,416,524
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ovision
d Advances
Total Provision Maintained

for Loans an

Required Pr
Excess/(Short)

Provision

f. Non Performing Assets (NPAs)

(Amount in Taka)

Gross Non Performing Assets
(NPAs)

6,980,384,870
Total Loans and Advances 121,940,553,133
NPAs to Outstanding Loans and
Advances 5.72%

Balance at the beginning of the year  6,194,549,702.82
Add: Write off during the year 2,616,476,048.00

8,811,025,750.82
Less: Recovery of Write off loans 627,674,270.03
Balance at the end of the year 8,183,351,480.79

5.1 Qualitative Disclosure

All investment securities including acquisition charges
associated with the investment are initially recognized at
cost. Premiums are amortized and discount accredited,
using the effective yield method and are taken to
discount income. The valuation methods of Marking to
Market for investment used are i. Held to Maturity (HTM)
and by definition the investments which have “Fixed or
determinable” payments and fixed maturity that the group
has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity ii.
Held for Trading (HFT) is a method where investments
are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing or in short trading or if designated as such

by the management. iii. Revaluation: According to DOS

Circular no.-05, dated 26th May 2008, the HFT securities

are revalued once each week using Marking to Market

concept and the HTM securities are amortized once a

year according to Bangladesh Bank guidelines. The HTM
securities are also revaluated if they are reclassified to

HFT category with the Board’s approval.
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5.2 Quantitative Disclosure

(Amount in Taka)

Cost of
Particular holding
Industrial and Infrastructure
Development Finance Co. Ltd. 9,338,120
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. 26,623,470
Bangladesh Rating Agency of
Bangladesh Limited. 12,497,600
BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd. 12,500,000
BRAC Impact Ventures Limited. 4,800,000

Summit Purbanchal & Uttaranchal

Power Co Ltd. 89,447,300

As on the reporting date i.e. December 31, 2014 BRAC
Bank has a balance of unquoted investment as above
with BDT 89,447,300 as Preference shares.



(Amount in Taka)

Particular Cost of holding

Ordinary shares 1,319,880,898

Market Value

1,086,200,587

Provision for
diminution in value of
Investments

326,035,394

Unrealized Gain/ Loss

(233,680,312)

On the other hand, an amount of BDT (233,680,312) stood as Unrealized Gain/Loss as on reporting date December

(Amount in Taka)

108,620,058.65
108,620,058.65

Capital Charge for Equities
General Market Risk
Specific Risk

6.1 Qualitative Disclosure
a. Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB)

It is the risk related to interest income arising from a
mismatch between the duration of assets and liabilities
that arises in the normal course of business activities.
Changes in interest rates affect the underlying value of
the bank's assets, liabilities, and off-balance-sheet (OBS)
instruments because the present value of future cash
flows (and in some cases, the cash flows themselves)
change when interest rates change.

b. Approach of Assessing IRRB

In BRAC Bank Limited, the Asset & Liability Management
(ALM) unit under the supervision of Asset and Liability
Committee (ALCO) is responsible for managing market
risk arising from BRAC Bank’s banking book activities.
Our interest rate risk management involves the
application of four basic elements in the management
of assets, liabilities, and OBS instruments. These are (a)
appropriate senior management oversight; (b) adequate
risk management policies and procedures, (c) appropriate
risk measurement, monitoring, and control functions; and
d) comprehensive internal controls.

c. Techniques of Addressing IRRB

Following techniques for managing the IRRB in BRAC
Bank Limited are applied:

Re-pricing Schedules: It is the simplest techniques
for measuring a bank's interest rate risk exposure and

31, 2014.

that is generating a maturity/re-pricing schedule that
distributes interest-sensitive assets, liabilities, and OBS
positions into a certain number of predefined time bands
according to their maturity (if fixed-rate) or time remaining
to their next re-pricing (if floating-rate). Those assets and
liabilities lacking definitive re-pricing intervals (e.g. sight
deposits or savings accounts) or actual maturities that
could vary from contractual maturities are assigned to re-
pricing time bands according to the judgment and past
experience of the bank.

Gap Analysis: It helps to assess the interest rate risk of
current earnings. To evaluate earnings exposure, interest
rate-sensitive liabilities in each time band are subtracted
from the corresponding interest rate-sensitive assets to
produce a re-pricing “gap” for that time band. This gap is
then multiplied by an assumed change in interest rates
to yield an approximation of the change in net interest
income that would result from such an interest rate
movement.

i. Duration: A maturity/re-pricing schedule is also used to
evaluate the effects of changing interest rates on a bank's
economic value by applying sensitivity weights to each
time band. Typically, such weights are based on estimates
of the duration of assets and liabilities that fall into each
time band.

ii. Quarterly Stress Testing: It is conducted on quarterly
basis as per the directives of Bangladesh Bank to gain
better insight into the vulnerable issues of IRRB.
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6.2 Quantitative Disclosure

Duration of Asset 1.14
Duration of Liability 0.16
Duration Gap (in Years) 0.99

7.1 Qualitative Disclosure

BRAC Bank Limited is exposed to Market Risk mostly
stemming from the risks pertaining to interest rate related
instruments and equities in the trading book and foreign
exchange and commodity risk both in the banking and
trading book.

a. Methods Used to Measure Market Risk Standardized
(Rule Based) Approach is used to measure the market
risk as per the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank where,
for Interest Rate Risk and Equity Risk both General and
Specific risk factors are applied for calculating required
capital charges against Market Risk.

b. Market Risk Management System

i. Asset Liability Management: Changes in market
liquidity and or interest rate exposes Bank’'s business
to the risk of loss. As such BRAC Bank Limited gives
adequate emphasis so that the level of balance sheet
risks is effectively managed. Appropriate policies and
procedures have been established as per the guidelines
of Bank’s Board of Directors (BOD) including relevant

7.2 Quantitative Disclosure

circular guidelines of Bangladesh Bank to control and
limit these risks and proper resources are available for the
evaluation and control of these risks. The Asset Liability
Committee (ALCO) of the bank monitors Balance Sheet
and liquidity risk of the bank.

ii. Foreign Exchange Risk Management:

Treasury department is vested with the responsibility to
measure and minimize the risk associated with bank’s
assets and liabilities including Foreign Exchange Risk.
All Treasury functions are clearly demarcated between
Treasury Front Office and Back Office. The Front Office is
involved only in dealing activities while the Back Office is
responsible for related support and monitoring functions.
All the Treasury Front and Back Office personnel are
guided as per Bangladesh Bank Core Risk Management
guidelines. And they have separate and independent
reporting lines to ensure segregation of duties and
accountabilities. Dealing room is equipped with Reuter’s
information, voice screen recorder.

(Amount in Taka)

Interest Rate Related instruments
Equities

Foreign Exchange Position
Commodities

8.1 Qualitative Disclosure
a. Operational Risk:

Operation risk is defined as the risk of losses resulting
from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and
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133,273,573 133,273,573
217,240,117 217,240,117
49,866,364 49,866,364

system or from external events. This definition includes
legal risk, but excludes strategic or reputation risk. The
Board of Directors (BOD) of BRAC Bank Limited and its



Management firmly believe that efficient management
of operational risks always contribute to the earnings
of the Bank and at the same time secure the interest
of its customers and shareholders. To materialize this
understanding into reality, there are dedicated risk
management associates across the Bank that consistently
work for managing the Operational Risks using effective
tools and techniques implemented through polices and
processes.

b. Performance Gap of Executive and Staff:

To reduce knowledge gap and assist in the development of
our personnel, user friendly Operations Manual have been
developed and enclosed with functional processes for all
employees who are the end users of these processes.
This is a critical initiative for the Bank because having
a mapped out process enables users to operate more
efficiently, enhances knowledge amongst staff and fills
in the holes in operations. All the policies and processes
address clear responsibilities and accountabilities of all
employees.

c. Mitigation of Operational Risk :

At BRAC Bank, a dedicated department under the
Risk Management Division (RMD) consistently works
in Operational Risk identification, assessment and
implementing appropriate risk mitigation strategies across
the Bank. It helps to create awareness about various
types of risks pan bank and enhances management of
significant risk exposures by escalating all risk issues
timely and concisely to the MANCOM and Enterprise
Risk Management Committee (ERMC). The team works
in collaboration with all the departments in the Bank for
minimizing the Operational Risk exposures by collating
information from key stakeholders of processes across
all functions of the bank, Incident Reports, Potential Loss
Reports, Internal Audit Reports, External Audit Reports and
various other sources to identify gaps, risks, compliance
and control failures to ensure reporting of significant risks
and corporate governance issues. Such maintenance
of a bank-wide risk management framework enables
every department to independently identify, assess and
respond to changes in the operating environment.

d. Enterprise Risk Management Committee (ERMC):

Facilitation of Enterprise Risk Management Committee
(ERMC) meeting, which takes place in every month to

ensure Bank's risk governance and compliance with
Bangladesh Bank directives for minimizing the Bank’s
enterprise level risk issues, is one of the core initiatives
in pursuit of eliminating operational risk. ERMC is an
independent body composed of Bank’s Management
Committee (MANCOM) Members which is also an
extended supervisory management of the Board of
Directors of BRAC Bank and works in strategy setting
across the enterprise for the matters of risk management.
Wherein, issues escalated in ERMC is also place at the
Board level in the Risk Management Committee of the
bank. Via this bi-monthly meeting, the board members
get acquainted with the risk issues, provide directives and
help strengthen the risk mitigation process. In addition to
this, development of Key Risk Indicators (KRI)s, Business
Continuity Plan (BCP) and ERM policy a holistic approach
is adapted in our bank.

e. Approach for Calculating Capital Charges for
Operational Risk:

Basic Indicator Approach (BIA) is followed to calculate the
capital charges for Operational Risk as per the guidelines
of Bangladesh Bank. As per BIA, the capital charge for
Operations Risk is a fixed percentage denoted by « (alpha)
of average positive gross annual income of the bank over
the past three years.

Conclusion

BRAC Bank set examples by smoothly facilitating
changes and creating an enabling environment for other
market players to get enlightened from our journey. We
concentrate on the quality of our portfolio even more as
we are committed to work for people, planet and profit.
With the mindset to be a sustainable bank, we thoroughly
assess every individual before boarding them in as a
customer. We intend to increase our business revenue
stream by growing the balance sheet. Recovery volume
will shrink as we improve our asset quality but opportunity
of enhancing revenue stream from interest income and
fees will always remain. We aspire for significant growth in
quality assets and low cost liability to position the bank on
a strong footing amid stiff competition. This shall be our
long term sustainability target. While we intend to bolster
the economic growth of our nation on ethical ground at the
same time in the pursuit of excellence in service quality
we constantly strive to inculcate service culture into DNA
of all our employees and in the process create an enabling
service environment for all.
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8.2 Quantitative Disclosure
(Amount in Taka)

Consolidated Solo
2012 12,325,757,707 15% 1,848,863,656.07 11,463,703,611 15% 1,719,555,541.63
2013 14,407,028,852 15% 2,161,054,327.77 12,655,360,651 15% 1,898,304,097.68
2014 16,166,315,148 15% 2,424,947,272.24 13,616,299,253 15%  2,042,444,887.99
42,899,101,707 15% 2,144,955,085 37,735,363,515 15% 1,886,768,176
Consolidated Gross Income Capital Charge for Operational Risk (in BDT Crores)
=={l}== Solo Gross Income b
1,700 1,617 i
1,500 A 1,441 J
1,400 1 2012 | (| °°
1,300 1 1233 1,362 .
220N 1,266 2011 | () 144
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Sir Fazle Hasan Abed, KCMG

Sir Fazle Hasan Abed rejoined the Board of BRAC
Bank Limited as Chairman in March 2013. He is
the Founder Chairman of BRAC Bank Limited as
well as the Founder and Chairperson of BRAC,
the largest non-government organisation in the
world.

In the course of his work on microcredit financing
for the poor, Sir Abed became aware that there
was a substantial small entrepreneur class, the
'missing middle‘, that did not have access to any
institutional financing. This realization led him to
establish a full-service commercial bank - BRAC
Bank Limited - with a view to focusing attention
on financing Small and Medium Enterprises
(SME).

During the 1971 Liberation War of Bangladesh,
then in his thirties, Sir Abed was a professional
accountant holding a Senior Corporate Executive
position with Shell Oil Company. He left his
work, moved to London and devoted himself to
Bangladesh’s War of Independence. He helped
initiate a campaign called ‘Help Bangladesh’
that organized funds to raise awareness about
Bangladesh’s liberation war. When the war was
over, Sir Abed set up BRAC for the relief and
rehabilitation of returning refugees in a remote
area in northeastern Bangladesh. This work led
him and BRAC to address the long-term task
of improving living conditions for the rural poor. Thus, BRAC's primary objectives emerged as
alleviation of poverty and empowerment of the poor. Under Sir Abed’s leadership, in a little over
four decades, BRAC grew to become the largest development organization in the world in terms of
scale and the diversity of its interventions.

Sir Abed has been honoured with numerous national and international awards for his achievements
in leading BRAC. These inlcude the Ramon Magsaysay Award for Community Leadership (1980),
InterAction Humanitarian Award (1998), Olof Palme Prize (2001), Schwab Foundation’s Social
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Entrepreneurship Award (2003), Gleitsman Foundation International Activist Award (2003), UNDP Mahbub ul Haq
Award for Outstanding Contribution to Human Development (2004), Gates Award for Global Health (2004), Palli Karma
Sahayak Foundation (PKSF) Award for lifetime achievement in social development and poverty alleviation (2007),
Henry R. Kravis Prize in Leadership (2007), Inaugural Clinton Global Citizen Award (2007), David Rockefeller Bridging
Leadership Award (2008), Entrepreneur for the World Award (2009), Inaugural WISE Prize for Education (2011), Open
Society Prize from Central European University (2013), Leo Tolstoy International Gold Medal (2014), Spanish Order of
Civil Merit (2014) and Trust Women Hero Award (2014). In 2009, he was appointed Knight Commander of the Most
Distinguished Order of St. Michael and St. George (KCMG) by the British Crown in recognition of his services to reducing
poverty in Bangladesh and internationally.

Sir Abed is recognised by Ashoka, Innovators for the Public (the largest network of social entrepreneurs worldwide) as
one of the 'Global Greats’ and is a founding Member of its prestigious Global Academy for Social Entrepreneurship.
Sir Abed was a member of the Group of Eminent Persons appointed by the UN Secretary-General in 2010 to advise on
support for the Least Developed Countries.

He has received many honorary degrees, including degrees from Yale University (2007), Columbia University (2008),
the University of Oxford (2009) and Princeton University (2014).

Sir Abed was born in Bangladesh in 1936. He completed his secondary education from Dhaka College, after which he left
home to study Naval Architecture at the University of Glasgow. Sir Abed joined the Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants in London and completed his professional education in 1962.
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Muhammad A. (Rumee) Ali

Muhammad A. (Rumee) Ali joined the Board of
BRAC Bank in 2007 and served as Chairman
from 2008 to 2013. He served as the Managing
Director, Enterprises & Investments of BRAC
for many years. He is presently Adviser to
the Executive Director of BRAC and presides
over BRAC and BRAC International’s Financial
Institutions. He was elected as the Chairman of
BRAC EPL Investments Limited and BRAC EPL
Stock Brokerage Limited in 2009 and BRAC
Saajan Exchange (UK) Ltd in 2011 after BRAC
Bank Limited’s acquisition of these companies.
Apart from these, he is also the Chairman of
b-Kash Limited and BRAC IT Services Limited.

Rumee Ali served at different levels in local and
international banking sectors. Prior to joining
BRAC in 2007, he served as the Deputy Governor
of Bangladesh Bank from 2002 to 2006 and
was responsible for Supervision, Anti Money
Laundering, Information Technology, Bangladesh
Bank Training Academy and Credit Information
Bureau. During this period he was also the Project
Director of the Central Bank Strengthening
Project and the Chief Coordinator of Focus
Groups on Risk Management Guidelines which

initiated major regulatory reforms, particularly in
the Risk Management area. He was the Chairman of National Task Force for Ant-Money Laundering
constituted by the Ministry of Finance from 2003 to 2006.

With his appointment as Country Head and General Manager of ANZ Grindlays in March 1997,
Rumee Ali became the first Bangladeshi to head a major international bank in Bangladesh. In
July 2000, following the takeover of ANZ Grindlays by Standard Chartered Bank, Rumee Ali was
appointed the CEO of the Standard Chartered Group in Bangladesh, heading both Standard
Chartered Bank and Standard Chartered Grindlays Bank. His banking experience includes stints
in India, United Kingdom and Australia. Rumee Ali was elected a Fellow of the Institute of Bankers,
Bangladesh, in 2001. He was elected Vice Chairman of Bangladesh Association of Banks in 2007.
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Rumee Ali is Director on the Boards of several organizations including The CSR Center, International Centre for Study of
Bengal Art, member of the Global Steering Committees of the ‘Performance Based Grants Initiative’ of the International
Finance Corporation, Washington DC and with the Global Alliance on Banking on Values (GABV), member of the Technical
Advisory Committee of the Bangladesh Investment Climate Fund. He is an independent member of the Board of the
Alliance for Bangladesh Workers Safety (United States).

In the past he served as a member of the Better Business Forum, was the Vice President of the Employers Federation
and was member of the Governing Body of PKSF (2002-07). He also served as a member of the National Advisory
Committee on Small & Medium Enterprises (2005/6) and served as a member of the Committee on Strategic Policy
Review of Small& Medium Enterprises Foundation and Institute of Bankers, Bangladesh. He participated as a member
of Bangladesh Team in PRGF negotiations with IMF/World Bank (2003-06).

He received a number of awards including C. R. Das Research Council Gold Medal for ‘Banker of the year 1995’, Atish
Dipanker Award for Banking - 2000, ‘CEO of the Year -2000’ by Junior Chamber International, Bangladesh and Sorojini
Naidu Award for Banking 2008.

Rumee Ali was born in Dhaka, Bangladesh in 1951. He has a Masters in Economics from University of Dhaka.
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Nihad Kabir

Nihad Kabir was elected as an Independent
Director on the Board of BRAC Bank Limited in
July 2007. She is a member of the Board Audit
Committee of the Bank. Nihad is the Senior
Partner of Syed Ishtiag Ahmad and Associates.
She is, among others a Director of Infrastructure
Development Company Limited (IDCOL), Palli
Karma-Sahayak Foundation (PKSF), BKash, and
Independent Director of Square Pharmaceutical
Limited and Apex Footwear Limited.

Nihad Kabir is an advocate of the Supreme Court
of Bangladesh. She has been the Vice President
of the Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce
and Industry, and is now a Committee Member
of the Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce
and Industry, Dhaka. She is a member of the
Drafting Committee for the Labour Rules under
the Labour Act 2006, and was a Member of the
National Pay and Services Commission. She is
the Secretary General of Ain o Salish Kendro,
Legal Adviser of Centre for Policy Dialogue (CPD)
and Policy Research Institute (PRI). She is a
Board member of the South Asia Center for Policy
Studies (SACEPS) and World Bank South Asia
Region’s Chief Economist’s Advisory Council.
She is a member of the Company Law Reform
Committee, and was a member of the National
Education Policy Committee, Government of Bangladesh. She was the first legal counsel of the
Securities and Exchange Commission. She worked as Counsel at the Asian Development Bank.
She has more than 20 years of work experience as a lawyer.

Nihad Kabir was called to the Bar from Grays Inn in England. She has a B.A. (Hons) degree in law
and an LLM from the University of Cambridge, England.
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Zahida Ispahani

Ms. Zahida Ispahani was elected as an
Independent Director to the Board of BRAC
Bank Limited in August 2012. She has been an
Honorary Adviser at Ispahani Islamia Eye Institute
& Hospital since 2001.

She started her career as an educationist. She
was an Executive Committee Member of Ispahani
Girls School & College. She was Secretary
at United Nations Women's Association in
Bangladesh. She was also the Founder Secretary
& President of the SAARC Women Association in
Bangladesh. She is an organizer and member of
several orphanages, social and community trusts
and organizations.

Ms. Zahida Ispahani is a graduate in Economics
from the University of Punjab, Pakistan.
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Dr. Hafiz G. A. Siddiqi

Educated in Bangladesh, United Kingdom,
United States and Switzerland, Dr. Siddigi has
more than 50 years of experiences as Professor,
Researcher, International Consultant and
Business Executive. Currently, he is Professor
Emeritus, School of Business, BRAC University.
Before joining BRAC University, Dr. Siddiqi
voluntarily retired from North South University
(NSU) after serving there for about 19 years. He
was Professor and founding Dean at the School
of Business, NSU, the first private university of
Bangladesh. He provided leadership to North
South University as its Pro-Vice Chancellor for 5
years and Vice Chancellor and as Chief Executive
officer for about 10 years. His contribution to the
growth and development of private universities
in Bangladesh is outstanding. He worked for the
Institute of Business Administration, University
of Dhaka for 18 years in various capacities
including as its Professor and Director. He also
taught more than 7 years at two US universities,
namely, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio
and Minnesota State University at Mankato,
Minnesota as Professor of International Business
and Management.

Dr. Hafiz Siddigi obtained his Ph. D. degree
from Manchester Business School, University
of Manchester, United Kingdom, MBA from Graduate School of Business, Indiana University,
Bloomington, Indiana, USA, MPIA (Master of Public and International Affairs) from Graduate School
of Public and International Affairs, University of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA, M A (Economics)
and B A (Honours in Economics) from Dhaka University.

Dr. Siddiqgi worked as international consultant of World Bank, Asian Development Bank, Manila,
UN/ESCAP, Bangkok, and International Trade Centre, GATT/UNCTAD. He has also advised
many agencies of the government of Bangladesh on various aspects relating to management



development, marketing, performance evaluation, human resource development, technology
transfer, etc. He is the author/ co-author of 12 books and many articles.

He further serves the community as:

Independent Director, BRAC Bank Ltd.

Director, BRAC EPL Investment Ltd.
Director, BRAC IT Services Ltd.

Independent Director, Asia-Pacific General Insurance C. Ltd.

Director, Micro Industries Development Assistance Services Ltd. (MIDAS)
Chairman, Board Audit Committee, BRAC Bank Ltd
Member, Board of Trustees, Dhaka School of Economics, Dhaka
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Shib Narayan Kairy

Shib Narayan Kairy was re-appointed as a
Nominated Director of BRAC to the Board of
Directors of BRAC Bank Limited in April 2014.

Kairy is the Chief Financial Officer of BRAC
and BRAC International. He is also a member
of the executive management committee, the
organization’s management decision-making
committee. After joining BRAC in April 1982, he
progressed through the roles of chief accountant,
finance manager, head of finance, director of
finance and accounts, and was appointed to his
current position in May 2011.

Kairy supervises the overall financial control and
management over the sources and applications
of funds for BRAC activities, both development
and commercial. His responsibilities include
ensuring effective financial control, transparency
and accuracy of financial data and reporting and
he has altogether 33 years of working experience.
He is also responsible for ensuring effective
operations of Monitoring, Legal & Compliance
and Asset Management.

Besides being the Chief Financial Officer of BRAC
& BRAC International, Kairy is also Director of
bKash Limited, Bangladesh Netting Factory Ltd.,
BRAC Industries Limited, BRAC Services Limited, BRAC Karnafuli Tea Co. Ltd., BRAC Kaiyachera
Tea Co. Ltd, BRAC Banskhali Tea Co. Ltd. and BRAC Kodala Tea Co. Ltd.

Shib Narayan Kairy completed his M. Com. in Accounting from University of Dhaka.
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Tamara Hasan Abed

Tamara Hasan Abed was re-appointed as a
Nominated Director of BRAC to the Board of
BRAC Bank Limited in April 2014.

Tamara joined BRAC in 2002 and is currently the
Senior Director of BRAC Enterprises. She heads
two of BRAC’s most successful social enterprises,
namely, Aarong and BRAC Dairy. Tamara is a
member of BRAC’s executive management
committee. She is also a member of the board
of trustees of BRAC University and the BRAC
University syndicate.

Tamara is the Executive Trustee of Ayesha Abed
Foundation and the Director of BRAC Banskhali
Tea Co. Ltd, BRAC Karnafuli Tea Co. Ltd, BRAC
Kaiyacherra Tea Co. Ltd, BRAC Kodala Tea Co.
Ltd and BRAC Services Ltd.

She started her career in 1995 as an investment
banker in corporate finance at Peregrine Capital
Ltd., Dhaka and then worked in Goldman Sachs
in New York in Mergers and Strategic Advisory.
She also worked in BRAC’s urban development
programme and managed a small business of
her own in the hospitality industry. She has 18
years of experience in multiple sectors including
retail, finance, social enterprise, development,
dairy and hospitality, both locally and internationally. Tamara is an "Asia 21 Young Leader" and was
honoured by the World Economic Forum in 2010 as a Young Global Leader.

Tamara has a BSc (Economics) from the London School of Economics and Political Science and
an MBA in finance from Columbia Business School, where she graduated as a member of Beta
Gamma Sigma, an international honour society for business students.
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Syed Mahbubur Rahman
Managing Director & CEO

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Deputy Managing Director

Ishtiag Mohiuddin
Deputy Managing Director

Rais Uddin Ahmad
Company Secretary,
Head of Legal & Regulatory Affairs and CAMLCO

Nabil Mustafizur Rahman
Chief Risk Officer

Fatema Rizwana
Head of Human Resources

Firoz Ahmed Khan

MANAG EM ENT Head of Retail Banking
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SME BANKING DIVISION

Financial Highlights

e Portfolio at Risk (PAR) percentage of SME
division reduced by 4.30% point from year 2013.

e Non Performing Loan of the division came down
t0 9.04% in 2014 from 11.50 % in 2013.

e The loan loss provision of SME Banking Division
reduced by BDT 350 m in 2014 compared to
the previous year.

e In 2014, SME division disbursed loans to
38,142 SME borrowers which is 85% higher
compared to the previous year.

e 16,878 new SME borrowers were introduced
into the SME portfolio in 2014.

e |n 2014, total volume of disbursed SME loan
is BDT 43,500 million which is 29% higher
compared to the previous year.

o Total SME deposit reached highest ever position
of BDT 26745 m in 2014.

e Since inception served 471,618 SME borrowers
by lending BDT 291,871 Million through 624
customer touch points (SME unit offices, SME
sales and service centers, SME Krishi Branches
and Branches).

Business Highlights
New Unit Office Opening

To take the financial services closer to the SME Borrowers
across the country the SME Division opened new SME
Unit Offices throughout the year 2014. Thirty Four (34)
new SME unit offices were opened in 2014 in addition to
the existing 430 Offices. With this expansion, BRAC Bank
SME has once again established its commitment to serve
the small and medium entrepreneurs of the country and
achieve the bank’s goal of financial inclusion.

New CRO Recruitment

To reach-out for the new SME customers and to ensure
proper customer services to the SME Business, 551
new Customer Relationship Officers (CROs) were
recruited in 2014 and this ensures the huge permanent
employment generation in a single year by any Bank. In
addition to the recruitment orientation, pre-sales training,
field attachment, evaluation and placement were done
to successfully get them on board. This recruitment has
created a base line for the sustainable and profitable
growth of the SME Business for BRAC Bank.

Employee Development Program

Along with the new CRO recruitment, a well articulated
Employee Development Program has been designed
and implemented for the employees of SME Business and
Credit team. Based on the performance a pool for Area
Managers and Area Credit Managers has been created
with CROs. To make them ready and capable for the next
level of responsibility, they have been trained for two
weeks in three month intervals and promoted based on
their performance, skill set and training evaluation.

Also to make the team members aware of the current
regulations and guidelines of the SME Business,
tele-learning has been introduced and implanted
successfully.

Participation in SME Fair 2014

SME Banking Division has participated in the SME Fair
2014 which was jointly organized by Bangladesh Bank
and SME Foundation in Pan Pacific Hotel Sonargaon
between November 12-13, 2015. In the fair the SME
Division has displayed their products and selected SME
Customers whose businesses are financed by BRAC Bank
also participated.

Agreement sighing with
Bangladesh Bank

SME Business has signed-off two new refinancing
schemes with Bangladesh Bank. BDT 1000 m fund has
been created by Bangladesh Bank as “New Entrepreneurs
Fund” to finance the New Entrepreneurs who has
completed certain business training from Dhaka Chamber
of Commerce (DCC). Also to encourage the financing to
the marginal and micro entrepreneurs, BDT 2000 m fund
has been created for “BDT 10 A/C holder”. SME Banking
Division has signed MoU with Bangladesh Bank to finance
in these special sectors.

SME Business is continuing women entrepreneur
refinancing scheme, renewable energy refinancing,
agricultural based industry refinancing and agro-financing
with Bangladesh Bank.

Operations Coordination Team

Toreducethe Turn Around Time of SME Loan disbursement,
an Operation Coordination Team was formed and this
small team along with other relevant changes have
enabled SME Business to disburse more than 3000 SME
loans continuously from the last quarter of 2014.
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RETAIL BANKING DIVISION

The money market was quite unfavorable for financial
institutions in 2014. Despite that, Retail Banking managed
to achieve positive growth in its portfolio. Retail Banking
had shown tremendous success in 2013 which had
continued in 2014. Several new products were introduced
in 2014 which enhanced the scope of the bank and brought
more bankable people under the umbrella of financial
inclusion. Online transaction security was given utmost
importance in 2014, which resulted in the launch of Two-
Factor Authentication for Internet banking transactions
through online payment gateway. BRAC Bank was one of
the leading banks to start ATM Acquiring through National
Payment Switch Bangladesh (NPSB) which has been
one of the most prioritized projects of Bangladesh Bank.
Our retail segments thrived with new and exciting value
propositions for customers which created a stronger
relationship and loyalty with customers beyond banking.
The highlights below showcase the achievements of Retail
Banking Division in 2014.

Financial Highlights:

 Total Deposit Portfolio increased by BDT
4911 m. More than 130,000 new customers
opened accounts and the total number of retail
accountholders crossed 1.06 m.

e Credit Card Portfolio rose to 77,000 active Credit
Cards. Total BDT 8,500 m volume of transactions
ware acquired through 4700 POS Terminals.

* Portfolio at Risk (PAR) of Retail Banking portfolio
reduced by 1.43% from 11.83% on Dec’2013 to
10.40% on Dec’2014.

* Foreign remittance amounting to USD 374.13 m
has been disbursed in 2014.

Business Highlights:

I Financing Ready-Made Garments Workers:
Considering the vision of eradicating poverty from
Bangladesh, the World Bank initiated a survey
of financing program for the poor garments
workers so that they can upgrade their lifestyle
as well as participate in productive income-
generating initiatives like dairy/livestock/poultry
etc. Innovation for Poverty Action (IPA) had been
assigned to launch this program who nominated
BRAC Bank as the financial intermediary for the
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same. BRAC Bank in partnership with IPA decided
to finance small scale loans to this segment.

Introduction of new loan product called
Nijer Bari (means ‘Own Home’ in English):
Previously, home loan was being offered mostly
in metropolitan cities. However, a large pool of
middle and lower income groups were found to be
residing outside of cities, who are quite capable
and eligible for availing home loan at a small
scale. This segment is extremely potential and
thus BRAC Bank introduced for the first time in
the country, Affordable Housing Finance named
“Nijer Bari”- an exclusive retail lending product
for low and middle income groups living outside
Metropolitan Areas.

Implementation of Two Factor Authentication
(2FA) for Internet Banking (IB): BRAC Bank has
introduced a new security device (Hardware/
Software Token) for Internet Banking customers
to ensure high level of transactional security,
customer satisfaction and service quality. This
will provide an additional layer of security. With
the increasing internet security threats like
Phishing and the use of Spyware, implementing
this security device will significantly mitigate the
risk of someone, impersonating as any customer,
gaining illegal access to his/her Internet banking
account. This is the best Internet Banking security
solution currently being provided worldwide. The
new security device, together with the enhanced
new generation security dode, brings a new
level of convenient and efficient online banking
services.

Successfully signed payroll service
agreements with the following renowned
organizations like: Mondol Group, Norban Group,
Shahriyar Fabrics Limited, NZ Group, Pinaki
Group, Pioneer Group, Universal Menswear
Limited, Asrotex Group, Libas Textiles Limited,
Mahmud Group, Evergreen Factories (BD)
Limited, Natural Group, Saturn Textiles Limited
and Mridha Group.

Development of new remittance software:
BRAC Bank has developed an in house
Remittance Software called ‘M Remit’. This
software enabled the remotely located BRAC
BDP distribution points to pay the remittance in
an automated method along with the BRAC Bank
Limited branches. This was the revolutionary
attempt to customize all the BRAC Bank
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remittance transaction payments in a single and
computerized gateway. On one side it is enabling
the users to complete the transactions and
reconciliation process in an automated way and
ensuring paperless office and on the other hand,
it is also providing its ultimate benefits to the end
users by processing the transactions in a very
systematic and efficient manner.

Launched Dhaka WASA (Dhaka Water Supply
and Sewerage Authority) bill payment through
e-commerce.

Managed to divert Branch traffic to Alternate
Delivery Channels (ATM, CDM, Internet
Banking, etc) through planned execution of
product level strategies. This decreased service
quality issues, increased customer convenience
and saved the cost of servicing customers from
Branch.

Managed to decrease Cost of Fund (CoF)
by bringing in significant growth in Retail CASA
portfolio which ultimately resulted in more profit
for the Bank.

Home Loan is one of the most successful lending
products with portfolio in rise. Within 7 years since
its inception, the portfolio grew remarkably with
more than 2000 customers. Quality portfolio has
also enabled the Bank to maintain a delinquency
ratio at nominal level.

Successes in E-=Commerce business:

a. Successfully completed World Cup T20
online ticketing (phase-2)

b. Brought Aarong, the largest handicraft outlet
in Bangladesh under e-commerce umbrella.
Now anyone can purchase Aarong products
online with any VISA and MasterCard.

c. All local privately owned airlines have
processed their online ticketing system
through BRAC Bank Limited’s payment
gateway.

Provided off-site ATMs at different factory/
office premises that has facilitated services and
availability of money at door step distance and
also year round 24 hour access into those ATMs.

XIL
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Successful in controlling Portfolio At Risk
(PAR) in volume and percentage as our
Collections team was successful to control
30DPD+ PAR due to the initiative taken in 2014.

Launched International Debit Card for foreign
currency account holders: This has resulted
in increased acceptance and usage of Foreign
Currency accounts.

Formulation of College & University Banking
Process: This will help to foster financial inclusion
by bringing in College and University students
under the umbrella of banking services

Enhanced Value propositions for customers:
BRAC Bank has enhanced and upgraded the value
propositions offered to the bank’s customers.

“Buy 1 Get 1 Free” offer in hotels &
restaurants: BRAC Bank Credit cardholders got
to enjoy a range of fascinating Buy One, Get One
Free offers from renowned restaurants in Dhaka,
Sylhet, and Chittagong. This loyalty program has
increased cardholder loyalty significantly. This
program started in June 2014.

New services for customers through IVR
(Interactive Voice Response) at call center:

a. Cheque book request (for accounts & Credit
Card) through IVR for 50 & 100 pages along
with 12 pages & 100 pages have been
launched. In this process, customers do not
need to visit any branch for submitting any
cheque book request.

b. Communication of FOREX (Foreign Exchange)
rates through IVR.

New services for customers through Call
Center:

a. Debit card replacement request through Call
Center

b. Customers’ contact information change
request through Call Center

E-Statement: BRAC Bank has started to send
e-statement for both accounts & credit cards.
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CORPORATE BANKING DIVISION

Corporate Banking Division is an integrated & specialized
area of BRAC Bank Limited, which meets the diverse
financial needs of the corporate customers by designing
customized and structured financial solutions for their
business. Corporate Banking Division provides banking
services and financial partnership to a wide range of
corporate entities and institutions of the country. With its
expertise and dedication, Corporate Banking Division aims
to provide the best possible services to the customers to
achieve success in every business endeavor that they
embark upon.

Corporate Banking Division operates in a centralized
structure through online banking system. At every stage
of its involvement, Corporate Banking Division adheres to
strict internal control guidelines and prevalent legal and
statutory compliance requirements.

In addition to traditional industries like RMG, Steel,
Pharmaceuticals, Textiles, Ship Breaking & Trading
sector; Corporate Banking Division has enhanced its
footprints into Packaging, Food Processing, Power
Generation, Construction, Aviation, Glassware, Edible Qil
Refinery, Healthcare, Renewable Energy, Plastic Polymer,
Telecommunications, Ocean-Going Vessel financing, Agro-
Business, etc.

Corporate Banking Division caters a broad range of
customized solutions and services targeted towards
corporate and institutional clients, which includes
multinationals, top-tier local corporations as well
as government-owned entities. Projects include a
combination of new projects, as well as the expansion,
diversification and transformation of existing businesses
in infrastructure and non-infrastructure sectors for the
economic development of our country. It also involves
performing in-depth research into different macro-
economic trends and detailed analyses of recent
developments that have affected specific industries and
stakeholders.

Business Highlights

BRAC Bank Limited Corporate Banking Division 2014 had a
successful year closing. Both Corporate Asset and Liability
teams made great strides in 2014 increasing the bank’s
balance sheet footprint through extending our reach and
client acquisition. It also marked significant increase in
our trade finance volume over 2013 registering a 25%
Y-0-Y growth in import L/C volume exceeding us $ 0.5 bio
mark and registering a 74% Y-O-Y growth in export L/C
volume exceeding us $ 0.3 bio mark. Corporate Banking
Division exceeded operating profit budget by 15% clocking
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BDT 2.17 bio revenue. PAT was in line with budget given
our strategic intent to build up a quality asset portfolio
that necessitated for the provision for impaired asset well
above the budgeted figure. This demonstrates the bank’s
commitment to build a robust asset book and strength to
weather out unforeseen contingencies. Corporate Banking
FYE 2014 EoP asset increased by BDT 3.7 bio with the
main impetus coming from the remarkable growth in OBU
book to the tune of BDT 2.7 bio. On the liability side the
local book grew by a mammoth BDT 9.3 bio at EoP FYE
2014.

Below is a snapshot of the achievements during 2014.
Asset Team’s Performance Highlights

Client acquisition: New to the bank and organic on-
boarding of 26 new asset relationships magnifying the
bank’s presence in the Corporate arena.

Facilitating Project for Higher Education Quality
Enhancement Project (HEQEP): Bangladesh Government
has taken an initiative to enhance higher education
quality under the governance of The University Grant
Commission. The project aims at improving the quality
and relevance of the teaching and research environment
in higher education institutions in Bangladesh. This
initiative is an integral part of Digitization of Bangladesh.
Under this project, one of our corporate clients will provide
and implement Data Center equipment, applications
and Network Operation Center and building facility and
passive infrastructure for data center and PoPs (BAREN
rooms in each university/site). BRAC Bank is rolling out
the required trade finance support to implement this
entire project assigned to our corporate client.

Enrollment of Payroll Accounts and Set up of ATM at
Adamjee EPZ

With impetus from the Corporate Banking Division, the
Payroll team has got two new corporate client i.e. Universal
Menswear Ltd and Simba Fashions Ltd. Under this
booking, BRAC Bank will be able to open 2,000+ personal
accounts under Retail Banking Division. Additionally, to
facilitate those salary accounts BRAC Bank has already
set up one ATM machine inside Adamjee EPZ which will
also be a key to tap payroll account of other factories /
employees / workers working in the EPZ zone.

2014 had been a tremendous year for Structured Finance
Unit (SFU) as it has closed several milestone deals.

SFU led the way in the closing of a US$ 70 mio multi-



country syndicated loan for BRAC Bank. The loan has
been provided by The Netherlands Development Finance
Company FMO (who acted as Mandated Lead Arranger).
In addition to FMO, multi-lateral participants included
ACTIAM, OFID, OeB, BIO, ResponsAbility and Proparco.
This landmark transaction is the largest international
syndicated loan raised by any Bank in Bangladesh. This
five-year loan will support BRAC Bank Limited in providing
its clients with sustainable financing and hence contribute
in development of the economy.

SFU also played an important role in facilitating a foreign
currency financing arrangement by International Finance
Corporation (IFC) to three garments factories. IFC provided
the US$ loans to the garment factories for improving the
fire and safety standards. Being an agent bank in this
deal, BRAC Bank was involved throughout and played a
significant role for ensuring timely disbursement of the
fund.

SFU is also working in securing a US$ 80 mio financing for
one of the renowned steel mills of the country. The deal is
expected to be closed within Q1 2015.

Gendaria Branch Set-up:

Large Local Corporate unit worked hand in hand with
Retail bank to expedite the opening of Gendaria Branch
in our corporate customer City Group’s premise as part of
expansion of bank’s distribution network. The said Branch
is targeted to cater different retail banking requirements
of both City group personnel and the customers of that
locality. This will help strengthen the bond between
BRAC Bank and City group and thereby facilitate different
banking businesses with the group and its suppliers. In
addition 400 Salary accounts were opened under the
payroll arrangement to raise the payroll client base to
2,200 salary accounts for City Group.

Large Local Corporate unit and Cash Management team
has started to work with Travel Shop Ltd. This client will
spur a new kind of travel related business by enabling
purchase of Airline tickets and Holiday packages through
online platform at a very competitive price. Client will
roll out its business with BRAC Bank leveraging our wide
distribution network, large card holder base and our
capacity to facilitate their other business requirements.
After successful implementation, BRAC Bank will be the
main Collection Bank of the client enabling it to remit
directly to respective Airlines/Authorities selling holiday
packages with regulatory approval.

Corporate Liability Team’s Performance Highlights

There has been a significant rise in the throughput in Cash
Management Collections covering our corporate clients
ranging from local corporate entities, multinationals and
state owned enterprises over 2013:

- BRAC Bank is playing a pivotal role in enabling Bridge
Authority to digitalize their toll collection. In this regard
Cash Management & Custodial Service team has initiated
new relationship with Bangladesh Bridge Authority by
starting “Mukterpur Bridge Toll Collection”, the first ever
cash management solution for BRAC Bank on account of
Bridge Authority.

- Rana Plaza incident resulted in the loss of many lives
and livelihood for the survivors. Primark a UK based
RMG buyer was the first company to come forward
with a compensation package for the survivors and
family members of the deceased. BRAC Bank Cash
Management team provided end to end service for rolling
out the compensation package of about BDT 65 crore and
expedited the long term rehabilitation program for the
Rana Plaza victims on behalf of Primark.

- Like previous years BRAC Bank’s Cash Management
team lead the IPO collection carving out a 33% market
share with the following achievements:

Total number of IPO mandates:

e As Lead Banker : 06
e As Banker to the Issue (BTI) : 06
* Right Share Participation :03

¢ Total Collection as Lead Banker BDT 3,800 crore
e Total Collection as BTI BDT 748 crore
¢ Total Collection in right share BDT 445 crore

- CASA team incorporated ALICO & BRAC University
collection in our Internet Banking solution thereby
magnifying our client offering.

- Despite the sluggish Capital Market, BRAC Bank
Limited’s Custodial Service team managed to sign the
mandate of custodianship of 8 new Mutual Funds.
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TREASURY AND

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Treasury and Financial Institutions

The Treasury and Financial Institutions division has an
experienced team of dealers and relationship managers,
well suited to deliver the wide-range of products and ser-
vices it possesses in its repertoire. Alongside managing
the bank’s funds, meeting regulatory requirements, man-
aging day-to-day liquidity and acting as market maker, the
team is catering to a diverse group of customers by op-
erating across the Money Market, Capital and Securities
market, Interbank Foreign Currency market and has ven-
tured into the Corporate FX Sales arena as well.

Business and Financial
Highlights:

Money Market Desk: Our money market dealers arrange
short term borrowing and lending from the financial mar-
ket in order to meet the liquidity requirement of the bank.
Along with meeting regulatory requirements (SLR & CRR),
our dealers offer liquidity in the market.

Foreign Exchange (FX) Desk: Through our FX desk our
dealers have explored proprietary FX trading (mainly in G3
Currencies) and provided pricing facilities to other play-
ers in the interbank market. Our FX desk is also providing
funding support to our offshore banking unit.

Corporate FX Desk: This team is currently dealing with
over 50 active corporate clients in numerous industries
catering to their FX needs. A constant supply of FX is pro-
vided to these clients for their foreign currency payments
and FXis also purchased from Export clients and multina-
tional companies. These clients have enabled BRAC Bank
to gain exposure in FMCG, Pharmaceuticals, Cement &
Construction materials, RMG, Textile Power, Petroleum
and Lubricants, Food, Edible Oil and Telecommunication
Industry. Through this desk our relationship managers are
providing corporate advisory services to prominent corpo-
rate clients as well and offering them derivative product
solutions such as forwards and swaps.

Capital Market Desk: Our capital market desk is active
in capital market securities such as stocks, sub-ordinate
bonds and preference shares. The Capital Market Invest-
ment Committee takes investment decision and review
the performance of the portfolio. BRAC EPL Research
team provides research and advisory support in manag-
ing the capital market investment portfolio.

Our dealers trade government securities i.e. T-bills (91
Days, 182 Days, 364 Days) and T-bonds (2 years, 5 years,
10 years, 15 years, 20 years) for bank and non-bank cus-

ANNUAL REPORT
2014

tomers. By the end of 2014, our team positioned itself
as one of the most active members among the banks in
secondary trading of government securities and is holding
approximately 30% share of inter-bank secondary trading
of government securities.

Asset Liability Management (ALM) Desk: The bank has
separate ALM desk under Treasury and Financial Insti-
tutions division which supplies market information and
analysis to Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)
for taking strategic decisions. ALCO, which meets at least
once a month, is responsible for managing balance sheet
compositions to increase efficiency, manage liquidity & in-
terest rate risks and maximize returns.

Financial Institutions (FlI) Desk: Our FI desk maintains
relationship with different local and major foreign banks
to support our internal and external clients with efficient
service and best pricing. Fl is offering the local guarantee
facility for overseas banks that do not have presence in
Bangladesh. Through this desk, we offered and started to
provide L/C discounting and confirmation facilities to the
new banks established in 2014. Our treasury also main-
tains liaison with Central Bank for all interbank market is-
sues and fosters relationship with treasury teams of other
bank.

Reuters and Bloomberg: Our dynamic Treasury and FI
team is supported in all their activities by Reuters and
Bloomberg. These platforms provide the team with in-
stant connectivity with Banks and Financial Institutions in
Bangladesh and abroad. It also allows them to conduct
analysis of all kinds of securities that the market players
are dealing in. The platforms offer a wide array of informa-
tion from numerous sources enabling the team to conduct
complex analysis and forecasts to support its trading and
investment decisions.

Our dynamic Treasury and Fl team is one of the top teams
in the market in terms of performance and coverage. The
team aims to be the top treasury team in the market by
2017. The team can be contacted through the following
avenues:

Direct Numbers: +88029898033;
+88028824706;
+88028834190

Email treasury@bracbank.com;
dealing.room@bracbank.com

SWIFT: BRAKBDDH

Reuters Dealing Code BRAC

Bloomberg Terminal: BRBK
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Certificate of Compliance to the Shareholders of
BARC Bank Limited.
(As required under the BSEC Corporate Governance Guidelines)

We have examined compliance to the BSEC guidelines on Corporate Governance by BRAC
Bank Limited.for the year ended 31st December 2014. These guidelines related to the
Notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 7th August 2012 of Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) on Corporate Governance.

Such compliance to the codes of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Bank. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the
Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of Corporate Governance. This is a
scrutiny and verification only and not an expression of opinion or audit on the financial
statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations provided
to us, we certify that, subject to the remarks and observations as reported in the attached
Compliance Statement, the Bank has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the above mentioned guidelines issued by BSEC.

We also state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Bank nor a certification on the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has
conducted the affairs of the Bank.

R

Al-Muqtadir Associates
Dhaka, March 22, 2015 Chartered Secretaries & Consultants
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMPLIANCE REPORT

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No. SECCMRRCD /2006-158/
134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

1.00 Board of Directors

1.1 Board’s size: should not be less than 5 (five) and more N
' that 20 (twenty) j

1.2 (i) Independent Directors: At least one fifth (1/5) of the
. total number of directors in the company’s board shall ' l

be independent directors.

1.2 (ii) a) Shareholding less than one percent (1%) shares of the N
 total paid-up shares of the company; ‘

1.2 (i) b) Any sponsor or director or shareholder who holds one
percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up shares v
of the company on the basis of family relationship. ‘

1.2 (ii) ¢) Any other relationship, whether pecuniary or otherwise,

- with the company or its subsidiary/associated ' \
- companies; ‘

1.2 (i) d) who is not a member, director or officer of any stock N
- exchange; ‘

1.2 (ii) e) who is not a shareholder, director or officer of any
member of stock exchange or an intermediary of the \/
- capital market; ‘

1.2 (i) f) who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner
- or an executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of | S
- any statutory audit firm; :

1.2 (ii) g) who shall not be an independent director in more than 3 N
(three) listed companies; ‘

1.2 (ii) h) who has not been convicted by a court of competent
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan to a S
- bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI); ‘

1.2 (i) i) who has not been convicted for a criminal offence N
. involving moral turpitude. ‘
1.2 (iii) the independent director(s) shall be nominated by the
board of directors and approved by the shareholders in N
- the Annual General Meeting (AGM). :
1.2 (iv) the post of independent director(s) can not remain No
- vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days. - Vacancy
1 : : - Occurred
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1.2 (v)

the Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board
- members and annual compliance of the code to be !
- recorded. ‘

1.2 (vi)

the tenure of office of an independent director shall be
for a period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended
- for 1 (one) term only. ‘

1.3 (i)

Qualification of Independent Director: Independent
i Director shall be a knowledgeable individual with
integrity who is able to ensure compliance with financial,
regulatory and corporate laws and can make meaningful
- contribution to business. ‘

1.3 (ii)

The person should be a Business Leader/Corporate
i Leader/Bureaucrat/University Teacher with Economics
or Business Studies or Law background/Professionals
' like Chartered Accountants, Cost & Management '
- Accountants, Chartered Secretaries. The independent '
director must have at least 12 (twelve) years of corporate
management/professional experiences. ‘

1.3 (iii)

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed
subject to prior approval of the Commission. ‘

- No such
- case

1.4

- Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer: The |
- positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief |
- Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by |
- different individuals. ‘

1.5

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

1.5 (i)

Industry outlook and possible future developments in
- the industry. ‘

1.5 (ii)

Segment-wise or product-wise performance.

1.5 (jii)

- Risks and concerns.

1.5 (iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin
- and Net Profit Margin. ‘

<2 22 2

1.5 (v)

 Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or
! loss. |

No Such
- Case

1.5 (vi)

Basis for related party transactions- a statement of all
related party transactions should be disclosed in the '
- annual report. ‘

1.5 (vii)

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues
- and/or through any others instruments. ‘
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1.5 (viii)

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after
- the company goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat '
- Public Offering (RPO), Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

1.5 (ix)

If significant variance occurs between Quarterly Financial
- performance and Annual Financial Statements the |
management shall explain about the variance on their
- Annual Report. ‘

- No such
- case

1.5 ()

%Remuneration to directors including independent§
 directors. ‘

1.5 (xi)

The financial statements prepared by the management
of the issuer company present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in
- equity. :

1.5 (xii)

Proper books of account of the issuer company have
- been maintained. :

1.5 (xiii)

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently
applied in preparation of the financial statements and
that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable
- and prudent judgment. ‘

1.5 (xiv)

International Accounting Standards (IAS)/Bangladesh
§Accounting Standards (BAS)/International Financial§
' Reporting  Standards (IFRS)/Bangladesh Financial !
Reporting Standards (BFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the
financial statements and any departure there-from has
- been adequately disclosed. :

1.5 (xv)

The system of internal control is sound in design and has
- been effectively implemented and monitored. :

1.5 (xvi)

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer
company's ability to continue as a going concern. If the
issuer company is not considered to be a going concern,
- the fact along with reasons thereof should be disclosed. '

1.5 (xvii)

Significant deviations from the last year's operating
results of the issuer company shall be highlighted and
the reasons thereof should be explained. ‘

1.5 (xviii)

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5
 (five) years shall be summarized. |

1.5 (xix)

If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash
- or stock) for the year, the reasons thereof shall be given. '

- No such
- case
- arose
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1.5 (xx)

The number of Board meetings held during the year and
- attendance by each director shall be disclosed. ‘

1.5 (xxi)

The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose
the aggregate number of shares (along with name wise
details where stated below) held by:- :

1.5 (xxi) a) %Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other§

related parties (name wise details);

1.5 (xxi) b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,
- Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their '
- spouses and minor children (name wise details); :

1.5 (xxi) c)

- Executives; (executive” means top 5 (five) salaried |
employees of the company, other than the Directors,
- Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief |
Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit.) ‘

1.5 (xxi) d)

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting
 interest in the company (name wise details). :

1.5 (xxii)

In case of the appointment/re-appointment of a director
the company shall disclose the following information to
- the shareholders:- ‘

1.5 (xxii) @)

a brief resume of the director;

1.5 (xxii) b)

nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas;

1.5 (xxii) ) |

names of companies in which the person also holds the
directorship and the membership of committees of the
! board. :

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO), HEAD OF INTERNAL
AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS): ‘

21

Appointment: The company shall appoint a Chief
Financial Officer (CFO), a Head of Internal Audit (Internal
i Control and Compliance) and a Company Secretary (CS). !
' The Board of Directors should clearly define respective '
. roles, responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the Head of |
' Internal Audit and the CS. ‘

2.2

- Requirement to attend the Board Meetings: The CFO and |
the Company Secretary of the companies shall attend
' the meetings of the Board of Directors, provided that !
the CFO and/or the Company Secretary shall not attend
- such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors which '
- involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their '
- personal matters. ‘
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3 (i) Audit Committee: The company shall have an Audit N
Committee as a sub-committee of the Board of Directors.

3 (ii) - The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Directors |
- in ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and ' N
fair view of the state of affairs of the company and in
ensuring a good monitoring system within the business.

3 (iii) The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board
- of Directors. The duties of the Audit Committee shall be ' Xl
- clearly set forth in writing. ‘

3.1 Constitution of the Audit Committee

3.1(i) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 J
. (three) members. ;

3.1 (ii) The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the
- Audit Committee who shall be directors of the company ' S
and shall include at least 1 (one) independent director.

3.1 (iii) §AII members of the audit committee should be§
“financially literate” and at least 1 (one) member shall N
- have accounting or related financial management |
- experience. ‘

3.4(v) When the term of service of the Committee members - No Vacancy
- expires or there is any circumstance causing any | - Occurred
: Committee member to be unable to hold office until ! :
~expiration of the term of service, thus making the '

- number of the Committee members to be lower than the '
prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the Board of
: Directors shall appoint the new Committee member(s)
to fill up the vacancy (ies) immediately or not later than
-1 (one) month from the date of vacancy(ies) in the '
- Committee to ensure continuity of the performance of |
- work of the Audit Committee. i

3.1(v) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the N
- Committee. ‘

3.1 (vi) The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not N
constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director.

3.2 Chairman of the Audit Committee

3.2 (i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of the

- Audit Committee to be Chairman of the Audit Committee, ' ol
who shall be an independent director. :

3.2 (ii) Chairman of the audit committee shall remain presentin N
- the Annual General Meeting (AGM). ‘
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3.3 (i)

Role of Audit Committee: Oversee the financial reporting
- process. ‘

3.3 (ii)

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

3.3 (ii)

Monitor Internal Control Risk management process.

3.3 (iv)

. Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

3.3 (v)

Review along with the management, the annual financial
statements before submission to the board for approval.

< 22 2 2

3.3 (vi)

Review along with the management, the quarterly and
- half yearly financial statements before submission to '
- the board for approval. ‘

3.3 (vii)

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

3.3 (viii)

Review statement of significant related party transactions
- submitted by the management. :

3.3 (ix)

Review Management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control
- weakness issued by statutory auditors. :

3.3 (x)

When money is raised through Initial Public Offering
(IPO)/Repeat Public Offering (RPO)/Rights Issue the
company shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the
i uses/applications of funds by major category (capital !
expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, working
capital, etc), on a quarterly basis, as a part of their
- quarterly declaration of financial results. Further, on an |
annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of
funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in
the offer document/prospectus. :

3.4.1

Reporting of the Audit Committee : Reporting to the
- Board of Directors ‘

3.4.1 (i)

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the
- Board of Directors. ‘

3.4.1 (ii)

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the
- Board of Directors on the following findings, if any:- :

3.4.1 (i) a)

report on conflicts of interests;

None

- No such
| case

3.4.1 (i) b) |

: suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material
defect in the internal control system; :

None

- No such
| case

3.4.1 (ii) ¢)

- suspected infringement of laws, including securities |
' related laws, rules and regulations; ‘

None

- No such
| case

3.4.1 (ii) d)

any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Board of
- Directors immediately. ‘

None

- No such
- case
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3.4.2 Reporting to the Authorities No such
: None :
: - case
3.5 Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors \ |
4 EXTERNAL/STATUTORY AUDITORS: |
4 (i) Non-engagement in appraisal or valuation \
4 (ii) Non-engaged in designing of Financial Information N
- System ‘
4 (iii) Non-engagement in Book-keeping or other services N
related to the accounting records or financial statements.
4 (iv) Non-engagement in Broker-dealer services. \
4 (v) Non-engagement in Actuarial services. \
4 (vi) Non-engagement in Internal audit services. \
4 (vii) Non-engagement in Any other service that the Audit N
- Committee determines. ‘
4 (viii) No partner or employees of the external audit firms
shall possess any share of the company they audit at N
 least during the tenure of their audit assignment of that |
- company. ‘
4 (ix) Audit/certification services on compliance of corporate
governance as required under clause (i) of Condition v
- No.7
5 (i)  SUBSIDIARY COMPANY: Provisions relating to the
- composition of the Board of Directors of the holding ' J
company shall be made applicable to the composition of
- the Board of Directors of the subsidiary company. ‘
5 (ii) At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of
Directors of the holding company shall be a director on v
- the Board of Directors of the subsidiary company. ‘
5 (iii) The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for review at the following \/
- Board meeting of the holding company. ‘
5 (iv) The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the
- holding company shall state that they have reviewed the | S
. affairs of the subsidiary company also. :
5 (v) The Audit Committee of the holding company shall
also review the financial statements, in particular the v
investments made by the subsidiary company. ‘
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DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) AND CHIEF
. FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO): (The CEO and CFO shall !
' certify to the Board that:- They have reviewed financial |
 statements for the year and that to the best of their |
- knowledge and belief:) ‘

6 (i) a)

these statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
- that might be misleading; :

6 (i) b)

these statements together present a true and fair view
of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws. ‘

6 (ii)

' There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no !
transactions entered into by the company during the
- year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the |
- company’s code of conduct. :

- No such
' case

iREPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE%
EGOVERNANCE ‘

7.(i)

Obtain a certificate from a Professional Accountant/
§Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of§
- Corporate Governance Guidelines ‘

7 (ii)

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance
- with the Annexure attached, in the directors' report '
whether the company has complied with these
- conditions. ‘
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CERTIFICATE OF DUE DILIGENCE BY
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO AND CFO

To the Board of Directors of

BRAC Bank Limited

As part of our due diligence to the Company and in compliance with condition no. 6 of the Corporate Governance
Guidelines of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/
Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012, we the undersigned, Managing Director & CEO and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
respectively of BRAC Bank Limited, do hereby certify that we have thoroughly reviewed the Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended 31st December 2014, and state that :

a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading,

b) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws, and

c) tothe best of our knowledge and belief, the Company has not entered into any transaction during the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s codes of conduct.

Parvez Sajjad Syed Mahbubur Rahman
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director and CEO
Date:
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1.0 Translating Vision, Mission & Strategy into Reality
complying with Corporate Governance

In line with the vision- from the inception of its operation,
BRAC Bank Limited has undertaken various steps in
preserving and promoting the interests of its customers,
employees, shareholders while serving the greater
purpose of sustainable development. BRAC Bank Ltd.
recognizes the importance of good corporate governance
principles and strongly believes that the practices of good
corporate governance and transparency in operating the
business by the board of directors, executives, and staff
at every level will be a key to bring the Bank to success
under the severe competition of financial business. In
addition, the Bank commits to focus on applying good
corporate governance principles in its operation that are
in line with international standard and strictly comply with
rules, regulations and policies of all relevant regulators.

2.0 Board of Directors

In appointing the Board of Directors, BRAC Bank strictly
follows the guidelines set by the Central Bank, the
provisions of the Companies’ Act 1994 and the Securities
& Exchange Commission. Following the guidelines
in the BRPD Circular No. 6 of Bangladesh Bank, the

responsibilities of the Board members have been clearly
presented to them. All the directors representing the
Board are non-executive directors except the Managing
Director & CEO.

The Company Secretariat acts as adviser of the Board
of Directors on the kind of practices to be adopted in
corporate governance. The Secretariat is also engaged
for helping the board to implement corporate governance
principles and practices to fit the board’'s needs and
expectations of investors. The Directors of the bank issue
a report every year with the best practices on Corporate
Governance based on the guidelines set by Bangladesh
Bank and their compliance in the Bank.

3.0 Management

The bank has established Board and Management
Committees to ensure the compliance of regulatory
requirements. To implement directives of Board, the bank
has twelve committees to bring operational efficiency
& transparency. The division of responsibility between
Board and these management committees are decided
by the Board Charter. Committee title along with members
in place and core responsibilities are stated as follows in
brief-

1. Muhammad A. (Rumee) Al
- 2. Shib Narayan Kairy
3. Nihad Kabir

Secretary:
Rais Uddin Ahmad

Board Audit Chairman: To ensure effective Internal Control mechanism
Committee ‘ Dr. Hafiz G. A. Siddiqi & corporate governance through the review of

Members: 1. Compliance Activity

- 1. Muhammad A. (Rumee) Ali - 2. Monitoring Activity

i 2. Shib Narayan Kairy i 3. Internal Audit & Inspection Activity

- 3. Nihad Kabir - 4. External Audit

Secretary: 2 IIZ|nar(;maIdR;_eportmgA it

" Rais Uddin Ahmad | O Fraudand Forgery Activity
Risk Chairman: The Risk Management Committee provides
Management Dr. Hafiz G. A. Siddiqi . assistance to the Board of Directors in its
Committee - Members:

- oversight of:

i i.  the Company'’s risk governance structure

_ii. the Company’s risk management and

‘ risk assessment guidelines and policies
regarding market, credit, operational,
liquidity, funding, reputational and franchise
risk and such other risks as necessary
to fulfill the Committee’s duties and

: responsibilities

iii. the Company’s risk tolerance

- iv. the Company’s capital, liquidity and funding
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Service Quality Chairman:
Sub- Committee |

Dr. Hafiz G. A. Siddiqi

Members:
1
P 2.

Nihad Kabir
Zahida Ispahani

To monitor trends and developments in
service areas of the Bank

To assign relevant departments/divisions to
identify, escalate and eliminate root causes
of service issues

& e SR A5 To guide the Bank and its Management to
Secretary: strive towards ensuring ‘Delightful Customer
‘ Rais Uddin Ahmad Experience” in order to retain the Bank’s
position within the Top 2 banks in the
industry in terms of Service Quality
- Chairman: To be responsible for the overall
Managing Director & CEO management of the Bank
Members: To put in place, policies and procedures to
1. Deputy Managing Director identify, measure, monitor and control risks
i 2. Deputy Managing Director with governance & guidance from the Board
3. Company Secretary, Head of Legal & of Directors and MANCOM
i Regulatory Affairs; CAMLCO . .
" 4. Chief Financial Officer To put in place, an internal control structure
: in the banking organization which will assign
+ 5. Head of Human Resources - . .
; . clear responsibility, authority and reporting
§ 6. Head of Operations relationship
Management | 7. Head of Small Business
Committee 8. Chief Risk Officer To monitor the adequacy and effectiveness
© 9. Head of Retail Banking of the internal control system based on the
10. Head of Corporate Banking and Cash bank’s established policy & procedure
VR & Custodial Services To review on a yearly basis the overall
L e et Lealinlng & Qevelqpment effectiveness of the control system of the
= ﬁ]esii?uc):ifo'l;]rseasury & Financial organization and provide a certification on
13. Head of Communication & Service a yearly basis to the Board of Directors on

Quality

the effectiveness of Internal Control policy,
practice and procedure
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- Chairman:
- Managing Director & CEO

Provide inputs to the Treasurer regarding
market views and update the balance sheet
movement

Iille%l;er:; Managing Director Understanding the market dynamics i.e.

2' Deputy Managing Director competition, potential target market etc.

3' Hegd gf Small Business To manage liquidity and interest rate risk of

P o . the bank
ﬁisast;'lti?(ies g 32:; glcsge?;fi:c;;nkm g To comply with the Central Bank regulations
Committee 6' Head of Corporate Banking in respect of bank’s statutory obligations
( ALCO) 7. Head of Treasury & Financial and thorough understanding of the risk

P Institutions elements involved with the business

8. Chief Financial Officer

; To review all new loans for corporate credit

- Chairman: and medium business

Managing Director & CEO To review all major loans annually, or as

: Members: required for corporate credit and medium

i : N business

;’ a:zgtgf'\gi?af;gtgeDé;encl;(?nr To review all problem loans monthly for

3' Chief Risk O?ficer g corporate credit and medium business
Credit P To approve specific loan loss provisions for
Committee ‘ corporate credit and medium business

To review loan grade systems for corporate
credit and medium business

To recommend all loan write-offs for
corporate credit and medium business

To review documentation status for
corporate credit and medium business
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- Chairman: - 1. To develop and implement asset / liability
Managing Director & CEO management processes and related
Members: procedures
: 1 Depu';y Managing Director : 2. To review the overall credit risk profile of the
§ 2' Seruly ETE e B bank and other risks as per leading key risk
3. Company Secretary, Head of Legal & : |nd|ca'.[or.(KRI) o :
| Regulatory Affairs; CAMLCO | 3. To optimize monitoring and reporting
4. Chief Financial Officer i systems . -
5 Head of Human Resources § 4. To review deposits and loan pricing
§ 6' Head of Operations . 5. To submit report to the board (quarterly)
. . . P . . 6. To oversee the maintenance of a
Enterprise Risk : 7. Head of Small Business : i .
Management ! 8. Chief Risk Officer management information system that
Committee 9' Head of Retail Banking supplies, on timely basis, the information
: 16 Head of Corporate Banking and Cash and data necessary for the RMC to fulfill
’ Management & Custodial Services its role as asset / liability manager of the
11. Head of Learning & Development nstitution
- 12. Head of Treasury & Financial
Institutions
i 13. Head of Communication & Service
: Quality
- 14. Head of Internal Control and
‘ Compliance
Chairman: 1. The Committee takes decision for sale of the
Company Secretary, Head of Legal & collateral securities to the successful bidder
Regulatory Affairs; CAMLCO throughiauction
Auction " Members: ‘
Committee " 1. Chief Risk Officer
- 2. Head of Retail Banking
- 3. Head of Small Business
. 4. Head of GSS (co-opted)
Chairman: 1. To ensure Delightful Customer Experience
Managing Director & CEO by:
Members: i. getting rid of redundant or unnecessary
Process Re- 1. Deputy Managing Director elements from our process flow
engineering ' 2. Deputy Managing Director ii. revisit and re-evaluate our existing
Steering 3. Chief Risk Officer processes with the intention of
Committee 4. Company Secretary, Head of Legal & achieving efficiency
Regulatory Affairs; CAMLCO ‘
5. Head of Communication & Service
Quality
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Ensuring all kind of capital and operating asset
. vetting and purchasing

Chairman:

Company Secretary, Head of Legal &
- Regulatory Affairs; CAMLCO

Development
Steering
Committee

© o r W N P

Procurement Members:
Committee 1. Head of Procurement
' 2. Head of Retail Banking
3. Head of Operation
4. IT-in Charge
5. Chief Financial Officer
Chairman: Responsible for ensuring all strategic
Managing Director & CEO decision, implementation of Bank’s
distribution outlets
. Members of the Steering Committee: Reviews the decision making process
Deputy Managing Director regarding the various distribution outlet and
Deputy Managing Director network growth of the Bank
Chief Financial Officer Reviews key implementation planning
Infrastructure Head of Retaill Banking documents to agree on milestones and

Head of Research & Development
Head of Infrastructure Development

Management

outputs

Reviews key outputs of Working Groups to
ensure support, implementation and deliver
against objectives in the roadmap and
business plan. Members of the Committee
will evaluate progress across working groups
against work plans and timescales

Will oversee budgetary decisions on the
distribution of funds across working groups
and expenditure within working groups
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Chairman:
- Managing Director & CEO

Concerned Division Head/s (On
1 Invitation)
i 7. Investigators who conduct the

o

Invitation)

- Members:

- 1. Deputy Managing Director

- 2. Deputy Managing Director
Employee i 3. Head of Human Resource
Disciplinary 4. Chief Risk Officer
Action 5. Company Secretary, Head of Legal &
Committee ‘ Regulatory Affairs; CAMLCO

investigation and submit the report (On

- 1. Takes decision based on investigation report

or writing complaint/s

2. The Secretary of the committee (who is

: appointed by Head of HRD) organizes
the meeting and prepares a summary
presentation based on investigation report/s
or written compliant/s for the committee

‘ members

3. Recommends appropriate disciplinary action

: against the involved employee/s as per
the findings of the investigation report/s or

: written complaint/s

' 4. Recommends decisions, based on which,
HR takes appropriate action against the
involved employee/s and closes the case

4.0 External Audit

External auditor Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. audited
Head Office, randomly selected branches, SME Service
Centers, Krishi Branches and SME Unit Offices. They also
audited the consolidated financial statements of BRAC
Bank Limited in accordance with Bangladesh Standards
of Auditing (BSB) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS). Auditors had a number of meetings with
the management before, during and at the end of audit
to obtain information, explanation and to share opinion.
The audit report findings along with the external auditors’
opinion were communicated to the audit committee
of board where the committee advised to provide due
consideration on suggestions. External auditors were
also given the access to Board meeting to present their
findings & suggestions which states the transparency we
exercise in reporting issues to our Board of Directors.

5.0 Audits by Bangladesh Bank

Central Bank of Bangladesh conducted comprehensive
and special inspection on Head Office, Branches, and
Service Centers duringthe year 2014. They also conducted
special inspections on Core Risk Management, Internal
Control and thus audited departments that deal with
core risks. The team shared their observations with our
Bank’s internal & external auditors. Audit reports along
with responses & recommendations were reviewed by the
Audit Committee. A special board meeting was arranged
to discuss on findings of comprehensive inspection in
presence of Bangladesh Bank officials. The Board gave
ample importance to the suggestions of Central Bank
and advised the management to take pertinent corrective
actions accordingly.
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6.0 Ethics & Compliance

The approach of BRAC Bank Limited regarding ethics,
lies in its vision which is building a profitable and socially
responsible financial institution focused on Markets and
Businesses with growth potential, thereby assisting BRAC
and stakeholders build a “just, enlightened, healthy,
democratic and poverty free Bangladesh”. Therefore,
from its inception, the bank has put upmost effort to build
an ethical environment in individual and organizational
levels with 7 core values “CRYSTAL’ that is creative,
reliable, youthful, strong, transparent, accountable, and
loyal; so that we can ensure building a socially responsible
organization. The bank to put value in its values towards
ethics has included creating an honest, open and enabling
environment, having a strong customer focus and building
relationships based on integrity, superior service and
mutual benefit, being responsible, trustworthy and law-
abiding in all that we do. There are three basic elements
that make ethical behavior conducive within BRAC
Bank Limited (BBL). The three basic but most essential
elements that quantify our organization’s ethics are:

a) Written code of conduct
b) Equality & safety at workspace
c) System of confidential reporting

BRAC Bank ensures equal opportunity for the job seekers
and does not discriminate on the basis of indigeneity,
race, colour, religion, gender, age or any other factor that
does not relate to the individual’s ability to perform the job.
BRAC Bank also ensures equal opportunity for the acid
survivors and handicapped people and considers their
ability to perform the job. BRAC Bank Ltd. has developed



an extensive Code of Conduct based on ethics and
business processes in written format which is approved
by Chairman of the Board.

With a view to manage the Bank’s Supervisory issues
and Internal Control systems, BRAC Bank Ltd. from
its commencement, established an Internal Control
mechanism and Core Risk Management Policy approved
by its Board of Directors. Fraud management is a
crucial issue under internal control mechanism which is
generally dealt by a team containing representative from
Internal Control, Human Resource, Legal and concerned
department.

The Credit Risk Management Division of BRAC Bank
Limited is operating a system based Fraud Control Unit
since mid 2009 to protect consumers and the institution
itself from credit and debit card fraudsters. “The key is
to prevent consumers from being victimized by educating
them about these scams at the very point where they
may be at risk and by restricting probable fraudulent act”.
The unit ensures such control by monitoring transactions
on real time basis and detecting credible abnormalities.
Accordingly, the unit blocks the card, make required
inquisition and pass it to the investigation team of Internal
Control department and HR upon the severity of the act.
A legal team is also present to carry on litigation issues
concerning fraudulent act and ensures an end to end
process of effective fraud management. The management
has given special focus on fraud management and the
Risk Management Division is operating with a purpose
to deal with financial loss / potential loss situation (which
may arise from frauds and forgeries of both internal and
external in nature, negligence of internal resources, or
deficiencies of internal processes) with relation to BRAC
Bank in an organized and professional manner in order to
ensure, that the guilty party (ies) are identified, prosecuted
while safeguarding the Bank and its assets; and to further
identify the procedural control gaps & lapses and ensure
continuous improvement.

BRAC Bank Limited (BBL) promotes and ensures gender
equality at work place in terms of equal remuneration and
equal opportunity for similar work among the male and
female employees; maternity benefits, behavior towards
female employees and compliance with prohibitions of
employment of women workers at certain hours.

Gender-friendly HR Policy and Recruitment Process-In
order to improve the gender balance within the bank,
BRAC Bank Limited aims at recruiting the maximum
number of qualified female employees and retaining them.
As the Bank aims to promote the commitment of equal
opportunities between men and women, it voluntarily
adopts processes to develop female candidates and

ensure that more women, equipped with the relevant skills
and knowledge, step up further. Several methods have
also been in place for whistle blowing, such as complaint/
suggestion box at branches, “Nishangkoche Bolte Chai”
etc. BRAC Bank is committed to ensure the health, safety
and working environment of its staff and other associates
with the Bank. Moreover, with an effort to continuously
improve safety in the workplace, the management has
decided that all accident/incident must be reported in
a specified format by the respective supervisor of the
employees those who will experience accident/incident
during performing duties in the bank. A format has also
been provided to everyone by Risk Management division to
state any probable risk or wrongdoing within the institution
with the assurance of confidentiality. All employees have
the right to complain both internally & externally and the
HR department ensures full confidentiality of whatever
complaints are made by the employees.

A Complaint Handling procedure has been developed
and practiced by Service Quality Division in handling
complaints from customers relating BRAC Bank Limited
staff. To provide excellent customer service and to
effectively listen to the customer needs, the bank has
also introduced a BRAC Bank Limited Face Book Page.
Giving our customers a portal to communicate with
us has opened up yet another avenue for us to receive
constructive feedback. In addition, a 24 hour hot line
number (16221) is there to lodge any irregularities at
any time which is accordingly forwarded to respective
departments and HR for resolution.

7.0 Environmental and Social Obligations

Given the increasing importance of environmental
and social considerations in measuring company’s
performance, the Board has found that it is necessary
to evolve appropriate policy on environmental and
social obligations. In meeting obligations, Credit Policy
prohibits lending to industries that use forced/child
labor, generates radioactive wastes and discourages
investments in environmentally sensitive industries such
as logging, mining and those that use banned chemical
substances. It should be further noted that disbursement
is dependent on industries obtaining a NOC (No objection
certificate) from the Ministry of Environment and Forest.
Currently, the Bank is in the process of diversifying its
sustainable portfolio through investment in bio-fuels,
waste management and renewable energy companies.
In this regard, management has signed a MOU with
Bangladesh Bank regarding receiving refinancing facility
for investments in the renewable energy sector. In addition
to this, BRAC bank has instigated some green and socially
responsible initiatives internally and externally.
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GREEN BANKING DISCLOSURE

Policy Formulation & Governance

The Green Banking Unit (GBU) formulated BRAC Bank
Limited specific Green Banking Policy which has been
approved by the BRAC Bank Board. Also complementing it
are the Environmental and Social Risk Management ESRM
Policy and Procedure Guideline, E&S Eligibility Criteria,
E&S Risk Assessment Tool and Central Bank’s policies
and circulars. Being a compliant financial organization
we strive to operate efficiently and achieve ethical and
sustainable banking practices. Having started its journey
in 2013 with representatives from different divisions, the
Green Banking Unit (GBU) is currently chaired by Head of
Risk Management.

The GBU is responsible for various activities spanning

Incorporation of Environmental
Risk in CRM

The number of projects eligible for Environmental
Due Diligence (EDD) and Projects being rated (i.e.
Environmental Risk Rating - EnvRR) has been increasing
appreciably over time. Environmental risk rating is an
integral part of the credit appraisal process. The prudent
Credit Risk Management team has put up an efficient end
to end process for the appraisal of borrowers. Bangladesh
Bank vide ERM Guideline stated that Environmental risk
rating is to be done for all individual customers (corporate,
institutional, personal, small and medium enterprise)
whose aggregate facilities are above the following
financing thresholds:
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2014 has paved a new horizon in the Green Banking area of BRAC Bank Limited with the introduction of new ventures.
The bank has attained new heights in green financing and also explored new business prospects.

from Environmental & Social Management System (ESMS)
policy formulation up to ensuring good governance and
implementation of green practices across the bank. Not
only has it signed agreements with the Central Bank
for environment friendly financing but the GBU has also
liaised with internationally acclaimed green practitioners
to incorporate them in business operations. To gather
knowledge in these aspects, GBU members conducted
rigorous field visits as well.
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e For Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs),
financing > BDT 2.5 million

e For Corporate, financing > BDT 10 million. and
* For real estate financing > BDT 10 million.

In 2014, more than 1800 borrowers have been
environmentally risk rated. All the eligible corporate and



SME clients fall under the purview of this rating. It is to
be noted that while the development of sector specific
environmental risk policies is underway, the credit
appraisal process inherently considers the environmental
risk aspect for the borrowers.

In-house Environment
Management

Also worth mentioning, is that the consumption of water,
paper and energy has seen a downward trend within the
organization. A research conducted by “Conserveatree”
reveals that 1 ream (500 sheets) of paper uses 6% of
a tree. Therefore, we continue to encourage paperless
banking wherever applicable and possible. 149 SME Unit
Offices and 3 SME Krishi Branches are powered by solar
energy. For in-house green management we adhere to the
guideline prescribed in the Green Office Guide.

Green Finance

The GBU made an allotment of around BDT 3500 m
under the Green Budget for the year 2014, which was
achieved successfully. This budget comprises of green
financing, climate risk fund, marketing and training &
capacity building. In 2014 Green Financing was the
highest contributor towards the achievement of the Green
Budget. BRAC Bank funded Direct Green Financing as well
as provided Working Capital Financing to projects having
ETP, Solar Panels and double hull oil tanker. To explore
new ventures in environment friendly brick fields, GBU
has conducted several field visits, meetings with existing
and prospective entrepreneurs, brick manufacturing
associations, foreign and local consultants and Central
Bank officials. The outcome is positive and we aspire to
see the fruition of this endeavor.

Online Banking

We are an online bank with more than 370 ATMs.
The mobile and internet banking subscribers are also
increasing significantly. We are also persistently pursuing
e-commerce facilities. Having introduced business via
e-Commerce in 2010 BRAC Bank is rapidly gaining success
in this field. The online payment gateway has served
as a crucial component in the Green Banking initiative
by reducing the use of paper and increasing paperless
transactions. To make customers’ lives more convenient
we have successfully integrated the eCommerce payment
gateway with the BRTA website. Now customers can make
car bill payments from the comfort of their home or office.
At present people are purchasing Bangladesh railway, bus
and local airlines tickets of various route online via the

BRAC Bank online payment gateway. Customers also have
the option of NOT printing the ATM paper receipt instead of
always receiving it by default. It is an eco-friendly initiative
to save redundant usage of receipt paper.

Employee Training, Consumer
awareness & Green Event

BRAC Bank organized an awareness program for ATM and
CDM customers on the occasion of World Paperless Day.
We facilitated to launch the website of Bishwo Shahitto
Kendro (BSK) as part of our CSR activities.

For continuous capacity building of human resource, all
newly recruited employees are trained on Green Banking
during their Orientation Program. Moreover, for existing
employees the e-learning module on green banking plays
an instrumental role in enhancing their knowledge base.
Till date, approximately 1200 employees have received
various trainings on green banking. Furthermore, with
the constant support and guidance from the regulators
we continue to incorporate better practices and norms
in business operations. With a view to fostering
environmentally sustainable development in the country,
Bangladesh Bank (BB) organized “Green Finance
Conference-2014” at Bangladesh Bank Training Academy
(BBTA). Dr. Atiur Rahman, Governor, Bangladesh Bank
graced the event as the chief guest. To emphasize the
importance of environmentally conscious (green) banking
to all, the governor encouraged everyone to communicate
in the language of green and to operate with a green mind.
He appreciated BRAC Bank’s initiative to use solar panels
in 149 unit offices and urged others to use such alternate
sources of energy in their operations. On behalf of BRAC
Bank, Head of Risk Management (HORMD) participated
as panel speaker in the session titled “Strengthening
Collaboration between Banks, Technology Providers
and Beneficiaries to Promote Green Industry”. HORMD
emphasized the importance of awareness and usage of
updated & innovative software applications to combat
fraud forgeries and eliminate environmental degradation.
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SERVICE EXCELLENCE

Initial Situation

Service Quality (SQ) is one of the key pillars of Delightful
Customer Experience and stands tall among the bank’s
4 strategic intents. BRAC Bank Service Quality aims
to ensure Delightful Customer Experience through all
its customer service touch points. The bank with its
countrywide network of 166 branches, 350+ ATMs, 30
CDMs, 24/7 Call Center, Website and social media strives
to attend the banking needs of Individuals to SMEs to
Large Corporates.

Heroes

To inculcate the Service Quality DNA across all employees
and provide superior service to our valued customer a first
of its kind “’Joy Of Banking”” Campaign was run at all service
points in 2009. Campaign activities included discussion
and experience sharing sessions with distinguished
customers; launch of the Service Quality handbook;
handover of “Smile Thank You’ cards to employees from
customers and Senior Management and other activities.

To continue instilling the service culture DNA the ‘Amader
Golpo’ campaign was carried out in 2014 along with
Agent 007 Service Recognition campaign for the BRAC
Bank Call Center. Amader Golpo aimed at bringing out
stories of exceptional and excellent customer service
from employees across Branches, SME Service Centers,
Krishi Branches, SME Unit Offices, at the Head Office
or Call Center. Employees were invited to send in their
“beyond the call of duty” stories where they served a
customer in need and may have taken personal trouble
to solve a critical problem with unprecedented example of
ownership, dedication and commitment.

Simultaneously, to maintain and surpass the highest
standard of service quality at our Call Center, the “Agent
007” campaign was launched. Top performers based on
SQ Indexes from Call Center were awarded. An extended
version of the Agent 007 began at the beginning of 3
quarter 2014 titled “l am a Star!” and will run through 2"
quarter 2015.

Additionally, to ensure the bench strength of the Bank’s
employees and their service delivery, a Service Quality
Portal has been included in the BRAC Bank intranet which
includes an Audio Visual on Customer Experience; the
Service Quality Handbook and Mystery Shopping Survey
scores.
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The Quest for Service Excellence

Over the years, the quest towards increasing Service
Excellence has been playing a vital role in the overall
Bank’s performance and thus significantly contributing as
an influential role in the overall organizational goal and
expansion.

Along with regular trainings we also conduct Mystery
Shopping Surveys to keep up with the ever rising and
changing expectations of the customers. BRAC Bank
has also conducted several researches, namely the
Customer Satisfaction Survey and Delight Study. The
results of the researches showed positive impacts in the
areas of branch reach and Call Center service. Customer
experience at BRAC Bank Limited has been satisfactory,
thus leading to customer retention and acquisition of new
customers. The studies also notably guided the Bank to
address customers’ feedback on improvement areas.

Planning for 2015

Keeping Delightful Customer Experience and Service
Quality as major strategic intents, we plan to strengthen
our activities on managing Customer Expectations,
ensuring that Service Level Agreements are met, revision
of SQ Indicators & SQ Benchmark, launch of SQ Campaign,
development and launch of End To End Tracking System &
Service Delivery Module and continuous training of team
members. Our promise of providing Delightful Customer
Experience remains steadfast.



CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Education

BRAC Bank-Prothom Alo Trust Adamya Medhabi
Scholarship

Each year 50 underprivileged students who achieve GPA
5 in SSC level get the scholarship for HSC study. Among
them the students who repeat the GPA 5 score in HSC
level get scholarship for graduation. At present 208
students are availing the scholarship.

BRAC University Scholarship

BRAC Bank will provide financial support to meritorious but
financially challenged students to pursue higher education
at the university level. Each year, 10 undergraduate
students will avail this scholarship. This scholarship will
be given for consecutive 4 years until .

Sponsorship of The Daily Star to honor O & A level
achievers

BRAC Bank sponsored O & A level Award Ceremony
organized by leading English daily, The Daily Star. BRAC
Bank has been a partner for the 8th year of the program in
2014 to inspire the brightest students as nation builders
of tomorrow.

Sponsorship of the 5th Biochemistry Olympiad

BRAC Bank extended support as Dhaka University hosted
the 5th Biochemistry Olympiad. More than 2,000 SSC/0
level and HSC/A level students from all over the country
participated in the biggest festival of bioscience in the
country.

Health
Donation to HICARE Bangladesh
BRAC Bank extended its support to the Society for

Education & Care of Hearing Impaired Children of
Bangladesh (HICARE) to purchase a Brain Stem
Audiometer that will help to diagnose the disease better
than before.

Nursing Education at BSMMU

BRAC Bank again supported for facilitating higher
education in medical nursing at Bangabandhu Sheikh
Mujib Medical University (BSMMU) for the 3rd year. With
the support, 50 students of Graduate Nursing Department
will get residential facilities.

Sports

Bangladesh Zimbabwe Cricket Series:

In 2014, BRAC Bank sponsored Bangladesh Zimbabwe
Cricket Series. BRAC Bank gave the sponsorship to further
promote cricket in the country.

Art & Culture

Bengal Classical Music Festival 2014

BRAC Bank was the proud partner of Bengal Classical
Music Festival 2014. Bengal Classical Music Festival is
the world’s largest classical music festival in terms of
number of performers on a single stage with an audience
of more than 250,000 who enjoy the performances over
five days.

BRAC Bank-Samakal Shahitya Puroshkar 2013

BRAC Bank-Samakal Shahitya Puroshkar 2013 was held
for the third time in this year to inspire writers who are
enriching Bangla literature. BRAC Bank and Samakal
will work hand in hand to make this award the most
prestigious and coveted literary award in Bangladesh in
the upcoming years.

Supported Bishwo Shahitto Kendro to launch its
website

With the support of BRAC Bank, Bishwo Shahitto Kendro
has launched its website (www. bskbd.org) developed in
both Bangla and English language. Readers from home
and abroad can now learn about the ongoing programs of
Bishwo Shahitto Kendro through this website.

Social Welfare

Road Accident Memorial at Dhaka University

BRAC Bank jointly supported to establish the Road
Accident memorial at Dhaka University premises. The
Memorial is dedicated to the memory of Late Tareque
Masud and Mishuk Munier and also to the countless
thousands of road accident victims who are maimed and
killed every year.

Donation to Prime Minister’s relief fund

BRAC Bank donated BDT 25 lac to Prime Minister’s Relief
Fund to assist the flood-affected people in different parts
of the country. BRAC Bank tried to be a part of the great
initiative to help flood affected people of Bangladesh.
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Initiative to regain glory of Tangail Saree

BRAC Bank supported an extraordinary exhibition of
Tangail Saree titled ‘An Ode to Tangail Weaves’ with an
intention to regain the prestigious heritage of Bangladesh.
Renowned local designers undertook the initiative to
revive the glory of the famous handmade yarn. BRAC
Bank was a partner of this exhibition. The exhibits entailed
the journey of the fine weaving of the past five decades.
Heirloom pieces were unveiled. Demonstration of a
master weaver’s techniques and selection of the textile
as well as installations of tools used for the engineering of
such fine hand woven textile were revealed.

Environment

BAPA Environment Olympiad

BRAC Bank proudly sponsored Environment Olympiad
2014 jointly organized by BAPA and the Olympiad
committee of Rajshahi Division. The Olympiad was held in
Rajshahi Division keeping in mind that Rajshahi is the most
environmentally threatened region in our country. In this
Olympiad with a view of working together, these motivated
youth communities to took on specific responsibilities
including extensively planting trees, reducing pollution,
building awareness for plantation, initiating protests
against environmental crimes. Approximately 700
students from 13 academic institutes of 8 districts and
people from different areas of work participated in the
event.

Organized World Environment Day Awareness Program
at Penfield School

BRAC Bank organized an environmental awareness
program for school students on the occasion of World
Environment Day. BRAC Bank gifted saplings to the
students as part of the awareness campaign.

Young Leadership

BRAC Bank Women’s Debate on Women’s Day

‘BRAC Bank Women's Debate 2014’ was organized
by BRAC University, to mark International Women Day.
This was the first ever university level women’s debate
in the country. A total of 16 universities took part in the
competition.
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Industry Initiative

SME Photography Competition was Held

BRAC Bank, the largest SME Bank in the country, for the
firsttime launched the photography competition to capture
the spirit and tenacity of the aspiring SME entrepreneurs.
The photo-stories illustrated the life struggles and
challenges that SME entrepreneurs encountered and the
determination and hard work of these unsung heroes.

Employee Initiatives in CSR

Marathon for Humanity

Employees of BRAC Bank runs a marathon for humanity
every year to raise funds for charity. In 2014, the
employees of BRAC Bank and its subsidiaries again took
part to “BRAC Bank DAUR- Marathon for Humanity” like
before. On this occasion the employees raised a fund of
more than BDT 1.2million and the bank matched it to a
sum total of BDT 2.45 million from its CSR fund.

Taking warmth to needy people

BRAC Bank distributed 26,500 warm clothes in the
Northern districts at beginning of winter. 6,700 employees
donated warm clothes for the underprivileged people of
our country.

Lifetime Support to Bir Pratik Taramon Bibi

BRAC Bank is supporting valiant freedom fighter Taramon
Bibi and will continue to support her throughout her
lifetime.



RISKS AND CONCERNS

We cannotignore the existence of risk inherently prevalent
in every business. Being in risk taking business we
proactively and prudently need to know how to manage
the risks associated with our line of work. With six core
risks being addressed exclusively by the respective
divisions of the Bank, all the remaining ones prevalent
within the banking periphery are rigorously managed by
our risk management teams.

The year 2014 has been quite successful for BRAC Bank’s
overall risk management. There has been innovation,
novelty and revamping done for the betterment of risk
management. Recognizing risk at the right time is of first
and foremost importance. In this regard, an enterprise
wide in house application known as the “Risk Register”
assist us in our daily work. This is a user friendly tool that
enables everyone across the bank to flag risks at any
given point. As it is hosted in our local intranet, access
to it is hassle free and smooth by all employees who may
be diversely located. The Enterprise Risk Associate Forum
(ERAF) is a platform that meets every month to raise risk
issues. This forum scrutinizes all the possible causes and
roots of risk, chalks out action plans to mitigate them and
also take preventive measures to avert such risks in the
future. The high risk issues are escalated to Enterprise
Risk Management Committee (ERMC) for resolution at
the strategic level. To further bolster the risk mitigation
process, risk issues are placed at the Risk Management
Committee (RMC), comprising of three members of the
Board who provide directives and guidance.

To ensure uninterrupted service, we also plan for
untoward situations in order to continue business at the
event of any disasters or unforeseen calamities. With our
whole-hearted efforts to function at times during such
contingencies a Business Continuity Plan (BCP) has
been put in place. This document illustrates every detail
of disaster management. It encompasses alternate sites
for disaster stricken service delivery points, recovery plan,
grab list, emergency actionable items etc. Essentially,
everything that is requisite to be done at the event of
service break down is listed in this plan.

When internal policies, processes and structures are
strongly in place and fully operational, the international
accords complementing it meticulously. Implementation
of Basel II/Ill guidelines as prescribed by the Central
Bank enables us to ascertain the detriments of risk and
act as a vanguard in mitigating them. Nowadays fraud
and forgery appears in diverse forms. Financial sectors
experienced a number of frauds in 2014. In the face of
such adversity, appropriate measures have been adapted

to safeguard the customers’ as well as bank’s interest by
applying contemporary techniques and enhancing control
points. We also ensured adequate security features in
cheque leaves and introduced some key measures in
cheque processing. Soon BRAC Bank is going to introduce
3D security system to avoid debit and credit card fraud.

Internet Banking is one of the most reliable and
convenient mode of transaction for customers. BRAC
Bank works relentlessly to ensure a safe, secured and
convenient online transaction process for its customers.
Following this philosophy, we recently introduced Two
Factor Authentication, (2FA) which is an extra tier of
security for Internet Banking system. We launched 2FA
Hardware and Software Tokens to generate OTP (One
Time Password) for secured login and E-Signature to
safeguard customer’s fund transfers. BRAC Bank is the
first Bangladeshi bank to have introduced E-Signature
to protect customers’ transactions from the “Man-in-the-
middle” attacks. Moreover, new features and extended
transaction limits of Internet Banking will make customer
feel more secured, cared for and special.

With well developed process in place for all crucial areas
of operation, we also review and upgrade them as and
when required, which in turn adds to our organizational
wellbeing. Our regular periodic audits complete the
process of identifying discrepant areas and create scopes
for improvements. After every audit, Audit Socialization is
done to educate the related stakeholders. Whereby a high
power Audit Review Committee (ARC) assist us in taking
measures for zero tolerance issues and repeated findings.
With the formation of Risk Management Committee,
IT incident reports & service quality discrepancies, the
bank’s internal risk issues are duly escalated to the
bank’s directors. Besides routine audits, to test the quality
of operational activities, necessary compliance with
applicable rules and regulations and controls to reduce
process variation, monthly account review is conducted.
Risk Awareness Campaigns are carried out among the
employees in order to create responsiveness on high-risk
and repetitive issues. Awareness raising emails are also
circulated pan bank to reduce possibilities of hazards.
Last but not the least, showing due diligence to the
environmental and social risk aspects, our Green Banking
Unit has evolved and contributed significantly this year.
We liaised with local and foreign practitioners to inculcate
“green” practices into our business operation.
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

As per notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012 issued under section 2CC of
the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 the Shareholding Pattern of BRAC Bank Ltd. is given below:

(i) Parent : BRAC 3 316,598,451 44.64
International Finance Corporation 38,002,483 5.36
Sir Fazle Hasan Abed 7,020 0.001
Mr. Syed Humayun Kabir | 7,020 0.001

Mr. A.S. Mahmud 5,872 0.001
Mr. Farug A. Choudhury 5,872 0.001
Dr. Salehuddin Ahmed 4,825 0.001
Tamara Hasan Abed 5,872 0.001
(i) | Directors & Sponsors  Shib Narayan Kairy 5,341 0.001
M-s. Nihad Kabir (Independent 5,872 0.001
Director)
Mr. Muhammad A. (Rumee) Ali Nil Nil
(Nominated by BRAC)
Dr. Hafiz G.A. Siddiqgi (Independent . .
. Nil Nil
Director)
Ms. Zahida Ispahani (Independent . .
. Nil Nil
Director)
Mr. Syed Mahbubur Rahman Nil Nil
‘ Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Rais Uddin Ahmad i Nil Nil
. Company Secretary, N j _ .
' Chief Financial Officer, M- Parvez Sajjad | M .
- Head of Internal Audit M. Sved Faridul Is| Nil il
and their spouses and r. Syed raridul isiam : ! !
* minor children ;
| Spouses and minor children of above ! . .
. . ; Nil Nil
mentioned Executives ;
(iii) | Executives Nil Nil Nil
Total 354,648,628 50.00

N.B.: Except BRAC, no one is holding 10% or more shares in the company.
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BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of BRAC Bank Limited has
established an Audit Committee in compliance with
BRPD Circular of Bangladesh Bank and the notification of
Securities and Exchange Commission with a view to have
assistance in continuous review, monitor and assessment
of performance of the organization systematically against
regulatory requirement, established policies/ processes/
procedures, management of risk and compliance with laws.

Purpose of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee provides assistance to the
Directors of the Bank in fulfilling their responsibility
to the shareholders relating to corporate accounting
matters, the financial reporting practices of the Bank,
and the quality and integrity of the financial reports of
the Bank. The Audit Committee’s purpose is to:

a) Assist the Board’s oversight of:

(i) Implementation of the objectives, strategies
and overall business plans set by the Board for
effective functioning of the Bank.

(ii) The reliability and integrity of the Bank’s
accounting policies and Statutory financial
and reporting requirements and disclosure
practices;

The establishment and maintenance of
processes to assure compliance with all relevant
laws, regulations, and Bank policy, including a
process for receipt of complaints and concerns
regarding management fraud and accounting,
internal control or auditing matters;

(iii

=

(iv) The independent auditor’s qualifications and
independence; and

(v) The performance of the Bank’s External
audit function (including prudential audit
requirements) and internal audit function.

a) Prepare the report of the Audit Committee to be
included in the Bank’s annual report.

Composition of Audit Committee

The Board Audit Committee of BRAC Bank Limited is
comprised of four Members of the Board of Directors
including two Independent Director. The composition of
the present Board Audit Committee is as follows:

Dr. Hafiz G.A. Siddiqi Chairman
Muhammad A. (Rumee) Ali Member
Shib Narayan Kairy Member
Nihad Kabir Member
Rais Uddin Ahmad Secretary

All four of the members are non-executive directors.

Dr. Hafiz G.A. Siddigi and Ms. Nihad Kabir are the
independent directors.

The Company Secretary of the Bank is the Secretary
of the Board Audit Committee and Head of Legal &
Regulatory Affairs of the Bank, concurrently reporting
to the Chairman, Board Audit Committee, Board of
Directors and the Managing Director.

The Head of Risk Management Division along with
Head of Internal Control & Compliance of the Bank
concurrently reporting to the Chairman, Board Audit
Committee and the Managing Director.

Participation of non-members

A representative of Internal Control & Compliance and/
or Risk Management Division attends and participatesin
meetings of the Committee. The Managing Director and
Deputy Managing Directors are also attend meetings of
the Committee, together with pertinent other members
of Management as the Committee determines.

Access to the Committee

On any matter within the Committee’s Charter, the Head
of Internal Control & Compliance and Head of Risk
Management Division have direct access to the Audit
Committee.

Roles & Responsibility of Audit Committee

The following functions shall be common recurring
activities of the Audit Committee in carrying out its
purpose. These functions should serve as a guide with
the understanding that the Audit Committee may carry
out additional functions and adopt additional policies
and procedures as may be appropriate in light of
changing business, legislative, regulatory, legal or other
conditions. In addition to any other responsibilities
which may be assigned from time to time by the Board,
the Audit Committee is responsible for the following
matters

a) Internal Control and Compliance Activities:

¢ Compliance with existing laws and Regulations;
Prudential Regulation for Banks: Selected Issues;

* Review whether the laws and regulations framed
by the regulatory authorities (central bank and
other regulatory bodies) and internal regulations
approved by the Board have been complied with;

* Evaluate whether Management is setting
the appropriate compliance culture and has
communicated the importance of internal control
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& compliance, risk management to ensure
that all employees understand their roles and
responsibilities;

Maintain a policy in relation to auditor
independence, rotation and the provision of non-
audit services and monitor compliance with that
policy;

To review whether internal control strategies,
processes recommended by Internal and
External Auditors have been implemented by the
management;

To review the existing risk management
procedures in order to ensure an effective
internal check and control system;

To review the corrective measures taken by the
Management with regard to reports relating to
fraud-forgery, deficiencies in internal control or
other similar issues detected by Internal and
External Auditors and Inspectors of the regulatory
authority and inform the Board on a regular basis;

To appraise, improve and reinforce the Bank’s
system risk analysis and to ensure that they work
in a cost effective manner;

To guideimplementation of Corporate Governance
and e-Governance in the banking organization;

To recommend Board on the appointment
and removal of the Head of Internal Control &
Compliance;

To establish and oversee procedures for the
receipt, retention and treatment of complaints
on accounting;

Review the arrangements made by the
management  for building a suitable
Management Information System (MIS) including
computerization system and its applications;

Internal accounting controls or auditing
matters, as well as for confidential, anonymous
submissions by Bank’s employees of concerns
regarding questionable accounting or auditing
matters;

The Audit Committee shall review the performance
of the Independent Auditor periodically and make
determinations regarding the appointment or
termination of the Independent Auditor.
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Compliance Activities:

e To establish a compliance culture across
the organization through effective control
system;

e To establish regulatory guidelines and
instructions within the organization;

* To ensure adherence to legal and regulatory
requirements;

* To establish, guide and review internal
process control systems & documentation;

* Toestablish Regulatory and External Auditors’
recommendation(s) in the organization;

e To monitor effectiveness of compliance
system of the organization and to guide for
improvement(s);

* Review the findings of any examinations
by regulatory agencies, and any auditor
observations;

e Obtain regular updates from Management
and Bank’s legal counsellor regarding
compliance matters.

Monitoring Activities:

e To monitor effectiveness of internal control
system(s) on an ongoing basis;

* To review Quarterly Operations Report and
Exception Report;

* To review credit documentation discrepancy
report;

e To guide monitoring team on surprise
inspection(s);

¢ To guide management for improvement of
monitoring procedure and activity.

Internal Audit & Inspection Activities:

* To review and approve “Internal Audit
Charter”. Also review the activities and
organizational structure of the internal audit
function and ensure that no unjustified
restrictions or limitations are made;

* To guide and approve “Internal Audit Plan”



b)

including the scope and resourcing;

* To guide and review “Internal Audit Process
and Procedure”;

e Review internal audit recommendations
arising from internal audit reviews and
investigations and management report
responses. Review that findings and
recommendations made by the Internal
Auditors for removing the irregularities
detected and also running the affairs of the
bank are duly considered by the management;

¢ Toguide Bank Management body for ensuring
compliance on audit recommendation(s) and
scope of development;

e To review compliance status of audit
recommendation;

¢ Annual assessment of the performance,
adequacy and independence of the internal
audit function and report to the Board on the
outcome of that assessment;

¢ Torecommend audit findings to be placed to
the Board of Directors.

External Audit:

Adopt procedures for the selection and
appointment of the External Auditor to apply
across entity;

Review the External Auditors’ proposed audit
scope and approach, including coordination of
audit effort with internal audit;

To review the auditing performance of the
External Auditors and their management report
and financial audit report;

Review that findings and recommendations
made by the External Auditors for removing the
irregularities detected and also running the
affairs of the Bank are duly considered by the
Management;

To guide Bank’s Management for ensuring
compliance with audit recommendation;

Assist the Board regarding the appointment and
removal of the External Auditors.

c) Financial Reporting:

To review the annual financial statements and
determine whether those are complete and
consistent with the accounting standards set by
the regulatory authority;

Oversee compliance with the statutory financial
reporting obligations;

Review: (i) the Bank’s disclosure controls and
procedures; (ii) any significant deficiencies in the
design or operation of internal controls of the
Bank which could adversely affect the Bank’s
ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial data; and (iii) any fraud, material or
otherwise, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the
Bank’s internal controls;

To meet with Management and the external
auditors to review the financial statements before
submission;

To improve the financial reporting quality by
ensuring significant adjustments resulting from
audit and compliance with accounting standards
and that the expenses are not hidden and the off-
balance sheet activities do not have any material
effect on the situation;

To discuss earnings, press releases, as well as
financial information provided to analysts and
rating agencies;

To discuss with Management the Bank's
major financial risk exposures and the steps
management has taken to monitor and control
such exposures;

To oversee compliance with the statutory financial
reporting obligations of the Bank and pertinent
processes and policies;

To assist in financial planning and budgeting as
per financial audit;

To guide Bank’s Management in view of optimum
usage and allocation of financial resources.

Review statement of significant related party
transactions submitted by the Management.
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d) Fraud and Forgery:

To review Fraud and Forgery Report and advice
Management on corrective and preventive action
as applicable;

To advise Management on potential threats of
fraud and forgery activities.

e) Ethical and Legal Compliance:

Review with the code of conduct, any legal or
regulatory matter that could have a significant
impact on the financial statements;

Establish procedures forthe receipt, retentionand
treatment of complaints and concerns (including
a procedure for submitting such complaints and
concerns on a confidential and anonymous basis)
received by the Bank regarding management
fraud and accounting, internal accounting
controls, or auditing or related matters.

Ensure Management has a proper review system
in place to ensure that financial statements,
reports, and other financial information
disseminated to governmental organizations and
the public satisfy legal requirements.

Review, at least annually, policies with respect to
risk assessment and risk management.

Establish a code of ethics for the financial
personnel of the Bank in accordance with
applicable law, rules and regulations.

Review and discuss with Management, the
Independent Auditor, and the General Auditor:

Exercise reasonable oversight with respect to the
implementation and effectiveness of the Bank’s
compliance and ethics program, including being
knowledgeable about the content and operation
of such compliance and ethics program.

f) Others:

Place compliance report before the board on
quarterly basis regarding regularization of the
errors & omissions, fraud and forgeries and other
irregularities as detected by the internal and
external auditors and inspectors of regulatory
authorities;

Developing clear hiring policies for employees or
former employees;
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To review the adequacy of the Bank’s insurance

coverage,

To monitor the systems that management has
established to implement the Bank’s information

security and business continuity programs (BCP);

Perform other activities related to this Charter as

requested by the Board of Directors.

Institute and oversee special investigations as

needed;

Review and assess the adequacy of the
Committee Charter annually, requesting Board
approval for proposed changes, and ensure
appropriate disclosure as may be required by

laws or regulations;

Confirm annually that all responsibilities outlined

in this Charter have been carried out;

Evaluate the Committee’s and individual

members’ performance on a regular basis;

Perform other oversight functions as requested
by the Board.

Audit Committee Meetings:

In general, the Board Audit Committee of the
Bank sits once in every two months, but an
emergency Board Audit Committee meeting can
be called if required. A total of 06 (six) Audit
Committee meetings were held during the year
2014. In addition to regular concerns such as
review the existing risks & mitigation techniques,
compliance culture of management, monitoring
internal audit function & financial statements,
on time return, findings and recommendations
of external & Bangladesh Bank auditors etc.,

the following issues were given special focus.



11/02/2014 e Dr. Hafiz G.A Siddiqi 1. Impairment assessment was conducted by “Ahmad & Akhtar”-a
5 s N (el CA firm and the draft report on “Final impairment assessment of
indefinite life intangibles (goodwill)” was shared with the Board

*  Syed Mahbubur Rahman Audit Committee members.

2. Service Quality Report was placed before the Board Audit Com-

‘ mittee and was discussed & noted. The Board Audit Committee
asked to find out the reasons for the sharp rise in number of
complaints in the month of November 2013 compared to the
other months in SQ report.

3. Enterprise Risk Management Committee (ERMC) meeting
: minute(s) summary was placed before the Board Audit Commit-
tee and was discussed.

4. Top-50 Customers of Corporate Portfolio was placed before the
| Board Audit Committee and was discussed.

5. Account Review Committee Meeting Minutes, Audit Review

‘ Committee Meeting Minutes and Employee Disciplinary Action
Committee Meeting Minutes were placed before the Board Audit
Committee and was discussed.

6. Board Audit Committee Charter was placed before the Board
Audit Committee and was discussed & approved.

7. Recommendation for bKash under Bangladesh Bank guidelines

‘ was placed before the Board Audit Committee and was dis-
cussed & noted. The Board Audit Committee advised to conduct
audit on 5% bKash agent as per Bangladesh Bank (BB) directive
(ref. BFIU circular no 5).

8. Roles & Responsibilities of Head of Internal Audit was placed
‘ before the Board Audit Committee and was discussed.

9. The Committee directed Management to review year-on-year

‘ audit rating of Branches/Unit offices and asked to hold both the
supervisor and his line manager accountable by issuing letters
for down gradation of audit rating.

10. The Committee advised that no additional charges to be im-
posed on customer for availing 3D Security system for e-com-
merce transaction.

................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
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15/04/2014 '« Dr.HafizGA.Siddigi 1. There were total 5 complaints captured for SME banking in SQ
- e Shib Narayan Kairy report for the month of Jan & Feb 2014, suggested to implement
-« Syed Mahbubur Rahman mechanism / platform so that more complaints relating to SME

: banking can be captured and addressed.

2. ATM Site Acquisition and Booth Installation Process were placed

. and was discussed.

3. “Report of Impairment test of goodwill of BRAC Bank Limited as

‘ on 30th Sep 2013” carried out by Ahmad & Akter was placed
before the Board Audit Committee and was discussed & noted.
Committee member asked to know the extent to which this
report is acceptable as per international standard. Mr. Moham-
mad Mamdudur Rashid, DMD informed that as this CA firm (i.e
Ahmad & Akter) is enlisted by Bangladesh Bank and the report is
vetted by Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Company, the report accept-

: able as per the international standard.

4. Enterprise Risk Management Committee (ERMC) meeting

1 minute(s) summary was placed before the Board Audit Commit-

: tee and was discussed.

5. Special audit on end-to-end activities of BACH (Bank Automated

1 Clearing House) was placed before the Board Audit Committee

; and was discussed.

6. Internal Audit Reports on Technology (on User Management Sys-

‘ tem and on Technical Service and Security Status of Swift, West-
ern Union, Money Gram and Al-Ansari Money Exchange) was

; placed before the Board Audit Committee and was discussed.

7. First amendment copy of Internal Control & Compliance (ICC)

: Policy, revised as on April 2014, was placed before the Board
Audit Committee and was discussed & forwarded.

...............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

09/06/2014 e Dr. Hafiz G.A Siddiqi 1. In the first phase of CIU project, 50% was the success rate in
-« Shib Narayan Kairy terms of account information and documentation updates. In
e Ms. Nihad Kabir the second phase, 300,000 accounts will be made dormant for
»  Syed Mahbubur Rahman document/information deficiency.

: 2. Finacle, the core banking software is in the process of being

1 upgraded to 7.025 versions, which is subsequently to be further

3 upgraded to version 10.xx, which is the latest version.

3. Audit Report on bKash was placed to Board Audit Committee

- and was duly noted.

4. “Policy for renting new premises other than ATM premises” was

‘ placed before the Board Audit Committee and was discussed &

: forwarded.

5. Top-50 Customers of Corporate Portfolio was placed before the

Board Audit Committee and was discussed.

6. The Committee Member instructed that dormant account man-

: agement has to be given top most priority. The Management was
advised to assign someone to look after dormant accounts.

................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
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11/08/2014

13/10/2014

08/12/2014

Dr. Hafiz G.A Siddiqi
Mr. Muhammad A.
(Rumee) Ali

Shib Narayan Kairy

Syed Mahbubur Rahman

Dr. Hafiz G.A Siddiqi
Ms. Nihad Kabir
Mr. Shib Narayan Kairy

Syed Mahbubur Rahman

Dr. Hafiz G.A Siddiqi
Mr. Shib Narayan Kairy
Mr. Syed Mahbubur
Rahman

1.

The Committee was appraised regarding the Annual Mainte-
nance Charges (AMC) of the vendors of the systems, whose
licenses are expired. As a result, vendors will not be liable for
any serious network breaches in future. In order to mitigate the
risk of network breaches, Committee has advised to track all
renewal of licenses of the systems from the vendors and provide
necessary updates in the next meeting.

Account Review Committee Meeting Minutes and Audit Review
Committee Meeting Minutes were placed before the Board Audit
Committee and was discussed.

............................... P A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A AR AR AR rAAAen A

1.

Area Manager (AM)/Cluster Manager (CM) position is a supervi-
sory role, hence the Committee opined that AM/CM should not
be assigned with a particular branch with the responsibility of
BM, they should be responsible for all the branches under their
supervision. This supervisory role should be subject to further
monitoring and auditing.

External Auditor & Tax Consultant should not be same, explore
efficient Tax Consultants to replace HodaVasi Chowdhury & Co.
Fraud / Forgery & Operational loss report was placed before the
Board Audit Committee and was discussed.

Annual Health Report on BRAC Bank Limited, in conjunction
with Internal Control & Compliance section 4.6, Internal Control
Team (ICT) of Bangladesh Bank Managing Core Risk in Banking
prepared based on the Internal Control & Compliance reports
for the year 2012 & 2013 - was placed before the Board Audit
Committee and was discussed.

Effectiveness of Internal Control System, BRAC Bank Ltd.” in
conjunction with Bangladesh Bank Managing Core Risk in Bank-
ing: Internal Control & Compliance section 1.5.2 -was placed
before the Board Audit Committee and was discussed.

bKash Agents Inspection Report was discussed.

............................... ey

The Committee instructed management to ensure IP based
surveillance recording of pan bank at the earliest.

Spot Audit Report on Dormant Account Re-activation with High
balances was placed to Board Audit Committee and was duly
noted. The Committee instructed that a report on “Dormant”
accounts with detail analysis focusing on authenticity of transac-
tions in dormant account is to be submitted to the Board Audit
Committee annually.

“Report on Credit Inspection” was placed before the Board Audit
Committee and was discussed.

The Committee advised that Management may consult with
Price Waterhouse Cooper alongside KPMG India to obtain an
expert opinion on overall security of the bank.
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Reporting to the Board

1. The Audit Committee regularly reports its activities
to the Board of Directors following each meeting.

2. The Audit Committee immediately report to the
Board of Directors in case of any of the following
findings are observed:

¢ Report on conflict of interests;

e Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or
material defect in the Bank’s internal control
system;

e Suspected infringement of laws, including
securities related laws, rules and regulations;

* Any other matter which shall be disclosed to
Board immediately

In addition, the Committee also provides:

e Copies of its Meeting Minutes to the Board;
e Avreport annually to the Board/ Shareholder;

e Additional reporting as the Board may require.
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In reviewing the Bank’s policies and practices with
respect to assessment of the various Internal Audit
reports, it is evident that BRAC Bank Limited has
continued to be efficient in internal control over
financial reporting for the year ended December 31,
2014. The annual and interim financial statements are
disclosed in the Bank’s official website. Since most
of the computation is system based, the possibility of
manipulation is almost absent. The Committee has
selected Bangladesh Standards of Auditing (BSA) and
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) as
the accounting standard and accordingly the financial
statement clearly states the compliance of GAAP, SEC
and Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Therefore, Audit
Committee acknowledges the splendid support of
Members of the Board, Management, Finance and
Internal & External Auditors from their respective work
arena.

Rk A Siaeliae
Dr. Hafiz G.A. Siddiqi
Chairman, Board Audit Committee



RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

In general, the Risk Management Committee of the Bank holds their meetings on bi-monthly basis. With the 1st meeting
being held on Tuesday, the 9th June, 2014, a total of 04 (Four) Risk Management Committee meetings took place

during the year 2014.

The following issues were given special focus.

09/06/2014 + Dr. Hafiz G.A Siddigi
~+ Nihad Kabir
- * Shib Narayan Kairy

11/08/2014 * Dr. Hafiz G.A Siddiqi

: Ali
-+ Shib Narayan Kairy

-« MuhammadA. (Rumee) |

KYC policy needs to follow properly, Policy may be reviewed
and necessary amendments within the purview of Bangladesh
bank guidelines may be accommodated if any impediments in
existing policy are identified.

Unrealized excise duties may be adjusted from P&L.

Committee advise to pay close attention next phase of CIU
project so that customer service issue at branch level and back
log issue at operations end can be managed more efficiently.

Committee instructed management to incorporate Risk
Management (RM) paper report submitted to Bangladesh Bank
along with the feedback/comments in RMC meeting for proper
attention.

Service Quality Report was placed to Board Audit Committee
and was discussed & noted.

Technology Incidents report on system downtime was placed to
Board Audit Committee and was duly noted.

Committee advised to discontinue all processes with immediate
effect which were designed without appropriate approval (e.g.
Payment made to customers directly from corresponding bank
account; Advance signature taken on correspondence bank
account Cheque; Branches are buying/selling Pay Order with
other bank through internal arrangement).

Reconciliation issues of Cox’s Bazar BBL-RBL Co-Branded ATM
are to be settled by August 2014, on which Committee asked to
provide updates in the next meeting.

...............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
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3. Committee was updated on irregularities and abnormal loss in
Cash Management Services as processes regarding Nationwide
Collection Services were not properly followed, which resulted an
amount of BDT 15.4 Million left uncollected till August 20, 2014.
The Committee advised to review the entire process to address
all control weaknesses and provide updates on uncollected
amounts in the Nationwide Collection Services.

4. Technology Incidents report on system downtime was placed to
Board Audit Committee and was duly noted.

5. Service Quality Report for the period of June 01 - July 17 2014
was placed to Risk Management Committee and was duly noted.

Committee advised to place the Service Quality Report to
Management for discussion and effective actions.

6. BRAC Bank Limited ICT Policy, Revised as on July 2014, was
placed before the Risk Management Committee and was
discussed & noted.

7. Committee was informed that there is no incident log server
for recording and monitoring network traffics and incidents in
firewall and network routers, which are essential for forensic
audit. Risk Management Committee advised to take necessary
steps to implement log server and provide necessary updates
in this regard.

8. The Committee also advised to implement incident registers
for recording all sorts of incidents in Head Office as well as in
Branch levels.

9. Management informed Committee that DR Site has not been
yet checked in testing environment for ensuring to carryout
backup operations during any inoperable incidents in DC. The
Committee advised to provide updates in the next meeting and
recommended to make BCP stronger in terms of capacity and
structure for uninterrupted operations.

10. The Committee also advised to implement 3DES Security
Features in stipulated time in order to reduce/mitigate
e-Commerce fraudulent activities.

11. Risk Management (RM) Paper for June 2014 placed and Risk
Management Committee and was discussed & noted.

...............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
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13/10/2014  Dr. Hafiz G.A Siddidi
- » Nihad Kabir
- » Shib Narayan Kairy

08/12/2014 + Dr. Hafiz G.A Siddigi
-« Shib Narayan Kairy

Committee enquired about the updates of “Loss Database”,
management informed that the formal loss database has been
developed which is now in testing phase. Committee instructed
the management to give a presentation on “Loss Database” in
next meeting.

Committee instructed management to ensure appropriate title
search for mortgage backed loans to protect Bank’s legal right.

Technology Incidents report on system downtime was placed to
Board Audit Committee and was duly noted.

Service Quality Report for the period of August 01, 2014
to September 15, 2014 was placed to Risk Management
Committee and was duly noted.

Previous IT Issues were placed at Risk Management Committee
and was discussed & noted.

ERMC Summary was placed to Risk Management Committee
and was discussed & noted.

Technology Incidents report on system downtime was placed to
Board Audit Committee and was duly noted.

Service Quality Report for the period of October 01, to November
20, 2014 was placed to Risk Management Committee and was
duly noted.

Previous IT Issues and Presentation of Loss Database system
were placed at Risk Management Committee and was discussed
& noted.

The Committee advised to promote risk escalation culture by
the branches/sources/business, and make best use of “Risk
register” in identifying, analyzing and managing consequence
of the risks.

Risk Management paper and Comprehensive Risk Management
Rating by Bangladesh bank as of 30th June 2014 (Q2) were
placed at Risk Management Committee and was discussed &
noted.
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Reporting to the Board

1. The Risk Management Committee regularly
reports its activities to the Board of Directors
following each meeting.

2. The Risk Management Committee also report to
the Board of Directors on the following findings,
if any:-

report on conflicts of interests;

suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity
or material defect in the risk management
framework;
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suspected infringement of laws, including
securities related laws, rules and regula-
tions;

any other matter which shall be disclosed to
the Board of Directors immediately.

_Hwb”s{& A Sidellag
Dr. Hafiz G.A. Siddiqi
Chairman, Risk Management Committee
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of BRAC Bank Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of BRAC Bank Limited and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) as well as the separate financial statements of BRAC Bank Limited (the “Bank”)
which comprise the consolidated and separate Balance Sheets as at 31 December 2014, consolidated and separate
profit and loss accounts, statements of changes in equity and cash flow statements for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank that give a true and fair view in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) as explained in note 2 and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements of the Group and also separate
financial statements of the Bank that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Banking
Companies Act, 1991 and the local central bank (Bangladesh Bank) regulations require the management to ensure
effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of the Bank. The management is also required
to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on
instances of fraud and forgeries.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate
financial statements of the Bank based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards
on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate
financial statements of the Bank are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements of the Group and separate financial statements of the Bank. The procedures selected depend on
our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements
of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements
of the Group and separate financial statements of the Bank that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements
of the Bank.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and the separate financial position of the
Bank as at 31 December 2014, and of its consolidated and separate financial performance and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) as explained in note 2.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, The Banking Companies Act, 1991
and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

(i)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

(viii)

(ix)

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the Auditor’s
Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Group and
the separate financial statements of the Bank and considering the reports of the management to Bangladesh
Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management’s
Responsibility for the Financial Statements and Internal Control:

(a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group and the Bank as
disclosed in note 2 to the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or administrative
error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the Bank and its related
entities;

financial statements of all subsidiaries of the Bank have been audited by us and have been properly reflected
in the consolidated financial statements;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the Bank so far
as it appeared from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit
have been received from branches not visited by us;

the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account of the Group and the separate balance
sheet and separate profit and loss account of the Bank together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report
are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

the expenditures incurred was for the purpose of the Bank’s business;

the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank have
been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards as well as related
guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets which are in our opinion, doubtful of
recovery;

the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and consolidated in the
financial statements;

the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and we have spent around 3,750 person
hours during the audit; and

Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) as required by the Bangladesh Bank has been maintained adequately during the

year.
Hocla VW%%%%

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Dhaka, 16 March 2015 Chartered Accountants
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BRAC BANK LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2014

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash
Cash in hand
(Including foreign currency)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank(s)
(Including foreign currency)

Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions
Inside Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Money at call and short notice

Investments
Government
Others

Loans and advances
Loans, cash credit, overdrafts etc.
Bills purchased & discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Other assets
Non-banking assets
Goodwill

Total Property and Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions & agents

Borrowings from Central Bank
Convertible Subordinate Bonds
Money at Call and Short notice

Deposits and other accounts
Current accounts & other accounts
Bills payable
Savings deposits
Fixed deposits
Other deposits

Other liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital and Shareholders' Equity
Paid up share capital
Share premium
Statutory reserve
Revaluation reserve
Share money deposit
Surplus in profit and loss account/Retained Earnings

Total shareholders' equity

Minority Interest
Total equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
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Note

6.a

8.a

9.a
10
11

12.a
13.a
14.a
15.a
16.a

17.a

18.2
18.8.a
19.a
20.a
20.b
21.a

22

2014 2013
Taka Taka
17,091,323,727 17,162,778,425

7,560,169,362

8,526,841,262

9,531,154,365 8,635,937,163
25,264,857,467 11,485,717,915
24,096,693,266 9,197,074,221
1,168,164,201 2,288,643,694
24,225,504,521 21,483,906,130
20,559,303,620 19,365,124,617
3,666,200,901 2,118,781,513
124,299,994,135 119,514,547,936
123,717,849,561 118,683,980,593
582,144,574 830,567,343
3,552,406,494 2,799,356,898
13,857,269,390 11,660,591,910
1,442,245,491 1,472,292,272
209,733,601,225 185,579,191,486
9,354,167,049 15,099,564,380
2,387,403,892 1,437,826,249
3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
1,220,000,000 2,847,513,000
146,366,349,410 126,679,221,827
58,303,386,705 45,686,654,323
1,035,003,537 991,931,890

25,820,159,618
60,785,364,555

20,738,609,556
59,077,741,206

422,434,995 184,284,852
26,794,547,893 22,638,507,947
189,122,468,244 171,702,633,403

7,092,873,210
4,781,671,715

4,433,045,760
2,132,968,292

3,470,350,332 3,281,594,097
693,004,816 744,701,943
23,715,983 23,715,983
3,226,959,721 2,407,550,889
19,288,575,777 13,023,576,964
1,322,557,204 852,981,119
20,611,132,981 13,876,558,083
209,733,601,225 185,579,191,486




BRAC BANK LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2014

Off Balance Sheet Items Note 2014 2013
Taka Taka
Contingent Liabilities
Acceptances and endorsements 7,433,193,266 6,566,695,163
Letter of guarantees 4,250,216,847 6,383,222,685
Irrevocable letter of credits 17,331,651,842 11,572,885,095
Bills for collection 343,486,634 513,609,666
Tax liability 23.6 43,700,000 143,894,928
Other contingent liabilities 8,311,105,241 3,044,281,070
Total Contingent Liabilities 37,713,353,830 28,224,588,607
Other Commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - 28,800,000
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments - -
Total Other Commitments - 28,800,000
Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities 23.a 37,713,353,830 28,253,388,607

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Direvuun

Managing Director & CEO

Auditors' report to the shareholders
See annexed report of date

>

Director

/e

Chairman

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury &:Co

Dhaka: 16 March 2015 Chartered Accountants
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PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash
Cash in hand
(Including foreign currency)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank(s)
(Including foreign currency)

Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions
Inside Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Money at call and short notice

Investments
Government
Others

Loans and advances
Loans, cash credit, overdrafts etc.
Bills purchased & discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Other assets
Non-banking assets

Total Property and Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions & agents

Borrowings from Central Bank
Convertible Subordinate Bonds
Money at Call and Short notice
Deposits and other accounts
Current accounts & other accounts
Bills payable
Savings deposits
Fixed deposits
Other deposits
Other liabilities
Total Liabilities
Capital and Shareholders' Equity
Paid up share capital
Share premium
Statutory reserve
Revaluation reserve
Surplus in profit and loss account/Retained Earnings
Total shareholders' equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
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Note

10

12

13
14
15
16

17

182
18.8
19
20
21

BRAC BANK LIMITED

Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2014
2014 2013
Taka Taka

On-shore I Off-shore [ Total Il Total |
17,066,706,526 22,459,941 17,089,166,467 17,161,415,027
7,558,012,102 - 7,558,012,102 8,525,477,864
9,508,694,424 22,459,941 9,531,154,365 8,635,937,163
33,229,372,473 3,210,920,712 24,579,061,716 9,208,271,163
23,483,319,659 - 23,483,319,659 8,916,887,987
9,746,052,814 3,210,920,712 1,095,742,057 291,383,176
23,898,595,008 - 23,898,595,008 21,298,625,661
20,559,303,620 - 20,559,303,620 19,365,124,617
3,339,291,388 - 3,339,291,388 1,933,501,044
104,741,460,561 17,199,092,572 121,940,553,133 117,110,645,783
104,159,315,987 17,199,092,572 121,358,408,559 116,280,078,440
582,144,574 - 582,144,574 830,567,343
2,893,176,476 - 2,893,176,476 2,449,953,340
13,946,856,453 258,984,795 14,192,518,925 12,483,828,281
195,776,167,497 20,691,458,020 204,593,071,725 179,712,739,255
3,254,991,468 16,081,441,000 7,475,201,000 11,701,711,750
2,387,403,892 - 2,387,403,892 1,437,826,249
3,000,000,000 - 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
1,220,000,000 - 1,220,000,000 2,847,513,000
144,690,809,127 3,773,295,140 148,464,104,267 127,891,536,310
49,378,335,339 3,123,611,066 52,501,946,405 42,216,497,018
1,035,003,538 - 1,035,003,538 991,931,891
25,820,159,618 - 25,820,159,618 20,832,605,144
68,028,291,960 649,684,074 68,677,976,034 63,666,217,405
429,018,672 - 429,018,672 184,284,852
23,919,964,806 383,323,987 24,289,966,469 20,951,049,374
178,473,169,293 20,238,060,127 186,836,675,628 167,829,636,683
7,092,873,210 - 7,092,873,210 4,433,045,760
3,622,522,880 - 3,622,522,880 1,406,000,000
3,470,350,332 - 3,470,350,332 3,281,594,097
693,004,816 - 693,004,816 744,701,943
2,424,246,966 453,397,893 2,877,644,859 2,017,760,772
17,302,998,204 453,397,893 17,756,396,097 11,883,102,572
195,776,167,497 20,691,458,020 204,593,071,725 179,712,739,255




BRAC BANK LIMITED
Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2014
Off Balance Sheet Items Note 2014 2013
Taka Taka

Contingent Liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements 7,433,193,266 6,566,695,163

Letter of guarantees 4,250,216,847 6,383,222,685

Irrevocable letter of credits 17,331,651,842 11,572,885,095

Bills for collection 343,486,634 513,609,666

Tax liability 23.6 43,700,000 143,894,928

Other contingent liabilities 8,311,105,241 3,044,281,070
Total Contingent Liabilities 37,713,353,830 28,224,588,607
Other Commitments

Documentary credits and short term trade related

transactions - -

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - -

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - -

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other

commitments - -
Total Other Commitments - -
Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities 23 37,713,353,830 28,224,588,607

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Reddnt A Sldebiye M / %772{—{;

Managing Director & CEO Director Director Chairman

Auditors' report to the shareholders
See annexed report of date

Hocl {/ ' t
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Dhaka: 16 March 2015 Chartered Accountants
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BRAC BANK LIMITED

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Note 2014 2013
Taka Taka
Interest income 25.a 22,269,682,075 18,715,692,063
Interest paid on deposits and borrowing etc. 26.a 13,587,368,694 11,378,701,188
Net interest income 8,682,313,381 7,336,990,875
Investment income 27.a 2,486,217,457 2,766,048,421
Commission, exchange and brokerage 28.a 3,454,502,102 3,5667,356,522
Other operating income 29.a 1,543,282,208 736,633,034
Total operating income 16,166,315,148 14,407,028,852
Salaries and allowances 30 3,477,501,367 3,375,600,927
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 31.a 983,240,836 910,750,021
Legal expenses 32 161,353,121 87,527,967
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. 33.a 251,483,787 259,050,809
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc. 34.a 484,864,049 897,981,495
Chief Executive's salary & fees 13,783,916 12,954,750
Directors' fees & expenses 35.a 2,842,279 3,994,064
Auditors' fee 36.a 4,864,705 3,288,067
Impairment of goodwill 30,046,781 30,046,781
Depreciation on and repairs to bank's assets 37.a 1,314,617,113 1,266,468,354
Other expenses 38.a 2,159,053,553 1,418,161,304
Total operating expenses 8,883,651,507 8,265,824,539
Profit/(loss) before provisions 7,282,663,641 6,141,204,313
Provision for:
Loans and advances 2,756,498,897 2,865,261,844
Diminution in value of investments 30,000,000 47,500,000
Off balance sheet items 102,732,266 20,941,567
Total provision 39.a 2,889,231,163 2,933,703,411
Profit/(loss) before taxes 4,393,432,478 3,207,500,902
Provision for Tax:
Current tax expense 2,203,346,998 1,994,013,810
Deferred tax expense/ (income) 88,517,967 (125,864,238)
Total provision for Tax 40.a 2,291,864,965 1,868,149,572
Profit/(loss) after taxes 2,101,567,513 1,339,351,330
Appropriations:
Statutory reserve 188,756,234 347,576,811
General reserve - -
188,756,234 347,576,811
Retained earnings 1,912,811,279 991,774,519
Attributable to:
Equity holders of BRAC Bank Ltd. 1,862,564,479 1,071,808,041
Minority interest 50,246,800 (80,033,522)
1,912,811,279 991,774,519
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 41.a | 3.13] | 2.51 |
These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.
brakisgG A Siddine L}f’/ 3\; 02‘/6
Managing Director & CEO Director Director Chairman

Auditors' report to the shareholders
See annexed report of date
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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
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Interest income
Interest paid on deposits and borrowing etc.
Net interest income

Investment income

Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total operating income

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.
Legal expenses

Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc.
Chief Executive's salary & fees

Directors' fees & expenses

Auditors' fee

Depreciation on and repairs to bank's assets
Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Profit/(loss) before provisions

Provision for:
Loans and advances
Diminution in value of investments
Off balance sheet items
Total provision
Profit/(loss) before taxes
Provision for Tax:
Current tax expense
Deferred tax expense/ (income)
Total provision for Tax
Total profit/(loss) after taxes
Appropriations:
Statutory reserve
General reserve

Retained earnings

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

BRAC BANK LIMITED

Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Note 2014 2013
Taka Taka
| On-shore | | Off-shore | | Total | | Total |
25 16,313,450,494 785,062,299 16,794,142,526 18,134,401,924
26 8,979,615,402 516,906,043 9,192,151,178 11,283,195,221
7,333,835,092 268,156,256 7,601,991,348 6,851,206,703
27 2,502,353,232 - 2,502,353,232 2,672,221,040
28 2,752,676,356 21,031,447 2,773,707,803 2,600,915,515
29 737,560,827 686,043 738,246,870 531,017,393
13,326,425,507 289,873,746 13,616,299,253 12,655,360,651
2,682,996,970 10,542,956 2,693,539,926 2,809,947,260
31 898,093,948 994,121 899,088,069 854,546,531
140,504,345 - 140,504,345 67,910,910
33 219,193,903 172,367 219,366,270 200,248,690
34 267,166,514 182,280 267,348,794 274,024,811
13,783,916 - 13,783,916 12,954,750
35 671,831 - 671,831 523,862
36 955,000 - 955,000 955,000
37 1,026,058,113 4,053,810 1,030,111,923 1,127,039,108
38 1,556,469,739 20,005,410 1,576,475,149 1,200,402,965
6,805,894,279 35,950,944 6,841,845,223 6,548,553,887
6,520,531,228 253,922,802 6,774,454,030 6,106,806,764
2,449,358,822 28,567,387 2,477,926,209 2,862,636,844
30,000,000 - 30,000,000 47,500,000
102,732,266 - 102,732,266 20,941,567
39 2,582,091,088 28,567,387 2,610,658,475 2,931,078,411
3,938,440,140 225,355,415 4,163,795,555 3,175,728,353
2,029,868,973 67,606,624 2,097,475,597 1,797,698,269
(25,476,009) - (25,476,009) (19,218,128)
40 2,004,392,964 67,606,624 2,071,999,588 1,778,480,141
1,934,047,176 157,748,791 2,091,795,967 1,397,248,212
188,756,234 - 188,756,234 347,576,811
188,756,234 - 188,756,234 347,576,811
1,745,290,942 157,748,791 1,903,039,733 1,049,671,401
41 319] | 247

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Managing Director & CEO

_Hw:vt{ 3. A .g.cfou‘)‘(

Director Director

Auditors' report to the shareholders
See annexed report of date

Dhaka: 16 March 2015
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BRAC BANK LIMITED

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the Year ended 31 December 2014

A. Cash flows from operating activities

Interest receipts

Interest payment

Dividends receipts

Fees & commissions receipts

Recoveries on loans previously written off
Cash payments to employees

Cash payments to suppliers

Income tax paid

Receipts from other operating activities
Payment for other operating activities

Operating Cash flow before changes in operating assets and

liabilities (i)

Increase/decrease in operating assets & liabilities
Loans and advances

Other assets

Deposits from other banks/borrowings

Deposits from customers

Other liabilities

Cash utilised in operating assets & liabilities (ii)
Net cash (used)/flows from operating activities (i+ii)
. Cash flows from investing activities

Treasury bills

Bangladesh Bank Bills

Treasury bonds

Encumbured Securities

Sale/ (Investment) in shares

Investment in Bonds

Purchase of intangible assets

Acquisition of fixed assets

Disposal of Fixed Assets

Net cash used in investing activities

. Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares

Proceeds from issue of right shares

Proceeds from issue of preference shares

Share Premium

Dividend paid

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net increase/decrease in cash

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year:

Cash in hand (including foreign currency)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agents bank(s)
(including foreign currency)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
Money at call and short notice

Prize Bond

ANNUAL REPORT
2014

Note

43.a
44.a

42.a

2014 2013
Taka Taka
19,420,351,790 21,260,173,657
(9,823,848,001) (11,984,853,512)
64,704,573 71,728,547
3,325,412,156 6,965,683,562
627,674,270 454,365,129
(3,321,110,135) (6,742,347,549)

(6,509,665,427)
(1,354,492,187)
6,769,650,666
(2,502,893,945)

(677,097,323)

(1,754,340,910)
496,694,785

(2,894,490,886)

6,695,783,759

5,195,515,499

(5,243,730,381)
(107,173,089)
(3,446,483,856)
13,802,614,148
(2,022,931,550)

(5,679,405,609)
1,551,752,179
1,484,434,225

(6,778,445,393

(2,655,693,302

2,982,295,273

9,678,079,032

)

)
(12,077,357,900)
(6,881,842,401)

2,716,068,930

(2,417,715,154)

2,059,520,259 4,908,105,325
(4,605,879,414) (3,698,523,901)
(1,413,994,704) 3,887,179,874
(190,124,877) 1,626,270,981
(1,423,425,605) -
- (7,453,748)
(1,301,339,560) (581,103,789)
18,703,679 6,871,331
(4,140,471,292) 3,723,630,919
- 9,744,900
2,216,522,880 -
4,097,000 -
3,063,935,708 919,440,568
(435,247,946) (214,272)
4,849,307,642 928,971,196
10,386,915,382 (2,229,240,286)
31,972,319,312 30,879,198,927
42,359,234,694 28,649,958,641
7,560,169,362 8,526,841,263

9,631,154,365 8,635,937,163
25,264,857,467 11,485,717,915
3,053,500 1,462,300
42,359,234,694 28,649,958,641




Cash flows from operating activities

Interest receipts

Interest payment

Dividends receipts

Fees & commissions receipts

Recoveries on loans previously written off
Cash payments to employees

Cash payments to suppliers

Income tax paid

Receipts from other operating activities
Payment for other operating activities
Operating Cash flow before changes in operating
assets and liabilities (i)

Increase/decrease in operating assets & liabilities
Loans and advances to customers

Other assets

Deposits from other banks/borrowings

Deposits from customers

Other liabilities

Cash utilised in operating assets & liabilities (ii)

Net cash (used)/flows from operating activities (i+ii)

Cash flows from investing activities
Treasury bills

Bangladesh Bank Bills

Treasury bonds

Encumbured Securities

Sale/ (Investment) in shares
Investment in Bonds

Acquisition of fixed assets

Disposal of Fixed Assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of right shares
Share Premium

Dividend paid

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net increase/decrease in cash

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year:

Cash in hand (including foreign currency)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agents bank(s)
(including foreign currency)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
Money at call and short notice

Prize Bond

BRAC BANK LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Note 2014 2013
Taka Taka
On-shore | [ Off-shore | [ Total | Total |
18,547,128,746 745,949,258 18,988,707,738 20,550,286,228
(9,208,838,744) (438,367,777) (9,342,836,255) (11,490,052,872)
63,201,789 - 63,201,789 70,514,316
2,752,676,356 21,031,447 2,773,707,803 2,600,915,515
627,674,270 - 627,674,270 454,365,129
(2,519,569,223) (10,542,956) (2,530,112,179) (2,732,890,078)
(533,721,593) (354,647) (534,076,240) (427,325,932)
(1,191,087,716) - (1,191,087,716) (1,680,639,996)
43 74,562,767 686,043 75,248,810 254,128,212
44 (2,262,244,088) (25,053,342) (2,287,297,430) (2,705,050,983)
6,349,782,563 293,348,026 6,643,130,589 4,894,249,539
(2,012,539,712) (2,817,367,639) (4.829,907,350) (5.236,002,174)
(47,034,668) (179,764,096) (213,476,441) 1,289,094,477
(4,860,962,063) 3,297,293,482 (4,863,229,859) 1,367,587,673
19,903,248,842 628,102,866 20,531,351,708 (6,794,454,412)
(2,368,886,668) 63,653,761 (2,318,555,230) (1,946,214,421)
10,613,825,732 991,918,374 8,306,182,828 (11,319,988,857)
16,963,608,295 1,285,266,400 14,949,313,417 (6,425,739,318)
2,716,068,930 - 2,716,068,930 (2,417,715,154)
2,059,520,257 - 2,059,520,257 4,908,105,325
(4,605,879,413) - (4,605,879,413) (3,698,523,901)
(1,413,994,704) - (1,413,994,704) 3,887,179,874
36,209,656 - 36,209,656 1,580,714,494
(1,442,000,000) - (1,442,000,000) -
(1,015,586,443) - (1,015,586,443) (441,279,366)
18,683,679 - 18,683,679 3,571,331
(3,646,978,038) - (3,646,978,038) 3,822,052,603
2,216,522,880 - 2,216,522,880 -
2,216,522,880 - 2,216,522,880 -
(435,247,946) : (435,247,946) (214,272)
3,997,797,814 - 3,997,797,814 (214,272)
17,314,428,071 1,285,266,400 15,300,133,193 (2,603,900,987)
32,984,704,427 1,948,114,253 26,371,148,490 28,975,049,477
42 50,299,132,498 3,233,380,653 41,671,281,683 26,371,148,490
7,558,012,102 - 7,558,012,102 8,525,477,864
9,508,694,424 22,459,941 9,531,154,365 8,635,937,163

33,229,372,472

3,053,500

3,210,920,712

24,579,061,716

3,053,500

9,208,271,163

1,462,300

50,299,132,498

3,233,380,653

41,671,281,683

26,371,148,490
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BRAC BANK LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2014

SECTION -ONE : CORPORATE PROFILE & SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

11

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC Bank Limited (the "Bank" or "Brac Bank") is a scheduled commercial bank established under the Banking
Companies Act, 1991 and incorporated as a public company limited by shares on 20 May, 1999 under the
Companies Act, 1994 in Bangladesh. The primary objective of the Bank is to carry on all kinds of banking
businesses. The Bank could not start its operations till 3 June, 2001 since the activity of the Bank was
suspended by the honourable High Court of Bangladesh. Subsequently, the judgment of the High Court was
set aside and dismissed by the Appellate Division of the Supreme Court on 4 June, 2001 and accordingly, the
Bank started its operations from 04 July, 2001. At present the Bank has 97 (ninety seven) branches, 69 SME
service centers, 145 zonal offices and 458 unit offices of SME.

BRAC Bank acquired 51% shares of Equity Partners Limited and Equity Partners Securities Limited on 31 July
20009. Equity Partners Limited was Incorporated in Bangladesh on 19 April 2000 as a private Limited company
under the Companies Act 1994 and Equity Partners Securities Limited was Incorporated in Bangladesh on
16 May 2000 as a private Limited company under the Companies Act 1994. Subsequently the management
decided to rename Equity Partners Limited as BRAC EPL Investments Limited and Equity Partners Securities
Limited as BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited. In the year 2011, the Bank acquired further, 25% shares of
EPL Investments Limited & 39% shares of EPL Stock Brokerage Limited. As a result, the Bank's control has
increased to 76% of EPL Investment Limited & 90% shares of EPL Stock Brokerage Limited. BRAC Bank acquired
51% shares of BRAC IT Services Limited Limited, a private Limited company by shares under the Companies Act
1994 Incorporated 9 April 2013.

BRAC Bank acquired 51% shares of bKash Limited, a private Limited company by shares under the Companies
Act 1994 Incorporated dated 1 March 2010. Money in motion ULC (a company listed in USA) holds 49% shares
of bKash Limited. The bank has invested in 25% shares of BRAC Asset Management Company Limited that
was incorporated in Bangladesh on 01 April 2010.And also invested in 24% shares of BRAC Impact Ventures
Limited that was incorporated on 18th June 2012.

BRAC Bank Limited aquired 87.5%+1 share (291,667 shares out of the total share 333,333) of "Saajan
Worldwide Money Transfer Limited" (SWMTL) in the UK. Bangladesh Bank has provided necessary approval
of GBP 500,000 to acquire SWMTL and setting up two other new branches in Luton and Bradford, UK. As per
the permission of Bangladesh Bank, SWMTL has already been renamed as "BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd' (BSE).
BRAC Bank would control and monitor all its operations as a Holding Company.

The registered address of the Bank is situated at 1 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh.

BRAC Bank Limited is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange & Chittagong Stock Exchange as a publicly traded
company from 28 January 2007 and 24 January 2007 respectively.

A fully operational Commercial Bank, BRAC Bank focuses on pursuing unexplored market niches in the Small
and Medium Enterprises Business, which hitherto has remained largely untapped within the country. Significant
percentage of BRAC Banks clients had no prior experience with formal banking. The Bank has 69 SME service
centers and 458 regional marketing unit offices offering services in the heart of rural and urban communities
and employs about 1,528 business loan officers.

The Bank operates under a "triple bottom line" agenda where profit and social responsibility shake hands as it
strives towards a poverty-free, enlightened Bangladesh.
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1.2
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1.2.2

1.23

1.24

1.25

1.2.6

1.2.7

Principal Activities and Nature of operations of BRAC Bank Limited:

The principal activities of the Bank are banking and related activities such as accepting deposits, personal
banking, trade financing, SME, Retail & Corporate credit, lease financing, project financing, issuing debit
& credit cards, SMS banking, internet banking, phone banking, call center, remittance facilities, dealing in
government securities etc. There have been no significant changes in the nature of the principal activities of
the Bank during the financial year under review.

Off Shore Banking Unit:

The Bank obtained the Off-shore Banking Unit permission from Bangladesh Bank in 2010 and commenced
operation. The Off-shore Banking Unit is governed under the rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. A
separate Financial Statements of Off shore Banking Unit are shown in Annex H. The Principal activities of the
Bank are to provide all kinds of commercial banking services to its customers in Bangladesh.

The Bank has 5 (Five) Subsidiaries and 2 (Two) Associates details of which are given at note from1.2.1 to
1.2.7

BRAC EPL Investments Limited:

BRAC EPL Investments Limited was established to cater to the needs of the fast growing capital markets in
Bangladesh. It works as a merchant bank with a full-fledged merchant banking license from the Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC). The company's services comprise of lead managing Initial Public
Offerings, Domestic and International Placement, Portfolio Management and Project Development and
Consultancy.

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited:

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited was established to cater to the needs of the stock brokerage business in
Bangladesh. It has corporate membership of Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange.

bKash Limited:

bKash Limited was established to cater to introduce mobile money transfer service in Bangladesh. The Bank
has obtained a licence from Bangladesh Bank for rendering such service.

BRAC SAAJAN Exchange Limited:
BRAC Saajan exchange Limited was established to carry out remittance and exchange business from UK.
BRAC IT Services Limited :

BRAC IT Services Ltd. (biTS) was initially founded as Documenta™ Ltd, a Digital Archiving Firm in 1999. BRAC IT
Services Ltd. (biTS) was then formed in April, 2013 through the merger of Documenta™ Ltd and the IT Division
of BRAC Bank. It is currently performing as an IT Solution and Services company and is a subsidiary jointly
owned by BRAC Bank Limited and BRAC.

BRAC Asset Management Company Limited:

BRAC Asset Management Company Limited was established to include the business of investment and asset
management, portfolio management, capital market operation, financial intermediary services, management
and launching of mutual funds, fund management and sponsorship etc.

BRAC Impact Ventures Limited

BRAC Impact Ventures Ltd (the Company) was incorporated in Bangladesh on 18th June 2012 as a private
company, limited by shares vide certificate of incorporation no. C-102567/12. The principal activities of the
Company for which it was established to serve people who are living in the Base of the Pyramid (commonly
known as BoP). BIVL aims to Provide services in Climate Change, Agriculture, Water, Housing, Education, Health,
Energy, and Financial Sector by Creating Job, Reducing GHG emission, Bringing energy efficiency, facilitating
asset accumulation, and utilizing suppliers living in the Base of he financial pyramid.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies & basis of preparation of Financial Statements.

A summary of accounting principle and policies which have been applied consistently (Unless otherwise
stated), is set out below:

a) Statement of Compliance & basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Bank are made up to 31 December 2014 and are prepared under
the historical cost convention and in accordance with the "First Schedule (sec-38)" of the Banking Companies
Act 1991 and amendment in 2007, BRPD Circular # 14 dated 25 June, 2003, other Bangladesh Bank Circulars,
International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards(IFRS) adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange
Ordinance 1969, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other prevailing laws and rules applicable in
Bangladesh. The consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue by the board of Directors on 16
March 2015.

As such the Group and the Bank has department from those contradictory of BFRS in order to comply with the
rules and regulations of Bangladesh Bank which are disclosed below:

i) Investment in shares and securities

BAS/BFRS: As per requirements of BAS 39 investments in shares and securities generally fall either under "at
fair value through Profit or Loss Account" or under "available for sale" where any change in fair value at the year
end is taken to Profit or Loss Account or Revaluation Reserve Account respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 investments in quoted shares and
unquoted shares are revalued at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance
sheet respectively. Provision should be made for any loss arising from diminution in value of investments
(portfolio basis); otherwise investments are recognised at cost.

ii) Revaluation gain/loss on Government securities

BAS/BFRS: As per requirement of BAS 39, T-bills and T-bonds fall under the category of "held for trading (HFT)"
and "held to maturity (HTM)" where any change in the fair value of held for trading is recognised in Profit or loss
Account and amortised cost method is applicable for held to maturity using an effective interest rate.

Bangladesh Bank: According to DOS Circular no. 05 dated 26 may 2008 and subsequent clarification in DOS
Circular O5 dated 28 January 2009, loss on revaluation of Government securities (T-bills/corded under RT-
bonds) which are categorised as held for trading should be charged through profit or loss account, but any
gain on such revaluation should be recorded under Revaluation Reserve Account. However, at the revaluation
loss for that particular held for trading T-bills/T-bonds. T-bills designated as held to maturity are measured at
amortised cost method but interest income/gain should be recognised through reserve.

iii) Provision on loans and advances

BAS/BFRS: As per BAS 39 an entity should start the impairment assesment by considering wheather objective
evidence of impairment exist for financial assets that are individually significant. For financial assets which are
not individually significant, the assessment can be performed on an individual or collective (portfolio) basis.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular no. 19 dated 27
December 2012, BRPD Circular no. 05 dated 29 May 2013 and BRPD Circular no. 16 dated 18 November
2014 a general provision at 0.25%-5% under different categories of unclassified (standard/SMA loans) should
be maintained regardless of objective evidence of impairment. And, specific provision for sub-standard loan,
doubtful loans and losses should be provided at 20%, 50% and 100% respectively for loans and advances
depending on the duration of overdue. Also a general provision at 1% should be provided for all off balance
sheet exposures. Such provision policies are not specifically in line with those prescribed by BAS 39.
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iv) Other comprehensive income:

BAS/BFRS: As per BAS 1 Other Comprehensive income is a component of financial statements or the elements
of Other Comprehensive Income are to be included in Single Comprehensive Income statements.

“Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued financial templates for the financial statements which would
be followed by all banks. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include
Other Comprehensive Income nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to be included in
Single Comprehensive Income Statements. As such the company does not prepare the other comprehensive
income statements of changes in equity.

v) Financial Instruments - presentations and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh bank guidelines categories, recognize, measure and present financial instruments
differently from those prescribed in BAS 39.As such some disclosure and presentation requirements of BFRS 7
and BAS 32 cannot be made in the accounts.

vi) REPO transactions

BAS/BFRS: When an entity sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to repurchase
the asset (or similar assets) at a fixed price on a future date (REPO or stock lending), the arrangement is
accounted for a deposit, and the underlying asset continues to be recognized in the entity’s financial statements.
This transaction will be treated as loan and the difference between selling price and repurchase price will be
treated as interest expense.

Bangladesh Bank: As per circulars/guidelines, when a bank sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters
in to an agreement to repurchase the asset (or similar assets) at a fixed price on a future date (REPO or stock
lending), the arrangement is accounted for as a normal sale transactions and the financial assets should be
derecognized in the sellers book and recognized in the buyers book.

vii) Financial guarantees:

BAS/BFRS: as per BAS 39 financial guarantees are contracts that require an entity to make specified payments
to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the term of debt instruments. Financial guarantee liabilities are recognized initially at their
fair value, and the initial fair value in amortized over the life of the financial guarantee. The financial guarantee
liability is subsequently carried at the higher of this amortized amount and the present value of any expected
payment under the guarantee has become probable. Financial guarantees are prescribed to be included within
other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular 14, 2003, financial guarantees such as L/C, L/G should be treated as
off balance items. No Liability is recognized for the guarantee except the cash margin.

viii) Cash & Cash equivalents
“BAS/BFRS: Cash & cash equivalents items should be reported as cash item as per BAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank : Some highly liquid assets such as money at call and short notice, T-bills, prize bonds are
not prescribed to be shown as cash and cash equivalents rather shown as face item in the balance sheet.
However, in the cash flow Statement, Money at call and short notice and prize bonds are shown as cash and
cash equivalents beside cash in hand, balance with BB and other banks.

ix) Non banking assets
BAS/BFRS: No indication of non banking assets is found in BFRSs.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003, there should exist a face item named non
banking assets.
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x) Cash flow statement

BAS/BFRS: As per BAS 7 Cash flow statement can be prepared either in direct method or in indirect method.
The presentation is selected to present these cash flows in a manner that is most appropriate for the business
or industry . The method selected is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14 dated 25 june 2003, cash flow should be a mixture of direct and indirect
method.

xi) BAS/BFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as cash and cash equivalents.
xii) Off Balance Sheet items

BAS/BFRS: No requirement of disclosure for off balance sheet items in any BFRS; hence there in is no
requirement of disclosure of off balance sheet items.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003, off balance sheet items e.g. L/C, L/G,
Acceptance should be disclosed separately on the face of balance sheet.

xiii) Disclosure of appropriation of profit

BAS/BFRS: There is no requirement to show appropriation of profit on the face of statement or comprehensive
income.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003, an appropriation of profit should be
disclosed on the face of profit and Loss Account.

xiv) Loans and Advance Net of Provision
BAS/BFRS: Loans and advances should be presented net of provision.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No.14 dated 25 June 2003, an appropriation of profit should be
presented separately as liability and cannot be netted off against loans and advances.

[Also refer to Note 2A(Il) Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs) and Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRSs)]

b) Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates
the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The accompanying
financial statements do not include any adjustments should the Bank be unable to continue as a going concern.

c) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Taka, which is the Bank's functional currency. Except as indicated,
figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

d) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recoghized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. The key item
which involve these judgments, estimates and assumptions are discussed below:

Impairment losses on loans and advances

In addition to the provision made for loans and advances based on the guideline of Bangladesh Bank, the
bank reviews its loans and advances portfolio on a monthly basis to assess whether a further allowance for
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2.2

2.3

impairment should be provided in the income statement. The judgments by the management is required in
the estimation of these amounts and such estimations are based on assumptions about a number of factors
though actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions.

e) Materiality and aggregation

Each material item considered by management as significant has been displayed separately in the financial
statements. No amounts has been set off unless the Bank has a legal right to set off the amounts and
intends to settle on net basis . Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted by
the relevant accounting standards.

f) Comparative information

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the bank and are consistent with those used in
the previous year. Comparative information is rearranged wherever necessary to conform with the current
presentation.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of BRAC Bank Limited and its
subsidiaries BRAC EPL Investments Limited, BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited, bKash Limited, BRAC Saajan
Exchange Limited and BRAC IT Services Limited made up to the end of the reporting period.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard
27: Consolidated financial statements and accounting for investments in subsidiaries. The consolidated
financial statements are prepared to a common reporting year ending 31 December 2014.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the bank has the power to govern the financial and operating policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights. A parent of a subsidiary
should present consolidated financial statements according to BAS-27: "Consolidated financial statements
and accounting for investments in subsidiaries". The financial statements of subsidiary are included in the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control effectively commences until the date that the
control effectively ceases.

Intra-company transactions, balances and intra-group gains on transaction between group companies are
eliminated.

Associates

An associate is an enterprise in which the investor has significant influence and which is neither a subsidiary
nor a joint venture of the investor (BAS-28: Accounting for Investments in Associates"). Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control over
those policies. Investment in associate is accounted for in consolidated financial statements under the "equity
method". Under the equity method, the investment is initially recorded at cost and the carrying amount is
increased or decreased to recognise the investor's share of the profits or losses of the investee after the date
of acquisition. Distributions received from an investee reduce the carrying amount of the investment.

Foreign Currency Translations

(a) Foreign currency transaction are translated into equivalents Taka (Functional currency) currency at spot
exchange rate at the date of transaction.

(b) Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Taka at mid rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date, except bills for collection, stock of travellers cheque and import bills for which the buying rates
are used on the date of transactions.

(c) Gains or losses arising (on monetary items) from fluctuation of exchange rates are recognised in profit and
loss account.
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2.4

2.5

2.5.1

2.5.2

Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

The Bank recognizes provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

No provision is recognized for-

a) Any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Bank; or

b) Any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because-

* Itis not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation; or

*  Areliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities. These are assessed continually and only that part
of the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is probable, is provided for
except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimate can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the recognition of
income that may never be realized.

Taxation

Income tax on profit for the year comprises current and deferred tax and is based on the applicable tax law in
Bangladesh. It is recognised in the income statement as tax expense.

Current Tax:

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, based on tax rates (and tax laws) which
are enacted at the reporting date, including any adjustment for tax payable in previous periods. Current tax for
current and prior periods is recognised as a liability (or asset) to the extent that it is unpaid (or refundable).

Provision for current income tax has been made @ 42.5% as prescribed in the Finance Act-2014 on the taxable
profit.

Deferred Tax:

The Bank accounted for deferred tax as per BAS - 12 "Income Taxes". Deferred tax is accounted for using
the comprehensive tax balance sheet method. It is generated by temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax base.

Deferred tax assets, including those related to the tax effects of income tax losses and credits available to be
carried forward, are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences or unused tax losses and credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. They are also recognised for
taxable temporary differences arising on investments and it is probable that temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets associated with these interests are recognised only to
the extent that it is probable that the temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future and there will
be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary difference.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period(s)
when the asset and liability giving rise to them are realised or settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. The measurement reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the bank, at the reporting date, recovers or settles
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
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2.6

2.7
271

2.7.2

Reporting period

These financial statements cover one calendar year from 01 January to 31 December 2014.
Assets and the basis of their valuation

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the Cash flow statements, cash and cash equivalents includes Cash in Hand
and Cash at Bank , highly liquid interest bearing investment/Securities with original maturities of less than
three month.

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with BAS-7 " Statement of Cash Flows". Cash flows from
operating activities have been presented at "Direct Method".

Investment

All investments securities are initially recognized at cost, including acquisition charges associated with the
investment. Premiums are amortized and discount accredited, using the effective yield method and are taken
to discount income. The valuation method of Marking to Market for investments used are:

Held to Maturity

Investments which have "fixed or determinable payments' and fixed maturity that the group has the positive
intent and ability to held to maturity, other than those that meet the definition of 'Held at amortized cost others'
are classified as held to maturity. These investment are subsequently measured at amortized cost, less any
provision for impairment in value. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium
in acquisition. Any gain or loss on such investments is recognized in the statement of income when the
investment is derecognized or impaired as per IAS -39 " Financial Instruments : Recognition and Measurement"

Held for Trading

Investment classified in this category are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing -in
short trading or if designated as such by the management. After initial recognition , investment are measured
at present value and any change in the fair value is recognized in the statement of income for the period in
which it arises. Transaction costs, if any, are not added to the value of investments at initial recognition.

Revaluation

According to DOS Circular no.-05, dated 26th May 2008, the HFT securities are revalued once each week using
Marking to Market concept and the HTM securities are amortized once a year according to Bangladesh Bank
guidelines. The HTM securities are also revaluated if they are reclassified to HFT category with the Board’s
approval.
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2.7.3

Value of Investments has been shown as under:

E Initial @ Measurement after !
Investment Class ' Recoghnition ! Recognition ' Recording of changes
Government Treasury Bills (HFT) Cost ' Marking to Market/ @ Loss to profit and loss a/c,
; ; fair value ' gain to revaluation reserve
Government Treasury Bills (HTM) E Cost E Amortized cost E Increased or decreased in
; ; ; value to equity.
Government Treasury Bonds (HFT) Cost Marking to Market/ ' Loss to profit and loss a/c,
fair value ' gain to revaluation reserve
Government Treasury Bonds (HTM) ! Cost ' Amortized cost ! Amortized Gain/ Loss to
; ; ; Revaluation reserve
Zero Coupon Bond E E None E None
Prize Bond & Other Bond E Cost E None E None
Debentures E Cost E At Cost Price E None
Un quoted Shares (ordinary) E Cost E Cost E -
Quoted shares (ordinary) Cost Lower of costor ! Loss to profit and loss A/c.
' market priceat !
' balance sheet date

Available for sales

Available for sales investments are non-derivative investments that are designated as available for sale or are
not classified as another category of financial assets. Unquoted securities whos fair value cannot reliably be
measured are carried at cost. All other available for sale investments are carried at fair value.

Loans and Advances

a) Interest on loans and advances is calculated daily on product basis but charged and accounted monthly
and quarterly on accrual basis.

b) Classification and provisioning for loans and advances is created based on the period of arrears by
following Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circulars No. 16 of 6 December 1998, 09 of 14 May 2001, 09 and 10
of 20 August 2005, 05 of 5 June 2006, 8 of August 07, 2007, 10 of 18 September 2007, 05 of 29th April
2008, 32 of 27 October 2010, 14 of 23 September 2012, 15 of 23 September 2012, 19 of 27 December
2012 and 05 of 29 May 2013 respectively. This is also reviewed by the management.

c) Intereston classified loans and advances is calculated as per BRPD circular No. 16 of 1998, 09 of 2001 and
10 of 2005 and recognized as income on realization.
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2.7.5.1

' Business Unit Rates of Provision
; ; Un-classified (UC) ; Classified ;
5 ; ' Special !  Sub- ;
£ ; ' Mention ! standard : Doubtful : Bad loan
R i Standard :Account(SMA): (SS) i () i (BL)
S i House building & loansfor | 2% 2% P 20% i 50% : 100%
' professionals ! !
' Other than house building & ! 5% ; 5% Co20% 50% ©100%
' professionals E ! : 5 :
Loans to BHs/ MBs against share ! 2% ; 2% Co20% 50% © 100%
etc. E E E E E
Small and medium enterprise . 025% i 025%z i 20% 50% © 100%
Short term Agri/Micro credit o 25% 2.5% 5% 5% © 100%
All others bo1% 1% L 20% ¢ 50% ¢ 100%
Off Balance Sheet ; 1% ; - - - -

d) Loans and advances are written off to the extent that (i) there is no realistic prospect of recovery, (ii) and
against which legal cases are filed and classified as bad loss as per BRPD Circular 02 dated January 13,
2002 and 13 dated November 07, 2013. These write off however, will not undermine/affect the claim
amount againstthe borrower. Detailed memorandum records for all such write off accounts are meticulously
maintained and followed up.

Leases

Lease of assets where the group has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Leases in which a significant portion of the risk and rewards of ownership are retained by
another party, the lessor are classified as operation lease.

The Bank as Lessor

Amount due from lessees under finance lease are recorded as receivables at the amount of the Bank's net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant
periodic rate of return on the Bank's net investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

The Bank as Lessee

In compliance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) - 17 "Lease", cost of assets acquired under
finance lease along with obligation there against have been accounted for as assets & liabilities respectively of
the company, and the interest elements has been charged as expenses.

Assets held under finance leases are recognized as non-current assets of the Bank at their fair value at the date
of commencement of the lease or lower at the present value of minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liabilities to the lessor is included in the Balance Sheet as finance lease obligation. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly against income.

Property, plant & equipments
a) Recognition

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipments (Fixed assets) shall be recognized as an asset if, and
only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipments have been accounted for at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost
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b)

c)

d)

includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs of enhancement of existing assets are recognised as a separate asset, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the bank and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Profit & Loss account
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation is charged on straight-line basis. In case of acquisition of fixed
assets, Depreciation has been charged from the following month of acquisition, whereas no depreciation
on assets disposed off has been charged from the month of disposal. Asset category wise depreciation
rates are as follows:

. BRAC | BRACEPL | B';’:gcip"§ B.Kash | BRACIT | si':.A;
Category of assets: | Bank | Investments Lo, . Services )

. ! .  Brokerage ! Limited @ | . . Exchange

' Limited ' Limited ' Limited ' ' Limited ! Limited
Fumiture & fiture 0% i 10%-20% | 12.5% i 10% i 10% i 10%
Leasehold Building 25% - : - : - : - : -
Office equipments _ _ : 20% . 10%-20% 20% 20% 10% -
_IT_gg_u_i_p_r_n_g[\:c_s_—_!—I_gfdware 20% 25% 25% 20% 33% 10%
IT equipments - Software ; = 33% . 33% . 33% 20% - -
_M_qt_o_r_ y!e_r]i_c_lfe_s_ _____ 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% -
Office Decoration i T 15% 15% ' . g
Aif_(_)ooler & Ceiling Fan - ' 20% 20% ' - 20% -
Building & other E - E 5% E 2% E - E - E -
construction SR S S S S
Generator & Multimedia - E - E - E - r20% -
Projector : 5 5 5 g 5
Server : - : - 5 - Coo- 1 20% -

Gain or Loss on disposal of Fixed Assets:

Sale price of fixed assets are determined on the basis of fair value of the assets. Gain or loss on sale of
assets are recognized in profit & loss account as per provision of BAS 16 Property plant & equipments.

Revaluation

The fair value of land & building is usually its market value. This value is determined by appraisal, normally
undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.

The fair value of items of plant & equipment is usually their market value, determined by appraisal.

The frequency of revaluation depends upon the movements in the fair value of the items of property, plant
& equipment being revalued.

Increases in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation is credited to shareholders equity under the
heading of revaluation surplus. Decreases in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation is recognised
as an expense. However, a revaluation decrease is charged directly against any related revaluation surplus
to the extent that the decrease does not exceed the amount held in the revaluation surplus in respect of
that same assets.
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e)

Impairment

If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
should be reduced to its recoverable amount. That reduction is an impairment loss. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expenses in the income statement.

Others

Useful life and method of depreciation of property plant & equipment are reviewed periodically. As useful
lives of assets do not differ significantly from that previously estimated, Bank Management does not
consider to revalue its assets by the meantime.

As per Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) - 17 "Lease", all fixed assets taken on lease has been
accounted for as finance lease whereas those were being recognized as operating lease in the earlier
years.

2.7.5.2 Intangible assets

2.7.6

2.7.7

2.8
28.1

a)

b)

c)

Goodwill

Goodwill that arises upon the acquisition of subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. Acquisitions
of Minority interest (Non-controlling interests) are accounted for as transactions with equity holders in
their capicity as equity holders and therefore no goodwill is recognised as a result of such transactions.
Subsequently Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Softwares

Software acquired by the Bank is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Subsequent expenditure on software assets is capitalised only when it increases future
economic benefits embodied in specific asset to which it relates. All expenditure is expensed as incurred.
Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the
software, from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of
consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated useful life of software
is three to five years. Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial
year-end and adjusted if appropiate.

License

Value of the license is recognised at cost and since it has an indefinite useful life it is not amortized. The
value of the license is not measued at fair value.

Other assets

Other assets include all other financial assets and include interest, fees and other unrealised income receivable,
Prepaid interest expenses on Interest First Fixed Deposits, advance for operating and capital expenditure,
security deposits and stocks of stationery & stamps etc.

Stock

Stocks are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined by using weighted average method.

Liabilities & provisions

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions & agents

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents include interest-bearing borrowings redeemable
at call, on-demand and short-term deposits lodged for periods of less than 6 months. These items are brought
to account at the gross value of the outstanding balance.
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2.8.2

2.8.3

2.9

2.9.1

2.9.2

2.9.3

29.4

2.9.5

Deposits

Deposits include non interest-bearing current deposit redeemable at call, interest bearing on-demand and
short-term deposits, savings deposit and term deposit lodged for periods from 3 months to 12 years. These
items are brought to account at the gross value of the outstanding balance.

Other Liabilities

Other liabilities comprise items such as provision for loans and advances, provision for taxes, interest payable,
interest suspense, accrued expenses. Other liability is recognised in the balance sheet according to the
guideline of Bangladesh bank, BAS & BFRS, Income Tax Ordinance-1984 and internal policies of the bank.
Provisions and accrued expenses are recognized in the financial statement when the bank has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Capital and Shareholders' Equity
Capital Management

The Bank has a capital management process in place to measure, deploy and monitor its available capital and
assess its adequacy. This capital management process aims to achieve four major objectives: exceed regulatory
thresholds and meet longer-term internal capital targets, maintain strong credit ratings, manage capital levels
commensurate with the risk profile of the Bank and provide the Bank’s shareholders with acceptable returns.

Capital is managed in accordance with the Board-approved Capital Management Planning from time to time.
Senior management develop the capital strategy and oversee the capital management planning of the Bank.
The Bank’s Finance, Treasury and Risk Management department are key in implementing the Bank’s capital
strategy and managing capital. Capital is managed using both regulatory capital measures and internal matrix.

Paid up share capital

Paid up share capital represents total amount of shareholder capital that has been paid in full by the ordinary
shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are
entitled to vote at shareholders’ meetings. In the event of a winding-up of the Company, ordinary shareholders
rank after all other shareholders and creditors and are fully entitled to any residual proceeds of liquidation.

Preference Share Capital

Preference Shares are those share which give their holders an entitlement to a fixed dividend but which do not
usually carry voting rights.

Share Premium

Share premium is the capital that the bank raises upon issuing shares that is in excess of the nominal value of
the shares. The Share Premium shall be utilized in accordance with provisions of section 57 of the Companies
Act, 1994 and as directed by the Securities and Exchange Commission in this respect.

Statutory reserve

Transfer to the Statutory reserve has been maintained @ 20% of Profit Before Tax in accordance with provisions
of section 24 of the Banking Companies Act, 1991. This is mandatory until such reserve is equal to the paid up
capital together with amount in the share premium account.

Revaluation reserve

Revaluation reserve represents revaluation on Treasury bond (HFT and HTM) in accordance with the DOS
Circular no.-05, dated 26th May 2008.
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2.10.1 Employee Benefits

2.10.2

Provident Fund (Defined Contribution Plan)

A "Defined Contribution Plan" is a post employement benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contribution
into a seperate entity and will have no legal constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Provident fund
benefits are given to the staff of the bank in accordance with the registered Provident fund rules. The
commissioner of Income Tax, Large Tax Payers Unit, Dhaka has approved the Provident Fund as a recognized
fund within the meaning of section 2(52) read with the provisions of part - B of the First Schedule of Income
Tax Ordinance 1984. The recognition took effect from 1st January 2003. The fund is operated by a Board of
Trustees consisting of 09 (nine) members of the bank. All confirmed employees of the bank are contributing
10% of their basic salary as subscription of the fund. The bank also contributes equal amount of the employees'
contribution to the fund. Interest earned from the investments is credited to the members' account on half
yearly basis. Members are eligible to get both the contributions after 05 (five) years of continuous service from
the date of their membership.

Gratuity Fund (Defined Benefit Plan)

Gratuity fund benefits are given to the staff of the bank in accordance with the approved Gratuity fund rules.
National Board of Revenue has approved the Gratuity fund as a recognized Gratuity fund on 6th March 2006.
The fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting of 8 (eight) members of the bank. Employees are entitled
to Gratuity benefit after completion of minimum 05 (five) years of service in the Company. The Gratuity is
calculated on the basis of last basic pay and is payable at the rate of one month's basic pay for every completed
year of service. Gratuity fund is a "Defined Benefit Plan" and contribution to Gratuity Fund is measured through
the result of acturial valuation of the fund. "BRAC Bank Employee Gratuity Fund" is a funded Gratuity Fund.

Worker's Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)

Consistent with the industry practice and in accordance with the Banking Companies Act, 1991, no provision
has been made for WPPF.

Other Employee Benefits
Security Fund

The objective of the fund to provide death or permanent disability benefits to its confirmed employees and
on their families with a sum equal to 36 times of the last drawn basic salary to the nominee. The Bank
contributes to this fund at a predetermined rate which equals to Tk.5 for each Taka one thousand of last basic
salary per staff per year. There shall be at least 7 (seven) members of Management Committee to manage
the fund. The Managing Director & CEO of the Bank will be the chairperson of this committee and other 6 (six)
members are nominated from the regular category staff.

Welfare Fund

The objective of the Employees’ Welfare Fund is to provide regular category employees from Junior Officer to
Senior Principal Officer of the BRAC Bank incurring severe accidents during official job, extended illness (not
less than 3 months), Education for Children; Marriage of Children which costs would not be affordable by the
employee and which are not covered by any other means. All regular confirmed employees of the bank shall
contribute monthly to the Fund according to the designation. The sum subscribed monthly from salaries of
employees shall be credited separately in an “Employee Welfare Fund” as a liability of the Bank . There shall
be at least 7 (seven) members Management Committee to manage the fund. The Managing Director & CEO of
the Bank will be the chairperson of this committee and other 6 (six) members are nominated from the regular
category staff.

Hospitalization Insurance

The Bank has introduced a health insurance scheme to its confirmed employees and their respective
dependants at rates provided in the health insurance coverage policy.
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Incentive bonus

BRAC bank started a incentive bonus scheme for its employees. 4% of net profit before tax is given to the
employees in every year as incentive bonus. This bonus amount is being distributed among the employees
based on their performance. The bonus amount is paid annually, normally by the 1st quarter of the every
following year and the costs are accounted for in the period to which it relates.

Annual leave

The provision for leave fare represents the current outstanding liability to employees at the Balance Sheet date.
Leave Fare Assistance is a non-recurring benefit for all permanent employees of the Bank who are entitled to
annual leave. According to Bangladesh Bank policy all permanent employees have to avail 15 consecutive days
of mandatory leave and LFA will be given in this leave period.

Subsidized Scheme - Staff Loan

Personal, House building and car loan is provided to the permanent staff at a subsidized rate. Criteria and
details of types wise staff loan is given below:

Personal Loan: A permanent staff completing 1 year of service can avail personal loan taking approval from
department head and head of HR.

House building Loan: A permanent staff completing 5 year of service can avail house building loan taking
approval from department head and head of HR.

Car Loan: All staff at job grade from PO can avail staff car loan taking approval from department head and head
of Credit.

Revenue Recognition
Interest Income

In terms of provision of Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS -18) on revenue and disclosures in the financial
statements of the Bank, the interest receivable is recognized on an accruals basis. Interest on loans and
advances ceases to be taken into income when such advances are classified, kept in interest suspense
account. Interest on classified advances is accounted for on a realisation basis.

Investment Income

Income on investments is recognized on an accruals basis. Investment income includes interest on Treasury
bills, treasury bonds, zero coupon, shares, debentures and fixed deposit with other banks.

Income on Bills purchased & Discounted

Income on Bills purchased & Discounted is recognised upon realisation since there is no uncertainty as to its
realization and accrued on a monthly basis.

Interest & fees receivable on credit cards

Interest & fees receivable on credit cards are recognized on an accruals basis. Interest and fees cease to be
taken into income when the recovery of interest & fees is in arrear for over three months. Thereafter, interest
& fees are accounted for on realisation basis.

Fees & Commission Income

The Bank earn fees & commission from a diverse range of services provided to its customers. This include fees
& commission income arising on financial and other services provided by the bank including trade finance,
credit cards, debit cards, passport endorsement, visa processing, student service, loan processing, loan
syndication, locker facilities and SMS banking etc. Fees & commission income arises on services rendered by
the Bank are recognized on a realization basis.
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Dividend income on Shares
Dividend income from shares is recognized when our right to receive the dividend is established.
Gain or loss on sale of property, plant and equipment

The gain or loss on the disposal of premises and equipment is determined as the difference between the
carrying amount of the assets at the time of disposal and the proceeds of disposal, and is recognized as an
item of other income in the year in which the significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the
buyer.

Interest Paid and other expenses

In terms of provision of the Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) -1 "Presentation of Financial Statements”,
interest paid and other expenses are recognized on an accruals basis.

Earning Per Share

Earning per Share (EPS) has been computed by dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number of
Ordinary Shares outstanding as on 31st December, 2014 as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) - 33
"Earning Per Share" .

Basic earnings

This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. Net profit after tax less preference
dividend has been considered as fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of
ordinary shares issued during the year multiplied by a time weighted factor. The time weighting factor is the
number of days the specific shares are outstanding as a proportion of the total number of days in the year.

The basis of computation of number of shares is in line with the provisions of BAS 33 " Earnings per share".
The logic behind this basis is, that the bonus shares are issued to the existing shareholders without any
consideration, and therefore , the number of shares outstanding is increased without an increase in resources
generating new earnings. In contrast, other shares were issued against consideration in cash or in kind, and
accordingly there is an increase in recourses generating new earnings. Therefore, the total number of shares
issued in 2014 has been multiplied by a time weighting factor which is the number of days the specific shares
were outstanding as a proportion of total number of days in the period.

Diluted earnings per share

No diluted earning per share is required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution during
the year under review.

Statement of Liquidity

The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual maturity
term as per the following basis:

a) Balances with other bank & financial institutions, money at call & short notice etc. are on the basis of their
maturity term.

b) Investments are on the basis of their residual maturity term.
c) Loans & advances are on the basis of their repayment/ maturity schedule.
d) Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful life.

e) Other assets are on the basis of their adjustment.
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2.15

2.16

f)  Borrowing from other banks, financial institutions and agents as per their maturity/ repayment term

g) Deposits & other accounts are on the basis of their maturity term and behavioral past trend.

h) Other long term liability on the basis of their maturity term.
1) Provisions & other liabilities are on the basis of their settlement.

Dividend

Dividend on ordinary shares are recognised as a liability and deducted from retained earnings when they are

approved by the shareholders in the annual general meeting.

Dividend on ordinary shares for the year that are recommended by the directors after the balance sheet date
for approval of the shareholders at the Annual General meeting are disclosed in note- 45.5 (a) to the Financial

statements.

Reconciliation of inter-bank/inter-branch account

Books of accounts with regard to interbank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) are reconciled on a
monthly basis and there are no material differences which may affect the financial statements significantly.

Un-reconciled entries in case of inter-branch transactions as on the reporting date are not material.

Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting standard (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard

(BFRS)
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Ref. Status
Reporting Standard (BFRS)
Presentation of Financial Statements BAS-1 Applied
Inventories BAS-2 Applied
Cash Flow Statements BAS-7 Applied
Net profit or loss for the period, Errors and Changes in Accounting Policies BAS-8 Applied
Events after Balance Sheet date. BAS-10 Applied
Construction Contracts BAS-11 Not Applicable
Income taxes BAS-12 Applied
Segment Reporting BAS-14 Applied
Property Plant & Equipments BAS-16 Applied
Leases BAS-17 Applied
Revenue BAS-18 Applied
Employee Benefits BAS-19 Applied
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government BAS-20 Not Applicable
Assistance
The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchanges Rate. BAS-21 Applied
Borrowing Cost BAS-23 Applied
Related party Disclosures BAS-24 Applied
Accounting for Investment BAS-25 Applied
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans BAS-26 Applied
Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting for Investments in BAS-27 Applied
subsidiaries
Accounting for Investment in Associates BAS-28 Applied
Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures BAS-31 Not Applicable
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Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Ref. Status
Reporting Standard (BFRS)

Financial Instruments: Presentation BAS-32 Applied
Earning Per Share BAS-33 Applied
Interim Financial Reporting BAS-34 Applied
Impairments of Assets BAS-36 Applied
Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets BAS-37 Applied
Intangible Assets BAS-38 Applied
Financial Instruments: Recognition & Measurement BAS-39 Applied
Investment property BAS-40 Applied
Agriculture BAS-41 Not Applicable
First-time adoption of International financial Reporting Standards BFRS-1 Not applicable
Shares Based Payment BFRS-2 Not applicable
Business combination BFRS-3 Not applicable
Non-current assets Held for Sale and Discounted operations BFRS-5 Not applicable
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources BFRS-6 Not applicable
Financial Instruments: Disclosures BFRS-7 Applied
Operating Segments BFRS-8 Applied

Reason for departure of BAS / BFRS:

The central Bank of Bangladesh (’Bangladesh Bank™) as regulator to the Banking Industry has issued a
number of circulars/directives which are not consistent with the requirements specified in the BAS/BFRS as
referred above.IN such cases the bank has followed the regulatory requirements specified by the Bangladesh

Bank.

New and amended standards and interpretations not yet adapted by the group and the company

A number of new standards amendments to standards and interpretation are effective for annual periods
beginning from 1 January 2015 or later, and have not been applied in preparing these consolidated financial
statements. None of these is expected to have a significant effect on the consolidated financial statements of
the Group and the Bank. Although International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has issued a new standard
(IFRS 9) along with related amendments to existing standards (IAS/BAS 32,39) but none of these has been
adopted and/or endorsed locally as BAS/BFRS and such any possible impact could not be determined.

Regulatory & Legal Compliance

The Bank complied with the requirements of following regulatory & legal authorites:

a) The Banking Companies Act, 1991
b) The Companies Act, 1994

¢) Rules & Regulations Issued by Bangladesh Bank.

d) Banglades Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Banglades Securities & Exchange Ordinance 1969,
Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Act 1993, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission IPO Rules

2006.
e) The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

f) The Value Added Tax Act, 1991
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2.18.1

2.18.2

Risk Management

The possibility of losses, financial or otherwise is defined as risk. The assets and liabilities of BRAC Bank
Limited is managed so as to minimize, to the degree prudently possible, the Bank’s exposure to risk, while at
the same time attempting to provide a stable and steadily increasing flow of net interest income, an attractive
rate of return on an appropriate level of capital and a level of liquidity adequate to respond to the needs of
depositors and borrowers and earnings enhancement opportunities.

These objectives are accomplished by setting in place a planning, control and reporting process, the key
objective of which is the coordinated management of the Bank’s assets and liabilities, current banking laws
and regulations, as well as prudent and generally acceptable banking practices.

The risk management of the bank covers 5 (five) Core risk areas of banking i.e. a. Credit Risk Management, b.
Foreign Exchange Risk Management, c. Asset liability Management, and d. Prevention of Money Laundering
and e. Internal Control & Compliance as per BRPD circular No. 17 of 07 October, 2003.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is most simply defined as the potential that a bank borrower or counterparty will fail to meet its
obligations in accordance with agreed terms and conditions. The goal of credit risk management is to maximize
a bank’s risk-adjusted rate of return by maintaining credit risk exposure within acceptable parameters.

Considering the key elements of Credit Risk the bank has segregated duties of the officers/ executives involved
in credit related activities. Separate division for Corporate, SME, Retail and Credit Cards have been formed
which are entrusted with the duties of maintaining effective relationship with the customers, marketing of
credit products, exploring new business opportunities etc. For transparency in the operations during the entire
credit year i. Credit Approval Team, ii. Asset Operations Department, iii. Recovery Unit, and iv. Impaired Asset
Management have been set up.

In credit management process, Sales Teams of the above-mentioned business units book the customers; the
Credit Division does thorough assessment before approving the credit facility; the risk assessment included
borrower risk analysis, financial analysis, industry analysis, and historical performance of the customer. Asset
Operations Department ensures compliance of all legal formalities, completion of all documentation, security
of the proposed credit facility and finally disburses the amount. The Sales Team reports to the Managing
Director & CEO through their line; the Credit Division reports to the Managing Director & CEO, while the Asset
Operations Department reports to the Deputy Managing Director. The above arrangement has not only ensured
segregation of duties and accountability but also helps in minimizing the risk of compromise with quality of the
credit portfolio.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign exchange risk is defined as the potential change in profit/loss due to change in market prices. Today’s
financial institutions engage in activities starting from imports, exports and remittances involving basic foreign
exchange and money market to complex structured products. Within the Bank, the Treasury department is
vested with the responsibility to measure and minimize the risk associated with bank’s assets and liabilities.

All treasury functions are clearly demarcated between treasury front office and back office. The front office
is involved only in dealing activities and the back office is responsible for all related support and monitoring
functions. Treasury front and back office personnel are guided as per BB core risk management and their job
description. They are barred from performing each other’s job. As mentioned in the previous section, ‘Treasury
Front Office’ and ‘Treasury Back Office’ has separate and independent reporting lines to ensure segregation of
duties and accountability but also helps minimize the risk of compromise.

Dealing room is equipped with Reuter’s information, a voice screens recorder for recording deals taking place
over the telephone. Counter party limit is set by the Credit Committee and monitored by Head of treasury.
Trigger levels are set for the dealers, Chief Dealer and head of Treasury. Any increase to trigger limit of the head
of Treasury requires approval from the MANCOM.
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2.18.3

2.18.4

2.18.5

2.18.6

Before entering into any deal with a counter party, a dealer ensures they have knowledge about the counter
party’s dealing style, product mix and assess whether the customer is dealing in an appropriate manner.

Asset Liability Management

Changes in market liquidity and or interest rate exposes Bank’s business to the risk of loss, which may, in
extreme cases, threaten the survival of the institution. Thus it is essential that the level of balance sheet risks
are effectively managed, appropriate policies and procedures are established to control and limit these risks
and proper resources are available for evaluating and controlling these risks. The Asset Liability Committee
(ALCO) of the bank monitors Balance Sheet risk and liquidity risks of the Bank.

Asset liability Committee (ALCO) reviews the country’s overall economic position, Bank’s Liquidity position, ALM
Ratios, Interest Rate Risk, Capital Adequacy, Deposit Advanced Growth, Cost of Deposit & yield on Advance, F.E.
Gap, Market Interest Rate, Loan loss provision adequacy and deposit and lending pricing strategy.

Prevention of Money Laundering

In recognition of the fact that financial institutions are particularly vulnerable to be used by money launderers.
BRAC Bank has established a Anti Money Laundering Policy. The purpose of the Anti Money Laundering Policy
is to provide a guideline within which to comply with the laws and regulations regarding money laundering both
at country and international levels and thereby to safeguard the bank from potential compliance, financial and
reputational risks. KYC procedures have been set up with address verification. As apart of monitoring account
transaction-the estimated transaction profile and high value transactions are being reviewed electronically.
Training has been taken as a continuous process for creating/developing awareness among the officers.

Internal Control & Compliance

Internal Control is the mechanism to ensure smooth operations of the Bank on an ongoing basis based on
compliance with applicable rules and regulations. The primary objective of Internal Control & Compliance is
to help the Bank perform better and add value through use of its resources. Through Internal Control system,
Bank identifies its weaknesses associated with the process and adopts appropriate measures to overcome
that. It objectively examines:

* Efficiency and effectiveness of activities (performance objectives).
* Reliability, completeness and timelines of financial and management information (information objectives).
* Compliance with applicable laws and regulations (compliance objectives).

Internal audit team undertakes periodical comprehensive, special, spot and surprise audit & inspection
on branches, SME unit offices and departments at Head Office. Monitoring & Compliance team ensures
monitoring, compliance of internal and statutory requirement as well as conducts investigation. Internal
Control & Compliance also reviews financial, operational activities of the bank to ensure the correctness
of the financial information maintained in various systems.

The Board Audit Committee reviews the Audit, Inspection, Investigation and compliance & monitoring
reports periodically.

Information and communication technology

BRAC Bank follows the guideline stated in BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23 October 2005 regarding "Guideline
on Information and Communication Technology for Scheduled Banks" and BRPD Circular No. 21 dated 20 May
2010 "Guideline on ICT Security:

IT management deals with IT policy documentation, internal IT audit, training and insurance.

IT operation management covers the dynamics of technology operation management including change
management, asset management, operating environment procedures management. The objective is to achieve
the highest levels of technology service quality by minimum operational risk.
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Physical security involves providing environmental safeguards as well as controlling physical access to
equipment and data.

In order to ensure that information assets are protected against risk, there are controls over:
a) Password control

b) User ID maintenance

c) Input control

d) Network security

e) Data encryption

f)  Virus protection

g) Internet and e-mail

The Business Continuity Plan (BCP) is formulated to cover operational risks and taking into account the potential
for wide area disasters, data center disasters and the recovery plan. The BCP takes into account the backup
and recovery process. Keeping this into consideration this covers BCP, Disaster Recovery Plan and Backup/
Restore Plan.

Internal Audit

Internal audit function plays a crucial role in ongoing assessment and maintenance of internal control, risk
management and governance in banks. BRAC Bank has a strong Internal Audit team comprised of four units
to carry out audit activities, namely - Head Office Audit, Retail Audit, SME Audit and Technology Audit. Internal
Audit team conducts comprehensive, spot, surprise audits in various Branches, SME Service Centres, SME
Krishi Branches, SME Unit Offices, Departments, Divisions of Head Office and subsidiaries of BRAC Bank
Limited. Internal auditors use standard approach to determine their respective work plans and actions. Various
issues, observations, lapses are identified and shared with the respective stakeholders on regular basis. Board
Audit Committee periodically reviews the audit reports. Audit team also monitors the audit observations and
ensures recommendations are implemented against agreed time line. Internal Audit works with the process
team to update the processes and helps to prevent fraud and operational losses. Internal Audit works closely
with regulators and external auditor to ensure compliance with applicable rules and regulations.

Fraud & Forgery

Now a day’s fraud and forgery appears in diverse form. To prevent fraud & forgery, BRAC Bank Limited established
a department namely “Investigation, Monitoring & Compliance” to deal with such kind of incidences. This wing
exclusively deals with all kinds of fraud and forgery and act independently as the first contact point/ information
unit where internal & external fraud & forgery incidences are investigated and reviewed. To protect the bank
and its stakeholder’s interest, “Investigation, Monitoring & Compliance” Unit performs thorough investigation
to identify the perpetrator & the root cause of the reported incident. As a counteractive course of action,
preventive and corrective measures are recommended to the business/functional unit to take necessary
action relating to process improvement, recovery of misappropriated amount, adjustment of the operational
loss and to take appropriate action against the perpetrator. The investigation reports are also place to the
Board Audit Committee for their direction and guidance. This wing also makes sure of the implementation of
the recommendations as made in the investigation report by performing follow up audit quarterly. All fraud &
forgery which were identified in 2014 are also duly reported to the Central Bank on a quarterly basis.

Enterprise Risk Management (ERM)

BRAC Bank Limited, the fastest growing bank in Bangladesh, is concerned regarding risky areas, which are
being identified by the Risk Management department.

The Management under the guidance of the Board of Directors has developed an Enterprise Risk Management
Policy for submission of a formal report to the Board Audit Committee on quarterly basis.
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Primary Objectives:
Maximize earnings and return on capital within acceptable and controllable levels of the key risk areas.
Provide for growth that is sound, profitable and balanced without sacrificing the quality of service.

Manage and maintain a policy and procedures that are consistent with the short and long term strategic
goals of the Board of Directors.

Development of ERM policy

The MANCOM approved the ERM policy, which contains the guidelines for reporting to the Risk Management
Committee. The ERMC has twelve members. Head of Risk Management, the Managing Director, Head of
Retail, Head of SME, Head of Credit, Head of Treasury, Head of Financial Administration, Head of HR, Head of
Corporate Banking, Head of SRS, Head of External Affaires and Head of Impaired Assets Management. Head
of Risk Management chairs the committee.

The policy provides guidelines & templates to the respective departments and units for producing the
information on risky and vulnerable areas for the organization. ERMC scrutinize and analyze the information
and parameterize it according to the sensitivity and vulnerability.

The ERMC meet on 15th of every month. The committee discuss the various issues raised relating to the
previous month and updates the same provided by units reported to Risk Management department in the
prescribed formats by 7th of the current month. The units qualify the specific risk according to the matrix
provided by Bangladesh Bank. The meeting is minuted, which is reviewed by the Board Audit Committee on
quarterly basis.

Outcome of ERMC:
Vulnerable areas of the Bank are being identified
Appropriate plan and initiatives are taken to mitigate and minimize the risk.

Follow up and monitoring are being done on the overall position of the bank regarding mitigation and
minimization of risky areas.

Upgrading the “Leading Key Risk Indicator” and DCFCLs are developing gradually through inclusion and
exclusion item.

Implementation of BASEL-1l & 11

To cope up with the international best practices and to make the bank’s capital shock absorbent Guidelines
on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (RBCA) for banks’ (Revised regulatory capital framework in line with Basel
II) was introduced from January 01, 2009 as a parallel run with BRPD Circular No. 10, dated November 25,
2002 (Basel 1). At the end of parallel run, Basel Il regime started from January 01, 2010 and the guidelines
on RBCA came fully into force with its subsequent supplements/revisions. Instructions regarding Minimum
Capital Requirement (MCR), Adequate Capital and Disclosure requirement as stated in the guidelines had to
be followed by all scheduled banks for the purpose of statutory compliance. According to the BRPD circular
no-09 dated 31st December 2008 and subsequent updates on BRPD circular no-10, 12, 24, 35 dated 10th
March 2010, 29th March 2010, 3rd August 2010, 29th December 2010 and BRPD circular letter no-08, dated
July 23, 2012 Basel-Il framework has three main components referred to as pillars:

i. Pillar | addresses minimum capital requirement.

ii. Pillar Il elaborates the process for assessing the overall capital adequacy aligned with risk profile of a bank
as well as capital growth plan.

iii. Finally, Pillar Il gives a Framework of public disclosure on the position of a bank's risk profiles, capital
adequacy, and risk management system.

Basel - Il is to be calculated both on separate financial statements (SOLO) basis and Consolidated basis and
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both are submitted to Bangladesh Bank accordingly.

We have fully complied to all the directives provided by the Central bank from time to time, starting from
Pillar 1, Il and Il reporting requirements to periodic Stress Testing activity etc. Formation of Basel Steering
Committee chaired by the Deputy Managing Director of the bank help us to ensure supreme governance and
strict regimentation at execution level.

Nonetheless, in December 2014 Bangladesh Bank issued "Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for banks
in line with Basel lll". Here the reforms are the response of Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (BCBS)
to improve the banking sector’s ability to absorb shocks arising from financial and economic stress, whatever
the source, thus reducing the risk of spillover from the financial sector to the real economy. To ensure smooth
transition to Basel lll, appropriate transitional arrangements have been provided for meeting the minimum
Basel lll capital ratios, full regulatory adjustments to the components of capital etc. Consequently, Basel lll
capital regulations would be fully implemented as on January 1, 2019.

Off Balance Sheet Items

Under general banking transactions, liabilities against acceptance, endorsements, and other obligations and
bills against which acceptance has been given and claims exists there against, have been shown as Off Balance
Sheet items. Provision for off balance sheet items is made as per BRPD circular No. 8 of 7th August 2007 and
10 of September 18, 2007.

Accounting for Changes in Accounting Estimates

BAS - 8 states that the effect of a change in an accounting estimate is to be applied prospectively by inclusion
in the current accounting preiod and, if relevant, in future accounting period. The carrying amount of assets,
liabilities, or equity may be changed following a change in accounting estimates in the period of the change.

As per BAS - 16 "Property plant & equipment" (para 61) any changes in the depreication method shall be
accounted for as a changes in an accounting estimate in accordance with BAS - 8.

During the year, BRAC Bank Limited changed its depreciation method for depreciating Property, plant
& equipment (Annex - D). Management takes the view that this policy provides reliable and more relevant
information because it deals more accurately with the components of Property, plant and equipment and is
based on up-to-date values.

General:

a) Figures appearing in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

b) Figures of previous year have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to conform to the current
year's presentation.

c) The expenses, irrespective of capital or revenue nature, accrued / due but not paid have been provided for
in the books of the accounts.
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3.1

3.1.2

3.13

Section -Two : Notes to the Balance Sheet

Cash

A. Cash in hand:

Local currency
Foreign currency

B. Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank(s):

Local currency
Foreign currency

Sonali Bank as agent of Bangladesh Bank (local
currency)

2014 2013
Taka Taka
On-Shore Off-shore Total

7,430,892,480 - 7,430,892,480 8,472,453,170
127,119,622 - 127,119,622 53,024,694
7,558,012,102 - 7,558,012,102 8,525,477,864
8,673,326,399 - 8,673,326,399 7,427,040,066
50,702,525 22,459,941 73,162,466 297,412,664
8,724,028,924 22,459,941 8,746,488,865 7,724,452,730
784,665,500 - 784,665,500 911,484,433
9,508,694,424 22,459,941 9,531,154,365 8,635,937,163
17,066,706,526 22,459,941 17,089,166,467 17,161,415,027

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) have been calculated and maintained in accordance with section 33 of The
Banking Companies Act, 1991 and BRPD circular no. 11 and 12, dated August 25, 2005, MPD circular no. 1 and 2, dated May 4, 2010, MPD
circular no. 4 and 5, dated December 1, 2010 and MPD circular no. 1, dated June 23, 2014.

The statutory Cash Reserve Requirement on the Bank's time and demand liabilities at the rate 6.5% has been calculated and maintained with
Bangladesh Bank in current account and 19.5% Statutory Liquidity Ratio, including CRR, on the same liabilities has also been maintained in the
form of treasury bills, bonds and debentures including FC balance with Bangladesh Bank. Both the reserves are maintained by the Bank, as shown

below:
Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) :

Required reserve
Actual reserve maintained (as per Bangladesh Bank statement)

8,539,816,532
8,751,332,167

7,658,090,904
7,649,494,483

Surplus/ (deficit) 211,515,635 (8,596,421)
Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) :
Required reserve (Including CRR) 25,619,449,592 24,250,621,196
Actual reserve maintained (Including CRR) (Note: 3.1.3) 35,727,127,105 35,939,300,199
Surplus/ (Deficit) 10,107,677,513 11,688,679,003
Held for Statutory Liquidity Ratio
Cash in hand (Note: 3) 7,558,012,102 8,525,477,864
Balance with Bangladesh Bank as per statement 8,751,332,167 7,649,494,483
Balance with Sonali Bank as per statement 754,775,000 881,504,316
Government securities 18,663,007,836 18,882,823,537
35,727,127,105 35,939,300,200
Consolidated Cash
A. Cash in hand:
BRAC Bank Limited 7,558,012,102 8,525,477,864
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. 60,580 43,964
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. 948,703 161,996
bkash Limited 1,019,801 1,069,537
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd. 103,923 84,150
BRAC IT Services Limited 24,253 3,751
7,560,169,362 8,526,841,262
B. Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank(s):
BRAC Bank Limited 9,531,154,365 8,635,937,163
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. - -
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. - -
bkash Limited - -
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd. - -
BRAC IT Services Limited -
9,531,154,365 8,635,937,163
17,091,323,727 17,162,778,425
Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions
On-Shore Off-shore Total
A. Inside Bangladesh
(Note: 4.1) 23,483,319,659 - 23,483,319,659 8,916,887,987
B. Outside Bangladesh
(Note: 4.2) 9,746,052,814 3,210,920,712 12,956,973,526 8,853,053,366
33,229,372,473 3,210,920,712 36,440,293,184 17,769,941,353
Less: On-shore to Off-shore placement 9,506,240,000 6,632,435,768
Less: Off-shore to On-shore placement 2,354,991,468 1,929,234,422
24,579,061,716 9,208,271,163
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Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions ( Inside Bangladesh )

On Demand Deposit Accounts
Standard Chartered Bank - Current Account
Southeast Bank Ltd- Current Account

On Short Term Deposit (STD) Accounts
Southeast Bank Limited

Al-Arafa Bank Limited

Jamuna Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Limited

Pubali Bank Limited

Janata Bank Limited
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited
The City Bank Limited

Agrani Bank Limited

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited
United Commercial Bank Limited
National Bank Limited

Sonali Bank Limited

ICB Islamic Bank Limited

AB Bank Limited

Rupali Bank Limited

Social Islami Bank Limited

First Security Islami Bank Limited
EXIM Bank Limited

BASIC Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limited

Standard Bank Limited

Meghna Bank Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited

On Fixed Deposit with Banks
Local currency:

AB Bank Limited

Dhaka Bank Limited

IFIC Bank Limited

Jamuna Bank Limited
Midland Bank Limited
Modhumoti Bank Limited
National Bank of Pakistan Limited
ONE Bank Limited

Standard Bank Limited

The City Bank Limited
Southeast Bank Limited

Foreign currency:
The City Bank Limited

On Fixed Deposit with Financial Institutions

Industrial & Infrastructure Development Finance Co. Ltd.

International Leasing & Financial Services Limited
Uttara Finance & Investment Limited

Far East Finance & Investment Limited

First Lease Finance and Investment Limited
GSP Finance Company (Bangladesh) Limited
IDLC Finance Limited

Union Capital Limited

National Housing Finance Company Limited
Prime Finance & Investment Co. Limited
Premier Leasing & Financial Services Limited
Phoenix Finance & Investments Limited
Bangladesh Finance & Investment Co. Ltd.
Bangladesh Industrial Finance Company Limited
United Leasing Company Ltd.

Investment Corporation Of Bangladesh (ICB)
Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd.
Reliance Finance Limited

Peoples Leasing Company Ltd.

Lanka Bangla Finance Co. Limited
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2014 ‘ ’ 2013
Taka Taka
26,078,087 41,574,039
26,078,087 41,574,039
75,264 2,973,370
(10,895,412) -
2,280,138 2,217,601
22,286,195 -
3,284,019 -
154,318,511 167,489,822
272,030,132 269,486,124
154,162,883 161,659,289
4,147,190 8,874,122
149,982,568 316,118,629
74,891,392 114,109,524
4,128,516 18,843,733
21,421,007 34,432,214
17,371,285 69,188,923
24,600 24,522
86,341,564 -
118,800,568 124,490,615
(8,589,946) 2,161,286
6,612,716 5,924,945
11,528,413 9,724,857
1,270,325 1,205,723
5,764,552 -
1,634,435 -
1,870,657 -
2,500,000 -
1,097,241,572 1,308,925,298
1,000,000,000 -
500,000,000 150,000,000
1,000,000,000 -
2,500,000,000 -
200,000,000 -
1,000,000,000 -
100,000,000 -
2,500,000,000 -
1,500,000,000 -
1,000,000,000 -
800,000,000 -
12,100,000,000 150,000,000
-l 816,388,650 |
- 816,388,650
12,100,000,000 966,388,650
350,000,000 200,000,000
500,000,000 400,000,000
550,000,000 500,000,000
100,000,000 350,000,000
100,000,000 -
250,000,000 -
1,700,000,000 500,000,000
200,000,000 300,000,000
160,000,000 200,000,000
600,000,000 -
250,000,000 300,000,000
400,000,000 400,000,000
150,000,000 200,000,000
100,000,000 250,000,000
500,000,000 -
3,000,000,000 2,500,000,000
400,000,000 -
200,000,000 200,000,000
300,000,000 300,000,000
450,000,000 -
10,260,000,000 6,600,000,000
23,483,319,659 8,916,887,987




4.2

4.3

Balance with other banks and financial institutions ( Outside Bangladesh)
On Demand Deposit Accounts ( Non interest bearing) with:

Standard Chartered Bank-NY (USD)
Mashreq Bank PSCNY (USD)

The Bank of Nova Scotia- Canada (CAD)
ICICI Mumbai (ACU Dollar)

Standard Chartered Bank-UK (GBP)

HSBC - NewYork (USD)

HSBC - United Kindom (GBP)

HSBC - Australia (AUD)

HSBC Pakistan (ACU Dollar)

Habib Bank Pakistan

U.B.A.F, Japan

Zuercher Kantonal Bank, Zurich (CHF)

ING Belgium NV/SA (EURO)

Unicredito Italiano SPA (EURO)

Commerz Bank AG Germany (USD)
Commerz Bank AG Germany (EURO)
Standard Chartered Bank - Frakfut (EURO)
Union DE Banques Arabes ET Francaises (JPY)
United Bank of India, Calcutta (ACU)
Westpack Banking Corporation, (AUD)

JP Morgan Chase Bank (USD)

Sonali Bank Limited (UK)

HDFC Bank Limited

Deutsche Bank Trust Company

Commerz Bank - Frakfut (GBP)

Bank of America N.A New York

AB Bank Mumbai, India (ACU)

Unicredit Bank AG (Hypoveriensbank), Germany
Mashreq Bank -New York

On Demand Deposit Accounts ( Interest bearing) with:
CITI Bank NA (USD)
AB Bank Mumbai (ACU Dollar)

Details are shown in Annex-B

On Shore to Off Shore placement

Off Shore Banking Unit
Standard Chartered Bank-NY
Commerz Bank

ICICI Bank

Habib Bank

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited
Off-shore to On-shore placement

Maturity grouping of balance with other banks and financial institutions

Up to 1 months

Not more than 3 months

More than 3 months but not more than 1 Year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years

Consolidated Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions

A. In Bangladesh
BRAC Bank Limited
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Less: Intra-company transaction:
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

B. Outside Bangladesh
BRAC Bank Limited
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

2014 ‘ ’ 2013
Taka Taka
12,806,736 2,806,721
- 795,382
475,895 2,703,228
5,765,373 223,018
5,020,701 4,073,792
- 60,955,279
- 2,914,966
65,190 703,232
- 938,459
6,000,685 -
2,544,840 -
5,657,736 492,171
2,062,288 2,975,651
1,563,728 1,499,597
2,828,304 166,927
5,409,074 22,448,485
388,010 43,338
- 4,605,406
5,581,660 36,904,835
4,586,251 5,024,809
134,244,385 103,627,061
3,443,160 1,797,686
25,702,039 3,857,705
10,894,134 16,397,476
- 11,222
- 1,167,617
346,588 161,948
850,006 449,214
3,576,031 11,862,265
239,812,814 289,607,488
239,812,814 289,607,488

9,506,240,000

6,632,435,768

9,746,052,814

6,922,043,256

14,243,052 -
61,762,290 -
441,287 -
282,615 -
779,200,000 -
2,354,991,468 1,931,010,110
3,210,920,712 1,931,010,110
12,956,973,525 8,853,053,366
8,239,861,716 4,108,271,163
14,680,000,000 3,070,000,000
1,659,200,000 2,030,000,000

24,579,061,716

9,208,271,163

23,483,319,659 8,916,887,987
19,470,807 30,400,824
682,239,712 492,513,333
8,724,785,056 4,908,333,304
99,391,748 82,954,063
7,848,618 17,002,120
33,017,055,600 14,448,091,631
3,039,957 4,639,519
118,302,685 262,878,123
8,724,713,545 4,908,333,304
66,457,529 75,166,464
7,848,618 -
24,096,693,266 9,197,074,221

1,095,742,057

72,422,144

2,220,617,598

68,026,096

1,168,164,201

2,288,643,694
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6.1.1

6.1.2

6.1.3

6.2

6.3

Less: Intra-company transaction:
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Money at Call and Short Notice

There was no investment in money at Call and Short Notice at the end of the year 2014.

Investments

Government Securities
Other Investments

Investment in securities are classified as follows:
Held for trading (Treasury Bill, Bond & BB-Bill)
Held to maturity (Treasury Bond)
Other Investments

Government Securities

Treasury Bills
Bangladesh Bank Bills
Treasury Bonds
Encumbered Securities
Prize Bond

Treasury Bills

91 Days Treasury bills
182 Days Treasury Bills
364 Days Treasury Bills

Bangladesh Bank Bills
30 Days Bangladesh Bank Bills

Treasury Bonds

Treasury Bonds (2 years BGTB)
Treasury Bonds (5 years BGTB)
Treasury Bonds (10 years BGTB)
Treasury Bonds (15 years BGTB)
Treasury Bonds (20 years BGTB)
Reverse REPO

6 months Reverse REPO

Other Investments
Ordinary shares ( Unquoted):

Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Co. Ltd.
Bangladesh Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd.

Investment in Secondary market

Preference Shares

Summit Uttaranchal Power Co Ltd
Summit Purbanchal Power Co Ltd

(Details are shown in Annex - C)
Bonds

First Security Islami Bank Limited Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

Trust Bank unsecured , Non Convertible ,Subordinated Bond
UCBL Variable rate Subordinated Bond

MBL Variable rate Subordinated Bond

AB Bank Flaoting Rate Subordinated Bond

City Bank Flaoting Rate Subordinated Bond

Private Placement & Pre IPO

*United Power Generation & Distribution Co. Ltd.

(Note: 6.1)
(Note: 6.2)

(Note: 6.1.1)
(Note: 6.1.2)
(Note: 6.1.3)

2014 2013

Taka Taka
1,168,164,201 2,288,643,694
25,264,857,467 11,485,717,915
20,559,303,620 19,365,124,617
3,339,291,388 1,933,501,044
23,898,595,008 21,298,625,661

8,646,513,082
11,909,737,038
3,342,344,888

5,994,864,249
13,368,798,068
1,934,963,344

23,898,595,008

21,298,625,661

977,394,052
17,682,560,284
1,896,295,784
3,053,500

3,693,462,982
2,059,520,257
13,128,377,998
482,301,080
1,462,300

20,559,303,620

19,365,124,617

6,080,104 127,666,760
605,912,445 1,125,959,655
365,401,503 2,439,836,567
977,394,052 3,693,462,982

- 2,059,520,257
1,722,962,085 228,234,503

3,905,126,263
6,432,944,118
1,930,758,074
3,690,769,744

1,923,372,083
5,660,700,858
1,698,372,636
3,617,697,918

17,682,560,284

13,128,377,998

9,338,120 9,338,120
12,497,600 12,497,600
26,623,470 26,623,470
48,459,190 48,459,190

1,319,880,898 || 1,311,926,654 |

1,319,880,898 1,311,926,654
35,486,300 56,777,800
53,961,000 86,337,400
89,447,300 143,115,200
100,000,000 200,000,000
24,000,000 30,000,000
100,000,000 100,000,000
1,000,000,000 -
100,000,000 -
548,000,000 100,000,000
1,872,000,000 430,000,000
9,504,000 -]
9,504,000 -
3,339,291,388 1,933,501,044

*BBL applied for private placement of UPGD for BDT 31,999,824 by paying advance of BDT 9,504,000. However BBL awarded for share of full

amount and deposited the remaining amount subsequently.
Maturity Wise Grouping of Investment

Up to 1 months

Not more than 3 months

More than 3 months but not more than 1 Year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years
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3,897,877,724
68,239,970
2,220,670,147
7,226,962,352
10,484,844,815

4,224,694,328
1,163,587,594
3,138,850,542
5,952,584,660
6,818,908,537

23,898,595,008

21,298,625,661
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Consolidated Investments

BRAC Bank Limited:
Government Securities
Other Investments

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Loans and Advances

Overdrafts

Demand loans

Term loans

Lease receivables

Small & medium enterprises
Credit Cards

Staff loans

(Note - 7.3)

(Note - 7.7)

Bills purchased & discounted (Note - 7.17)

Net Loans and Advances

Gross loans and advances
Less:
Interest suspense
Provision for loans & advances

Maturity Wise Grouping of Loans and Advances

Repayable on demand

Not more than 3 months

More than 3 months but not more than 1 Year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years

Maturity Wise Grouping of Lease receivables

Receivable on demand

Not more than 3 months

More than 3 months but not more than 1 Year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years

Loans and Advances under the following broad categories

Inside Bangladesh:
Loans

Cash Credits
Overdrafts

Outside Bangladesh:
Loans

Cash credits
Overdrafts

Geographical Location Wise Portfolio Grouping

Inside Bangladesh:
Dhaka Division
Chittagong Division
Khulna Division
Sylhet Division
Barisal Division
Rajshahi Division
Rangpur Division

Outside Bangladesh:

2014
Taka

|

|

2013
Taka

20,559,303,620
3,339,291,388

19,365,124,617
1,933,501,044

23,898,595,008 21,298,625,661
192,698,440 51,556,876
134,211,073 122,434,140
- 11,289,453
24,225,504,521 21,483,906,130

On-Shore Off-shore Total
5,916,385,434 82,402,251 5,998,787,685 5,277,229,326
20,068,801,636 9,658,230,884 29,727,032,520 19,980,869,130
27,105,733,307 7,458,459,437 34,564,192,744 40,549,231,657
208,864,579 - 208,864,579 223,768,725
47,624,640,310 - 47,624,640,310 46,844,440,467
2,690,916,088 - 2,690,916,088 2,791,257,311
543,974,633 - 543,974,633 613,281,824
104,159,315,987 17,199,092,572 121,358,408,559 _116,280,078,440
582,144,574 - 582,144,574 830,567,343
104,741,460,561 17,199,092,572 121,940,553,133 117,110,645,783
121,940,553,133  117,110,645,783
766,084,298 H 662,483,056
7,181,745,173 7,132,258,152
7,947,829,471 7,794,741,208
113,992,723,662 109,315,904,575
11,687,131,282 11,043,913,247
20,188,462,640 18,397,967,504
32,380,381,405 34,191,073,033
44,991,291,469 36,988,911,873
12,693,286,337 16,488,780,126
121,940,553,133 117,110,645,783
- 7,744,487
- 16,031,255
- 48,921,532
187,782,346 122,756,179
21,082,233 28,315,272
208,864,579 223,768,725

On-Shore Off-shore Total

98,825,075,128

5,916,385,433

17,116,690,321

82,402,251

115,941,765,449

5,998,787,684

111,833,416,456

5,277,229,327

104,741,460,561

17,199,092,572

121,940,553,133

117,110,645,783

104,741,460,561

17,199,092,572

121,940,553,133

117,110,645,783

On-Shore Off-shore Total
73,545,577,056 17,199,092,572 90,744,669,628
18,379,553,058 - 18,379,553,058

3,5611,258,628

1,627,176,741
1,678,368,825
4,343,213,015
1,656,313,238

3,5611,258,628

1,627,176,741
1,678,368,825
4,343,213,015
1,656,313,238

84,436,610,188
18,274,580,039
3,863,863,927
1,801,844,967
1,966,408,083
5,035,687,584
1,731,650,995

104,741,460,561

17,199,092,572

121,940,553,133

117,110,645,783

104,741,460,561

17,199,092,572

121,940,553,133

117,110,645,783
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7.7

78

79

7.10

711

712

Significant Concentration wise Grouping

Directors & others

Staff:
Managing Director & CEO
Senior Executives
Others

Industries:
Agricultural
Large & Medium
Small & Cottage

Consumers
Trade & Commercial

Staff Loan

Personal Loan
Car and motorcycle Loan
House building Loan

Detail of Large Loan

2014 2013
Taka Taka
On-Shore Off-shore Total
80,794 - 80,794 -

4,753,857 - 4,753,857 5,599,905
430,680,661 - 430,680,661 488,169,405
108,540,116 - 108,540,116 119,512,514
543,974,634 - 543,974,634 613,281,824
2,296,012,532 2,296,012,532 897,288,489

16,932,867,373
4,143,764,103

10,033,803,766
172,633,022

26,966,671,139
4,316,397,125

18,676,242,784
1,945,362,215

23,372,644,008 10,206,436,788 33,579,080,796 21,518,893,488
26,395,074,281 - 26,395,074,281 23,188,130,436
54,429,686,844 6,992,655,784 61,422,342,628 71,790,340,035
104,741,460,561 17,199,092,572 121,940,553,133 _117,110,645,783

77,725,887 98,354,194
162,061,134 196,985,314
304,187,612 317,942,316
543,974,633 613,281,824

Number of clients with amount outstanding and classification status to whom loans and advances sanctioned exceeds 10% of the total capital of
the Bank. Total capital of the Bank was Taka 21,130.99 million on Consolidated basis and Taka 19,718.50 million on Solo basis as at 31 December
2014 (Taka 14,845.92 million and 14,324.76 million as at 31 December 2013 respectively). (Details are shown in Annex - E)

Grouping as per Classification Rules

Unclassified
Standard including staff loan
Special Mention Account (SMA)

Classified
Sub standard
Doubtful

Bad / Loss

Loan type wise classified loan

Overdraft
Demand Loan
Term Loan
Lease Finance
Credit Cards

Sector-wise Allocation of Loans and Advances

Government:

Private:
Agriculture, fishing, forestry and dairy firm

Industry (jute, textile, garments, chemicals, cements etc.)

Working capital financing
Export credit

Commercial credit

Small and cottage industries
Miscellaneous

On-Shore Off-shore Total
95,842,125,821 17,199,092,572  113,041,218,393  106,402,170,190
1,918,949,870 - 1,918,949,870 3,107,777,016
97,761,075,691 17,199,092,572 114,960,168,263 _ 109,509,947,206

1,429,490,706
1,000,810,614
4,550,083,550

1,429,490,706
1,000,810,614
4,550,083,550

1,982,449,704
1,455,651,823
4,162,597,050

6,980,384,870 - 6,980,384,870 7,600,698,577
104,741,460,561 17,199,092,572 121,940,553,133 117,110,645,783
On-Shore Off-shore Total
394,632,303 - 394,632,303 153,493,744
624,492,703 - 624,492,703 412,580,182
5,662,981,573 - 5,662,981,573 6,634,202,961
157,745,980 - 157,745,980 157,762,830
140,532,311 - 140,532,311 242,658,860
6,980,384,870 - 6,980,384,870 7,600,698,577
On-Shore Off-shore Total
2,296,012,532 - 2,296,012,532 897,288,489
8,433,868,983 10,033,803,766 18,467,672,749 18,676,242,784
15,192,062,574 - 15,192,062,574 20,042,115,572
591,538,890 - 591,538,890 29,956,033

51,280,213,612
1,772,936,668
25,174,827,302

1,137,165,943
172,633,022
5,855,489,841

52,417,379,555
1,945,569,690
31,030,317,143

48,373,809,259
1,945,362,215
27,145,871,431

104,741,460,561

17,199,092,572

121,940,553,133

117,110,645,783

104,741,460,561

17,199,092,572

121,940,553,133

117,110,645,783

Securities against loans/advances including bills purchased and discounted

Collateral of moveable/immoveable assets

Local banks & financial institutions guarantee

Government guarantee

Foreign banks guarantee

Export documents

Fixed deposit receipts (FDR)

FDR of other banks

Government bonds

Personal guarantee & other securities
Other securities
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On-Shore

Off-shore

Total

20,389,561,577

4,209,493,339

80,142,405,645

17,199,092,572

20,389,561,577

4,209,493,339

97,341,498,217

38,042,513,053

5,649,820,462

73,418,312,268

104,741,460,561

17,199,092,572

121,940,553,133

117,110,645,783




7.13 Particulars of required provisions for loans and advances

714

715

Outstanding

2014
Taka

|

2013
Taka

Loans & Percentage (%) of Required provision Required provision
Status advances 2014  Base for provision  required provision 2014 2013

Unclassified

All unclassified loans (Other than Small &

Medium enterprise Financing,Consumer | 53 677 861,273 | 53,627,861,273 1% 536,278,613 493,859,717

Financing,BHs/MBs/SDs, Housing & loans

for professional)

Small & Medium enterprise financing 43,474,863,102 43,474,863,102 0.25% 108,687,158 103,919,219

Loans to BHs/MBs/SDs against share etc | 1,909,900,054 ‘ 1,909,900,054 H 2% H 38,198,001 H 33,957,485 ‘

’Housing& loan for professional ‘ 7,881,274,365 ‘ 7,881,274,365 H 2% H 157,625,487 H 144,790,066 ‘

L_Ii);a)ns for professionals to Set up business 175.773.136 175.773.136 2% 3,515,463 .

[Consumer finance | 7,133939,597 [  7,133,939,597 || 5% |[ 356,696,980 || 437,669,408 |

Short Term Agricultural & Micro Credit 212,582,103 212,582,103 2.50% 5,314,552 12,612,010
1,206,316,254 1,226,807,905

Classified - Specific provision

Sub—_standard (Short Term Agricultural 783,470 783.470 5%

Credit) 39,173 -

Sub-standard 1,428,707,237 937,301,051 20% 187,460,210 343,893,649

Doubtful 1,000,810,613 733,856,398 50% 366,928,199 625,752,869

Bad/Loss 4,550,083,550 3,744,584,813 100% 3,744,584,813 3,675,985,192
4,299,012,395 4,645,631,710

Required provision for loans and advances 5,505,328,649 5,872,439,615

Total provision maintained (Note 17.1) 7,181,745,173 7,132,258,152

Excess/(Short) provision at 31 December 2014 1,676,416,524 1,259,818,537

* BHs = Brokerage Houses, MBs = Merchant Banks, SDs = Stock Dealers Against Shares
Particulars of required provisions for off balance sheet items - General Provision

. Percentage (%) of || Required provision || Required provision
Name of Exposure Outstanding required provision 2014 2013

Acceptances and endorsements 7,433,193,266 1% 74,331,933 65,666,952
Letter of guarantees 4,250,216,847 1% 42,502,168 63,832,227
Irrevocable letter of credits 17,331,651,842 1% 173,316,518 115,728,851
Bills for collection 343,486,634 1% 3,434,867 5,136,096
Total required provision 293,585,486 250,364,126
Total provision maintained (note 17.2) 357,673,833 254,941,567
Excess/(Short) provision at 31 December 2014 64,088,347 4,577,441
Particulars of Loans and Advances On-Shore Off-shore Total

Vi)

vii)

viii)

Debts considered good in respect of which Bank is fully
secured

Debts considered good for which Bank holds no other
security than the debtor's personal security

Debts considered good secured by the personal
undertakings of one or more parties in addition to the
personal guarantee of the debtors .

Debts considered doubtful or bad, not provided for

49,147,130,143

22,795,264,637

32,799,065,781

17,199,092,572

49,147,130,143

22,795,264,637

49,998,158,353

43,692,333,515

2,889,611,505

70,528,700,763

104,741,460,561

17,199,092,572 121,940,553,133

117,110,645,783

Debts due by directors or officers of the banking
company or any of these either separately or jointly
with any other persons;

Debts due by companies or firms in which the directors
or officers of the bank are interested as directors,
partners or managing agents or in case of private
companies as members;

Maximum total amount of advances, including
temporary advances made at any time during the year
to directors or managers or officers of the banking
companies or any of them either separately or jointly
with any other person;

Maximum total amount of advances, including
temporary advances granted during the year to the
companies or firms in which the directors of the
banking company have interest as directors, partners
or managing agents or in case of private companies, as
members;

Due from banking companies

543,974,634

543,974,634

543,974,634

543,974,634

613,281,824

80,794

613,281,824

80,794
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7.16

747

718

8.a

9.1

X) Amount of Classified loans on which interest has not
been charged should be mentioned as follows:

a) Increase/decrease of provision (specific)
amount of debts written off
amount realized against loan previously written off.

b) Amount of provision kept against loan classified as
"bad/loss" on the date of preparing the balance sheet

¢) Interest creditable to the Interest Suspense a/c.

Xxi) Cumulative amount of the written off loan and the
amount written off during the current year should be
shown separately. The amount of written off loan for
which lawsuit has been field should also be mentioned.

- Current year
- Cumulative to date

The amount of written off loans for which law suit filed

Bill Purchased & Discounted under the following broad categories

Inside Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Maturity Wise Grouping of Bill Purchased & Discounted

Payable within 1 month

Over 1 month but less than 3 months
Over 3 month but less than 6 months
6 months or more

Write off of Loans & advances
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Write off during the year

Less: Recovery of Write off loans
Balance at the end of the year

Consolidated Loans & Advances
BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Less: Intra-company transaction:

Borrowing from BRAC Bank by BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Cost

Property plant and equipments:

Land

Leasehold Building

Furniture & fixture

Office equipments

IT Hardwares

Motor vehicles

Intangible Assets:
License (Indefinte useful live)
IT Softwares (Finite useful live)

Total Cost

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Net Book value at the end of the year
(Details are shown in Annex - D)

87,668,573
2,616,476,048
627,674,270

5,247,767,069

766,084,298

2,610,282,169
9,991,922,157

9,991,922,157

Consolidated Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture & Fixtures

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Other Assets

2014 2013

Taka Taka
87,668,573 369,165,929
2,616,476,048 2,695,588,743
627,674,270 454,365,129

5,247,767,069

766,084,298

2,610,282,169
9,991,922,157

9,991,922,157

4,162,597,050

662,483,056

2,695,588,743
7,381,639,988

7,381,639,988

582,144,574 830,567,343
582,144,574 830,567,343
265,903,828 252,269,193
171,079,475 313,928,996

57,610,923 171,149,452

87,550,348 93,219,702
582,144,574 830,567,343

6,194,549,703
2,616,476,048

3,953,326,089
2,695,588,743

8,811,025,751 6,648,914,832
627,674,270 454,365,129
8,183,351,481 6,194,549,703

121,940,553,133
3,772,066,772

117,110,645,783
3,669,777,230

119,176,705 88,626,587
1,531,802,475 1,354,501,664
124,299,994,135 _ 119,514,547,936
1,043,298,935 604,314,000
4,034,334 4,034,334
1,511,066,158 1,271,106,995

1,115,077,098
1,622,069,125
95,775,700

1,054,544,705
1,447,211,155
97,278,957

5,391,321,350

4,478,490,146

50,000 H 50,000
933,057,739 876,861,753
933,107,739 876,911,753

6,324,429,089 5,355,401,899
3,431,252,613 2,905,448,559
2,893,176,476 2,449,953,340
2,893,176,476 2,449,953,340
21,284,245 37,283,242
55,203,214 74,788,596
350,267,517 193,035,628
15,433,880 12,797,973
217,041,162 31,498,119

3,552,406,494

2,799,356,898

On-Shore Off-shore Total

Income Generating Other Assets
Interest receivables (Note -9.1.1) 1,295,531,439 141,319,844 1,436,851,283 1,158,200,806
Prepaid Interest Expenses on IFFD 117,281,991 - 117,281,991 228,079,973
Receivables against sanchayapatra 160,892,425 - 160,892,425 83,549,035
Receivables from Omnibus 38,334,200 - 38,334,200 -
Investment in subsidiary (Note - 9.1.2) 2,356,397,625 - 2,356,397,625 2,356,397,625
Investment in associate (Note - 9.1.3) 17,300,000 - 17,300,000 17,300,000
Balance with EPSL 53,806,202 - 53,806,202 1,793,579

4,039,543,882 141,319,844 4,180,863,726 3,845,321,017
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2014 ‘ ’ 2013
Taka Taka
9.1.1 Interest Receivables
Interest Receivables consists of interest receivable on loans, investments etc.
Receivable against Govt. securities 485,260,600 355,910,517
Receivable against other securities 42,208,439 47,690,483
Receivable against balance with other bank 225,221,121 168,863,413
Receivable against loans and advances 563,392,675 426,189,578
Receivable against term deposit 120,768,448 159,546,815
1,436,851,283 1,158,200,806
9.1.2 Investment in subsidiaries
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. 752,715,794 752,715,794
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. 1,344,147,500 1,344,147,500
bkash Limited 168,921,800 168,921,800
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd. 59,388,531 59,388,531
BRAC IT Services Limited 31,224,000 31,224,000
2,356,397,625 2,356,397,625
9.1.3 Investment in associate
BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd. 12,500,000 12,500,000
BRAC Impact Ventures Limited 4,800,000 4,800,000
17,300,000 17,300,000
9.2 Non Income Generating Other Assets On-Shore Off-shore Total
Stock of stamps 447,162 - 447,162 2,638,733
Other receivables (Note - 9.2.1) 812,455,525 - 812,455,525 636,718,143
Stock of security stationery 19,349,685 - 19,349,685 14,587,439
Stock of printing stationery 17,582,583 - 17,582,583 18,201,282
Stock of furniture - - - 25,680,526
Advance to staff 3,593,951 - 3,593,951 2,496,054
Advance to supplier 4,279,722 - 4,279,722 699,375
Deferred revenue expenditure 27,079,854 104,342,628 131,422,482 43,581,137
Advance payment of income tax 7,221,865,968 - 7,221,865,968 6,005,302,243
Advance Value Added Tax 4,370,000 - 4,370,000 2,370,000
Deferred tax asset (Note - 9.2.2) 1,089,991,215 - 1,089,991,215 1,117,407,249
Advance to SME unit offices 1,312,690 - 1,312,690 1,312,690
Advance against fixed assets 35,297,910 - 35,297,910 78,536,033
Advance against office rent 653,189,212 - 653,189,212 679,230,926
Advance security deposit 16,269,953 - 16,269,953 9,621,651
Advance for software migration 103,356 - 103,356 -
Receivable from On-Shore - 13,322,323 13,322,323 -
Interbranch Account (Note-9.2.4) 123,785 - 123,785 123,785
Less: On-shore to Off-shore - - 13,322,323 -
9,907,312,571 117,664,951 10,011,655,199 8,638,507,265
(Note 9.1 +9.2) 13,946,856,453 258,984,795 14,192,518,925 12,483,828,281
9.2.1 Other Receivables
Remittance in transit - 14,389,027
Receivable against remittance 15,347,518 52,380,875
Receivable against bills pay 4,164 -
Receivable against DD 39,000,000 47,523,574
Receivable against Cheques 19,725 19,725
Receivable against Cards 7,729,345 10,178,879
Account receivable-FCY(Unclaimed) - 236,830
Receivable from Merchant 35,008,929 37,236,205
Receivable from Partners 399,258,321 213,270,810
Receivable from CO-BRAND ATM 68,793,400 -
Receivable against fraud & forgery 25,086,998 9,158,027
Receivable from Member Bank - ELDORADO 16,609,552 45,044,002
Sundry debtors 200,097,573 199,780,189
Receivable from BACH 5,000,000 5,000,000
VAT current account 500,000 2,500,000
812,455,525 636,718,143
9.2.2 Deferred Tax asset/ (Liability)
Deductable/
(Taxable) Deferred Tax
Book Value Tax Base Temporary Asset/ (Liability)
Difference

Balance as at 31 December 2013
Deferred Tax Asset

Deferred Tax Liability

Net Deferred Tax Asset 2013
Balance as at 31 December 2014

1,117,407,249
249,819,365

867,587,884

Loan loss provision (Note - 9.2.3) 7,181,745,173 2,487,970,999 1,057,387,675
Provision against Capital market 326,035,394 326,035,394 32,603,539
Provision against off balance sheet items - - -
Deferred tax asset (a) 1,089,991,214
Interest receivable from treasury bills &

bonds 485,260,600 (485,260,600) (206,235,755)
Fixed assets excluding Vehicle (Annex-D) 2,880,864,833 2,902,767,031 21,902,198 9,308,434
Deferred Tax Liability (b) (196,927,321)
Net Deferred Tax Asset 31 December 2014 (a+b) 893,063,893
Increase of deferred tax asset recognized into P&L as income (27,416,035)
Increase of deferred tax liability recognized into P&L as expense 52,892,044
Total Deferred tax income recognized into P&L during the year 2014 25,476,009

9.2.3 Adeferred tax asset shall be recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary difference can be utilised. Temporary difference arising from loan loss provision is recognized to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will
be available in foresable future against which it can be utilized. According to the requirement of Bangaldesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 11 dated 12 December 2011,
Deferred tax asset can be created against "Loan Loss Provision" according to the requirement of BAS - 12 but such amount (i.e. BDT 1,057,387,675) should be

excluded from Regulatory Capital (i.e. Tier - 1 Capital). Expected time to adjust the above loan loss provision through write off is 5 years.
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9.2.4

10

11

2014
Taka

|

2013
Taka

Interbranch Account

Inter Branch Account - BDT -
Inter Branch Account - FCY -
Cost Center Account 123,785
Spot Exchange - BDT -
Spot Exchange - FCY -
Forward Exchange - BDT -
Asset for Distribution -
Liability for Distribution -
Merchant POS Settlement Account

123,785

123,785

123,785

Consolidated Other Assets

BRAC Bank Limited 14,192,518,925

12,483,828,281

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. 952,030,029 699,302,519
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. 595,388,855 251,696,942
bkash Limited 467,898,548 355,235,760
BRAC IT Services Limited 158,688,789 129,803,327
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd. 54,220,248 124,784,742
16,420,745,394 14,044,651,571
Less:
Investment in subsidiaries
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. 752,715,794 752,715,794
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. 1,344,147,500 1,344,147,500
bkash Limited 168,921,800 168,921,800
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd. 59,388,531 59,388,531
BRAC IT Services Limited 31,224,000 31,224,000
2,356,397,625 2,356,397,625
Investment in associate
BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd. 12,500,000 12,500,000
BRAC Impact Ventures Limited 4,800,000 4,800,000
Less: Intra-company transaction:
BRAC Bank Ltd. 193,961,103 1,090,414
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. 2,040,932 -
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. 2,804,595 7,555,246
bkash Limited 2,700,000 1,793,579
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd. - 17,544,040
BRAC IT Services Limited 4,985,562 -
206,492,192 27,983,279
Add:
Carrying amount of Investment in associate
BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd. (Note - 9.a.1) 14,879,943 14,341,770
BRAC Impact Ventures Limited (Note - 9.a.2) 1,833,870 3,279,471
13,857,269,390 11,660,591,910
Carrying amount of Investment in associate
BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd.
Opening balance 14,341,770 13,718,063
Investment made during the year - -
Add: Share of post acquisition profit 538,173 623,707
Less: Dividend receivable - -
Total carrying amount of investment in associate 14,879,943 14,341,770
Carrying amount of Investment in associate
BRAC Impact Ventures Limited
Opening balance 3,279,471 4,266,844
Investment made during the year - -
Add: Share of post acquisition profit (1,445,601) (987,373)
Less: Dividend receivable - -
Total carrying amount of investment in associate 1,833,870 3,279,471

Non Banking assets

No non-banking assets is under the possession of the bank which acquired as claims. BRAC Bank limited did not acquire any
December 2014.

Consolidated Goodwill

BRAC Bank Limited -
246,289,821

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. 1,126,273,572
bkash Limited 73,393,751
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd. 54,905,518
BRAC IT Services Limited 1,476,391
Less: Impairment of Goodwill (60,093,562)

such assets as on 31

246,289,821
1,126,273,572
73,393,751
54,905,518
1,476,391
(30,046,781)

1,442,245,491

1,472,292,272
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121

12.2

12.3

12.3.1

12.3.2

12.a

13

13.1

Borrowing from other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents:
Inside Bangladesh:

State Bank of India

Rupali Bank Ltd

The Hong Kong & Shanghai Banking Corporation Ltd
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited
IFIC Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Ltd

ICB Islamic Bank Ltd.

Uttara Bank Limited

IDCOL

Asian Development Bank
Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Ltd

Off Shore to On Shore

On Shore to Off Shore

Outside Bangladesh:
Sonali Bank UK Ltd
United Bank Ltd. Dubai
United Bank Ltd. Bahrain
Borrowing from IFC
Borrowing from FMO

Less: Off-shore to On-shore placement
Less: On-shore to Off-shore placement

2014 ‘ ’ 2013
Taka Taka
On-Shore Off-shore Total

- - - 150,000,000
- - - 2,000,000,000
- - - 300,000,000
- - - 700,000,000
900,000,000 - 900,000,000 1,000,000,000
- - - 400,000,000
- - - 550,000,000
- - - 450,000,000

- 109,088,000 109,088,000 -

- 481,935,200 481,935,200 -
- - - 777,513,000
- - - 388,756,500
2,354,991,468 - 2,354,991,468 1,929,234,422
- 9,506,240,000 9,506,240,000 6,632,435,768
3,254,991,468 10,097,263,200 13,352,254,668 15,277,939,690
- 849,249,800 849,249,800 320,364,250
- - - 388,756,500

- 849,328,000 849,328,000 -
- 3,116,800,000 3,116,800,000 1,166,269,500
- 1,168,800,000 1,168,800,000 3,110,052,000
- 5,984,177,800 5,984,177,800 4,985,442,250
3,254,991,468 16,081,441,000 19,336,432,468 20,263,381,940
9,506,240,000 6,632,435,768
2,354,991,468 1,929,234,422

Security against borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents:

Secured (Treasury bills)
Unsecured

Maturity Wise Grouping of Borrowing from Other Bank & Financial Institutions

Repayable on demand

Not more than 3 months

More than 3 months but not more than 1 Year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years

Disclosure regarding outstanding Repo as on 31 December 2014 :

7,475,201,000

11,701,711,750

7,475,201,000

11,701,711,751

7,475,201,000 11,701,711,751
2,113,292,200 5,105,026,000

485,285,600 320,364,251
3,707,823,200 5,110,052,000
1,168,800,000 1,166,269,500
7,475,201,000 11,701,711,751

Sl. Counter party name Agreement Date Reversal Date Amount (J.'St Ieg.

no cash consideration)
i |IFIC Bank Limited 30/12/14 1/1/15 485,444,673
ii__|Sonali Bank Limited. 30/12/14 1/1/15 1,960,434,382

Disclosure regarding outstanding Reverse Repo as on 31 December 2014 :

2,445,879,055

Sl.

o Counter party name

Agreement Date

Amount (1st leg

Reversal Date cash consideration)

NIL N/A N/A NIL
Disclosure regarding overall transaction of Repo and Reverse repo during the year 2014 :
[ Particulars [ Minimum Maximum [ Daily average |

Securities sold under repo:

i) with Bangladesh Bank - - -

i) with other banks & Fis 172,973,712 3,549,543,167 550,638,444
Securities purchased under reverse repo:

i) with Bangladesh Bank 190,000,800 3,648,280,224 82,972,652

ii) with other banks & Fls 1,500,000,000 500,000,000 18,219,178

Consolidated Borrowing from other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Less: Borrowing from BRAC Bank by BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. (Intra-Company)

Borrowings from Central Bank

Bangladesh Bank Refinance
Bangladesh Bank REPO

Maturity Wise Grouping of Borrowing from Central Bank
Repayable on demand

Not more than 3 months

More than 3 months but not more than 1 Year

More than 1 year but not more than 5 years

More than 5 years

7,475,201,000
3,374,519,524

36,249,000
1,531,802,475

11,701,711,751
4,716,105,294

36,249,000
1,354,501,665

9,354,167,049

15,099,564,380

743,928,892 1,012,826,249
1,643,475,000 425,000,000
2,387,403,892 1,437,826,249
1,643,475,000 425,000,000

743,928,892 1,012,826,249
2,387,403,892 1,437,826,249
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13.a

14

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.a

15

15.1

15.a

16

Consolidated Borrowings from Central Bank
BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.

bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.

BRAC IT Services Limited

Subordinated Convertible Bonds
Private Placement

Public Subscription

Private Placement details

Nederlandse Financierings-Maatschappij Voor Ontwikkelingslanden N.V

Triodos Fair Share Fund

Triodos Microfinance Fund

Norwegian Investment Fund for Developing Countries
Agrani Bank Limited

BRAC Employee Providend Fund

Delta Life Insurance Company Ltd.

RACE Asset Management *

* PHP 1st Mutual Fund, Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund
Total Private Placement

Public Subscription details

Other than Non-resident Bangladeshies
Non-resident Bangladeshies

Mutual Funds

Total Subscription received

Less: Refundable against excess subscription

Maturity Wise Grouping of Subordinated Convertible Bonds
Up to 1 month

Not more than 3 months

More than 3 months but not more than 1 Year

More than 1 year but not more than 5 years

More than 5 years

Consolidated Subordinated Convertible Bonds
BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.

bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.

BRAC IT Services Limited

Money at call and short notice
Banking Company:

Rupali Bank Ltd.

One Bank Ltd.

United Commercial Bank Ltd.
State Bank of India

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited

Maturity Wise Grouping of Money at call and short notice
Up to 1 month

Not more than 3 months

More than 3 months but not more than 1 Year

More than 1 year but not more than 5 years

More than 5 years

Consolidated Money at Call and Short Notice
BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.

bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.

BRAC IT Services Limited

Deposits and Other Accounts

Local Currency:

Current & other accounts
Bills payable

Saving deposits

Fixed deposits

Other deposits

(Note-16.4)

(Note-16.5)

Foreign Currency:
Current & other accounts
Bills payable

Saving deposits

Fixed deposits

Other deposits (Note-16.5)

Total Deposit and other accounts
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2014 ‘ ’
Taka

2013
Taka

2,387,403,892

1,437,826,249

2,387,403,892

1,437,826,249

(Note - 14.1) 2,700,000,000 2,700,000,000
(Note - 14.2) 300,000,000 300,000,000
3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
No. of Unit
525,000 525,000,000 525,000,000
175,000 175,000,000 175,000,000
175,000 175,000,000 175,000,000
490,000 490,000,000 490,000,000
750,000 750,000,000 750,000,000
482,500 482,500,000 482,500,000
20,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
82,500 82,500,000 82,500,000
2,700,000,000 2,700,000,000
No. of Unit

212,775 212,775,000 212,775,000
2,285 2,285,000 2,285,000
84,940 84,940,000 84,940,000
300,000,000 300,000,000
300,000,000 300,000,000
3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
400,000,000 2,000,000,000
- 70,000,000
- 777,513,000

120,000,000 -

700,000,000 -
1,220,000,000 2,847,513,000
1,220,000,000 2,847,513,000
1,220,000,000 2,847,513,000
1,220,000,000 2,847,513,000
1,220,000,000 2,847,513,000

On-Shore Off-shore Total

47,677,856,550 - 47,677,856,550 37,835,464,423
1,035,003,538 - 1,035,003,538 991,931,891

25,820,159,617
67,330,045,958
119,732,050

25,820,159,617
67,330,045,958
119,732,050

20,832,605,145
62,943,110,575
111,650,229

141,982,797,713

141,982,797,713

122,714,762,263

1,700,478,790

698,246,002

3,123,611,066

649,684,074

4,824,089,856

1,347,930,076

4,381,032,595

723,106,830

309,286,622 - 309,286,622 72,634,622
2,708,011,414 3,773,295,140 6,481,306,554 5,176,774,047
144,690,809,127 3,773,295,140 148,464,104,267 _127,891,536,310




16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

16.6

16.a

Deposits details concentrating liquidity nature

i) Demand deposit
Current deposit
Saving deposit (10%)
Foreign currency deposit
Sundry deposit
Bills payable

(Note-16.6)

ii) Time deposit
Saving deposit (90%)
Foreign currency deposit
Fixed deposit
Short term deposit
Deposit pension scheme
Security deposit
Other Deposit

Deposits and Other Accounts
Deposits from Banks
Deposits from Customers

Maturity Wise Grouping of Deposits
Repayable on demand

Repayable within 1 month

Over 1 month but within 6 months
Over 6 month but within 1 year
Over 1 year but within 5 years

Over 5 years but within 10 years
Over 10 years

Bills payable

Local Drafts Issued and Payable

Stamp Charges payable for Loan Clients
Insurance Premium payable for SME Loan Clients
Payment Order Issued

Sundry Creditors

Payment Order To Be Issued

Cards Settlement account

Other Deposits

Foreign currency
Local Currency
Security Deposits
Security Deposit from SME Loan client
Security Deposit from Retail Loan client
Merchant POS settlement account
Lease Deposit
Payable against Staff, Clients Loan account and others

Total other deposits

Sundry deposit
Lease Deposit
Payable against Staff, Clients Loan account and others

Consolidated Deposit and Other Accounts

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Less: Intra-company transaction:
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

2014 ‘ ’ 2013
Taka Taka
On-Shore Off-shore Total

44,975,640,913 3,123,611,066 48,099,251,979 38,790,897,418
39,268,386,803 - 39,268,386,803 31,185,395,566
2,582,015,962 - 2,582,015,962 2,083,109,914
2,009,765,411 3,123,611,066 5,133,376,477 4,453,667,218
80,469,199 - 80,469,199 76,792,829
1,035,003,538 - 1,035,003,538 991,931,891
99,715,168,214 649,684,074 100,364,852,288 89,100,638,892
23,238,143,656 - 23,238,143,656 18,749,344,630
698,246,002 649,684,074 1,347,930,076 723,106,830
59,164,553,564 - 59,164,553,564 55,440,398,319
8,409,469,747 - 8,409,469,747 6,650,068,857
8,165,492,394 - 8,165,492,394 7,502,712,256
23,037,846 - 23,037,846 18,175,130
16,225,005 - 16,225,005 16,832,870
144,690,809,127 3,773,295,140 148,464,104,267 127,891,536,310
88,710,795 47,494,547
148,375,393,472 127,844,041,763
148,464,104,267 127,891,536,310
1,695,070,177 275,044,237

22,901,315,329
48,989,917,816
20,946,907,482
32,449,754,647
13,417,016,768

20,171,070,504
44,077,505,038
18,854,846,158
27,798,688,896

9,324,876,897

8,064,122,048 7,389,504,580
148,464,104,267 _127,891,536,310
10,783 12,558
31,117,239 8,696,594
126,339,380 85,871,490
711,342,378 691,231,496
3,293,709 18,146,430
5,738,212 5,790,107
157,161,837 182,183,216
1,035,003,538 991,931,891
309,286,622 72,634,623
23,037,847 18,175,131
38,280 495,546
16,186,724 16,186,724
5,998,579 3,086,778
74,470,620 73,706,050
119,732,050 111,650,229
429,018,672 184,284,852
5,998,579 3,086,779
74,470,620 73,706,050
80,469,199 76,792,829

148,464,104,267

6,822,607,478

127,891,536,310
39,421,278

3,999,575,268

155,286,711,745 _131,930,532,856
3,039,957 4,639,519
118,302,685 264,035,200
8,724,713,545 4,907,176,227
66,457,529 75,460,083
7,848,619 -
8,920,362,335 5,251,311,029
146,366,349,410 _126,679,221,827
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2014 ‘ ’ 2013
Taka Taka
17  Other Liabilities
On-Shore Off-shore Total

Provisions for loans & advances (Note - 17.1) 7,009,048,492 172,696,681 7,181,745,173 7,132,258,152
Provisions for Off Balance Sheet ltems (Note - 17.2) 357,673,833 - 357,673,833 254,941,567
Provisions for Others 538,731 - 538,731 61,777
Interest suspense (Note - 17.3) 766,084,298 - 766,084,298 662,483,056
Withholding tax payable (Note - 17.4) 190,095,882 - 190,095,882 152,112,096
VAT payable (Note - 17.5) 122,390,590 - 122,390,590 94,874,106
Provision for taxation (Note - 17.6) 9,462,342,060 67,606,624 9,529,948,684 7,432,473,086
Deferred tax liability (Note - 9.2.2) 196,927,321 - 196,927,321 249,819,365
Interest payable 1,338,267,917 142,973,930 1,481,241,847 1,631,926,923
Accrued expenses 2,263,041,418 - 2,263,041,418 1,194,574,074
Provision for diminution in value of Investments 326,035,394 - 326,035,394 299,743,075
Excise duty Payable 185,018,831 - 185,018,831 156,655,041
Share subscription - IPO (refund warrant) 123,995,454 - 123,995,454 92,297,241
Right Share subscription 675,015 - 675,015 1,020,775

Payable to Off-shore Banking Unit 13,322,320 - 13,322,320 -
Cheque clearing account 241,035,193 - 241,035,193 110,438,034
Margin on L/C 649,785,755 - 649,785,755 1,135,499,699
Margin on L/G 68,935,311 - 68,935,311 64,575,237
Cash Dividend payable 38,471,949 - 38,471,949 30,415,319
Unclaimed dividend 3,523,517 - 3,523,517 3,523,517

Supplier payable 77,188,900 - 77,188,900 -
Payable against exchange house 3,968,902 - 3,968,902 3,912,704
Payable against insurance 27,245,315 - 27,245,315 13,845,386
Payable against freeze account 360,351,049 - 360,351,049 306,597,073
Others 94,001,359 46,752 94,048,111 (72,997,929)
23,919,964,806 383,323,987 24,303,288,792 20,951,049,374

Less: Off-shore to On-shore 13,322,323 -
24,289,966,469 20,951,049,374

17.1 Provision for Loans and Advances :

17.2

17.3

17.4

Provision for loans and advances is created for covering the bank from possible loan losses in the future. General provision is made on the
outstanding amount of loans and advances without considering the classification status following the prescribed rate of Bangladesh Bank.
Classified loans and advances of the banks are categorised as Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Bad/Loss as per Bangladesh Bank circulars. For loans
which are classified as sub-standard, doubtful or bad/loss, specific provision is created netting off security value from the amount outstanding (net
of unearned interest and interest suspense).

On-Shore Off-shore Total
A. General
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,102,681,060 143,817,247 1,246,498,307 992,457,889
Add: Provision made during the year (67,060,985) 28,879,434 (38,181,551) 254,040,419
Balance at the end of the year 1,035,620,075 172,696,681 1,208,316,756 1,246,498,308
B. Specific
Balance at the beginning of the year 5,885,759,844 - 5,885,759,844 5,516,593,915
Add: Provision made during the year 2,516,419,807 - 2,516,419,807 2,721,407,785
8,402,179,651 - 8,402,179,651 8,238,001,700
Less: Write off during the year 2,428,751,234 - 2,428,751,234 2,352,241,856
Balance at the end of the year 5,973,428,417 - 5,973,428,417 5,885,759,844
Net actual provision at the end of the year (A+B) 7,009,048,492 172,696,681 7,181,745,173 7,132,258,152

Provisions for Off Balance Sheet Iltems (Note - 17.2)
Provision for off balance sheet items is made as per BRPD circular No. 8 of 7th August 2007 and 10 of September 18, 2007 for covering the bank
for possible losses on off balance sheet items in the future. Details movement of Provision for Off Balance Sheet items is as follows:

Balance at the beginning of the year 254,941,567 234,000,000
Add: Provision made during the year 102,732,266 20,941,567
Balance at the end of the year 357,673,833 254,941,567

Interest suspense

Classified loans and advances of the banks are categorised as sub-standard, doubtful and bad/loss as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Interest
accrued on SMA, Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Bad/Loss loans is transferred to interest suspense account and not considered as interest income.
This interest is recognized as interest income when it is realized in cash by the bank.

Balance at the beginning of the year 662,483,056 568,901,844
Add: Amount transferred to "Interest Suspense" Account during the year 979,423,783 1,296,538,147
1,641,906,839 1,865,439,991
Less: Amount recovered in "Interest Suspense" Account during the year 648,305,142 543,887,617
Less: Amount written off during the year 188,630,178 343,346,887
Less: Interest waiver during the year 38,887,221 315,722,431
Balance at the end of the year 766,084,298 662,483,056
Withholding Tax Payable
Payable On Interest 165,833,887 128,334,166
Payable (Suppliers) 9,046,404 7,933,267
Payable (Contractors & Consultants) 27,641 37,100
Payable (Staff Salaries & Allowance) 3,251,126 3,409,830
Payable (Rent) 2,573,132 2,578,740
Payable (Export) 3,260,638 2,378,233
Payable on Commission Paid 4,555,368 3,239,504
Payable on Others 1,547,686 4,201,256
190,095,882 152,112,096
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2014 ‘ ’ 2013

Taka Taka
17.5 VAT Payable
Payable On L/C Commission 2,398,678 5,053,737
Payable on Commission for Remittances 239,698 3,102,882
Payable on Loan Processing Fees 6,978,335 3,757,678
Payable - Credit Cards 6,363,137 6,310,237
Payable - Supplier 11,482,477 8,991,931
Payable - Rent 4,373,462 4,409,151
Payable - DESA & DESCO 9,192,499 5,153,159
Payable - BPDB 20,080,220 19,697,800
Payable - DPDC 51,989,898 28,312,039
Payable - Others 9,292,186 10,085,492
122,390,590 94,874,106
17.6 Provision for current taxation
Balance at the beginning of the year 7,432,473,086 6,951,639,560
Add: Provision made during the year 2,097,475,597 1,797,698,269
9,529,948,684 8,749,337,829
Less: Adjustment of tax provision for previous years - 1,316,864,743
Balance at the end of the year 9,529,948,684 7,432,473,086
Corporate tax position of the Bank has been shown in Annex F.
17.a Consolidated Other Liabilities
BRAC Bank Limited 24,289,966,469 20,951,049,374
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. 523,798,570 372,747,989
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. 1,032,077,027 527,309,597
bkash Limited 702,115,699 478,896,975
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd. 221,998,355 194,525,878
BRAC IT Services Limited 231,083,965 141,483,431

27,001,040,085 22,666,013,244

Less: Intra-company transaction:

BRAC Bank Limited 2,700,000 1,090,414
BRAC EPL Investment Ltd. 3,559,838 7,555,246
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. 21,301,467 1,793,579
bkash Limited 3,288,515 17,066,058
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd. 3,815,936 -
BRAC IT Services Limited 171,826,436 -
206,492,192 27,505,297

26,794,547,893 22,638,507,947

18 Share Capital
18.1 Authorized Capital

Authorized Capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the bank is authorised by its Memorandum & article of association to issue to
shareholders.

1,200,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each 12,000,000,000 12,000,000,000

18.2 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital

The issued share capital of the bank is the total nominal value of the shares of the bank which have been issued to shareholders and which remain
outstanding.

100,000,000 ordinary Share of Tk. 10/- each issued for cash 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
361,235,033 ordinary Share of Tk. 10/- each issued as bonus share 3,612,350,330 3,169,045,760
26,400,000 Right Share of Tk. 10/- each issued as right share 264,000,000 264,000,000
221,652,288 Right Share of Tk. 10/- each issued as right share 2,216,522,880

7,092,873,210

4,433,045,760

18.2.1 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
Balance at the beginning of the year 4,433,045,760 3,854,822,400
Add: Bonus share issued 443,304,570 578,223,360
Add: Right share issued 2,216,522,880 -
Closing at the end of the year 7,092,873,210 4,433,045,760

18.3 Initial Public Offering (IPO)
According to IPO rules 2006 “Initial public offering (IPO)” means first offering of security by an issuer to the general public. Out of the total issued,
subscribed, and fully paid up capital of the bank 5,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 100.00 each amounting to Taka 500,000,000 was raised
through Initial public offering of shares held in 2006.

18.4 Bonus Issue

On 10th April 2014 the bonus share @10% (Ten bonus shares for every Hundred shares held) amounting to Taka 443,304,570 was approved by the
shareholders in 15th Annual General Meeting and the shares was issued accordingly.
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2014
Taka

2013
Taka

18.4.a The Bank held its 8th EGM on November 03, 2011 and charged the face value of share from Tk. 100 per share to Tk. 10 per share and market lot of
shares from 50 shares to 500 shares in each lot. The maximum limit for Authorized Share capital was increased to BDT 12,000,000,000.

18.5

18.6

18.7

18.8

18.8.a

Ordinary Shares
Sponsor

BRAC

ShoreCap International Ltd.
International Finance Corporation
Others

Non Sponsor

Non Resident Bangladeshis
Mutual Funds

Institutions & General Public

Classification of Shareholding

Range of Holding of Shares

Less than 500

500 to 5, 000
5,001 to 10,000
10,001 to 20,000
20,001 to 30,000
30,001 to 40,000
40,001 to 50,000
50,001 to 100,000
100,001 to 1,000,000
Over 1000000
Total

Share Premium

5,000,000 ordinary shares @ Tk. 70 per share
2,640,000 ordinary shares @ Tk. 400 per share
221,652,288 ordinary shares @ Tk. 10 per share

Particulars of Share Premium

Sponsor:
BRAC
ShoreCap International Ltd.
International Finance Corporation (IFC)
Others

Non Sponsor:
Non Resident Bangladeshis
Mutual Funds
General Public

Consolidated Share Premium

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited
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No. of Shares. % of shareholdin

316,598,451 44.64% 3,165,984,510 1,978,740,320

- 0.00% -
38,002,483 5.36% 380,024,830 237,515,520
47,694 0.01% 476,940 302,310
1,096,669 0.15% 10,966,690 12,974,710
45,196,879 6.37% 451,968,790 195,399,450
308,345,145 43.47% 3,083,451,450 2,008,113,450
709,287,321 100% 7,092,873,210 4,433,045,760

No. of Percentage of

Shareholders

No. of Shares

Holding of Shares

11,425 2,146,375 0.30%
12,568 23,725,064 3.34%
1,419 9,953,058 1.40%
768 10,777,446 1.52%
242 5,962,270 0.84%
120 4,220,599 0.60%
64 2,989,915 0.42%
141 10,118,302 1.43%
151 46,860,828 6.61%
54 592,533,464 83.54%
26,952 709,287,321 100.00%
350,000,000 350,000,000
1,056,000,000 1,056,000,000

2,216,522,880 -
3,622,522,880 1,406,000,000

No. of Shares.

316,598,451 1,324,534,000 335,163,840
- 92,473,920 92,473,920
38,002,483 219,056,640 100,298,880
47,694 192,580 63,360
1,096,669 91,555,530 87,800,000
45,196,879 189,254,190 87,800,000
308,345,145 1,705,456,020 702,400,000
709,287,321 3,622,522,880 1,406,000,000

3,622,522,880

1,406,000,000

147,052,103 147,052,102
1,012,096,732 579,916,190
4,781,671,715 2,132,968,292




18.9

19

19.a

20

20.1

20.2

20.a

Capital Adequacy Ratio - As per BASEL-I

Tier - | (Core Capital)

Fully paid up capital/ Capital deposited with BB
Statutory reserve

Non-repayable share premium account
General reserve

Retained Earnings

Minority interest in subsidiaries

Share money deposit

Non-cumulative irredeemable preference shares
Dividend equalization accounts

Sub-total

Deductable from Tier - | (Core Capital)

Book value of Goodwill

Shortfall in provision required against classified assets
irrespective of any relaxation allowed

Deficit on account of revaluation of investment in AFS
category

Any increase in equity capital resulting from a securitization

transaction

Deferred tax income arising from "Loan loss provision"
Investment in subsidiary

Other if any

Sub-total

Total eligible Tier - | Capital

Tier - Il (Supplementary Capital)
General Provision

Asset revaluation reserve
Preference Share

Perpetual Subordinated debt
Exchange Equalization Fund
Sub-total

Deduction (Investment in subsidiary)
Total eligible Tier - Il Capital (a)

Tier-ll (eligible for market risk only)

Short term sub-ordinated debt (b)
Total Supplementary Capital

Total Capital

Total Risk Weighted Assets

Required capital based on Risk Weighted Assets (10.00%)
Surplus/ (Deficiency)

Capital Adequacy Ratio:

On core capital (against standard of minimum 5%)

On actual capital (against standard of minimum 10.00%)
Statutory Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Transferred from profit during the year

Consolidated Statutory Reserve
BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Revaluation Reserve
Revaluation Reserve on Govt. Securities (note - 20.1)

Assets Revaluation Reserve (note - 20.2)

Revaluation Reserve on Govt. Securities

Revaluation reserve is made according to DOS Circular no.-05, dated 26th May 2008.

Assets Revaluation Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Reserve made during the year

Consolidated Revaluation Reserve

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

2014 2014 2013 2013
Taka Taka Taka Taka
Consolidated basis SOLO Basis Consolidated basis SOLO Basis

7,092,873,210
3,470,350,332
4,781,671,715

3,226,959,721
1,322,557,204
23,715,983

7,092,873,210
3,470,350,332
3,622,522,880

2,877,644,859

4,433,045,760
3,281,594,097
2,132,968,292

2,407,550,889
852,981,119
23,715,983

4,433,045,760
3,281,594,097
1,406,000,000

2,017,760,772

19,918,128,165

17,063,391,281

13,131,856,140

11,138,400,629

1,442,245,491

1,057,387,675

1,057,387,675

1,472,292,272

1,087,432,941

1,087,432,941

2,499,633,166

1,057,387,675

2,559,725,213

1,087,432,941

17,418,494,999

16,006,003,606

10,572,130,927

10,050,967,688

1,565,990,590
346,502,407

1,800,000,000

1,565,990,590
346,502,407

1,800,000,000

1,501,439,875
372,350,971

2,400,000,000

1,501,439,875
372,350,971

2,400,000,000

3,712,492,997

3,712,492,997

4,273,790,846

4,273,790,846

3,712,492,997 3,712,492,997 4,273,790,846 4,273,790,846
3,712,492,997 3,712,492,997 4,273,790,846 4,273,790,846
21,130,987,996 19,718,496,603 14,845,921,773 14,324,758,534
139,434,245,859 134,035,358,478  129,990,140,242  126,391,496,366
13,943,424,586 13,403,535,848 12,999,014,024 12,639,149,637
7,187,563,411 6,314,960,756 1,846,907,749 1,685,608,898
12.49% 11.94% 8.13% 7.95%

15.15% 14.71% 11.42% 11.33%
3,281,594,098 2,934,017,286

188,756,234 347,576,811

3,470,350,332 3,281,594,097

3,470,350,332

3,281,594,097

3,470,350,332 3,281,594,097
176,631,281 228,328,408
516,373,535 516,373,535
693,004,816 744,701,943
516,373,535 516,373,535
516,373,535 516,373,535
693,004,816 744,701,943
693,004,816 744,701,943
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20.b

Share money deposit

20.b.1 Share money deposit in B-Kash Ltd

20.b.2

21

21.a

22

221

Share money deposited by Money in motion
Less: Share money deposited by BBL

Less: Share money transfer to Share

Net Share money deposit in B-Kash

Share of BRAC Bank (as Parent) on Share money deposit (51%)

2014 2013
Taka Taka
500,062 500,030
- 32
500,062 500,062
255,032 255,032

In accordance with the memorandum of understanding with "Money in motion" (Minority shareholder with 49% share of bkash Limited) the banks

share of "share money deposit" is disclosed.

Share money deposit in BRAC Saajan Ltd

Share money deposited by BRAC Saajan Ltd.

Exchange difference on translation
Less: Share money deposited by BBL
Share money deposit in BRAC Saajan Ltd.

Share of BRAC Bank (as Parent) on Share money deposit (87.5%)

Surplus in Profit and Loss Account/ Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year
Adjustment for prior year*

Adjusted opening balance

Less: Issue of Bonus Share (10%)
Less: Cash Dividend

Add: Retained Surplus for the year

26,812,516 26,841,814
- (29,298)
26,812,516 26,812,516
23,460,951 23,460,951
23,715,983 23,715,983
On-Shore Off-shore Total
1,722,111,670 295,649,102 2,017,760,772 1,546,312,733
156,546,494 - 156,546,494 -
1,565,565,176 295,649,102 1,861,214,278 1,546,312,733
443,304,570 - 443,304,570 578,223,360
443,304,582 - 443,304,582 -
1,745,290,942 157,748,791 1,903,039,733 1,049,671,401
2,424,246,966 453,397,893 2,877,644,859 2,017,760,772

*There was an error while calculating deferred tax assets due to tax rate difference originated in 2010. Since this has been identified in current

period, this is adjusted against opening retained earnings as prior period adjustment.

Consolidated Surplus in Profit and Loss Account/ Retained Earnings

BRAC Bank Limited
Less: Impairment of Goodwill

Add: Retained Surplus from BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. (Opening)

Add: Retained Surplus from BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. (During the year)
Add: Retained Surplus from BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. (Opening)

Add: Retained Surplus from BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. (During the year)
Add: Retained Surplus from bkash Limited (Opening)

Add: Retained Surplus from bkash Limited (During the year)
Add: Retained Surplus from BRAC Saajan Ltd. (Opening)

Add: Retained Surplus from BRAC Saajan Ltd. (During the year)

Add: Retained Surplus from BRAC IT Services Ltd. (Opening)
Add: Retained Surplus from BRAC IT Services Ltd. (During the year)
Add: Share of profit from investment in BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd. (Opening)

Add: Share of profit from investment in BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd. (During the year)
Add: Share of profit from investment in BRAC Impact Ventures Limited (Opening)

Add: Share of profit from investment in BRAC Impact Ventures Limited (During the year)

Minority Interest (Detail in note - 22.1)

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC IT Services Ltd.

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.

Calculation of Minority Interest

BRAC EPL Stock

2,877,644,859
(60,093,562)
326,408,559
(174,824,122)
234,746,870
46,961,315
(176,308,859)
96,154,652
64,123,503
16,461,632
(29,454,417)
5,725,479
1,841,770
538,173
(1,520,530)
(1,445,601)

2,017,760,772
(30,046,781)
193,946,381
132,462,178
203,382,703
31,364,167
(71,456,741)
(104,852,118)
41,586,993
22,536,510

(29,454,418)
1,218,064
623,706
(533,157)
(987,373)

3,226,959,721

2,407,550,889

254,230,267 309,437,884
55,509,123 50,291,200
991,522,140 479,808,973
5,782,645 281,694
15,513,029 13,161,368
1,322,557,204 852,981,119

Share Capital
Preference share
Share Premium
Share money deposit

Retained Earnings

Total net assets as at 31 December 2014

Minority Interest at 31 December 2014

Total net assets as at 31 December 2013

Minority Interest as at 31 December 2013
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BRACEPL i BRAC Saajan .
Stock Brokerage bkash Limited g BRAC IT Services Ltc
Investments Ltd. Stock E:gkera e bkash Limited Exchange Ltd. BRAC IT Services Ltc
585,000,000 451,500,000 38,194,900 42,889,757 61,224,000
- - 4,097,000 - -
436,825,951 - 2,133,618,396 N 937,215
- - 505,162 26,812,516 -
37,466,827 103,591,234 (157,165,111) 54,401,963 (50,359,899)
1,059,292,778 555,091,234 2,019,250,347 124,104,236 11,801,316
254,230,267 55,509,123 991,522,140 15,513,029 5,782,645
1,289,324,517 502,911,997 979,201,986 105,290,942 574,886
309,437,884 50,291,200 479,808,973 13,161,368 281,694




23

23.1

23.2

23.3

23.4

23.5

23.6

23.a

Contingent Liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements
Import Letters Of Credit - Sight

Import Letters Of Credit - Usance
Import Letters Of Credit - Back to Back
Guarantees Issued

Tax Liability

Bills for collection

Contingent Assets - FX deals

Stock of Travelers Cheques (TC)

Stock of Govt. Sanchaya Patra

Significant concentration wise grouping

i) Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions;
ii) Forward asset purchased and forward deposits placed;
iii) Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and commitments to lend:

-Under one year
-One year and over;

iv) Spot and forward foreign exchange rate contracts;

v) Other exchange contracts
vi) Others

Letter of Guarantee

Letter of Guarantee (Local)
Letter of Guarantee (Foreign)
Foreign counter Guarantee

Less: margin

Balance for which the Bank is contingently liable in respect of guarantee issued favoring:

Directors

Government

Bank and other financial institution
Others

Less : Margin

Irrevocable Letter of Credit

Letter of Credit (Inland)
Letter of Credit (General)
Back to Back L/C

Back to Back Bills

Back to Back Bills (EDF)
Bank's Liabilities - PAD (DEF)

Less: Margin

Bills for collection

Outward local bills for collection
Outward foreign bills for collection
Inward local bills for collection
Inward foreign bills for collection

Suit filed by the Bank

No law suit filed by the bank against contingent liabilities.

Contingent Liabilities (Taxation)

(Note 23.2)
(Note 23.6)
(Note 23.4)

2014 ‘ ’ 2013
Taka Taka
144,012,428 -

7,752,643,652 3,421,341,644
15,319,671,959 13,624,203,874
1,548,517,070 1,094,034,739
4,250,216,847 6,383,222,685
43,700,000 143,894,928
343,486,634 513,609,666
8,294,132,273 3,027,317,026
4,121,968 4,113,045
12,851,000 12,851,000
37,713,353,830 _ 28,224,588,607

29,358,548,589

25,036,412,609

8,311,105,241
43,700,000

3,044,281,070
143,894,928

37,713,353,830

28,224,588,607

3,501,218,399

5,387,532,796

644,685,333 995,689,889
104,313,114 -
4,250,216,847 6,383,222,685

68,935,311 64,575,237
4,181,281,536 6,318,647,449
2,550,569,911 2,234,128,002

198,624,346 1,277,800,000
1,501,022,590 2,871,294,863
4,250,216,847 6,383,222,865

68,935,311 64,575,237
4,181,281,536 6,318,647,629

518,982,681 271,196,676
19,897,874,438 11,021,917,444
1,548,517,070 279,770,975
8,737,489 1,329,623,703
2,790,733,430 1,171,678,343

24,764,845,108 14,074,187,141
649,785,755 759,827,987
24,115,059,353 13,314,359,154
304,368,704 513,609,666
39,117,931 -
343,486,634 513,609,666

Large Tax Payers (VAT) Office has issued a demand order of BDT 2,37,00,000 against VAT audit for the Income year 2009 and BDT 2,00,00,000
against VAT audit for the Income year 2010. The Bank has filed appeal before Appellate Tribunal Customs, Excise and VAT against the said demand.
File numbers are VAT- 123/2013 dated 05 August, 2013 and VAT-44/2014 dated 08 May, 2014 respectively.

Consolidated Contingent liabilities
BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.

BRAC IT Services Limited

37,713,353,830

28,224,588,607
28,800,000

37,713,353,830

28,253,388,607
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Section -Three: Notes to Profit and loss Account
24  Income statement

Income:

Interest, discount and similar income (Note-24.1)

Dividend income (Note-27)

Fees, commission and brokerage (Note-24.2)
Gains less losses arising from investment securities

241

24.2

24.3

Gains less losses arising from dealing from foreign currencies (Note-28)

Gain less losses arising from REPO
Income from non-banking assets
Other operating income (Note-29)

Expenses:

Interest, fees and commission (Note-26)
Losses arising from dealing securities
Administrative expenses (Note-24.3)
Other operating expenses (Note-38)
Depreciation on banking assets (Note-37)

Operating Profit

Interest, discount and similar income
Interest on loans and advances

Interest on money at call and short notice
Interest on balance with other banks
Interest on treasury bills & bonds

Interest on fixed deposits with other banks
Interest on coupon bearing bond

Fees, commission and brokerage

Fees

Commission

Administrative expenses

Salaries and allowances

2014 ‘ ’ 2013

Taka Taka
19,533,867,153  20,439,150,880
55,552,839 77,954,797
2,148,420,423 2,215,185,741
(34,064,247) 172,906,284
625,287,380 385,729,774
107,648,878 232,271,533
738,246,871 531,017,393
23,174,959,297 _ 24,054,216,401

9,496,521,445

62,138,597
4,711,897,771
1,576,475,150

11,371,009,958
27,845,793
4,766,864,226
1,200,402,965

553,472,304 581,286,695
16,400,505,267 17,947,409,637
6,774,454,030 6,106,806,764

15,882,581,243

17,351,145,784

57,205,225 50,202,400
10,835,732 12,662,018
2,311,567,786 2,154,572,610
1,147,890,593 808,206,459
123,786,574 62,361,609
19,533,867,153 20,439,150,880

1,717,545,245
430,875,178

1,703,989,937
511,195,804

2,148,420,423

2,215,185,741

2,693,539,925

2,809,947,260

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 899,088,069 854,546,531
Legal expenses 140,504,345 67,910,910
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. 219,366,270 200,248,690
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc. 267,348,795 274,024,811
Chief Executive's salary & fees 13,783,916 12,954,750
Directors' fees & expenses 671,831 523,862
Auditors' fee 955,000 955,000
Repairs & maintenance of fixed assets 476,639,620 545,752,412
4,711,897,771 4,766,864,226
25 Interest Income
Interest on loans and advances - On-Shore Off-shore Total
Retail 9,013,822,515 - 9,013,822,515 2,720,401,206
Corporate 123,786,574 785,062,299 908,848,873 5,540,559,501
Lease Finance 266,097,395 - 266,097,395 216,030,859
SME 5,096,300,400 - 5,096,300,400 8,303,131,048
Credit Cards 544,418,374 - 544,418,374 547,689,344
Staff 53,093,686 - 53,093,686 23,333,826
15,097,518,944 785,062,299 15,882,581,243 17,351,145,784
Interest on money at call and short notice 57,205,225 - 57,205,225 50,202,400
Interest on balance with other banks 10,835,732 - 10,835,732 12,662,018
Interest on fixed deposits with other banks 1,147,890,593 - 1,147,890,593 808,206,459
16,313,450,494 785,062,299 17,098,512,793 18,222,216,661
Less: Interest Income from OBU 253,250,641 68,994,493
Less: Interest Income from BBL 51,119,626 18,820,244
16,794,142,526 18,134,401,924
25.a Consolidated Interest Income

BRAC Bank Limited 16,794,142,526 18,134,401,924
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. 614,643,530 701,673,200

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. 60,708,914 -
bkash Limited 5,656,414,051 340,723,584
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd. - 1,933,644

BRAC IT Services Limited - -
Less: Intra-company transaction: 856,226,946 463,040,289
22,269,682,075 18,715,692,063
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26

26.a

27

27.a

28

Interest Paid on Deposits and Borrowing etc.

Interest on deposits
Current
STD
Savings
Term

Interest on money at call and short notice
Interest on local bank accounts

Interest on dealing of securities - HFT Instruments
Interest on Off shore banking

Interest on REPO

Interest on Bond

Less: Interest pay to OBU
Less: Interest pay to BBL

Consolidated Interest Paid on Deposits and Borrowing etc.
BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.

bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.

BRAC IT Services Limited

Less: Intra-company transaction:

Investment Income

Interest on treasury bills & bonds

Gain/ (Loss) on dealing of securities - HFT Instruments
Gain on reverse REPO

Dividend on preference shares

Interest on coupon bearing bond

Gain on trading shares (Realized)

Dividend on ordinary shares

Consolidated Investment Income

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.

BRAC IT Services Limited

Share of profit/ (loss) from associate

Less: Intra-company transaction:

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

Commission from sale of sanchaya patra
Commission from issue of payment orders, DD & TT
Commission from issue of letter of guarantee
Commission from issue of letters of credit (Import & Export)
Commission on visa processing

Commission on Travellers Cheques

Other commission

Gain or (Loss) on Foreign currency dealings
Loan processing fees

Account activity fees

Import & export related fees

Fees & Commission-Cards

Relationship Fees

Loan Early Settlement Fees

Service Charges for ATM Card

Fund Collection/ Transfer Fees

Student Service Center Fees

Cancellation fees

Cheque collection fees

Trade Finance Charges

Other fees (Note : 28.1)

2014 ‘ ’ 2013
Taka Taka
On-Shore Off-shore Total
1,317,798,697 - 1,317,798,697 1,216,645,213
465,124,293 - 465,124,293 319,877,356
768,395,591 - 768,395,591 745,925,102
5,367,521,215 2,424,828 5,369,946,043 7,474,617,283
7,918,839,796 2,424,828 7,921,264,624 9,757,064,954
244,864,882 - 244,864,882 354,199,379
337,798,149 514,481,215 852,279,364 695,217,846
478,112,575 - 478,112,575 564,527,779
8,979,615,402 516,906,043 9,496,521,445 11,371,009,958
51,119,626 18,820,244
253,250,641 68,994,493
9,192,151,178 11,283,195,221
9,192,151,178 11,283,195,221
481,011,747 494,800,641
- 20,294,179
4,773,163,109 -
- 39,645,294
- 3,806,142
858,957,340 463,040,289
13,587,368,694 11,378,701,188
2,311,567,786 2,154,572,610
(62,138,598) (27,845,793)
107,648,878 232,271,533
14,510,291 19,951,620
123,786,574 62,361,609
(34,064,247) 172,906,284
41,042,548 58,003,177
2,502,353,232 2,672,221,040
2,502,353,232 2,672,221,040
(23,170,107) 90,935,769
7,929,178 3,255,278
2,742,976 -
(907,428) (363,666)
2,730,394 -
2,486,217,457 2,766,048,421
On-Shore Off-shore Total
14,322,789 - 14,322,789 4,826,981
22,443,338 - 22,443,338 20,297,146
44,510,150 - 44,510,150 51,452,055
275,260,796 2,459,512 277,720,308 315,669,629
12,103,649 - 12,103,649 10,856,119
495 - 495 163
3,347,613 - 3,347,613 2,743,321
681,714,216 - 681,714,216 491,080,163
398,640,721 - 398,640,721 510,963,624
275,188,626 - 275,188,626 266,026,670
35,148,756 2,757,414 37,906,170 23,594,308
573,123,476 - 573,123,476 520,573,579
9,725,842 - 9,725,842 12,058,714
46,554,330 - 46,554,330 30,520,775
251,124,897 - 251,124,897 231,373,158
115,000 - 115,000 7,500
2,071,500 - 2,071,500 2,526,200
131,800 - 131,800 120,100
448,879 - 448,879 431,527
717,063 - 717,063 1,677,437
105,982,422 15,814,521 121,796,943 104,116,345
2,752,676,356 21,031,447 2,773,707,803 2,600,915,515
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28.1 Other fees

Passport Endorsement Fees
Locker fees

Service fees - ATM

DPS Early Settlement Fees
Merchant Service Fee

Service fees - BIT

I0M Service Fees

Annual Membership Fees-Premium
Membership Fees-ELDORADO
Annual Fees-SMS Banking
Annual Fees-Internet Banking
Cash withdrawal from branch POS
Syndication Fees

Valuation fees

Omnibus settlement fees

28.a Consolidated Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Less: Intra-company transaction:

29  Other operating income

Recovery of written off bad debts
Profit on sale of assets

Profit share from other bank
Loan Penal Interest
Miscellaneous Income

29.a Consolidated Other operating income

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Less: Intra-company transaction:

30 Consolidated Salaries and allowances

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

31 Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity etc.

Rent, rates & taxes
Insurance

Power & electricity
WASA & Sewerage

31.a Consolidated Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity etc.

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited
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2014 ‘ ’ 2013
Taka Taka
On-Shore Off-shore Total
4,131,700 - 4,131,700 4,179,710
6,576,480 - 6,576,480 5,810,430
245,952 - 245,952 49,761
876,615 - 876,615 927,170
2,138,731 - 2,138,731 1,713,511
96,860 - 96,860 165,200
3,069,278 - 3,069,278 5,349,362
70,990,978 - 70,990,978 62,959,657
2,674,673 - 2,674,673 -
- - - 50
- 15,814,521 15,814,521 17,707,732
6,691,250 - 6,691,250 5,253,762
8,489,905 - 8,489,905 -
105,982,422 15,814,521 121,796,943 104,116,345
2,773,707,803 2,600,915,515
128,183,763 137,603,218
307,653,023 231,978,370
75,091,655 361,117,874
172,165,862 146,086,090
- 89,655,455
2,300,004 -
3,454,502,102 3,567,356,522
On-Shore Off-shore Total
627,674,270 - 627,674,270 454,365,129
1,259,544 - 1,259,544 (4,569,664)
29,386,275 - 29,386,275 20,847,371
25,586,056 686,043 26,272,099 23,869,078
53,654,682 - 53,654,682 36,505,479
737,560,827 686,043 738,246,870 531,017,393
738,246,870 531,017,393
5,046,186 3,495,399
516,644 59,376,030
662,712,084 132,246,591
13,160,360 10,497,621
240,795,916 -
117,195,852 -
1,543,282,208 736,633,034
2,693,539,926 2,809,947,260
70,079,943 91,010,949
104,261,266 91,577,149
408,099,295 257,452,032
56,320,472 47,114,230
145,200,465 78,499,307
3,477,501,367 3,375,600,927
On-Shore Off-shore Total
664,646,746 674,960 665,321,706 641,832,355
81,151,694 50,916 81,202,610 73,891,874
142,066,224 260,969 142,327,193 128,715,083
10,229,284 7,276 10,236,560 10,107,219
898,093,948 994,121 899,088,069 854,546,531
899,088,069 854,546,531
27,646,504 24,528,834
24,996,291 19,191,600
5,545,248 5,959,260
14,841,631 6,523,796
11,123,093 -
983,240,836 910,750,021




32

33

33.a

34

34.a

35

35.a

36

36.a

2014 2013
Taka Taka
Consolidated Legal expenses
BRAC Bank Limited 140,504,345 67,910,910
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. 2,219,983 4,654,575
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. - -
bkash Limited 15,349,206 12,791,572
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd. 3,279,587 2,170,910
BRAC IT Services Limited - -
161,353,121 87,527,967
Postage, Stamp, Telecommunication etc
On-Shore Off-shore Total
Postage & courier 35,660,726 3,046 35,663,772 38,416,154
Telegram, telex, fax & Network 76,990,181 - 76,990,181 72,023,150
Court fees & stamps 24,756,545 2,700 24,759,245 7,941,947
Telephone 81,786,451 166,621 81,953,072 81,867,439
219,193,903 172,367 219,366,270 200,248,690
Consolidated Postage, Stamp, Telecommunication etc
BRAC Bank Limited 219,366,270 200,248,690
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. - 11,318,578
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. 2,985,988 19,949,318
bkash Limited 14,335,484 19,482,864
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd. 4,425,065 8,051,359
BRAC IT Services Limited 10,370,980 -
251,483,787 259,050,809
Stationery, Printing, Advertisement etc. On-Shore Off-shore Total
Stationery & Printing 99,942,968 178,129 100,121,097 91,901,767
Security Stationery 33,227,514 4,151 33,231,665 38,517,062
Advertisement 133,996,032 - 133,996,032 143,605,982
Billboard Rent 30,875,715 - 30,875,715 20,253,162
Printing 19,199,363 - 19,199,363 24,571,778
Publications 42,989,426 - 42,989,426 37,197,509
Campaign 40,931,528 - 40,931,528 61,583,533
267,166,514 182,280 267,348,794 274,024,811
Consolidated Stationery, Printing, Advertisement etc.
BRAC Bank Limited 267,348,794 274,024,811
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. 3,423,355 2,496,296
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. 6,934,870 1,625,890
bkash Limited 201,999,192 611,980,518
BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd. 4,232,309 7,853,980
BRAC IT Services Limited 925,529
484,864,049 897,981,495

Directors' Fees & Expenses

Director's fees represent fees paid for attending board meeting, board audit committee meeting, board recruitment committee meeting @ Tk. 5,000
per director per meeting and travel & accommodation expenses of foreign Director for attending the Board meeting.

Breakup of Directors fees & expenses are given below:

Directors Fees
Traveling & Others

Consolidated Director's Fees & Expenses

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Auditors' Fee

Auditors' fee is BDT 700,000 (Excluding VAT) and out of pocket expenses are BDT 150,000.

Consolidated Auditors' fee

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

540,000 360,000
131,831 163,862
671,831 523,862
671,831 523,862
623,250 931,500
315,000 615,000
1,082,198 1,923,702
150,000
2,842,279 3,994,064
955,000 955,000
955,000 955,000
955,000 955,000
253,000 253,000
137,500 115,500
655,500 405,094
2,813,705 1,559,473
50,000 -
4,864,705 3,288,067
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37.a

38

38.a

39

Depreciation on and repairs to bank's assets
Depreciation on Property plant and equipments

Furniture & fixtures

Depreciation on Leasehold Building
Office equipments

IT hardware

Motor vehicles

Amortization of Intangible assets

IT software

Repairs & Maintenance expenses
Transportation cost

Equipment repairing

Hardware & Software Maintenance
Premises Maintenance

Consolidated Depreciation on and repairs to bank's assets

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Other Expenses

Conveyance expense

Fuel expenses

Traveling cost

Professional fees
Entertainment

Staff welfare

SWIFT

Business development
Books, news papers and periodicals
Donation and subscription
VAT & excise duty

Fraud and forgeries

Staff training

Staff liveries

Staff recruitment

Salaries and allowance -outsourcing staff
Bank charges

Crockeries

IPO Expenses
Documentation Charges - CIB
IT enabled services

Credit card expenses

AGM expenses

Right issue expenses

Bond issue expenses
Security guard cost
Commission paid

Cash carrying charges
Miscellaneous

Consolidated Other Expenses

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Less: Intra-company transaction:

Provisions
For Loans & Advances:
For classified loans & advances

For unclassified loans & advances

For Off Balance Sheet items
For diminution in value of Investments
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2014 ‘ ’ 2013
Taka Taka
On-Shore Off-shore Total
140,804,385 45,297 140,849,682 119,293,199
44,378 - 44,378 -
127,231,856 78,872 127,310,728 152,778,700
182,927,781 343,976 183,271,757 194,304,384
12,419,867 177,188 12,597,055 16,152,937
88,717,943 680,761 89,398,704 98,757,476
552,146,210 1,326,094 553,472,304 581,286,696
120,942,111 1,578,879 122,520,990 126,916,944
53,096,175 34,737 53,130,912 54,019,027
263,894,212 1,070,571 264,964,783 328,522,338
35,979,405 43,528 36,022,934 36,294,103
473,911,903 2,727,716 476,639,619 545,752,412
1,026,058,113 4,053,810 1,030,111,923 1,127,039,108
1,030,111,923 1,127,039,108
16,154,198 20,900,973
30,553,241 21,570,991
189,752,985 94,301,674
3,619,852 2,655,608
44,424,914 -
1,314,617,113 1,266,468,354
On-Shore Off-shore Total
54,495,656 132,071 54,627,727 41,894,600
75,149,821 121,351 75,271,172 51,056,691
47,851,592 58,764 47,910,356 44,278,788
56,274,135 17,563,599 73,837,734 30,988,444
16,226,347 82,702 16,309,049 9,431,944
88,495,063 - 88,495,063 27,940,028
8,821,962 - 8,821,962 4,618,633
73,765,749 1,204,987 74,970,736 20,406,770
816,834 35,746 852,580 589,217
29,703,429 - 29,703,429 11,473,940
18,679,881 - 18,679,881 38,039,031
66,383,508 - 66,383,508 15,016,898
44,983,076 453,766 45,436,842 31,096,052
1,621,150 4,200 1,625,350 1,512,000
1,032,637 262,044 1,294,681 1,050,725
225,158,545 - 225,158,545 196,322,448
119,245,386 35,287 119,280,673 113,475,972
1,140,234 - 1,140,234 801,902
14,405,000 - 14,405,000 8,620,300
8,169,742 - 8,169,742 5,321,421
122,000,000 - 122,000,000 81,122,815
207,111,024 - 207,111,024 190,417,501
3,650,000 - 3,650,000 3,875,000
12,149,732 - 12,149,732 12,000,000
5,280,921 - 5,280,921 4,550,102
189,517,589 3,528 189,521,117 187,074,362
5,226,674 - 5,226,674 8,931,998
57,667,278 - 57,667,278 56,550,265
1,446,774 47,365 1,494,139 1,945,119
1,556,469,739 20,005,410 1,576,475,149 1,200,402,965
1,576,475,149 1,200,402,965
61,798,767 8,585,209
91,474,568 26,551,418
458,272,086 117,862,918
73,204,333 9,384,567
17,324,506 55,374,227
119,495,856 -
2,159,053,553 1,418,161,304
On-Shore Off-shore Total
2,516,419,807 - 2,516,419,807 2,752,413,672
(67,060,985) 28,567,387 (38,493,598) 110,223,172
2,449,358,822 28,567,387 2,477,926,209 2,862,636,844
102,732,266 - 102,732,266 20,941,567
30,000,000 - 30,000,000 47,500,000
2,582,091,088 28,567,387 2,610,658,475 2,931,078,411




39.a

40

40.a

41

41.a

42

42.a

2014
Taka

2013
Taka

Consolidated Provisions

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

2,610,658,475
278,572,688

2,931,078,411

2,625,000

2,889,231,163

2,933,703,411

Provision for Tax
Current Tax

Provision for Income Tax has been made according to the Income Tax Ordinance,1984. During the year, an amount of Tk. 2,097,475,597 (2013 :

1,797,698,269) has been provided for current Income Tax.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method for timing differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying
values for reporting purposes as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) - 12. During the period net amount of Tk. 25,476,009 (2013 :

19,218,128) has been provided as deferred Tax income.

The charge for taxation is based upon the profit for the year comprises:

Current tax on taxable income @ 42.5%
Adjustment - prior year

Net deferred Tax liability/(asset) originated for temporary

2,097,475,597 H 1,797,698,269
2,097,475,597 1,797,698,269
(25,476,009) (19,218,128)

Income Tax on Profit

2,071,999,588

1,778,480,141

Consolidated Provision for Income Tax
Current Tax:

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Deferred Tax:

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Weighted Average Earnings Per Share

Profit after taxation
Less: Preference dividend

Profit attributable for distribution to ordinary shareholders

Weighted average number of shares

Weighted average/ adjusted earnings per share (Taka)

Weighted average earnings per share (EPS) of 2013 has been restated as per BAS-33 "Earnings per Share".

Consolidated Weighted Average Earnings Per Share

Profit after taxation
Less: Preference dividend
Profit attributable to Minority

Profit attributable for distribution to ordinary shareholders

Weighted average number of shares

Weighted average/ adjusted earnings per share (Taka)

2,097,475,597 1,797,698,269
17,200,000 99,934,693
62,969,796 66,853,004
19,182,653 (84,920,393)
6,518,952 7,802,126
2,203,346,998 1,887,367,700
(25,476,009) (19,218,128

(4,248,325) -

118,242,301 -
88,517,967 (19,218,128)
2,291,864,965 1,868,149,572
2,091,795,966 1,397,248,212
2,091,795,966 1,397,248,212
655,302,051 565,326,601
3.19 247
2,101,567,513 1,339,351,330
50,246,800 (80,033,522)
2,051,320,713 1,419,384,852
655,302,051 565,326,601
3.13 2.51

Weighted average earnings per share (EPS) of 2013 has been restated as per BAS-33 "Earnings per Share".

As the Bank issued right share during the year required adjustments has been made to the weighted average number of shares to reflect Theoretical

Ex Right Share price for both 2014 and 2013, as per BAS 33.

Section -Four : Notes to Cash Flow Statement

Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash in hand (including foreign currency)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agents banks ( including foreign currency)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions

Money at call and on short notice
Prize Bond

Consolidated Cash & Cash Equivalent

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Less: Intra-company transaction:

7,558,012,102 8,525,477,864
9,631,154,365 8,635,937,163
24,579,061,716 9,208,271,163
3,053,500 1,462,300
41,671,281,683 26,371,148,490
41,671,281,683 26,371,148,490
19,531,387 30,444,789
683,188,415 492,675,329
8,725,804,857 4,909,402,841
171,917,816 151,064,309
7,872,872 17,005,871
8,920,362,336 3,321,782,988
42,359,234,694 28,649,958,641
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43.a

44

44.a

45

45.1

45.2

Receipts from other operating activities

Loan Penal Interest
Miscellaneous Income

Gain on trading shares
Profit share from other bank

Consolidated Receipts from other operating activities
BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.

bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.

BRAC IT Services Limited

Payment for other operating activities

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.
Audit fees

Directors fees & expenses

Repair & maintenance

Other expenses

Legal expenses

2014 ‘ ’ 2013
Taka Taka
On-Shore Off-shore Total
25,586,056 686,043 26,272,099 20,847,371
53,654,682 - 53,654,682 36,505,478
(34,064,247) - (34,064,247) 172,906,284
29,386,276 - 29,386,276 23,869,079
74,562,767 686,043 75,248,810 254,128,212
75,248,810 254,128,212
769,601 92,149,445
21,579,314 30,639,167
6,394,217,790 -
15,903,336 10,497,621
261,931,815 109,280,340
6,769,650,666 496,694,785
On-Shore Off-shore Total

875,138,722 994,121 876,132,843 837,737,208
- - - 847,500
671,831 - 671,831 523,862
350,605,797 4,053,810 354,659,607 385,076,525
980,946,367 20,005,411 1,000,951,778 1,439,609,003
54,881,371 - 54,881,371 41,256,885
2,262,244,088 25,053,342 2,287,297,430 2,705,050,983

Consolidated Payment for other operating activities

BRAC Bank Limited

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bkash Limited

BRAC Saajan Exchange Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited

Section -Five : General Disclosures
General Disclosure

Audit Committee

2,287,297,430

2,705,050,983

35,007,733 66,557,088
20,041,502 2,512,849
160,547,280 120,369,966
2,502,893,945 2,894,490,886

An audit committee was constituted by the Board of Directors of BRAC Bank in its 23rd meeting held on March 02, 2003. Subsequently, in the 53rd
Audit Committee Meeting held on April 15, 2014 reconstituted the Audit Committee as under:

S| No Name of Director Status with The Status with the Educational
Bank Committee Qualification

01 Mr. Hafiz G.A Siddiqi Director Chairman Ph.D (Manchester
Business School),
UK, MBA,
(Graduate School of
Business, Indiana
University), USA

02 Mr. Shib Narayan Kairy Director Member M.Com (Accounting)

03  [Mr. Muhammad A (Rumee) Ali Director Member MA (Economics)

04 Ms. Nihad Kabir Director Member L.L.B., L.L.M.(UK),
(Barrister at Law)

During the period ended 31 December 2014, the Audit Committee of the Board conducted 06 (Six) meeting in which among others, the following

issues were discussed:
Facts Discussed

- Discussed the audit report of different Head Office departments, Branches and SME Sales & service centers, IT conducted by the Bank's
- Discussed the Enterprise Risk Management Report prepared and conducted by ERMC team

- Discussed the fraud/forgeries & operational loss report
- Discussed technology incidents
- Reviewed service quality report of the Bank.

- Reviewed the ERM policy of the Bank.

Related Party/(ies) Transactions

i) The bank carried out transactions with related parties in the normal course of business on an arms length basis. As on 31 December 2014, the
bank had following transactions with the 'Related Party/(ies)' as defined in the BRPD Circulars No. 14 issued by the Bangladesh Bank on 25 June

2003.

Name of the Related Parties Relationship Nature .°f Balance at.the end

Transaction of period
BRAC & Its Associated Organization Sponsor Shareholder Deposits made with 7,764,009,717
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. Subsidiary Deposits made with 5,606,524
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. Subsidiary Deposits made with 119,815,544
bKash Subsidiary Deposits made with 8,736,849,852
BRAC IT Services Limited (biTS) Subsidiary Deposits made with 15,424,172
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited Subsidiary Deposits made with 66,457,529
BRAC Impact Ventures Limited Associates Deposits made with 14,528,286
BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd Associates Deposits made with 64,353,125
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd. Subsidiary Loans (Non funded) 500,000,000
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. Subsidiary Loans & Advances 1,531,802,475
BRAC Sponsor Loans & Advances 2,594,829,056
Shareholder
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ii) Name of Directors and the entities in which they have interest as on 31 December 2014

" Status with The Name of the firms/companies in which Educational
SINo Name of Director X P
Bank they have interest Qualification
01 |Sir Fazle Hasan Abed Chairman BRAC FCMA, London
(Nominated Director) BRAC Industries Limited
BRAC Kodala Tea Estate
BRAC Kaiyacherra Tea Company Limited
BRAC Karnafuli Tea Company Limited
BRAC Banskhali Tea Company Limited
BRAC Foundation
02 Mr. Muhammad A (Rumee) Ali Director BRAC Environmental Enterprises Limited MA (Economics)
(Nominated Director) BRAC Lanka Finance Ltd
BRAC Foundation
BRAC Myanmar Microfinance Co. Ltd.
Alliance for Bangladesh Worker Safety
BRAC SAAJAN Exchange Ltd.
BRAC Services Ltd.
BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
bKash Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Ltd.
03 MS. Zahida Ispahani Director Ispahani Islamia Eye Institute & Hospital Graduate
(Independent Director) BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Ltd.
04  |Ms. Nihad Kabir Director Kedarpur Tea Company Ltd. L.L.B., L.L.M.,(UK)
(Independent Director) Shaistaganj CNG Co. Ltd. (Barrister at Law)
Sathgao Tea Estate Ltd.
Infrastructure Development Company
05  |Mr. Hafiz G.A Siddiqi Director BRAC EPL Investments Ltd. Ph.D (Manchester
(Independent Director) BRAC IT Services Ltd. Business School),
UK, MBA, (Graduate
School of Business
Indiana University),
USA
06 |Tamara Hasan Abed Director BRAC Services Ltd. MBA in Finance
(Nominated Director) Solv IT Limited (Columbia Business
BRAC Industries Ltd. School, Columbia
Bangladesh Netting Factory Ltd. University, NY, USA)
Ayesha Abed Foundation Bsc in Economics
Board of Trustees, BRAC University (London School of
BRAC Karnafuli Tea Company Limited Economics, London,
BRAC Kaiyacherra Tea Company Limited UK)
BRAC Banskhali Tea Company Limited
BRAC Kodala Tea Estate
BRAC Environmental Enterprises Ltd.
o7 Shib Narayan Kairy Director bKash Limited Master of
Commerce
(Nominated Director) BRAC IT Services Ltd. in Accounting
BRAC Impact Ventures Ltd. University of Dhaka
BRAC Environmental Enterprises Ltd.
BRAC Probashbandhu Ltd.
BRAC Karnafuli Tea Company Limited
BRAC Kaiyacherra Tea Company Limited
BRAC Banskhali Tea Company Limited
BRAC Kodala Tea Estate
BRAC Services Ltd.
08 |Mr. Syed Mahbubur Rahman Managing Director & BRAC EPL Investments Limited MBA (IBA)
CEO BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited
Industrial and Infrastructure
Development Finance Company Limited
Bangladesh Rating Agency Limited
bKash Limited
BRAC IT Services
Ltd.
BRAC Saajan Exchange Limited
iii) Significant contracts where bank is a party and wherein Directors have interest: Nil
iv) Shares issued to Directors and executives without consideration or exercisable at discount Nil
v) Lending Policies to related parties:
Lending to related parties is effected as per requirement of section 27(1) of the The Banking Companies Act -1991. Nil
vi) Loan and advances to Directors: 80,794
Classification Status Unclassified
vii) Business other than Banking business with any related concern of the Directors as per Section 18(2) of the The Banking
Companies Act-1991. Nil
viii) Investment in the Securities of Directors and their related concern: Nil
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45.3 Claim not Acknowledged as Debt
There was no claim against the bank not acknowledged as debt as on 31.12.2014.
45.4 Number of Employees

The number of employees including contractual engaged for the whole year or part there of who received a total yearly remuneration of tk. 36,000
or above were 6,886(2013: 6,624 ).

45.5 Post Balance Sheet Events:

a) The Board of Directors in its 183rd Board meeting held on 16 March 2015 has proposed 20% cash dividend subject to the approval of the
Shareholders at the next Annual General Meeting.

45.6 Coverage of External Audit:

The external auditor of the Bank, M/s Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. Chartered Accountants worked about in excess of 3750 man hour at head office,
20 Branches and 20 SME Unit Offices and 20 SME Sales and Service Centre. During their audit, they audited above 80% of the Bank's risk weighted
assets as on the Balance Sheet date.

45.7 Share trading

The bank traded its ordinary shares in CDBL through DSE and CSE on 31 January 2007. The closing market price on 31 December 2014 was
Tk.37.20 at DSE and Tk. 37.30 at CSE.

brefiy6 A Sl M/ %W;

Managing Director & CEO Director Director Chairman
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BRAC BANK LIMITED

Highlights on the overall Activities
As at 31 December 2014

Annexure - A

Amount in Taka

Particulars | |

2014

2013

Paid-up capital

Total capital including general provisions

Capital surplus/(deficit)

Total assets

Total deposits

Total loans & advances

Total contingent liabilities & commitments

Credit deposit ratio (Loans & advances/Deposits)*
Percentage of classified loans against total loans & advances
Profit after tax & provisions

Amount of classified loans during the current year

Provision kept against classified loans

Provisions surplus/deficit

Cost of fund

Interest earning assets

Non-Interest earning assets

Return on Investment (ROI) [PAT/(Shareholders equity+Borrowings)]
Return on assets (ROA) [PAT/Average assets]

Return on Equity (ROE) [PAT/Average shareholders equity]
Income from investments

Weighted average earning per share

Net income per share [(PAT-Dividend on preference share/No. of Ordinary Shares)]

Price earning ratio (Market price per share/EPS)

Net Asset Value per Share (NAV) [(Shareholders equity- Preference Share)/No. of Ordinary Share]

* Credit deposit ratio has been computed as per Bangladesh Bank guideline.

7,092,873,210
19,718,496,603
6,314,960,756
204,593,071,725
148,464,104,266
121,940,553,133
37,713,353,830

72.13%

5.72%
2,091,795,966
6,980,384,870
5,973,428,417
1,676,416,524

7.43%
191,688,240,050
12,904,831,675

7.13%

1.09%

14.11%
2,502,353,232

3.19

3.19

11.14
25.03

4,433,045,760
13,963,547,278
1,685,608,898
179,712,739,256
127,891,536,311
117,110,645,783
28,224,588,607

77.80%

6.49%
1,397,248,212
7,600,698,577
5,885,759,844
1,259,818,537
8.13%
168,624,278,651
11,088,460,605

5.70%

0.78%

12.60%
2,672,221,040

2.47

2.47

10.34
26.81
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Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of BRAC Bank Limited
Offshore Banking Unit, Bangladesh

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Offshore Banking Unit, Bangladesh (the “Unit”) of BRAC
Bank Limited (the “Bank”) which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2014, profit and loss account and
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the Unitin accordance
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) as explained in note 2, The Banking Companies Act 1991, the
rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987
and other applicable laws and regulations, and for such internal control as management determines as necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion of the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS) as explained in note 2, give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Unit as at 31 December
2014 and the results of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the applicable
sections of The Banking Companies Act 1991, the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act
1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.
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We also report that:

(i)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Unit so far as it appeared
from our examination of those books;

the Unit’s balance sheet and profit and loss account dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books
of accounts and returns;

the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Unit’s business;

the financial statements of the Unit have been drawn up in conformity with The Banking Companies Act 1991
and in accordance with the accounting rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank;

adequate provisions have been made for advances which are, in our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

the financial statements of the Unit conform to the prescribed standards set in accounting regulations issued
by Bangladesh Bank after consultation with the professional accounting bodies of Bangladesh;

the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory; and

we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Unit and we have spent around 375 person hours
during the audit.

Hoclr VMW%M%;
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Dhaka, 16 March 2015 Chartered Accountants
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PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash
Cash in hand
(Including foreign currency)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its
agent Bank(s)
(Including foreign currency)
Balance with other Banks and Financial
Institutions
Inside Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Money at call and short notice

Investments
Government
Others

Loans and advances
Loans, cash credit, overdrafts etc.
Bills purchased & discounted
Fixed assets including premises, furniture
and fixtures
Other assets

Total Property and Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial
institutions & agents

Borrowings from Central Bank

Deposits and other accounts
Current accounts & other accounts
Bills payable
Savings deposits
Fixed deposits
Other deposits

Other liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital and Shareholders' Equity
Paid up share capital
Statutory reserve
Revaluation reserve
Surplus in profit and loss
account/Retained Earnings
Total shareholders' equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

ANNUAL REPORT
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Off-shore Banking Unit

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2014

Annexure - H

Note | 2014 2013

[ usD 1 Taka UsD | | Taka
3 288,244 22,459,941 219,985 17,104,143
288,244 22,459,941 219,985 17,104,143
4 41,207,915 3,210,920,712 24,835,728 1,931,010,110
41,207,915 3,210,920,712 24,835,728 1,931,010,110
5 220,727,574 17,199,092,572 184,970,861 14,381,724,933
220,727,574 17,199,092,572 184,970,861 14,381,724,933
6 3,323,727 258,984,795 515,846 40,107,659
265,547,460 20,691,458,020 210,542,420 16,369,946,845
7 206,383,996 16,081,441,000 164,423,585 12,784,147,518
8 48,425,246 3,773,295,140 40,451,958 3,145,192,275
40,087,411 3,123,611,066 39,759,440 3,091,348,102
8,337,835 649,684,074 692,518 53,844,173
9 4,919,456 383,323,987 1,864,380 144,957,950
259,728,698 20,238,060,127 206,739,923 16,074,297,743
10 5,818,762 453,397,893 3,802,497 295,649,102
5,818,762 453,397,893 3,802,497 295,649,102
265,547,460 20,691,458,020 210,542,420 16,369,946,845




Off-shore Banking Unit

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2014

Off Balance Sheet Items Note | 2014

[ usD || Taka

usD || Taka |

Contingent Liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements - -
Letter of guarantees - -
Irrevocable letter of credits - -
Bills for collection - -
Tax liability - -
Other contingent liabilities - -

Total Contingent Liabilities - -

Other Commitments

Documentary credits and short term trade

related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits

placed - -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving

underwriting facilities - -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines

and other - -
Commitments- lease hold assets - -

Total Other Commitments - -

Total Off-Balance Sheet items including
contingent liabilities - -

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

beisg A St M/

Managing Director & CEO Director Director

Auditors' report to the shareholders
See annexed report of date

Dhaka: 16 March 2015

i

Chairman

Hva/al/m%%

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants
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Off-shore Banking Unit

Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Note | 2014 (| 2013 |
[ usD | Taka || usD | | Taka |

Interest income 11 10,075,235 785,062,299 6,567,643 510,642,767
Interest paid on deposits and borrowing etc. 12 6,633,804 516,906,043 4,223,826 328,407,933
Net interest income 3,441,430 268,156,256 2,343,817 182,234,834
Investment income - - - -
Commission, exchange and brokerage 13 269,911 21,031,447 146,478 11,388,818
Other operating income 14 8,804 686,043 11,596 901,599
Total operating income 3,720,146 289,873,746 2,501,891 194,525,251
Salaries and allowances 135,305 10,542,956 105,296 8,186,914
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 15 12,758 994,121 32,399 2,519,051
Legal expenses - - - -
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. 16 2,212 172,367 - -
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc. 17 2,339 182,280 1,620 125,953
Chief Executive's salary & fees - - - -
Directors' fees & expenses - - - -
Auditors' fee - - - -
Depreciation on and repairs to bank's assets 18 52,025 4,053,810 - -
Other expenses 19 256,743 20,005,411 22,679 1,763,335
Total operating expenses 461,383 35,950,945 161,994 12,595,253
Profit/(loss) before provisions 3,258,763 253,922,801 2,339,897 181,929,998
Provision for:

Loans and advances 366,625 28,567,387 398,783 31,005,888

Off balance sheet items - - - -

Others - - - -
Total provision 20 366,625 28,567,387 398,783 31,005,888
Profit/(loss) before taxes 2,892,138 225,355,415 1,941,114 150,924,110
Provision for Tax:

Current tax expense 867,641 67,606,624 - -

Deferred tax expense/ (income) - - - -
Total provision for Tax 21 867,641 67,606,624 - -
Total profit/(loss) after taxes 2,024,497 157,748,791 1,941,114 150,924,110
Retained earnings brought from previous years 3,802,497 295,649,102 1,861,295 144,724,992
Retained earnings 5,826,994 453,397,893 3,802,409 295,649,102

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Refi36 A Slaliye W/ %@;@

Managing Director & CEO Director Director Chairman

HMVW%%%%

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Dhaka: 16 March 2015 Chartered Accountants

Auditors' report to the shareholders
See annexed report of date
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Off-shore Banking Unit

A. Cash flows from operating activities

Interest receipts

Interest payment

Fees & commissions receipts

Cash payments to employees

Cash payments to suppliers

Receipts from other operating activities

Payment for other operating activities :

Operating Cash flow before changes in operating assets and
liabilities (i)

Increase/decrease in operating assets & liabilities
Loans & advances to customers

Other assets

Deposits from other banks/borrowings

Deposits from customers

Other liabilities

Cash utilised in operating assets & liabilities (ii)

Net cash (used)/flows from operating activities (i+ii)

B. Cash flows from investing activities

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Net increase/decrease in cash

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year:

Cash in hand (including foreign currency)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agents bank(s)
(including foreign currency)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2014

| 2014 | | 2013 |
| USsD | Taka | | usD | [ Taka |
9,573,271 745,949,258 6,231,022 484,470,029
(5,625,870) (438,367,777) (4,116,808) (320,087,123)
269,911 21,031,447 146,478 11,388,818
(135,305) (10,542,956) (105,296) (8,186,914)
(4,551) (354,647) (1,620) (125,953)
8,804 686,043 11,596 901,599
(321,527) (25,053,342) (55,078) (4,282,386)
3,764,733 293,348,026 2,110,294 164,078,070
(36,157,182) (2,817,367,639) (78,860,666) (6,131,519,281)
(2,307,034) (179,764,096) 1,188,162 92,381,128
42,316,395 3,297,293,482 60,715,973 4,720,745,847
8,060,868 628,102,866 39,943,384 3,105,650,033
816,912 63,653,761 (957,557) (74,451,289)
12,729,959 991,918,374 22,029,296 1,712,806,438
16,494,692 1,285,266,400 24,139,590 1,876,884,508
16,494,692 1,285,266,400 24,139,590 1,876,884,508
25,001,466 1,948,114,253 916,123 71,229,745
41,496,158 3,233,380,653 25,055,713 1,948,114,253
288,244 22,459,941 219,985 17,104,143
41,207,915 3,210,920,712 24,835,728 1,931,010,110
41,496,158 3,233,380,653 25,055,713 1,948,114,253
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2.7

a)

b)

Off-shore Banking Unit

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Status of the unit

Off-shore Banking Unit of BRAC Bank Limited,governed under the rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The bank commenced the operation of its Off-shore
Banking Unit from 2010 after obtaining necessary approval from Bangladesh Bank.

Principal Activities
The principal activities of the unit are to provide all kinds of commercial banking services to its customers through its Off-shore Banking unit in Bangladesh.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies & basis of preparation

A summary of the principle accounting policies which have been applied consistently (Unless otherwise stated), is set out below:

a) Basis of accounting

The Off-shore Banking Unit maintain its accounting records in USD from which accounts are prepared according to the Bank Companies Act 1991, Bangladesh
Accounting Standards(BAS) and other applicable directives issued by Bangladesh Bank.

b) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision of accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised and in any future periods affected.

c) Foreign currency transaction

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on the dates of respective transactions as per BAS -21" The Effects
of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates". Foreign currency balances held in US Dollar are coverted into Taka at weighted average rate of inter-bank market as
determined by Bangladesh Bank on the closing date of every month. Balances held in foreign currencies other than US Dollar are converted into equivalent US Dollar
at buying rates of New York closing of the previous day and converted into Taka equivalent.

Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts disclosed in the financials are translated at contracted rates. Contingent liabilities/ commitments
for letter of credit and letter of guarantee denominated in foreign currencies are expressed in Taka terms at the rates of exchange ruling on the balance date.

The resulting exchange transaction gains and losses are included in the profit and loss acount, except those arising on the transaction of net investment in foreign
subsidiary.

d) Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard - 7 - "Cash flow statement" under direct method as recommended
in the BRPD Circular No. 14, dated June 25, 2003 issued by the Banking Regulation & Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank.

Reporting period

These financial statements cover one calendar year from 01 January to 31 December 2014.

Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the Cash flow statements, cash and cash equivalents includes Cash in Hand and Cash at Bank , highly liquid interest bearing
investment/Securities with original maturities of less than three month.

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with BAS 7 titled " Cash Flow Statements". Cash flows form operating activities have been presented at "Direct
Method' .

Loans and Advances / investment
a) Loans and advances of Off-shore Banking Unit are stated in the balance sheet on gross basis.

b) Interest is calculated on a daily product basis but charged and accounted for on accrual basis. Interest is not charged on bad and loss loans as per guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank. Records of such interest amounts are kept in separate memorandum accounts.

Provision for liabilities

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the unit has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefit will be required to settle the obligations, in accordance with the BAS 37 " Provisions, Contingent Liablities and Contingent Assets".

Revenue & Expense recognition
Interest income

In terms of the provisions of the BAS - 18 "Revenue", the interest income is recognized on accrual basis.
Interest paid and other expenses

In terms of the provisions of the BAS- 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" interest and other expenses are recognized on accural basis.

General

These financial statements are presented in Taka, which is the Bank's functional currency. Figures appearing in these financial statements have been rounded off to
the nearest Taka and rearranged whereever necessary.

Assets and liabilities & income and expenses have been converted into Taka currency @ US $ 1 = Taka 77.92 (Closing rate as at 31st December 2014).
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[ 2014 | [ 2013
[ UsD | | Taka ] UsD ] [ Taka
Balance with Bangladesh Bank 288,244 22,459,941 219,985 17,104,143
288,244 22,459,941 219,985 17,104,143
Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions
Standard Chartered Bank NY-OBU 182,791 14,243,052 - -
COMMERZ BANK GERMANY-OBU 792,637 61,762,290 - -
ICICI BANK MUMBAI-OBU 5,663 441,287 - -
HABIB BANK, PAK OBU (USD) 3,627 282,615 - -
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited 10,000,000 779,200,000 - -
Off-shore to On-shore placement 30,223,196 2,354,991,468 24,835,728 1,931,010,110
41,207,915 3,210,920,712 24,835,728 1,931,010,110
Loans and Advances
Overdrafts 1,057,524 82,402,251 144,726 11,252,636
Demand loans 123,950,602 9,658,230,884 - -
Term loans 95,719,448 7,458,459,437 184,826,135 14,370,472,297
Lease receivables - - - -
Small & Medium Enterprises - - - -
Credit Cards - - - -
220,727,574 17,199,092,572 184,970,861 14,381,724,933
Bills purchased & discounted - - - -
220,727,574 17,199,092,572 184,970,861 14,381,724,933
Other Assets
Interest receivables 1,813,653 141,319,844 1,314,535 102,206,804
Deferred revenue expenditure 1,339,099 104,342,628 226,328 17,597,281
Receivables from On-shore 170,975 13,322,323 (1,025,017) (79,696,426)
3,323,727 258,984,795 515,846 40,107,659
Borrowing from other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents:
Inside Bangladesh:
On-shore to Off-shore placement 122,000,000 9,506,240,000 85,303,214 6,632,435,768
Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited - - 10,000,000 777,513,000
The Premier Bank Ltd - - 5,000,000 388,756,500
Asian Development Bank 6,185,000 481,935,200 - -
IDCOL 1,400,000 109,088,000 - -
129,585,000 10,097,263,200 100,303,214 7,798,705,268
Outside Bangladesh:
IFC 40,000,000 3,116,800,000 40,000,000 3,110,052,000
FMO 15,000,000 1,168,800,000 15,000,000 1,166,269,500
United Bank Ltd. Dubai - - 5,000,000 388,756,500
United Bank Ltd. Bahrain 10,900,000 849,328,000 - -
Sonali Bank UK Ltd 10,898,996 849,249,800 4,120,371 320,364,250
21,798,996 1,698,577,800 9,120,371 709,120,750
206,383,996 16,081,441,000 164,423,585 12,784,147,518
Deposit and Other Accounts
Local Currency:
Current & other accounts - - - -
Bills payable - - - -
Saving deposits - - - -
Fixed deposits - - - -
Other deposits - - - -
Foreign Currency:
Current & other accounts 40,087,411 3,123,611,066 39,759,440 3,091,348,102
Bills payable - - - -
Saving deposits - - - -
Fixed deposits 8,337,835 649,684,074 692,518 53,844,173
Other deposits - - - -
48,425,246 3,773,295,140 40,451,958 3,145,192,275
Total Deposit and other accounts 48,425,246 3,773,295,140 40,451,958 3,145,192,275
Other Liabilities
Provisions for loans & advances 2,216,333 172,696,681 1,849,709 143,817,247
Interest payable 1,834,882 142,973,930 828,740 64,435,665
Provision for taxation 867,641 67,606,624 -
Interest suspense-classified-OBU - - - -
Stamp charge rlz from loan clients-t&r-OBU 600 46,752 - -
Others payable - - (814,069) (63,294,962)
4,919,456 383,323,987 1,864,380 144,957,950

ANNUAL REPORT
2014



[ 2014 | [ 2013
[ usD | [ Taka | | UsD ] [ Taka
10 Surplus in Profit and Loss Account/ Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,794,265 295,649,102 1,861,384 144,724,992
Add: Retained Surplus for the year 2,024,497 157,748,791 1,941,113 150,924,110
5,818,762 453,397,893 3,802,497 295,649,102
11 Interest Income
Interest on loans and advances 4,054,800 315,949,993 3,148,729 244,817,761
Interest on bill discounted 6,020,435 469,112,306 3,418,914 265,825,006
10,075,235 785,062,299 6,567,643 510,642,767
12 Interest Paid on Deposits and Borrowing etc.
Interest on deposits 31,119 2,424,828 24,971 1,941,489
Interest on local bank borrowing 6,602,685 514,481,215 4,198,855 326,466,444
Interest on Bangladesh Bank borrowing - - - -
6,633,804 516,906,043 4,223,826 328,407,933
13 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
Commission from letters of credit-foreign 31,565 2,459,512 11,775 915,491
Import & export related fees 35,388 2,757,414 3,573 277,750
Syndication fees 173,093 13,487,431 126,410 9,828,625
Other fees 29,865 2,327,090 4,720 366,952
269,911 21,031,447 146,478 11,388,818
14 Other operating Income
Loan Penal Interest 8,804 686,043 11,255 875,106
Miscellaneous Income - - 341 26,493
8,804 686,043 11,596 901,599
15 Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity etc.
Rent, rates & taxes 8,662 674,960 21,997 1,710,313
Insurance 653 50,916 1,659 129,019
Power & electricity 3,349 260,969 8,505 661,282
WASA & Sewerage 94 7,276 238 18,437
12,758 994,121 32,399 2,519,051
16 Postage, Stamp, Telecommunication etc
Postage & courier 39 3,046 - -
Court fees & stamps 35 2,700 - -
Telephone-Office 2,138 166,621 - -
2,212 172,367 - -
17 Stationery, Printing, Advertisement etc.
Stationery & Printing 2,286 178,129 1,583 123,084
Security Stationery 53 4,151 37 2,869
2,339 182,280 1,620 125,953
18 Depreciation on and repairs to bank's assets
Depreciation of Property plant and equipments 17,019 1,326,094 - -
Repairs & Maintenance expenses 35,007 2,727,716 - -
52,026 4,053,810 - -
19 Other Expenses 256,743 20,005,410 22,679 1,763,335
256,743 20,005,410 22679 1,763,335
20 Provisions
For Loans & Advances:
For classified loans & advances - - (104,303) (8,109,710)
For unclassified loans & advances 366,625 28,567,387 503,086 39,115,598
366,625 28,567,387 398,783 31,005,888
21 Provisions for taxes
Provision for corporate tax-Current 867,641 67,606,624 -
867,641 67,606,624 -
. " 1 s
l,&-:uk( })/{-} A S,Lc%sg« @ ; - —
Managing Director & CEO Director Director Chairman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the shareholders of
BRAC EPL Investments Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BRAC EPL Investments Limited (the Company) which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014, the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes and information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs), and for such internal control as management determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud and error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSAs). Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risks assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRSs), give a true and fair view of the financial position of BRAC EPL Investments Limited as at 31 December 2014
and of the results of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies
Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.
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We also report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared
from our examination of those books;

c) the Company’s statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income along with the annexed
notes 1 to 36 dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

d) the expenditure incurred and payments made were for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Sd/-
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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BRAC EPL Investments Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2014

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Investment in associate company
Investment in unquoted securities
Deferred tax assets

Current assets

Account receivables
Inter-company receivables

Other receivables

Investment in quoted securities
Advance income tax

Loans and advances to customers

Accrued interest and management fees receivable

Advances, deposits and prepayments
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' equity
Share capital

Share premium
Retained earnings
Shareholders' equity

Non-current liabilities

Finance lease obligations -net of current portion
Current liabilities

Finance lease obligations - current portion
Customer deposits

Bank overdrafts

Short term loan

Revolving time loan

Account payables

Other liabilities

Provision for taxation

Inter-company payable to BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited

Total equity and liabilities

Sd/-
Director

2014 2013
_Taka _Taka
21,284,246 37,179,074

- 104,167
14,879,943 14,341,771
954,795 2,500,000
12,387,979 8,139,655
49,506,963 62,264,667
47,857,744 190,408,458
3,427,553 2,106,412
417,614 1,013,739
192,698,440 34,715,105
6,432,844 12,314,186
3,769,646,105 3,669,777,230
863,047,060 474,954,297
5,045,163 10,365,773
19,531,386 30,444,789
4,908,103,909 4,426,099,990
4,957,610,872 4,488,364,657
585,000,000 585,000,000
436,825,951 436,825,951
37,466,827 267,498,566
1,059,292,778 1,289,324,517
- 61,916
61,916 341,836
59,418,979 39,421,277
2,444,519,524 2,186,870,873
690,000,000 600,000,000
240,000,000 -
17,618,617 55,024,613
426,694,462 211,833,847
17,200,000 103,428,485
2,804,596 2,057,292
3,898,318,094 3,198,978,224
4,957,610,872 4,488,364,657
Sd/-

Chief Executive Officer

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS'

Dhaka

Sd/-

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants
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BRAC EPL Investments Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Revenue

Interest income from margin loan
Interest expenses

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expenses
Net Fee and commission income

(Loss)/gain from investment in securities
Other operating income

Net (loss)/gain from investment in securities
Total operating income

Operating expenses
Depreciation
Operating profit

Finance income

Financial expenses

Net finance income

Share of profit of equity in associate company (F)
Impairment loss on investment in unquoted securities
Profit before provisions

Provision for loans and advances
Profit/(loss) before tax
Tax expenses

Current tax

Deferred income tax

Net profit/(loss) after tax

2014 2013
Taka Taka
614,643,530 702,343,400
(481,011,747) (494,800,641)
133,631,783 207,542,759
128,183,763 201,873,945
(33,093,982) (64,270,727)
95,089,781 137,603,218
(23,708,279) 90,312,062
3,783,664 3,495,399
(19,924,615) 93,807,461
208,796,949 438,953,438
(129,833,701) (145,488,881)
(16,154,198) (19,191,032)
62,809,050 274,273,525
1,262,522 1,320,194
(1,571,914) (1,990,393)
(309,392) (670,200)
538,172 623,707
(1,545,205) -
61,492,625 274,227,033
(278,572,688) -
(217,080,063) 274,227,033

(17,200,000)

(103,428,485)

4,248,324 3,493,792
(12,951,676) (99,934,693)
(230,031,739) 174,292,339
Sd/-

Chief Executive Officer

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS'

Sd/- Sd/-
Director Chairman
Dhaka
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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
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Balance as on 1 January 2013
Net profit for the year

Balance as on 31 December 2013
Net profit for the year ended 2014

Balance as on 31 December 2014

BRAC EPL Investments Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Amount in Taka

Share capital Share premium || Retained earnings Total
585,000,000 436,825,951 93,206,227 1,115,032,178
- - 174,292,339 174,292,339
585,000,000 436,825,951 267,498,566 1,289,324,517
- - (230,031,739) (230,031,739)
585,000,000 436,825,951 37,466,827 1,059,292,778
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A.

BRAC EPL Investments Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Operating activities

Net profit before tax
Add: Items not involving in movement of cash:

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation of intangible asset

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Finance charge- lease

Bad debt expenses

Fair value adjustments for fall in values of investment in securities
Share of profit of equity in associate company

Impairment loss on investment in unquoted securities

Income tax paid

Operating (loss)/profit before changes in working capital
Changes in working capital :

(Increase)/decrease in loan and advances to customers
(Increase)/decrease in accrued interest and mgt. fees receivable
Increase in account receivables

Decrease in advance, deposits and prepayments
Increase in inter-company receivable
Decrease/(increase) in other receivables

Increase in customer deposits

(Decrease)/increase in account payables

Increase in inter-company payable

(Increase)/decrease in other liabilities

Net cash (used)/from operating activities- (A)

. Cash flows from Investing activities:

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Disposal of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of Investment securities

Net cash used in investing activities-(B)

. Cash flows from Financing activities

Receipt of bank overdraft

Receipt/(repayment) of short term loans

Receipt of revolving time loan

Capital lease obligation paid

Net cash from/(used) in financing activities-( C)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

ANNUAL REPORT

2014

2014 2013
Taka Taka

(217,080,063) 274,227,033
16,050,031 18,409,087
104,167 781,945
(20,000) (771,667)
36,404 82,272
10,833,009 4,321,630
22,246,029 (381,112)
(538,172) (623,707)

1,545,205 -
50,256,673 21,818,449
(97,547,144) (19,201,861)
(264,370,534) 276,843,621
(99,868,875) 9,695,287
(388,092,763) 1,394,749
131,073,991 (124,417,795)
5,320,610 3,409,593
(1,321,141) (851,070)
596,125 (82,641)
19,997,702 7,385,854
(36,762,283) 45,159,264
747,304 893,857
214,860,614 176,472,489
(153,448,715) 119,059,587
(417,819,250) 395,903,208
(155,203) (4,022,141)
20,000 3,300,000
(180,229,361) (5,394,095)
(180,364,564) (6,116,236)
257,648,651 306,136,762
90,000,000 (720,300,000)

240,000,000 -
(378,240) (378,240)
587,270,411 (414,541,478)
(10,913,403) (24,754,506)
30,444,789 55,199,295
19,531,386 30,444,789




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the shareholders of
BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited (the Company) which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014, the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes and information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) and for such internal control as management determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSAs). Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRSs), give a true and fair view of the financial position of BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited as at 31 December
2014 and of the results of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the
Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared
from our examination of those books;

c) the Company’s statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income along with the annexed
notes 1 to 31 dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

d) the expenditure incurred and payments made were for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Sd/-
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2014

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Membership at cost

Investment in associate company
Investment in unquoted securities
Investment in zero coupon bond
Investment in DSE & CSE

Current assets

Investment in shares

Account receivables

Receivable from BRAC EPL Investments Limited
Margin loan receivables

Advances, deposits and prepayments

Other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Equity and liabilities
Shareholder's equity
Share capital
Retained earnings

Current liabilities

Account payables

Investment suspense account
Inter-company payables
Liability for expenses
Provision for income tax

Total equity and liabilities

Sd/- Sd/-
Chief Executive Officer Director

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Dhaka

2014 2013
Taka Taka
44,387,727 56,902,516
10,815,486 17,886,080
11,027,750 11,027,750
14,284,745 13,768,100
954,795 1,985,743
31,028,121 49,602,516
46,009,744 46,009,744
158,508,368 197,182,451
46,145,458 40,286
387,673,142 108,877,379
2,804,597 3,057,293
119,176,705 88,626,587
181,787,642 136,424,064
7,883,936 3,338,206
683,188,414 492,675,329
1,428,659,894 833,039,144
1,587,168,262 1,030,221,595
451,500,000 451,500,000
103,591,235 51,411,997
555,091,235 502,911,997
720,762,140 272,868,145
46,009,744 46,009,744
21,301,467 22,784,271
49,661,325 34,367,081
194,342,351 151,280,358
1,032,077,027 527,309,599
1,587,168,262 1,030,221,595
Sd/-
Chairman
Sd/-

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants
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BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Revenue

Less: Direct expenses
Operating expenses

Gross profit

Add: Other income

Operating profit

Less: Financial expenses

Less: Impairment loss

Share of profit of equity in associate company
Net profit before tax

Less: Income tax expenses

Net profit after tax

Sd/- Sd/-
Chief Executive Officer Director

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Dhaka

ANNUAL REPORT
2014

2014 2013

Jaka Taka
278,128,740 235,233,647
17,199,549 17,661,995
218,391,835 181,281,369
42,537,356 36,290,283
75,967,935 67,959,477
118,505,291 104,249,760
2,841,953 2,632,184
1,030,948 514,257
114,632,390 101,103,319
516,644 598,758
115,149,034 101,702,077
62,969,796 66,853,004
52,179,238 34,849,074

Sd/-

Chairman

Sd/-

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants



Balance as at 1 January 2013
Net profit for the year ended 2013
Balance as at 31 December 2013

Net profit for the year ended 2014
Balance as at 31 December 2014

BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Amount in Taka

| Share capital || Retained || Total |
451,500,000 16,562,923 468,062,923

- 34,849,074 34,849,074
451,500,000 51,411,997 502,911,997

- 52,179,238 52,179,238
451,500,000 103,591,235 555,091,235
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BRAC EPL Stock Brokerage Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2014

2014 2013
Taka Taka
A. Cash flows from operating activities:
Commission, interest and others received 332,517,361 271,227,790
Payments for creditors and other expenses (189,931,018) (194,542,067)
Loans and advances 132,979,023 (38,935,484)
Cash generated from operating activities 275,565,366 37,750,239
Other income 17,033,584 30,639,167
Income tax paid (65,857,327) (54,499,053)
Cash generated used in other operating activities (48,823,743) (23,859,887)
Net cash flows from operating activities 226,741,623 13,890,353
B. Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of fixed assets (5,855,808) (8,927,517)
Redemption/investment in zero coupon bond 18,574,395 (49,602,516)
Investment in shares (46,105,172) 61,566,966
Net cash flows (used)/from investing activities (33,386,585) 3,036,933
C. Cash flows from financing activities:
Finance cost (2,841,953) (2,512,849)
Net cash used in financing activities (2,841,953) (2,512,849)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 190,513,085 14,414,436
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 492,675,329 478,260,893
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 683,188,414 492,675,329
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Independent Auditor’s Report
to the Shareholders of
bkash Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of bkash Limited (“the Company”) which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014, and the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by managements, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Company as at 31 December 2014 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards.
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Other matter

The financial statements of bkash Limited for the year ended 31 December 2013 were audited by
another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements on 25 February
2014.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books; and

c) the statement of financial position and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account
and returns.

Dhaka, Rahman Rahman Huq

Chartered Accountants

ANNUAL REPORT
2014



bKash Limited

Statement of Financial Position

In Taka 31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 202,632,521 155,887,292
Intangible assets 147,634,996 37,148,337
Deferred tax assets 39,972,550 158,214,850
Non-current assets 390,240,067 351,250,479
Trade and other receivables 99,415,249 67,540,529
Advances, deposits and prepayments 166,025,366 110,309,743
Airtime balance 45,345,834 6,778,293
Settlement account 117,142,153 12,392,345
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 7,222,912,249 4,274,307,943
Cash and cash equivalents 1,502,892,607 635,094,898
Current assets 9,153,733,458 5,106,423,751
Total assets 9,543,973,525 5,457,674,230
Equity
Ordinary share 38,194,900 38,194,900
Convertible preference share 4,097,000 -
Share premium 2,133,618,396 1,286,205,568
Share money deposit 505,162 505,162
Retained earnings (157,165,112) (345,703,644)
Total equity 2,019,250,346 979,201,986
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities 7,145,802 7,145,802
Non-current liabilities 7,145,802 7,145,802
Customer deposit 4,547,309,328 2,376,523,727
Other deposit 2,275,298,151 1,623,051,541
Trade and other payables 305,328,290 185,700,769
Grant funds 125,895,275 21,553,824
Accrued expenses 222,733,660 242,666,561
Provision for tax 41,012,673 21,830,020
Current liabilities 7,517,577,377 4,471,326,442
Total liabilities 7,524,723,179 4,478,472,244
Total equity and liabilities 9,543,973,525 5,457,674,230
Sd/- Sd/-
Director Director
AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
Sd/-

Dhaka

Rahman Rahman Huq
Chartered Accountants



bKash Limited

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

In Taka

For the year ended 31 December

2014

2013

Revenue
Cost of services

5,731,505,706
(4,773,163,109)

3,171,645,151
(2,819,110,724)

Gross profit 958,342,597 352,534,427
Other income 662,712,084 340,723,584
Donor grants - 132,246,591
Salary and allowances (408,099,296) (257,452,032)
Depreciation and amortization (80,100,063) (36,632,911)
Operating and administrative expenses (294,915,109) (213,308,514)
Marketing and promotional expenses (495,678,554) (476,377,335)
Utilization of donor grants - (132,246,591)
Profit before contribution to WPPF 342,261,659 (290,512,781)
Contribution to WPPF (16,298,174) -
Profit before tax 325,963,485 (290,512,781)
Income tax expense:
Current (19,182,653) (18,231,925)
Deferred tax income/(expense) (118,242,300) 103,152,318
(137,424,953) 84,920,393
Profit 188,538,532 (205,592,388)
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income 188,538,532 (205,592,388)
Sd/- Sd/-
Director Director
AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
Sd/-

Dhaka
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Chartered Accountants



bKash Limited

Statement of changes in equity

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Share Share Share money Retained Total

In Taka capital premium deposit earnings equity
Balance at 1 January 2013 28,450,000 366,765,000 505,130 (140,111,256) 255,608,874
Total comprehensive income
Profit - - - (205,592,388) (205,592,388)
Total comprehensive income - - - (205,592,388) (205,592,388)
Contributions and distributions
Share Money Received - - 929,185,500 929,185,500
Issue of ordinary share 9,744,900 919,440,568 929,185,468 - -
Issue of convertible preference share - - - - -
Total transactions with owners of the company 9,744,900 919,440,568 32 - 929,185,500
Balance at 31 December 2013 38,194,900 1,286,205,568 505,162 (345,703,644) 979,201,986

For the year ended 31 December 2014

Share Share Share money Retained Total

In Taka capital premium deposit earnings equity
Balance at 1 January 2014 38,194,900 1,286,205,568 505,162 (345,703,644) 979,201,986
Total comprehensive income
Profit - - - 188,538,532 188,538,532
Total comprehensive income - - - 188,538,532 188,538,532
Contributions and distributions
Issue of ordinary share - - - -
Issue of convertible preference share 4,097,000 847,412,828 - - 851,509,828
Total transactions with owners of the company 4,097,000 847,412,828 - - 851,509,828
Balance at 31 December 2014 42,291,900 2,133,618,396 505,162 (157,165,112) 2,019,250,346
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bKash Limited

Statement of cash flows

In Taka

For the year ended 31 December

2014

2013

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash receipt from customers

5,731,505,706

3,303,891,742

Interest received from deposits 608,201,795 286,054,348
Cash paid to suppliers, employees and others (6,086,524,278) (3,672,654,912)
Cash generated from operations 253,183,223 (82,708,822)
Net cash from operating activities 253,183,223 (82,708,822)

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

(105,816,865)

(95,309,348)

Acquisition of intangible assets (131,401,657) (7,453,748)
Net cash used in investing activities (237,218,522) (102,763,096)
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of ordinary share - 9,744,900
Proceeds from issue of convertible preference share 4,097,000 -
Proceeds from issue of share premium 847,412,828 919,440,568
Share money deposit - 32

Proceeds from customer deposit

2,170,785,601

2,001,142,652

Proceeds from other deposit 652,246,610 1,024,463,017
Donor grants 125,895,275 (130,476,984)
Net cash from financing activities 3,800,437,314 3,824,314,185

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

3,816,402,015

3,638,842,267

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 4,909,402,841 1,270,560,574
Cash and cash equivalents including restricted cash and cash

equivalents 8,725,804,856 4,909,402,841
Less: Restricted cash and cash equivalents 7,222,912,249 4,274,307,943
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 1,502,892,607 635,094,898




BRAC SAAJAN EXCHANGE LIMITED
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF BRAC SAAJAN EXCHANGE LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of BRAC SAAJAN EXCHANGE LIMITED for the year ended 31 December 2014.
The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s members those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditors’ report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company’s members as a
body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a
true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the
Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors, including APB Ethical Standard - Provisions Available for Small
Entities (Revised), in the circumstances set out in note to the financial statements.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficientto give
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or
error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the company’s circumstances
and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial
and non-financial information in the Annual Report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial
statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent
with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material
misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion the financial statements:

- give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 December 2014 and of its profit for the year
then ended;

- have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; and

- have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.
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Emphasis of matter

During 2013, mainstream banks in the UK have either refused to open new bank accounts or given notices to close
down existing bank accounts for money exchange businesses. Although the company has not received any such notices
yet from it's banking partners, it is currently looking at it's options should such a situation arise in the future. If the
banking partners choose to close the bank accounts of the company, it will seriously undermine the company’s ability
to operate in the country.

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion the information given in the Strategic Report and Directors’ Report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to
you if, in our opinion:

- adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from
branches not visited by us; or

- the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
- certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

- we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Sd/-
Reddy Siddiqui & Kabani

Chartered Accountants
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FIXED ASSETS
Intengible Fixed asset
Goodwill

Tangible Fixed Assets
Investment

Total Fixed Assets

Current Assets
Cash at Bank and in Hand
Debtors

Total Current Assets
Current Liabilities
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS LIABILITIES

Share capital

Called up share capital
Share premium account
Retained profit

Net Profit For The Period

SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS

Sd/-
Director
Company Registration No. 06469886

BRAC SAAJAN EXCHANGE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET
As at 31st Dec, 2014

Period ended Period ended Period ended
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
£ Tk. Tk.
18,650 2,265,197
13,221 1,605,747
127,071 15,433,880 12797973
37 4,529 11,289,453
158,979 19,309,352 24,087,426
1,415,445 171,917,816 151,064,309
1,274,619 154,813,317 124,784,742
2,690,064 326,731,133 275,849,051
(1,827,260) (221,936,249) (194,645,536)
862,804 104,794,883 81,203,516
1,021,783 124,104,236 105,290,942
333,333 42,889,757 42,889,757
208,383 26,812,516 26,812,516
276,590 35,588,669 9,221,039
203,477 18,813,294 26,367,630
1,021,783 124,104,236 105,290,942
346,040,485
Sd/- Sd/-
Chief Executive Officer Chairman
REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
Sd/-

Reddy Siddiqui & Kabani
Chartered Accountants
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BRAC SAAJAN EXCHANGE LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st Dec, 2014

Turnover
Cost of sales
Gross profit

Administrative expenses
Other operating income

Operating profit

Other interest receivable and similar income
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation
Tax on profit on ordinary activities

Profit for the period

Exchange Gain/Loss on Retranslation

Total comprehensive income for the period

The profit and loss account has been prepared on the basis that all operations are continuing operations.

Sd/-
Chief Executive Officer

Period ended

Period ended

Period ended

REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

ANNUAL REPORT
2014

31-Dec-14 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
£ Tk. Tk.
1,407,936 179,259,461 146,680,748
(10,337) (1,316,115) (4,980,043)
1,397,599 177,943,346 141,700,705
(1,266,301) (161,226,397) (121,208,169)
103,364 13,160,360 10,182,492
234,662 29,877,309 30,675,028
21,544 2,742,977 1,875,597
256,206 32,620,286 32,550,625
(51,201) (6,518,951) (7,567,788)
205,005 26,101,334 24,982,837
(1,527) (7,288,041) (773,174)
203,477 18,813,294 25,756,011
Sd/- Sd/-
Director Chairman
Sd/-

Reddy Siddiqui & Kabani
Chartered Accountants



BRAC SAAJAN EXCHANGE LIMITED

A Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Amount Received Commission income
Exchange Income

Other Operating Income

Commission Paid

Other Interest Paid

Operating Expenses (Excluding Depriciation)

B (Increase)/ Decrease in Operating Assets
Bad debt provision
Cash held on account
Prepayments and accured income
Receivables due from agents
Receivables due from BSEL France
Rent deposit ac
Sun Trust Bank
Lawyers Escrow Bank Account
Henu & Mofiz account
Other debtors

Increase/ (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
BARCLAYCARD COMMERCIAL
Trade creditors

Payables due to Agents
Corporation tax payable

Agency Deposit held on account
P.A.Y.E. control account

Wages and salaries control
Accruals

Bank Charges Accrual
Employment taxes control account
Last account in accruals range
Directors' current account

C Cash Flow From Investment Activities:

Cash flow from Investment
Acquisition of shares in subsidiary
Loan to subsidiary Addition
Repayment of loan

Acquisition of Tangible Assets
Development cost in the year
Bank Interest Received

D Casf Flow From Financing Activities

Issue of ordinary share Capital
Other new long term loan
Share Money Deposit

Loan received

Repayment of long term loan

E Net Increase/ Decrease in this Period (A+B+C+D)
Opening Balance as at 1 Jan 2014

Exchange Rate Difference
Cash & Cash Equivalant at 31 Dec 2014

Statement of Cash Flows

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st Dec, 2014

Period ended Period ended Period ended
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
£ Tk. Tk.
1,394,264 177,518,722 143,803,701
- 2,877,048
103,364 13,160,360 10,182,492
(10,337) (1,316,115) (4,980,043)
(1,250,630) (159,231,165) (118,632,156)
236,661 30,131,802 33,251,041
5,000 636,604
(10,441) (1,329,300) (788,904)
(2,638) (335,927)

108,759 13,847,281 (59,945,978)
(319,985) (40,740,705)

(5,733) (729,877) (249,614)

(10,362) (1,319,349) 122,810

19,667 2,504,061

(3,955) (503,580) 275,698

(56,480) (7,191,024)

(11,087) (1,411,629)

(287,254) (36,573,445) (60,585,988)

(8,445) (1,075,247)

43,193 5,499,385 84,880,140

33,835 4,307,888 (3,562,362)

(9,436) (1,201,399) (6,356,413)
100,264 12,765,719 8,613,919
(10,735) (1,366,778) (254,856)

10,097 1,285,600 1,083,323

35,876 4,567,747 (13,479)

74,773 9,520,203 569,244

5,356 681,918
1,504 191,485
374,422
276,283 35,176,521 85,333,938
(3,528,040)
(7,422,513)

(34,088) (4,340,076) (688,185)
(18,650) (2,374,528)

21,544 2,742,977 1,875,598
(31,194) (3,971,628) (9,763,141)
194,495 24,763,250 48,235,851

1,222,700 151,641,993 93,819,469

(1,527) (4,487,428) 9,008,989

1,415,668 171,917,816 151,064,309

ANNUAL REPORT
2014



Brac Saajan Exchange Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the period ended 31st Dec, 2014

Amount in Taka

Paid up share Share money Retained Total
capital deposit Earnings
Balance at January 01, 2014 42,889,757 26,812,516 35,588,669 105,290,942
Net profit for the period - - 18,813,294 18,813,294
Balance as at 31 December 2014 42,889,757 26,812,516 54,401,963 124,104,236
Balance as at 31 December 2013 42,889,757 26,812,516 35,688,669 105,290,942

ANNUAL REPORT
2014




Independent Auditor’s Report
to the Shareholders of BRAC IT Services Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BRAC IT Services Limited (the “Company”) which comprise
the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2014 and the related Statement of Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31
December 2014 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (“BFRS”) and comply with the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable
laws and regulations.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report that:

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(i) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so far as it appeared
from our examination of those books; and

(iiiy the Company’s Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by the report are in agreement with the
books of account.

Sd/-
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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BRAC IT Services Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2014
2014 2013
Assets Taka Taka
A. Non-current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 50,160,991 31,498,119
Intangible Assets 127,046,043 103,021,785
Capital Work in progress 39,834,126 17,073,240
Total Non-Current Assets 217,041,160 134,519,904
B. Current Assets:
Accounts Receivable 40,182,878 18,397,812
Advance,Deposits and Prepayments 10,668,748 11,883,730
Inventory 3,368,624 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents 7,872,872 17,005,871
Total Current Assets 62,093,121 47,287,413
C. Total Assets (A+B) 279,134,282 181,807,317
Equity and Liabilities
D.Shareholders' Equity:
Share Capital- Paid up 61,224,000 61,224,000
Share Premium 937,215 937,215
Retained Earnings/(accumulated losses) (50,359,899) (61,586,329)
Total Shareholders' Equity 11,801,316 574,886
E. Non-current Liabilities:
Loan from BRAC 36,249,000 | | 36,249,000 |
Total Non-Current Liabilities 36,249,000 36,249,000
F. Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 35,078,444 32,063,137
Income Tax and VAT Deduction at Source - -
Provision and Other Liabilities 21,918,358 3,500,000
Unearned Revenue 174,087,164 109,280,340
Payable to Mprogoti - 139,954
Total Current Liabilities 231,083,966 144,983,431
G.Total Equity and Liabilities(D+E+F) 279,134,282 181,807,317
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Dhaka

Sd/-

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Chartered Accountants
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Revenue

Sales & Service Charges

Less Sales VAT

Total Income

Operating Expenses

Staff Cost

BRAC IT Services Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Other Operating Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Net Operating Profit

Finance Expenses

Net Profit before income tax

Income Tax expenses

Net Profit/ (Loss)

Sd/-

Chairman

Dhaka

ANNUAL REPORT
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Sd/-

Director

2014 2013
Taka Taka
250,834,643 115,580,607
10,038,726 3,960,000
240,795,917 119,540,607
145,200,465 104,665,742
79,294,163 77,332,302
224,494,627 181,998,044
16,301,290 (62,457,438)
5,074,860 5,074,860
11,226,430 (67,532,298)
11,226,430 (67,532,298)

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Sd/-

Chief Executive Officer

Sd/-

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Chartered Accountants




BRAC IT Services Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the period ended 31 December 2014

Paid up Share Retained
. . . Total
Capital Premium Earnings
Balance at 01-01-2014 61,224,000 937,215 (61,586,329) 574,886
Net profit/(Loss) for the year 2014 11,226,430 11,226,430
Balance at 31-12-2014 61,224,000 937,215 (50,359,899) 11,801,316
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BRAC IT Services Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the period ended 31 December 2014

A. Cash flows from operating activities

Cash payments to employees

Cash payments to suppliers

Receipts from other operating activities (item-wise)

Net cash (used)/flows from operating activities (i+ii)

B. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Disposal of Fixed Assets

Net cash used in investing activities

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of share capital
Advanced Received from BRAC Bank

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net increase/decrease in cash

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year:

ANNUAL REPORT
2014

2014 2013
Taka Taka
(186,271,837) (104,665,742)
(105,381,791) (96,982,242)
261,931,815 118,919,151
(29,721,814) (82,728,834)
(31,208,123) (30,855,934)
(31,208,123) (30,855,934)
- 21,224,000
51,796,938 109,280,340
51,796,938 130,504,340
(9,132,999) 16,919,572
17,005,871 86,299
7,872,872 17,005,871




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the shareholders of
BRAC Impact Ventures Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BRAC Impact Ventures Limited (the Company) which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014, the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes and information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs), and for such internal control as management determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud and error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSAs). Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risks assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRSSs), give a true and fair view of the financial position of BRAC Impact Ventures Limited as at 31 December 2014
and of the results of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies
Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.
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We also report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared
from our examination of those books; and

c) the Company’s statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income along with the annexed
notes 1 to 11 dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

Sd/-
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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BRAC Impact Ventures Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2014
2014 2013
Assets Taka Taka
Non Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 7,189 2,855,662
Project development cost 5,861,332 9,725,841
Long term deposit with IDLC Finance Limited - 640,000
5,868,521 13,221,503
Current Assets
Advance income tax 282,358 172,406
Accrued interest receivable 88,889 174,000
Cash and cash equivalents 14,528,286 10,733,568
14,899,533 11,079,974
Total assets 20,768,054 24,301,477
Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' equity
Share capital 20,000,000 20,000,000
Retained earnings (12,361,641) (6,338,303)
Shareholders' equity 7,638,359 13,661,697
Non-Current liabilities
Loan from UNFCCC (Unsecured) 13,059,050 7,732,250
Finance lease obligations - long term portion - 2,346,549
13,059,050 10,078,799
Current liabilities
Finance lease - short term portion - 491,207
Audit fees payable 57,500 57,500
Provision for income tax 13,145 9,491
TDS and VDS Payable - 2,783
70,645 560,981
Total equity and liabilities 20,768,054 24,301,477
Sd/- Sd/-
Director Director
Auditors' report to the shareholders'
Sd/-
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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BRAC Impact Ventures Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2014

Revenue
Less: Expenses

Bank charges
Board meeting fees
Business promotion expenses
Salaries and allowances
Training and development
Entertainment
Membership and dues
IT and telecommunication expenses
Legal and professional fees
Utilities and office expenses
Interest expenses
Audit Fees
Printing and stationery expenses
Travelling and conveyance
Depreciation expenses
Insurance
Import duty

Loss

Add: Non-operating income

Interest income
Gain from disposal of property

Loss before income tax
Less: Income tax expenses

Loss after tax

Sd/-
Director

Dhaka

ANNUAL REPORT
2014

Auditors' report to the shareholders'

2014 2013
Taka Taka
6,435 16,526
126,500 259,500
124,760 189,750
337,704 782,026
176,762 42,740
14,725 73,724
43,000 101,500
73,565 123,741
5,216,722 271,000
340,893 588,683
163,864 353,526
57,500 115,000
15,809 83,314
114,904 1,864,672
297,112 587,007
50,416 -
76,955 -
(7,237,626) (5,452,709)
1,014,400 1,345,381
203,542 -
(6,019,684) (4,107,328)
(3,654) (6,727)
(6,023,338) (4,114,055)
Sd/-
Director
Sd/-

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants



BRAC Impact Ventures Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Amount in Taka

Share capital Reta!ned Total
earnings
Balance as on 01 January 2013 20,000,000 (2,224,248) 17,775,752
Net loss for the year - (4,114,055) (4,114,055)
Balance as on 31 December 2013 20,000,000 (6,338,303) 13,661,697
Net loss for the year - (6,023,338) (6,023,338)
Balance as on 31 December 2014 20,000,000 (12,361,641) 7,638,359
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BRAC Impact Ventures Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2014

2014 2013
Taka Taka
A) Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers - -
Cash paid to suppliers, employees and others (2,912,141) (5,759,297)
Income tax paid (109,952) (127,555)
Cash generated from operations activities (3,022,093) (5,886,852)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Inter-company payable - (1,955,000)
VDS and TDS Payable (2,783) 2,783
Liability for ERMCVS validation fees - (2,441,880)
Net cash used in operating activities (3,024,876) (10,280,949)
B) Cash flows from Investing activities:
Interest income received 1,099,511 1,275,548
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment - (130,725)
Disposal of property, plant and equipment 71,403 -
Net cash flows from investing activities 1,170,914 1,144,823
C) Cash flows from Financing activities:
Long term deposit with IDLC Finance Limited 640,000 (640,000)
Loan from UNFCCC (Unsecured) 5,326,800 7,732,250
Finance lease obligations (318,120) (715,770)
Net cash flows from financing activities 5,648,680 6,376,480
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 3,794,718 (2,759,646)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 10,733,568 13,493,214
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 14,528,286 10,733,568

ANNUAL REPORT
2014




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the shareholders of

BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd. (the Company)
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014, the statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes and information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs), and for such internal control as management determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud and error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSAs). Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risks assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRSSs), give a true and fair view of the financial position of BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd. as at 31 December
2014 and of the results of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the
Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.
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We also report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared
from our examination of those books; and

c) the Company’s statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income along with the annexed
notes 1 to 8 dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

Sdy/-

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd.
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2014

Assets

Current Assets

Cash at bank
Advance income tax
Total assets

Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' equity
Share capital
Retained earnings
Shareholders' equity

Current liabilities
Provision for corporate income tax

Inter-company payable to BRAC EPL Investments Ltd.

Liability for expenses

Total equity and liabilities

Sd/-
Director

Auditors' report to the shareholders'

Dhaka

2014 2013
Taka Taka
64,353,125 61,276,726
1,709,738 1,366,805
66,062,863 62,643,531
50,000,000 50,000,000
9,519,771 7,367,081
59,519,771 57,367,081
5,576,242 4,417,100
909,350 801,850
57,500 57,500
6,543,092 5,276,450
66,062,863 62,643,531
Sd/-
Director
Sd/-

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants
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BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd.

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2014

2014 2013
Taka Taka
Revenue - -
Less: Expenses
Legal and professional fees 50,000 89,600
Audit fees 57,500 57,500
Bank charge 10,000 10,000
Loss (117,500) (157,100)
Add: Non-operating income - -
Interest income 3,429,332 4,148,823
Profit before income tax 3,311,832 3,991,723
Less: Provision for corporate income tax 1,159,141 1,496,896
Profit after tax 2,152,691 2,494,827
. Sd/- Sd/-
Director Director
Auditors' report to the shareholders'
Sd/-
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd.

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Particulars

Balance as on 01 January 2013
Net profit for the year

Balance as on 31 December 2013
Net profit for the year

Balance as at 31 December 2014

Amount in Taka

Retained

Share Capital Earnings Total
50,000,000 4,872,254 54,872,254
- 2,494,827 2,494,827
50,000,000 7,367,081 57,367,081
- 2,152,691 2,152,691
50,000,000 9,519,772 59,519,772
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BRAC Asset Management Company Ltd.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2014

A) Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from customer
Cash received from other income
Bank Charge

Cash generated from operations before change in working capital
Income tax paid
Net cash generated From operating activities

B) Cash flows from investing activities
C) Cash flows from financing activities

D) Net cash flows (A+B+C)
E) Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
F) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E)
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2014 2013

Taka Taka
3,429,332 4,148,824
(10,000) (10,000)
3,419,332 4,138,824
(342,933) (414,882)
3,076,399 3,723,942
3,076,399 3,723,942
61,276,726 57,552,785
64,353,125 61,276,726
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BRANCH, KRISHI BRANCH
& SMESC ADDRESSES

Branch

1

2

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

- Agrabad Branch

' Ashulia Branch
Askona Branch

Banani Branch
Baniachong Branch
Barishal Branch
Basundhara Branch
Beani Bazar Branch
Begum Rokeya

- Sarani, Mirpur
' Branch

Belkuchi Branch

Bhairab Branch

' Bhola Branch

Biswanath Branch
Board Bazar Branch
Bogra Branch
Bonosree Branch

' CDA Avenue,
- Chittagong Branch

' Chawk Bazar
' Branch,Ctg

' C & F Tower, 1712 Sheikh Mujib Road (1st Floor), Agrabad, Chittagong
' Abbas Shopping Complex (1st floor), Jamgara, Ashulia, Dhaka-1349

"Askona Community Center & Decorator" 567/1, Haji Camp Road, Askona, Uttara,
Dhaka- 1230

10, Kamal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka

“Hazi Harun Mansion” Holding# 151, Banyarchong, Hobigonj

S. Rahman Market 204/ 177, Sadar Road, Barisal-8200

Holding No. 193, Block No. B, Safwan Road, Basundhara R/A, Dhaka- 1229

Haji Abdus Sattar Market, 1st Floor, Beanibazar, Sylhet
Holding# 129, Senpara Parbata, Ward# 14, Mirpur 10, Dhaka

'Sarkar Mansion", WAPDA Road, Plot/Dag no# 551, 552,Vill.& Post- Chala,
Upazilla- Belkuchi, Dist. Sirajgonj

"JAHANARA MANSION" Dist. Kishoregonj, Sub-Registration Office- BHAIRAB,
Mouza- BHAIRABPUR

Mahbuba Market, Holding # 1331-1338, Sadar Road, Bhola
Didar Shopping Complex (1st Floor), Rampasha Road, Bishawnath, Sylhet

Holding# 142, Dhaka- Mymensingh Main Road, Union- Gacha, Ward- 05, P.O-
National University, P.S- Gazipur Sadar, Gazipur- 1704

' Sheikh Mansion, 368/405 Rangpur Road, Borogola, Bogra - 5800

" Plot# 12, Block# C, Main Road, Bonosree, Ward# 22, PO# Khilgaon, Thana#
' Rampura, Dhaka.

' Hosna Kalam Complex, CDA Avenue, East Nasirabad, Chittagong City Corporation,
- Chittagong

© Al Madina Tower, College Road(Olikha Mosjid Road), Ward# 16, Chawk Bazar, P.S-
* Kotowali, Chittagong
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19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

' Comilla Branch

' Companyganj
' (Bashurhat) Branch

. Cox’s Bazar Branch

' Dakhin Khan

' Dhanmondi (Asad
- gate) Branch

Dhanmondi Branch

' Dohar Branch
' Donia Branch

' Elephant Road
' Branch

' Eskaton Branch

Ganak Bari Branch

Gandaria Branch

' Goalabazar Branch
- Gorashal Branch

' Graphics Building
' Branch, Motijheel,
' Dhaka.

Gulshan Branch

ANNUAL REPORT
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! Chowmohonv Branch ' "Rupali Bhaban" Proshava Holdings No. 807, Mouja- Hazipur, Sub Registry Office &
} y ' Post Office - Chowmohani, Thana - Begumganj, Dist. Noakhali- 3821

' 682/615, Jhaotala, PS-Kotwali, Comilla

' "Shahid Plaza ( 1st & 2nd Floor),Holding No-0006-00,Ward No-03, Zero Point,Thana
' Road, Bashurhat, Companyganj, Noakhali-3850

' An-Nahar Complex Plot no.1462, Pourshava Holding No. - 3(A)/523, P.S- Cox’s
' Bazar, Post office-Cox’s Bazar, District-Cox’s Bazar-4700

' "MAJID Bhavan" Holding No. 10, Plot# 115, Shahid Latif Road, Within Sub-Registry-
. Gulshan, Mouza- Dakshinkhan, DIST. Dhaka

Plot No -1, Mouza Dakhin - Adab, Asad Gate, Mohammadpur

' Rupayan Khan Tower,
' Dhaka-1207

' 67, Ashraf Ali Chowhury Plaza, Joypara, Dohar, Dhaka-1330
' Sa Plot No. 342, Holding No. 5455, Dania, PS- Demra, Dist. Dhaka

' Holding- 136, Elepahnt Road, Ward- 52, Dhaka City Corporation, Thana-
' Dhanmondi, Dist.- Dhaka.

© 23 new Eskaton Road, Ward#53, Ramna, Moghbazar, Dhaka.

' Hasem Plaza (1st Floor), Mouza-548, Dag # 719, Khatian # 40, DEPZ Gate,
' Ganakbari, Savar, Dhaka

' City Group Building(First & Second Floor),
- 45(new),81(old), Distillery Road, Gandaria Road, Dhaka-1204

" Anowar Mansion, Holding# 93, Ward# 07, Goalabazar, PS# Osmaninagor, Sylhet
' Ground Floor, Dakkshin Charpara, Holding# 0300/1, Ward# 07, Ghorashal

! Municipality, Hospital Road, Register Office# Palas, Gorashal- 1613, District-
- Narshingdi

' 9-G Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000

' House # C4850 (st Floor), Road # 03, Plot # 02, Block-SW (H)-7,Gulshan-1,
' Dhaka-1212

House#500A, Road# 07, Ward# 49, Dhanmondi,

Holding No-119/E,Ward No-




36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

a7

48

49

50

51

52

Hajiganj Branch
' Halishahar Branch

Hobigonj Branch
Imamganj Branch

Ishwardi Branch

" Islampur Branch

- Jaidevpur Branch
Jamalpur Branch

' Jessore Branch

' Jubilee Road, CTG
' Branch

' Kazir Deori Branch

Keranigonj Branch

' Khulna Borobazar
' Branch

Khulna Branch

' Madambibirhat
' Branch

' Madhabdi Branch

Manda Branch

' Holding No# 7/1, Dag No# 591& 592, DP Khatian# 1788, RS Khatian# 1274,
' Mouza- Makimabad, Dist.- Chandpur, Sub-Registration Office- Hajigonj

'H#1,R# 1, Block L, Halishahar Housing Estate, Chittagong

' Holding# 3660, Puran munsefi Road, Hobigonj Municipality, PO: Hobigonj, PS:
' Hobigonj Sadar, Dist: Hobigonj.

' Chawk Corner (1st floor), 1, Nanda Kumar Datta Road, Chawkbazar, Dhaka City
- Corporation, P.O. - Posta, P.S.- Lalbag, Dist.- Dhaka

' Mahbub Plaza, Station Road, Holding# 993, Ward# 07, Ishwardi Municipality, PO:
" Ishwardi, PS: Ishwardi, Dist: Pabna

' Bishal Hafez Complex, Holding# 10, Waisghat Road, Ward# 02, Kotowali, Dhaka
' "Rahmat Tower", Holding No# 1034, Mouza- Outpara, Sub Registry Office- Gazipur

' Beauty Plaza, Holding# 1430, Medical Road, Ward# 04, Pourashava & Thana#
- Jamalpur, Jamalpur- 2000

' 35, Rawnak Chamber, MK Road, Jessore
1st Floor, Haji M Rahman Mansion, 184/A, Anayet Bazar, Chittagong

' 'BRAC TARK" 18 SS Khalid Road, Kazir Deori, BS Dag No- 19, BS Khatian No.-
© 71, JL No.- 07, Mouza- Dhakhin Pahartoli Khulshi, Thana- Kotoali, Chittagong City
- Corporation, Chittagong

' Century Shopping Complex, Ward # 04, Union- Aganagar, P.0.-Zinjira, P.S-South
- Keranigonj, Dhaka-1310

1st Floor, A Hossain Market, 4, Sir Igbal Road, Khulna

"The Daily Probaha Bhaban" KDA Plot No# 3, KDA Avenue, Mouza - Bania Khamar,
' Khulna

T K Bhavan(1st floor), Main Road,Ward# 03, Kadimpara, Sitakunda, Chittagong.

" Proushava Holdings NO 236. Girls School Road, Madhabdi, Narsingdi- 1604., Sub
' Registry Office- Narsingdi.

' Holding # 96, (Monkha Bazar) North Manda, Ward No# 2, Union # Manda, Thana
' # Sabujbagh, Dhaka.
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53 ' Manikgonj Branch ' Chandni Market, Holding# 194, West Dasora, Manikgonj

' Takbir Super Market, Mulayed, Dag no# RS 1897,1898, Khatian no# RS 190,
' Mouza# Mulayed, Union# 4 no Telihati union porishad, Sreepur, Gazipur

54 Mawna Branch
55 Mirpur Branch H # 13, R # 3, Block A, Section 14, Mirpur, Dhaka

56 Moghbazar Branch Arong Plaza, 211 Outer Circular Road, Moghbazar, Dhaka
57 ' Momin Road Branch ' 2, Momin Road, Chittagong

' Monohordi Branch, ' Sadar Hospital Road, Holding No-30, Ward No-7, Pourasabha: Monohordi. District:
' Norshingdi ' Norshindi

58
59 ' Motijheel Branch + 107, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka

60 ' Moulvibazar Branch ' 1st Floor, Julia Shopping City, 111, Shantibagh Central Road, Moulovibazar

61 ' Munshigonj Branch ' Ayub Ali Super Market, Holding# 545, Jamidar Para, Munshigonj Sadar, Munshigonj

62 ' Muradpur Chittagong ' Ramna Trade Center, Holding# 36/7, CDA Avenue, Ward# 08, P.O- Chakbazar,
' Branch ' Thana# Pachlaish, Dist.# Chittagong

63 ' Mymensingh Branch ' 4/B, Shymacharan Roy Road, Mymensingh
64 ' Narayangonj Branch ' 147, BB Road, Narayangon;
65 ' Natore Branch ' Mokbul Plaza, Holding# 402, Natore

66 S T e * 1st Floor, "Miah Bhai Plaza" 1020, Union - Bhatara, Ward no- 05, P.0- Gulshan-2,
f ' P.S- Badda, Natun Bazar, Dhaka- 1212

67 ' Nawabganj Branch ' Ground Floor, Isamoti Plaza, Plot No. 415, Dhaka - Bandura Main Road, Nababganj

172, Nawabpur Road (2nd Floor), Ward # 04, Mouza-Shahar Dhaka, P.S-Kotowali,
68 | Nawabpur Branch Py

! ' Dist.-Dhaka
' "RAHIM TOWER" Station Bazar, Jessore-Khulna Road, Noapara, Jessore, Plot/Dag

pRcdraBanch ' No# 165, CS Dag No# 1654, SA Khatian No# 484, Mouza- Noapara, JL No- 57,

69

} (I " Jessore
70 ' Nobigonj Branch ' Khalique Manijil (1st Floor), Hospital Road, PO& PS:Nabigon], DIST:Habigon]
7 ' North Gulshan f Holding# 166 N E (k) 2, Ward No# 19, Gulshan Avenue, Thana- Gulshan-2, Mouza-

' Branch ' Bhola Samair, Dist.- Dhaka- 1212
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73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

Patuakhali Branch
Potiya Branch
Poradah Branch
Raipur Branch
Rajshahi Branch
Rampura Branch

Rangpur Branch

- Satkhira Branch

' Satmasjid Road
' Branch

' Savar Branch
Sayedpur Branch
- Shamoly Branch

Sherpur Branch
Shibchar Branch

Sitakundo Branch
' Sonagazi Branch

Sonargaon Branch

"Talukdar Bhaban" Holding 140, Sadar Road, Natun Bazar, Patuakhali, P.O-
Patuakhali, P.S- Patuakhali Sadar, Dist. Patuakhali

Patiya Model High School, Arakan Road, Pourshava Holding-1358/Kha, P.S- Patiya,
Post office-Patiya, District - Chittagong

Khan super Market, Dhakhin Katdoho, Holding No-2259, Ward No-04, Union No-
09, Poradoh, Mirpur, Kustia

“Haji Ali Akbar Shopping Complex” at Holding # 384, Ward # 6, Bus Stand (Main
Road), Raipur, Laxmipur.

City corporation Holding No-177, House No-F-695, Kumarpara, P.O- Ghoramara
Thana- Boalia, Rajshahi-6100

Khan Tower, Holding# 359, DIT Road, East Rampura, Ward# 98, P.S# East
Rampura (Sabek-Khilgaon), Dhaka

' City Plaza, Plot No# 4325&4328, Municipal Holding No# 260, 261, 262, 263,
' Mouza - Radha Ballav, Station Road, Rangpur

' Tufan Complex, Ground Floor, Holding# 01, Polashpole, Satkhira

' Green Akshay Plaza, Holding#146(G)old, 59(new), Satmosjid Road, Ward#49,
' Dhaka

© “Amin Tower” Holding# A/44, Ward: 01, Bazar Road, Savar, Dhaka

' 'Sayedpur Plaza" 81, Sher-e-Bangla Road, Thana & P.O- Syedpur, Nilphamary -
' 5310

+ 19-20, Adarsho Chayaneer Housing Society, Ring Road, Shaymoli, Dhaka

"Abdul Majid Market(Ground Floor),Holding No-1521(195), Sherpur Town Colony,
Dhaka- Bogra High Way, Ward#06, Sherpur,Bogra-5840

llias Ahmed Chowdhury, Pouro Super Market, Shibchar Bazar Road, Ward# 03,
Shibchar, Madaripur

f Holding No# 511, Ali Market, DT Road, Amirabad, Sitakunda Municipality, PO &
' Upozila: Stakunda, Dist: Chttagong

- Sheikh Abul Market, 1st Floor, Main Road, Sonagazi, Feni-3930

"Sonargaon Shopping Complex", Mouza- Habibpur, Sub-Registry Office: Bayder

' Bazar, Sonargaon, Narayanganj
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89 ! Sunamganj Branch - ""Ahshan Mansion (First Floor), Holding No-0885-00, Ward No-04, Mejor Igbal
i ) " hossain Road, Sunamganj Traffic Point, Sunamgan;
90 RUDCHSURMEaes ' Pallabi Trade Center, Subid Bazar, Sunamgonj Road, Sylhet
" Branch !
' Sylhet Uposhahar ' Holding # 3/3, Main Road, Block - D, Shahjalal Upashahar, Ward- 22, Thana-
91 | ‘ >
' Branch ' Kotwali, Dist. - Sylhet
92 Tangail Branch Tangail Tower, Holding# 541,542&544, Main Road, Tangail
93 ' Tongi Branch - Nasiruddin Sarkar Tower, 2 No. Mymensingh Road, Tongi, Gazipur-1700
94 ' Uttara Branch ' Plot # 1, Road # 15, Sector # 3, Uttara, Dhaka
o5 ' Uttara Jashim Uddin ' “Giant Business Tower”, Plot#03 & 3/A, Sector#03, Uttara Model Town, Dhaka-
" Avenue Branch ' Mymensing Road, Uttara, Dhaka
96 ' Zinda Bazar Branch ' “Symphony Heights”, East Zindabazar, Ward# 16, Barutkhana, Sylhet
97 Zinjira Branch I:I:;i;:;oor, Mona Trade City, Dakpara, Jinjira Highway, Thana- Keranigonj, Dist:

Krishi Branch

* Araihazar Krishi
' Branch

1 {

5> ' B.Baria Krishi Branch | Ali Plaza (1.st & 2nd floor), 11.22/354, Court Road, Pourashava & P.S. -
! ' Brahmanbaria, Dist. - Brahmanbaria.

- Bagerhat Krishi ' Shaikh Mansion, Holding# 226, Main road, Ward# 05, Rahater Mor, 1st floor,
' Branch ' Pourashava & Thana# Bagerhat, Dist. Bagerhat

1 1

Abbas Market (1st Floor), Araihazar Bazar, Araihazar, Narayangonj.

; BOERED LU Anu Bhaban, Holding# 492, Benapole, Jessore.

' Branch
- Bhanga Krishi ' Bhuiyan Market (1st floor), Holding No. - 414, Thana Road, Bhanga Bazar,
- Branch - Pourashava & P.S. - Bhanga, Dist. - Faridpur.

1 1

6 ' Bhulta Krishi Branch ' Haji Shopping Complex, Ward#04, Rupgonj, Narayangon;.
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

- Chandpur Krishi
- Branch

- Chapai Nawabgonj
- Krishi Branch

- Chokoria Krishi
- Branch

' Chuadanga Krishi
 Branch

- Comilla Krishi
- Branch

' Demra Krishi Branch

- Dinajpur Krishi
- Branch

' Faridpur Krishi
' Branch

' Feni Krishi Branch

' Gabindagonj Krishi
' Branch

- Ghatail Krishi Branch
- Gazipur Krishi Branch

" Gopalgonj Krishi
' Branch

- Gouripur Krishi
' Branch

- Hathazari Krishi
' Branch

- Jhalokathi Krishi
 Branch

- Jhenaidah Krishi
' Branch

Shadana Plaza(1st floor), 514/459, Shahid Muktijoddha Sarak, Chandpur.

Asha Super Market, Holding# 15, Islampur, Ward# 15, Chapai Nawabgonj.

Anowar Shopping Complex (1st Floor, Chokoria, Cox's Bazar)

' Holding No. - 4276 (1st floor), Court Road, Pourashava & P.S. - Chuadanga, Dist.
' - Chuadanga.

- Money Super Market, Holding# 98, Ward# 02, Gorjankhola, Chalkbazar, Dist.#
- Comilla.

' Megna Plaza, Holding# 11, Ward#02, Konapara Bazar, Jatrabari, Dhaka.

" Holding No. - 47/46, 48/46 (1st floor), Munshipara, Pourashava & P.S. - Dinajpur,
- Dist. - Dinajpur.

' Swarnamoyee Plaza (1st floor) Holding No - 115 & 115/1, Mujib Sarak, Pourashava
' - Faridpur, P.S - Kotwali, Dist. - Faridpur.

' Kazi Center (2nd Floor) 105/1086, S. S. K Road, Feni - 3900.

' Jawad Plaza (1st floor), Holding No.- 609, Thana Moar, Charmatha, Gobindaganj,
- Gaibandha.

Kajim Uddin Super Market, Holding# 752, Ward# 07, Thana# Gatail, Tangail.

Manik Bhaban, 95, Block# G, Rajbari Road, Joydevpur, Ward# 04, Gazipur.

" Holding: 01, Ward: 02, Jahanara Plaza (1st Floor), Madrasha Road, Pourashava:
- Gopalgonj, Dist. Gopalgon;

' Madona Garden City, Mouza- Pennai, Gouripur Bazar, Union- Gouripur, Thana-
' Doudkandi, Dist.- Comilla

' S.M Shopping Center & NoorNahar Plaza, Mouza- Fatika, Union- Dewan Nagar,
' Thana- Hathazari, Dist.- Chittagong.

Holding# 67,68, Monohori Potti Road, Jhalokathi Pourashava, Jhalokathi.

House No - 23 (1st floor), Agnibina Sarak, Jhenaidah.
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24 JB?;T::M Resy Shahjahan Mansion (1st floor), Holding No. - 0554-00, Sadar Road, Joypurhat.
' Kishoregonj Krishi . . . .
25 | Branch - Azhar Bhaban, Holding# 613, Ward# 06, Borobazar, Thana & Dist.- Kishoregon;.
26 ' Konabari Krishi * Noor Mansion (Ground Floor), Mouza- Mirpur, Union- Konabari, Thana & Dist.#
' Branch * Gazipur.
; * 14, Quaderi Super Market (1st floor), R. A. Khan Chowdhury Road, Panch Rastar
27 ' Kustia Krishi Branch ' Moar, Shapla Chattar, Mouja - Mojompur, Pourashava & P.S. - Kushtia, Dist.-
1 ' Kushtia.
o8 - Laxmipur Krishi ' F. K. Mansion (1st floor), Holding No. - 1128, Mouja - Banchanagar, Godown Road,
* Branch - Pourashava - Lakshimipur, P.S. - Sadar, Dist. - Lakshimipur.
29 I;:::f:ra Krishi Best Chowdhury Plaza, Busstation (Amirabad), Lohagara, Chittagong.
' Madaripur Krishi ' Kazi Abdur Rashid & Kazi Abdul Majid Plaza, Kazir Moar, Purana Bazar, Main
30 : )
" Branch ' Road, Madaripur.
31 Magura Krishi " Alam Complex, Holding# 164, M.R Road, Ward# 09, Magura.
" Branch ;
32 ' Maijdee Krishi ' Mofiz Plaza (1st floor), Holding No. - 630-631, Mouja - Fakirpur, Main Road, Sadar,
' Branch * Pourashava - Noakhali, P.S. - Sudharam, Dist. - Noakahali.
33 ' Muktagacha Krishi ' Holding-62, Muktagacha - Mymensing Road, Ward no# 04, Muktagacha,
' Branch - Mymensingh.
34 :‘:‘:f:l:’“ Rashl ' JR Super Market, Holding# 2759/3374, Ward# 03, Naogaon.
35 G o L ' 19 RKD Das Road, Netaigonj, Narayangonj-1400.
* Branch ;
36 g:aat:::‘ona Krishi Hillol Market, Holding# 422, Teribazar, Ward# 06, Mouza# Satpai, Netrokona.
37 ' Norshingdi Krishi - Kazi Super Market (1st floor), 3, C & B Road, Pourashava & P.S. - Narsingdi, Dist.
- Branch ' - Narsingdi.
38 ' Pabna Krishi Branch ' 48, Abdul Hamid Road (1st floor), Pourashava - Pabna, P.S. - Sadar, Dist. - Pabna.
39  Panchagarh Krishi ' 1st Floor, Alochaya Super Market, H# 644, Natun Basti, Alochaya Cinema Road,
- Branch - Panchagarh.
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40 * Pirojpur Krishi ' “Chandni Super Market”, Holding# 279, Khalifa Patty Road, Ward no# 05, Pirojpur
' Branch - Sadar, Pirojpur.
P ' Nazar Mawla Plaza (1st Floor), Holding No. - 0072-09, Main Road, Pourashava -

41 Rajbari Krishi Branch o i a1i, PS. - Sadar, Dist - Rajbari

42 Shahjadpur Krishi ' Aziz Mansion (1st floor), Holding No0.-136,137,137/1, Monirampur Bazar,
' Branch ' Shahjadpur, Sirajgan;.

43 : et bl : 16, Shampur Bazar, Faridabad, Shampur, Dhaka.
- Branch !

a4 - Sherpur Krishi ' Bhuiyan Plaza (1st floor), 175, Munshi Bazar Road, Pourshava & P.S. - Sherpur,
 Branch ' Dist. - Sherpur.

45 :r';z‘(ﬁ:’"‘ gashl ' MH Khan Plaza (1st Floor), Holding No. 521-522, S.S Road, Sirajgon;.

46 - Swarupkathi Krishi ' Haque Mansion (1st Floor), Nuton Road, Miarhat, Kowrikhara, Nesarabad,
' Branch - Swarupkathi, Pirojpur.

a7 - Sylhet South Surma ' 1st Floor, Jaigirdar Plaza, Proposed Holding # 2999, Varthakhola, Station Road,
- Krishi Branch - Sylhet.

48 TB':::::‘g““ Krishi Nurjahan Plaza, Holding# 1322, Shahid Mohammad Ali Sharak, Thakurgaon.

SME Service Center

' M. K. Heights (1st floor), 418, Khatunganj, P.O. - Lama Bazar, P.S. - Kotwali, Dist.
' - Chittagong.

' Sand Stone, Holding# Gha 9/3, Progati Shmarani, Ward# 18, Badda, Thana #
' Gulshan, Dist.# Dhaka.

i i

3 ' Bahadderhat ' Mamtaz Tower, 4540 Arakan Road, Bahaddarhat, Chittagong.

1 1

' Osman Plaza, 1st Floor, 800/new, MA Aziz Road, Airport road, Bondortila,
' Chittagong.

i i

' Plot # 926/C, Khilgaon Rehabilitation Area, Ward# 24, Thana- Khilgaon, Dist.#

1 Asadgonj

2  Badda

4 Bandartila

5 Khilgaon | Dhaka
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

' Bondor

Dholaikhal
' Elephant Road

Gulistan
' Hazaribag

Jatrabari
Kadamtoli
Kawran Bazar
Mirpur

Mohammadpur
' Motijheel

Pahartoli
Panthapath
Bijoynagar

Shambazar

- Uttara

' Sultan Market, Holding# 1975, D.T Road, Ward- 23, Thana# Double Mooring,
' Dist.- Chittagong

" Ali Bhaban, Holding# 92, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Ward# 39, Thana# Tejgaon

' "Shaan Tower" 10 Storied Building, 24/1 Chamilibagh, shantinagar. Dhaka - 1217

' Haji Abul Khair Bhaban, Holding# 3263/3833, South Kaptoli, D.T Road, Ward#

' AKHANKHA Banijya Bhaban 57/E, East Rajabazar, Thana# Tejgaon, Panthapath,
- Ward# 40, Dist.# Dhaka.

' TEPA Complex, Holding- Hal-169, Shahid Swaed Nazrul Islam Sharani, Ward-36,

' 78/6, Loyel Street (1st & 2nd floor), Patuatuli Road, Dhaka City Corporation, P.S.-
' Kotwali, Dist. - Dhaka.

' Holding# 18, Sonargaon Janapath, Sector# 09, Uttara-1230.

Noor Mansion, 1458 Main Road, Laldigirpar, Ward#14, Sylhet.

Nahar Complex, Holding# 10/1, Ananda Mohon Basak Lan, Nayabazar, Ward# 71,
Thana- Kotwali, Dist.- Dhaka.

Ferdousi Plaza Bhaban, Holding# 334 Shaeed Janany Jahanara Imam Sharani,
PS# Dhanmondi, Dhaka.

Holding# 180, Siddique Bazar, Ward- 69, 5 no. Shahid Swaed Nazrul Islam
Shmarani (North South Road), Thana- Kotwali, Dhaka- 1000

Holding# 73, Nilambor Shah Road, Ward# 58, Thana# Lalbag, Dhaka.

Monsoor Complex, Holding# 249/B/2, South Jatrabari, Ward# 86, Thana#
Jatrabari, Dhaka

Dist.# Dhaka.

B.N.S.B Bhaban, Plot# 1,2,3, Block# A, Section# 1, Ward# 12, Thana# Mirpur,
Dist.# Dhaka.

Holding# 25/2, Ward# 42, Block# C, Tajmahol Road, Mohammadpur, Dhaka-
1207

10, Thana- Pahartoli, Dist.- Chittagong

Thana- Palton, Dist.- Dhaka.
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P BRAC BANK

Registered office: 1 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan -1, Dhaka.
Company Secretariat, Share office: 220/B, Tejgaon I/A
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Proxy Form
/W e e o)
............................................... being a member of BRAC Bank Limited and entitled to vote, do hereby appoint
MI/MS.. et eecriereees eereeeeesnseeeeeesneesens o) S as my proxy to

attend and vote for me on my/our behalf at the 16th Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on April 23, 2015
at 10:00 a.m. at BRAC Centre for Development Management (B-CDM), Khagan, Savar or at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this .............. (o 1= 1V ] [ (Month) 2015

SIiZNATUIE OF PrOXY cuveeeerieieieeererse ettt e Affix Revenue

) Stamp of TK. 20.00
Signature of Shareholder.......cccuvviinienieeniee e

(21O 15 2 Vo J N
NO. Of SNAIES..uuiiiicceeee e s

Note: This Proxy Form, duly completed, must be deposited at least 72 (seventy two) hours before the scheduie time of the
meeting at the company’s Share Department. Proxy shall be invalid if not signed and stamped as explained above. Signature
of the shareholders should agree with the specimen signature registered with the company /Depository Participant(s)

P BRAC BANK

Registered office: 1 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan -1, Dhaka.
Company Secretariat, Share office: 220/B, Tejgaon I/A
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Attendance Slip

I, hereby record my attendance at the 16th Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on April 23, 2015 at 10:00
a.m. at BRAC Centre for Development Management (B-CDM), Khagan, Savar.

NamMeE Of The MEMDEI/PrOXY....ccc ittt b e n s n e ne e s
L O 1D oY ] F=T =Y g o =T oSO SRT
NO OF SNAIES: ...t e et s e e st e e e se e s eane e sseeeeseesansensaneeesseennns
1= L (U STV )

Notes: Shareholders attending the meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the Attendance Slip and deposit
the same at the entrance of the meeting Hall. Any friend or children accompanying with the honorable shareholders/Proxy
will not be allowed to the meeting.
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BRAC Bank Limited
1 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan-1
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh
www.bracbank.com



